a}+ssf] ljleGg lqmofsnfksf emnsx?

;Dk"0f{ a}+lsË ;'ljwf ;lxtsf] tkfO{+ xfd|f] 3/ cfFugsf] a}+s

kGw|f}+

jflif{s k|ltj]bg
-cfly{s jif{ @)&&÷)&*_

s[lif ljsf; a}+s lnld6]8
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jflif{s ;fwf/0f;ef ;DaGwL ;"rgf (Notice Related to AGM)
jflif{s ;fwf/0f;ef ;DaGwL cGo hfgsf/L (Other Information Related to AGM)
;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bg (Board of Directors' Report)
sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf !)( adf]lhdsf] ljj/0f (Information under Section 109 of Company Act, 2063)
cg'kfngf clws[tsf] k|ltj]bgsf] ;f/;+If]k (Compliance Officer's Summary Report)
n]vf k/LIfssf] n]vf k/LIf0f k|ltj]bg (Auditors' Report)
jf;nft (Consolidated Statement of Financial Position)
gfkmf÷gf]S;fg lx;fa (Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss)
cGo lj:t[t cfDbfgLsf] ljj/0f (Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income)
OSjL6Ldf ePsf] kl/jt{g (Statement of changes in Equity)
gub k|jfx ljj/0f (Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows)
n]vf ;DaGwL l6Kk0fLx¿ (Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements)
ljt/0f of]Uo gfkmf jf gf]S;fgsf] ljj/0f (Statement of Distributable Profit or Loss)
yk hfgsf/Lsf v'nfzfx¿ (Disclosures and Additional Information)
cf=j= @)&&÷&* sf] rf}yf] q}dfl;ssf] ckl/is[t ljQLo ljj/0f (Un-audited Financial Statement)
ckl/is[t / n]vf k/LIf0f ePsf] ljQLo ljj/0fsf] t'ngf (Comparison of Un-audited and Audited Financial Statements)
k|d'v ;"rsf° (Major Indicators)
g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] :jLs[lt kq (NRB Approval Letter)
g]kfn /fi6« a}+saf6 k|fKt kq ;DaGwdf ;~rfns ;ldltsf] hjfkm (Response of Board of Directors to NRB Letter)
lwtf]kq btf{ tyf lgisfzg ;DaGwL (Related with Securities Issuance by Laws, 2073)
n]vf k/LIfs lgo'lQm (Appointment of Auditors)
k|aGw kq / lgodfjnLdf ;+zf]wg ;DaGwL ljj/0f (Proposal Related to Amendment of MOA & AOA)
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s[lif ljsf; a}+s ln= ADBL

s[lif ljsf; a+}s lnld6]8

kGw|f}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f;ef ;DaGwL ;"rgf
-k|yd k6s k|sflzt ldlt @)&*÷)(÷)* ut]_

cfb/0fLo z]o/wgLdxfg'efjx¿,
o; a}+ssf] ldlt @)&*÷)(÷)& ut] a]n'sf $M#) ah] a;]sf] ;~rfns ;ldltsf] a}7s g+ (#( sf] lg0f{ofg';f/ o; a}+ssf] kGw|f+}
jflif{s ;fwf/0f;ef b]xfosf ljifox¿df 5nkmn tyf lg0f{o ug{ b]xfosf] ldlt, ;do / :yfgdf a:g] ePsf]n] ;Dk"0f{ z]o/wgL
dxfg'efjx¿sf] hfgsf/L tyf pkl:ylt÷;xeflutfsf] nflu sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf ^& adf]lhd of] ;"rgf k|sflzt ul/Psf] 5 .
;ef a:g] ldlt, ;do / :yfg
-!_ ldlt M
@)&*÷)(÷@( ut] ljlxaf/ (Jan 13, 2022)
-@_ ;do M
laxfg !!M)) ah]
-#_ :yfg M
s[lif ljsf; a}+s ln= s]Gb|Lo tflnd k|lti7fg af]8], eQmk'/ . -xfn dxfdf/Lsf] ?kdf /x]sf] sf]le8–!( sf] sf/0f
g]kfn ;/sf/n] hf/L u/]sf] ;'/Iff dfkb08sf] k"0f{kfngf u/L ;ef ;DkGg ug'{kg]{ ljz]if kl/l:yltsf sf/0f Virtual dfWodaf6
pkl:yltsf] lgldQ cfu|x ul/Psf] 5 . _
5nkmnsf ljifox¿M
-s_ ;fdfGo k|:tfjx¿ M
-!_ ;~rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 cWoIfHo"n] k|:t't ug]{] cfly{s jif{ @)&&÷)&* sf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg pk/ 5nkmn u/L kfl/t ug]{ .
-@_ n]vf k/LIfssf] k|ltj]bg ;lxtsf]] cfly{s aif{ @)&&÷)&* sf] jf;nft, ;f]xL cjlwsf]] gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fj, O{lSj6df ePsf]
kl/jt{g,gub k|jfx ljj/0f / ;f] ;DaGwL cg';"rLx¿ nufot jflif{s cfly{s ljj/0fx¿ 5nkmn u/L kfl/t ug]{ .
-#_ o; a}+ssf] ;xfos sDkgLx¿ sf]if Joj:yfkg sDkgL ln= tyf uf]a/ UofF; sDkgL / ;Da4 sDkgL ;fgf ls;fg ljsf; n3'ljQ
ljQLo ;+:yf sf] cf=a= @)&&÷)&* sf] ljQLo ljj/0f ;lxtsf] PsLs[t ljQLo ljj/0f :jLs[t ug]{ .
-$_ ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|:tfj adf]lhd ;fwf/0f r'Qmf k'FhLdf jf]g; k|bfg ubf{ jf]gz z]o/df nfUg] s/ jfkt k|lt z]o/ !=)%@^
k|ltzt gub nfef+z / cljdf]Ro c;+lrlt cu|flwsf/ -Non Convertible Irredeemable Preference share_ z]o/wgLnfO{ r'Qmf kF"hLsf]
^ k|ltzt gub nfef+z ljt/0f ug{ :jLs[t ug]{ .
-%_ cfly{s jif{ @)&*÷)&( sf] nflu dxfn]vf k/LIfssf] sfof{noaf6 n]vf k/LIfs lgo'lQmsf] nflu k/fdz{ k|fKt x'g] n]vf
k/LIfsnfO{ o; a}+ssf] n]vf k/LIfsdf lgo'lQm ug]{ tyf kfl/>lds / ;]jf zt{ tf]Sg] .
-v_ ljz]if k|:tfjx¿ M
-!_ ;fwf/0f z]o/wgLx¿nfO{ ;fwf/0f r'Qmf kF'hLsf] @) k|ltzt jf]g; z]o/ k|bfg ug]{ ;DaGwL ;+rfns ;ldltsf] k|:tfj kfl/t
ug]{ .
-@_ ljz]if k|:tfj g+= -!_ adf]lhdsf] jf]g; z]o/ k|:tfj ul/Psf]df ;f] ;d]t ;dfof]hg x'g] ul/ a}+ssf] clws[t k'FhL tyf hf/L
/ r'QmfkF'hL j[l4 ug]{ ljifox¿ ;dfj]z ul/Psf] a}+ssf] k|jGwkq / lgodfjnLsf] tT;DalGw bkmf÷lgod Pj+ pk–bkmf÷pk–
lgodx¿ ;+zf]wg tyf yk ug]{ ;DaGwL k|:tfj kfl/t ug]{ .
-#_ k'FhL j[l4 ;DaGwL a}+ssf] k|jGwkqsf] bkmf % sf] pk–bkmf -!_, -@_ / -#_ tyf bkmf & sf] pk–bkmf -@_ sf] v08 -s_ / -v_ df
;+zf]wg tyf yk ug]{ ;DaGwL ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|:tfj :jLs[t ug]{ .
-$_ k'FhL j[l4 ;DaGwL a}+ssf] lgodfjnLsf] lgod % sf] pk–lgod -!_, -@_ / -#_, lgod & sf] pk–lgod -!_ sf] v08 -s_ / -v_
df ;+zf]wg tyf yk ug]{ ;DaGwL ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|:tfj :jLs[t ug]{ .
-%_ k|aGwkq tyf lgodfjnLdf k|rlnt sfg"g adf]lhd ;+zf]wg ug'{ kg]{ ePdf jf lgodgsf/L lgsfoaf6 ;+zf]wg ug{ lgb{]zg
ePdf cfjZostf cg';f/ ;f]df yk36, kl/dfh{g tyf ;+zf]wgsf nflu ;~rfns ;ldltnfO{ clVtof/L lbg] .
-u_ ljljw
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s[lif ljsf; a}+s ln= ADBL

jflif{s ;fwf/0f;ef ;DaGwL cGo hfgsf/L
-!_

-@_

-#_

-$_
-%_
-^_

-&_
-*_
-(_
-!)_
-!!_

a}+ssf] kGw|f+} jflif{s ;fwf/0f;ef tyf gub÷:6s jf]g; k|of]hgsf nflu ldlt @)&*÷)(÷!^= b]lv @)&*÷)(÷@( ut];Dd a+}ssf] z]o/wgL btf{ lstfa
aGb /xg] 5 . g]kfn :6s PS;r]Gh lnld6]8df ;f] ldlteGbf cl3NNff] sfo{ lbg;Dd sf/f]jf/ eO{ ldlt @)&*÷)(÷@@ ut] leq o; a}+ssf] z]o/ /lhi6«f/
PgcfO{laPn P; Soflk6n lnld6]8, nflhDkf6 sf7df8f+}df k|fKt z]o/ gfd;f/Lsf] lnvtsf] cfwf/df z]o/wgL btf{ lstfjdf sfod z]o/wgLx¿n] dfq
of] ;efdf efu lng kfpg] 5g\ .
xfn b]ze/L dxfdf/Lsf] ?kdf km}lnPsf] sf]le8 –!( sf] sf/0f g]kfn ;/sf/n] hf/L u/]sf] ;'/Iff dfkb08sf] k"0f{ kfngf u/L ;ef ;DkGGf ug'{kg]{ ljz]if
kl/l:yltsf sf/0f Virtual dfWodaf6 pkl:ylt÷;xeflutfsf] nflu xflb{s cg'/f]w 5 .
-s_ Virtual dfWodaf6 pkl:yt÷;xefuL z]o/wgLx¿nfO{ ;efxndf pkl:yt eP ;/x dfGotf lbOg] 5 . pkl:yt u0fk"/s ;+Vof ;ef ;~rfngsf] lgldQ
lglb{i6 ;+Vof cg';f/ kof{Kt ePdf dfq ;ef ;~rfng x'g]5 .
-v_ Virtual dfWodaf6 pkl:yt z]o/wgLx¿sf] xflh/ lghx¿n] u/]sf] Login dfkm{t ;a}+sf] Login ePsf] b]lvg] u/L k|df0fsf] lgldQ kmf]6f] lvr]/ /flvg] 5
;fy} ;ef ;~rfng cjlw el/sf] lel8of] /]sl8{Ë ul/g]5 .
-u_ Meeting ID/ Password sf] lgldQ cfkm\gf] kl/ro, z]o/wgLgDa/, z]o/ ;+Vof ;lxt pNn]v u/L sDkgLsf] Email:cs@adbl.gov.np dfkm{t ;dod}
;Dks{ u/L k|fKtug{ ;lsg] Joj:yf ul/Psf] hfgsf/L u/fpFb5f} . ;fy} clGtd ;dodf ;Dks{ ubf{ z]o/wgLsf] klxrfg Verification u/L ID/Password
;dod} k7fpg cfOkg{ ;Sg] k|fljlws sl7gfOaf6 aRg slDtdf @ lbg cufj} ID/Password lng ;d]t cg'/f]w 5 . ;fy} ;f]xL Email Address df
;fwf/0f;efsf] k|ltj]bg ;d]t k7fOg]5 .
-3_ Virtual dfWodaf6 ;fwf/0f;efdf cfkm\gf] dGtJo /fVg rfxg' x'g] z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿n] slDtdf b'O{ lbg cufj} sDkgL ;lrj jf sDkgLsf]
cflwsfl/s Email:cs@adbl.gov.np df ;Dks{ u/L gfd l6kf]6 u/fpg' x'g cg'/f]w ub{5f}+ .
z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿sf] ;'ljwfsf nflu sDkgL P]g, @)^# cg';f/sf] n]vf k/LIfssf] k|ltj]bg ;lxtsf] jflif{s cfly{s ljj/0f, ;~rfns ;ldltsf]
k|ltj]bg tyf jflif{s ;fwf/0f;ef ;DaGwL cGo hfgsf/Lx¿ o; a}+ssf] Website:www.adbl.gov.np df ;d]t pknJw 5 . ;fy}, o; ;DaGwL ljj/0fx¿
a}+ssf] d'Vo sfof{no,/fdzfxky sf7df8f}+ tyf z]o/ /lhi6«f/ NIBL ACE CAPITAL LIMITED, nflhDkf6, sf7df8f}+af6 ;d]t z]o/wgL kl/rokq k|:t't u/L
cjnf]sg ug{ / k|fKt ug{ ;Sg'x'g]5 .
z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿n] JoQm u/]sf dGtJo jf k|Zgx¿sf ;DaGwdf ;~rfns ;ldltsf cWoIf jf lghn] tf]s]sf] kbflwsf/Laf6 pQ/ lbOg]5 .
z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿nfO{ 5nkmnsf ljifox¿ dWo] ljljw zLif{s cGt{ut 5nkmn ug{ OR5's z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿n] 5nkmnnfO{ Jojl:yt ug]{
k|of]hgsf nflu ;ef x'g' eGbf slDtdf ;ft lbg cufj} sDkgLsf] Email:cs@adbl.gov.np dfkm{t ;~rfns ;ldltsf cWoIfnfO{ lnlvt ?kdf hfgsf/L
lbg' x'g cg'/f]w 5 .
;ef z'? x'g] egL tf]lsPsf] lbgeGbf sDtLdf $ -rf/_ lbg cyf{t (^ 306f cufj} a}+ssf] sDkgL ;lrjfnodf sfof{no ;doleq k|ltlglwkq -k|f]S;L_
kmf/d btf{ u/L ;Sg' kg{]5 . Ps z]o/wgLn] Ps eGbf a9L k|ltlglwkq -k|f]S;L_ lgo'Qm u/]sf] cj:yfdf d}n] o; cl3 lbPsf] ;a} k|ltlglw kq -k|f]S;L_
ab/ u/L of] k|ltlglw kq -k|f]S;L_ nfO{ dfGotf lbO{of]; egL 5'§} kq ;d]t n]vL k7fOPsf]] /x]5 eg] c? ;a} k|ltlglw kq -k|f]S;L_ ab/ eO{ ;f]xL kq
;fy btf{ ePsf] k|ltlglwkq -k|f]S;L_ dfq dfGo x'g]5 . t/ Ps z]o/wgLn] PseGbf a9L JolQmnfO{ k|ltlglw -k|f]S;L_ lgo'Qm u/L k7fOPsf] kfO{Pdf To:tf
k|ltlglwkq -k|f]S;L_ ;dod} k|fKt ePtfklg ;a} k|ltlglw kq -k|f]S;L_ ab/ x'g]5 . Ps eGbf j9L JolQmnfO{ cfkm\gf] z]o/ ljefhg u/L jf cGo lsl;daf6
5'6\ofO{ k|ltlglw kq -k|f]S;L_ lbg kfO{g] 5}g .
gfafns jf ljlIfKt cj:yfsf z]o/wgLsf tkm{af6 a}+ssf] z]o/ nut lstfadf ;+/Ifssf] ?kdf gfd btf{ eO{ /x]sf] Joltmn] Virtual dfWodaf6 ;efdf
efu lng jf k|ltlglw tf]Sg kfpg]5g\ .
k|ltlglw -k|f]S;L_ d's// u/L ;Sg'ePsf z]o/wgL cfkm}F ;efdf Virtual dfWodaf6 pkl:yt eO{ xflh/ hgfPdf k|ltlglw d's// ul/;s]sf] ePtfklg k|f]S;L
:jtM ab/ x'g]5 .
s'g} a}+s, ljQ sDkgL, u'7L, ;+3 ;+:yf jf sDkgLn] o; a+}ssf] z]o/ vl/b u/]sf] cj:yfdf a}+ssf] k|jGwkq tyf lgodfjnLsf] cwLgdf /xL To:tf] ;+ul7t
;+:yfsf] cflwsfl/s kbflwsf/Ln] v6fPsf] jf dgf]lgt u/]sf] k|ltlglwn] Virtual dfWodaf6 ;efdf efu lng kfpg]5 .
z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿sf] xflh/Lsf] nflu ;ef x'g] lbg laxfg !)M)) ah]b]lv Virtual dfWodaf6 v'nf /xg] 5 .
o; ;DaGwdf cGo s'g} hfgsf/L cfjZos k/]df sfof{no ;do leq a}+ssf] d'Vo sfof{no /fdzfxky, sf7df8f}+ l:yt sDkgL ;lrjfnodf ;Dks{ /fVg
;d]t cg'/f]w ul/G5 .
;+rfns ;ldltsf] cf1fn]
sDkgL ;lrj
s[lif ljsf; a+}s ln=
d'Vo sfof{no, /fdzfxky, sf7df8f}+ .
kmf]g g+= )!–$@^$)!^
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s[lif ljsf; a}+s ln= ADBL

-sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf &! sf] pkbkmf -#_ ;Fu ;DalGwt_

s[lif ljsf; a}+s lnld6]8
>L ;~rfns ;ldlt
s[lif ljsf; a}+s ln=
d'Vo sfof{no,/fdzfxky, sf7df8f}+ .

k|f]S;L kmf/d
ljifoM k|ltlglw lgo'Qm u/]sf] af/] .

===================lhNnf ==================g=kf=÷uf=kf= j8f g+===========a:g] d÷xfdL=========================n] To; sDkgLsf] z]o/wgLsf]
x}l;otn] ;+jt\ @)&* ;fn kf}if @( ut]sf lbg x'g] kGw|f}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f;efdf d÷xfdL :jo+ pkl:yt eO{ 5nkmn tyf lg0f{odf
;xefuL x'g g;Sg] ePsfn] pQm ;efdf d]/f÷xfd|f] tkm{af6 efu lng tyf dtbfg ug{sf nflu============== lhNnf====================
g=kf=÷uf=kf= j8f g+===========a:g] >L=================================nfO{ d]/f] ÷xfd|f] k|ltlglw lgo'Qm u/L k7fPsf]5'÷k7fPsf5f}+ .
k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ePsf] JolQmsf] gfd M
x:tfIf/sf] gd'gf M
z]o/wgL eP z]o/ k|df0fkq g+=÷ BOID No M
z]o/wgL geP gful/stfsf] k|df0fkq g+= M
ldlt M
lgj]bs
b:tvt M
gfd M
7]ufgf M
z]o/wgL kl/ro g+=÷ BOID No M
z]o/ k|df0fkq g+= M
z]o/ ;+Vof M
b|i6Ao M -!_ Ps eGbf j9L k|f]S;Lsf] gfd pNn]v u/]df k|f]S;L kmf/d /2 x'g]5 .
-@_ k|f]S;L lgo'Qm ul/Psf] b/vf:t a}+ssf] d'Vo sfof{nodf ;fwf/0f;ef x'g'eGbf sDtLdf (^ 306f cl3 btf{ u/L;Sg' kg]{5 .

s[lif ljsf; a}+s ln=
-a}+ssf] @)&*÷)(÷@( ut] x'g] kGw|f}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f;efdf pkl:yt x'gsf nflu hf/L ul/Psf] k|j]z–kq_

k|j]z–kq
z]o/wgL kl/ro g+=÷ BOID No M===============

z]o/ k|df0fkq g+= M=========================
z]o/ ;+Vof M================================

z]o/wgLsf] gfd M ======================================================
z]o/wgLsf] x:tfIf/ -;xL_ M=========================================
=======================
a}+ssf] 5fk
b|i6AoM -!_ z]o/wgLx¿ cfkm}n] vfnL 7fFpx¿df eg'{ x'g cg'/f]w5 .
-@_ ;efsIfdf k|j]z ug{ k|j]z–kq clgjfo{ ¿kdf lnO{ cfpg' x'g cg'/f]w 5 .

================================
sDkgL ;lrj
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s[lif ljsf; a}+s ln= ADBL

;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bg
cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿,
o; a}+ssf] kGw|f+} jflif{s ;fwf/0f;efdf ljleGg lgodgsf/L lgsfoaf6 ;xefuL x'g' ePsf k|ltlglwHo"x¿, ko{j]IfsHo"x¿
cGo cfdlGqt dxfg'efjx¿ tyf oxfF ef}lts ?kdf jf er'{cn dfWodaf6 pkl:yt ;a}nfO{ a}+s ;~rfns ;ldltsf]
tkm{af6 / d]/f] JolQmut tkm{af6 xflb{s :jfut tyf clejfbg ub{5' .
Gf]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] lgodfg';f/ o; a}+sn] cfly{s jif{ @)&$÷&% b]lv cfkm\gf] ljQLo ljj/0fx¿ g]kfn ljQLo k|ltj]bg
dfgx¿ (NFRSs) adf]lhd tof/ ub}{ cfPsf] Aoxf]/f cjut u/fpg rfxG5' . ;f]lx cg'?k cfly{s jif{ @)&&÷&* sf] ljQLo
ljj/0fx¿ NFRSs cg';f/ o; a}+ssf] ;xfos sDkgL / ;Da4 sDkgLsf] sf/f]jf/ ;d]6L k|:t't ul/Psf] 5 .
cfhsf] o; dxTjk"0f{ aflif{s ;fwf/0f;efdf a}+s ;~rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 d oxfFx¿ ;dIf cfly{s jif{ @)&&÷&* sf]
jf;nft, gfkmf÷gf]S;fg lx;fa, O{lSj6Ldf ePsf] kl/jt{g, gub k|jfx ljj/0f, n]vf ;DalGw l6Kk0fL tyf cGo v'nfzfx¿
;lxtsf] ;~rfns ;ldltsf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg :jLs[ltsf nflu k|:t't ug]{ cg'dlt rfxG5' .
!= b]zsf] cfly{s tyf a}+ls· If]qsf] cj:yfM
cfly{s jif{ @)&^÷&& df b]zsf] ;du| cfly{s j[l4 @=)( k|ltzt ePsf]df cfly{s jif{ @)&&÷&* df $=)! k|ltztdf
;Lldt /x]sf] s]Gb|Lo tYofÍ ljefusf] k|f/lDes cg'dfg 5 . cf=a= @)&&÷&* s[lif If]qsf] j[l4b/ @=^$ k|ltzt,
pBf]u If]qsf] %=)% k|ltzt tyf ;]jf If]qsf] j[l4b/ $=$# k|ltzt /x]sf] cg'dfg 5 . cfly{s jif{ @)&^÷&& df s[lif,
pBf]u / ;]jf If]qsf] j[l4b/ qmdzM @=@# k|ltzt / –#=^( k|ltzt /x]sf] lyof] . To;}u/L cfly{s jif{ @)&&÷&* df
s'n ufx{:Yo pTkfbg;Fusf] s'n ufx{:Yo artsf] cg'kft ^=^ k|ltzt / s'n /fli6«o artsf] cg'kft #!=$ k|ltzt
/x]sf] cg'dfg 5 . cl3Nnf] jif{ oL cg'kftx¿ qmdzM ^=# k|ltzt / #@=^ k|ltzt /x]sf lyP . cfly{s jif{ @)&&÷&*
df s'n ufx{:Yo pTkfbgdf s'n l:y/ k'FhL lgdf{0fsf] cg'kft @&=# k|ltzt /x]sf]df cl3Nnf] jif{ of] cg'kft @*=$
k|ltzt /x]sf] lyof] .
cfly{s jif{ @)&&÷&* sf] cf};t pkef]Qmf d'b|f:kmLlt $=!( k|ltzt /x]sf] 5 . cl3Nnf] jif{sf] ;f]xL cjlwdf o:tf]
d'b|f:kmLlt ^=!% k|ltzt /x]sf] lyof] .
cfly{s jif{ @)&&÷&* df lgof{t $$=$ k|ltztn] a9]/ ?= !$! ca{ !@ s/f]8 / cfoft @*=& k|ltztn] a9]/ ?=
!,%#( ca{ *$ s/f]8 ePsf] 5 . o; cjlwdf Jofkf/ 3f6fdf @&=# k|ltztn] j[l4 ePsf] 5 . j:t'ut cfwf/df x]bf{
;f]oflag t]n, cn}+rL, wfuf] -kf]ln:6/ tyf cGo_, h'6sf ;fdfg, pmgL un}+rf cflb ;fdfgx¿sf] lgof{t a9]sf] 5 eg]
kfd t]n, bfn, h:tf kftf, tf/, rf]s h:tf a:t'x¿sf] lgof{6 36]sf] b]lvG5 . To;}u/L cfoft tkm{ x]bf{ oftfoftsf
;fwg, kf6k'hf{, sRrf ;f]oflag t]n, Pd=P;= lan]6, rfdn, ;'g cflb a9]sf 5g\ eg] xjfO{hxfhsf] kf6{k'hf{x¿, sRrf
kfd t]n, l6=le=, ;'kf/L, sf]N8/f]N8 l;6 O{Sjfon cflb j:t'x¿ cfoft 36]sf ;d'xdf kb{5g\ .
ljk|]if0f cfk|jfx (=* k|ltztn] a9]/ ?= (^! ca{ % s/f]8 k'u]sf] 5 . k|:t't k[i7el"ddf sf]le8 !( sf] sf/0f a}+ssf]
Joj;fo lj:tf/df c;xhtf /xFbf /xFb} klg cfly{s jif{ @)&&÷&* df lgIf]k /sd, shf{ /sd, l8lh6n sf/f]af/
/sd / u|fxs ;+Vofdf j[l4 eO{ ;+tf]ifhgs k|ult xfl;n ug{ ;kmn ePsf] 5 .
@= a}+ssf] sf/f]jf/ tyf ljQLo l:yltM
a}s
+ n] rfn' cfly{s jif{sf] :jLs[t ah]6 tyf sfo{qmd cg';f/ lgwf{/0f ul/Psf nIox¿ xfl;n x'g] u/L sfo{qmd ;~rfng
u/]sf] 5 . sf]le8–!( tyf t/ntf c;xhtfsf sf/0f nIo k|fKtLdf s]lx sl7gfO{ b]lvPtf klg o; a}s
+ n] cfly{s jif{
@)&&÷&* df ?= #%@ s/f]8 v'b d'gfkmf cfh{g ug{ ;kmn ePsf] 5 . cl3Nnf] cfly{s jif{ @)&^÷&& df a}s
+ sf] v'b
d'gfkmf ?= ### s/f]8 /x]sf] lyof] . v'b d'gfkmfdf ? !( s/f]8 %& nfv cyf{t\ %=** k|ltztn] j[l4 ePsf] 5 .
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cl3Nnf] cfly{s jif{sf] v'b Jofh cfDbfgL ?= ^&! s/f]8df ?= !$ s/f]8 (% nfv cyf{t @=@# k|ltztn] j[l4 eO{
cfly{s jif{ @)&&÷&* df pQm cfDbfgL ?= ^*^ s/f]8 k'u]sf] 5 . cl3Nnf] cfly{s jif{df ?= !*& s/f]8 /x]sf] v'b
z'MNs tyf sldzg cfDbfgL lgodgsf/L k|fjwfgsf] sf/0f o; cfly{s jif{ @)&&÷&* df ?= #) s/f]8 cyf{t\ !^=%!
k|ltztn] sdL cfPsf] 5 . To:f}u/L Joj;fo ljljlws/0f ug]{ cjwf/0ff cg'?k v'b sf/f]af/ cfDbfgL (Net Trading
Income) df ?= ^) s/f]8 @! nfv dfq cyf{t\ !%#=%# k|ltztn] j[l4 eO{ ?= (( s/f]8 $@ nfv k'u]sf] 5 . cl3Nnf]
cfly{s jif{df of] cfDbfgL ?= #( s/f]8 @! nfv lyof] . To:f}u/L s'n ;~rfng cfDbfgLdf ?= *% s/f]8 *$ nfv
cyf{t\ (=%! k|ltztn] j[l¢ eO{ ?= ( ca{ *& s/f]8 k'u]sf] 5 .
cfly{s jif{ @)&&÷&* df a}+ssf] sd{rf/L vr{df ?= @* s/f]8 %( nfv cyf{t\ (=$% k|ltztn] j[l¢ eO{ ?= ##!
s/f]8 k'u]sf] 5 . cl3Nnf] jif{ of] vr{ ?=#)@ s/f]8 lyof] . cfly{s jif{ @)&&÷&* df cGo ;~rfng vr{df ?= !(
s/f]8 cyf{t\ @)=@@ k|ltztn] j[l¢ eO{ ?= ! ca{ !# s/f]8 k'u]sf] 5 . h'g cl3Nnf] cfly{s jif{df ?= ($ s/f]8 @!
nfv lyof] . To:t}u/L, o; cjlwdf x|f; s§L vr{df ?= %() nfvn] j[l4 eO{ ?= @& s/f]8 %^ nfv k'us
] f] 5 . o:t}
cl3Nnf] cfly{s jif{df ?= @! s/f]8 ^% nfv lyof] .
a}+ssf] ;~rfng d'gfkmf ? &@ s/f]8 cyf{t !^=^$ k|ltztn] j[l4 eP/ ?= %)$ s/f]8 k'u]sf] 5 . cl3Nnf] cfly{s
jif{df eg] of] d'gfkmf ? $#@ s/f]8 lyof] .
;dLIff jif{df a}+ssf] jf;nft tkm{ s'n ;DklQdf ?= $# ca{ !! s/f]8 cyf{t\ @$=)% k|ltztn] j[l4 eO{ ?=@@@ ca{
$$ s/f]8 k'u]sf] 5 . cl3Nnf] jif{ s'n ;DklQ ?=!&( ca{ #@ s/f]8 lyof] . To:t}u/L, a}+ssf] s"n lgIf]k / s"n shf{
qmdzM !#=$) k|ltzt / @@=&& k|ltztn] j[l4 eO{ ?= !^@ ca{ (( s/f]8 / ?= !%! ca{ $& s/f]8 sfod ePsf] 5
eg] s"n nufgL %$=*( k|ltztn] j[l4 eO{ ?= #& ca{ (& s/f]8 sfod ePsf] 5 . cl3NNff] aif{ nufgL /sd ?= @$
ca{ %@ s/f]8 /x]sf] lyof] .
;dLIff cjlwdf a}+ssf] lgis[o shf{ !=** k|ltzt /x]sf] 5 . Basel III cg';f/ Go"gtd k|fylds k'FhL ^=) k|ltzt
cfjZos eP klg @)&* ;fn cfiff9 d;fGtdf of] cg'kft !$=$@ k|ltzt /x]sf] 5 . To:t}u/L, !!=) k|ltzt
tf]lsPsf] s'n k'FhL sf]if cg'kft !^=($ k|ltzt /x]sf] 5 . g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] lgb]{zg cg';f/ shf{ lgIf]k cg'kft
clwstd *% k|ltzt;Dd x'g'kg]{df @)&* ;fn cfiff9 d;fGtdf a}+ssf] &#=%# k|ltztdf sfod /x]sf] 5 . @)&*
;fn cfiff9 d;fGtdf a}+ssf] Fair Valuation of Land ?=*^! s/f]8 (@ nfv / Fair Valuation of Building ?= %(
s/f]8 !^ nfv /x]sf] 5 . o;sf] ljQLo ljj/0fdf v'nf;f ul/Psf] 5 .
#= cfos/ bfloTjM
cfly{s jif{ @)&)÷&! ;Ddsf] a}s
+ sf] cfos/ bfloTj km5|of{6{} eO{ ;s]sf] 5 . a}s
+ n] k]z u/]sf] cfly{s jif{ @)&!÷&@ sf]
cfo ljj/0fsf ;DaGwdf s/ sfof{noaf6 ;+zf]lwt s/ lgwf{/0f cfb]z k|fKt eO{ s]xL laifox¿df cfGtl/s /fh:j ljefudf
k'g/fjnf]sgsf nflu lgj]bg k]z ul/Psf]df cfGtl/s /fh:j ljefusf] k'g/fjnf]sgdf lrt ga'emL k|rlnt sfg'gL Joj:yf
cg';f/ /fh:j Gofolws/0fdf k'g/fjnf]sgsf nflu lgj]bg lbO{Psf]df ;~rfns ;ldltsf] lg0f{ocg';f/ d'2f lkmtf{ lng]
k|lqmofdf /x]sf] 5 . cfly{s jif{ @)&@÷&# / @)&#÷&$ sf] cfo ljj/0fsf] ;DaGwdf 7"nf s/bftf sfof{nosf] k|fKt
k'g/fjnf]sg cg';f/ nfUg] cfos/ hDdf ul/;lsPsf] 5 . cfly{s jif{ @)&&÷&* sf] cfo ljj/0f cfos/ P]gn] tf]ss
] f]
;doleqg} s/ sfof{nodf k]z ul/Psf] / cfos/ jfkt ?= !#$ s/f]8 Joj:yf ul/ ;lsPsf] 5 .
$= a}+ssf] k'FhL ;+/rgfM
@)&* cfiff9 d;fGtdf a}s
+ sf] s'n r'Qmf kFh
' L ?= !^ ca{ $@ s/f]8 @^ nfv $! xhf/ /x]sf] 5 . h;dWo] g]kfn
;/sf/sf] ^ k|ltztsf] Ol/l8d]jn gg\So'dn
' l] 6e cu|flwsf/ z]o/ ?= %$# s/f]8 @& nfv !@ xhf/ /x]sf] 5 . ;fwf/0f
z]o/ k'h
F L ?= !) ca{ (* s/f]8 (( nfv @( xhf/ *)@ /x]sf] 5 . ;fwf/0f z]o/ k'h
F L jfkt g]kfn ;/sf/sf] ?= %^)
s/f]8 $* nfv ^$ xhf/ @ ;o -%! k|ltzt_ tyf ;j{;fwf/0fsf] ?=%#* s/f]8 %) nfv ^% xhf/ ^ ;o b'O{ -$(
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k|ltzt_ /x]sf] 5 . cfly{s jif{ @)&&÷&* df k|:tfj ul/Psf] af]g; z]o/ ? @!( s/f]8 &( nfv *% xhf/ ( ;o ^)
;dfa]z ubf{ o; a}s
+ sf] ;fwf/0f r'Qmf kFh
' L ?= !# ca{ !* s/f]8 &( nfv !% xhf/ & ;o ^@ x'g cfpF5 .
%= s[lif C0fkq
g]kfn ;/sf/sf] o; a}+s dfkm{t s[lif If]qdf ljQLo kx'Fr clej[l4 ug]{ gLlt cg'?k ut cfly{s jif{ @)&&÷&* df
?= !@ ca{ / rfn" cf=j=@)&*÷&( df # ca{ $@ s/f]8 &% nfvsf] cw{jflif{s ?kdf Aofh e'QmfgL x'g] u/L jflif{s
$ k|ltzt Aofhb/df s[lif C0fkq lgisfzg tyf afF8kmfF8 ul/Psf] Joxf]/f cjut u/fpFb5f}+ . pQm C0fkq ;|f]t
kl/rfngdf u0fgf x'g] ePsf] tyf cfufdL lbgdf a}+sn] hf/L ug{ nfu]sf] ?= * ca{ %& s/f]8 @% nfvsf] C0fkq klg
;|f]tdf g} u0fgf x'g] u/L lgisfzg ul/g] 5 . ;|f]tdf u0fgf x'g] u/L hf/L ePsf o:tf C0fkqx¿df e'QmfgL sf]ifsf]
Joj:yf ug'{ gkg]{ Joxf]/f klg cjut u/fpg rfxfG5' . o;sf cltl/Qm a}+ssf] r'Qmf k'FhL j[l4;Fu} g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf]
PsLs[t lgb]{lzsf adf]lhd cfjZos C0fkq ;d]t hf/L ug]{ hfgsf/L tyf cg'df]bgsf nflu cg'/f]w ub{5' .
^= cfw'lgs tyf jfl0fHo a}+lsË ;]jfM
a}+sn] jfl0fHo a}+lsË sf/f]jf/nfO{ lj:tf/ ug]{ qmddf ljleGg lsl;dsf cfw'lgs / k|ljlwo'Qm a}+lsË k|f]8S6x¿sf]
ljsf; / lj:tf/ u/]sf] 5 . a}+sn] shf{sf] kf]6{kmf]lnof] ;+/rgfnfO{ qmdzM kl/jt{g ub}{ skf]{/]6 Joj;fo / P;PdOdf
shf{nfO{ clws]Gb|Lt ub}{ hfg] gLlt lnPsf] 5 . h;DfWo] d'VotM ;xljQLos/0f shf{ -xf]6n÷xfO8«f]÷Jofkf/Ls s[lif
kmd{÷l;d]G6 pTkfbg_, ko{6g, xf]6n, xf]d:6], dflh{g n]l08ª, ;fgf tyf demf}nf Joj;fo nufotsf ljljw jfl0fHo
If]qdf shf{ k|jfx u/]sf] 5 .
cTofw'lgs / u|fxsd}qL u'0f:t/Lo a}+lsË ;]jf k|bfg ug{ ;a} g]kfnLsf] 3/cfFug;Dd ;xh a}+lsË kx'Fr eGg]
cleofgnfO{ tLj|tfsf ;fy cufl8 a9fpg cfw'lgs a}+lsËsf Product x¿ h:t}M IPS, Connect IPS, Visa Debit
Card, Internet Banking, Mobile Banking, E-Sewa, Fonpay, CASBA, DMAT, Five in One ;]jf h:tf cfw'lgs
Electronic Banking sf] Instruments sf] k|of]unfO{ tLj|tf lbOPsf] 5 .
Non Funded Business tkm{ a}+s hdfgtn] klg /fd|f] ahf/ lx:;f cf]u6]sf] 5 . 6«]h/L Joj;foaf6 cfDbfgLsf] 7"nf]
c+z cfh{g ug{ ;kmn ePsf] 5 . k|lttkq ;DalGw sf/f]jf/nfO{ lj:tf/ ub}{ nluPsf] 5 . a}+ssf ;a} sfof{nox¿df
cGt/f{li6«o:t/sf] Core Banking System h8fg eO{ sf/f]jf/ ;~rfng eO{ /x]sf] 5 . u|fxssf] ;'ljwfnfO{ Wofgdf
/fvL l56f] 5l/tf] 9+uaf6 ;]jf pknJw u/fpg] clek|fon] Core Banking System df cfjZos ;dfof]hg ul/Psf]
5 . clwsf+z zfvfx¿af6 ns/ ;'ljwf, ATM ;'ljwf, CASBA, Demat, /]ld6 nufotsf Online a}+lsË ;]jf k|bfg
x'Fb} cfPsf] 5 . o; a}+saf6 ;/sf/L sf/f]jf/sf] ;]jf ;d]t k|bfg x'Fb} cfO/x]sf] 5 .
&= s[lif If]q lj:tf/ tyf s[lifdf ljQLo kx'Fr a9fpgsf nflu a}+sn] u/]sf yk sfo{x¿
sd nfutsf bL3{sflng / cNksfnLg >f]tx¿sf] klxrfg u/L ;f]sf] nflu ljleGg bft[ lgsfox¿;Fu} g]kfn ;/sf/
cy{ dGqfno dfkm{t ;xsfo{ ug]{ u/L ;xdltx¿ ePsf 5g\ . o; cGtu{t s[lif d"No >[v
+ nf tyf jghGo pBf]u Pj+
Joj;fox¿sf] ljsf; tyf lj:tf/ ug]{ of]hgf /x]sf] 5 eg] a}s
+ n] g]kfn ;/sf/sf] ;xof]udf ;~rfng ul//x]sf] ljleGg
{ f o'jfx¿nfO{ s[lifdf cfj4 u/fpg
sfo{qmdx?nfO{ cem k|efjsf/L ?kdf ;~rfng ug{ / j}bl] zs /f]huf/af6 kms]s
;x'lnot shf{, Ifdtf clej[l4 Pj+ k|ljlw ljsf;sf nflu ;xsfo{ ug]{ of]hgf /x]sf] 5 .
s[lifsf] ?kfGt/0fsf nflu ;dfj]zL d"No>[+vnf sfo{qmd cGt{ut cg'bfg ;xof]udf ls;fg sf8{ / ls;fg df]jfO{n
Pk\; dfkm{t a}+ssf] l8lh6n ljQLo ;]jf lj:tf/ ug'{sf ;fy} ls;fgx¿nfO{ cfjZos s[lif 1fg, k/fdz{, s[lif k|;f/
tyf s[lif ahf/sf] kFx'rnfO{ lj:tf/ ub}{ nlug] 5 . oL sfo{qmdx¿sf] dfWodaf6 a}+sn] cfufdL aif{x¿df s[ifs tyf
s[lif Joj;foLnfO{ ;x'lnot shf{ ;d]tsf] ;Dk"0f{ a}+lsË ;]jf k|bfg ug]{ ck]Iff u/]sf] 5 .
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*= k|:tfljt nfef+zM
cfly{s jif{ @)&&÷&* df r'Qmf eO;s]sf] C0fkq afktsf] afFsL C0fkq r'Qmfsf]if tyf ;l~rt gfkmfaf6 ;fwf/0f
z]o/wgLx¿nfO{ r'Qmf k'FhLsf] @) k|ltztn] x'g] af]g; z]o/ /sd ?= @,!(&,(*%,(^).$% / !=)%@^ k|ltztn] x'g]
gub nfef+z /sd -s/ k|of]hgsf] nflu_ ?= !!%,^*#,$&!.^) tyf cu|flwsf/ z]o/ kF"hLdf tf]lsPsf] b/df jflif{s ^
k|ltztn] x'g] gub nfef+z /sd ?= #@%,(^@,&@).– ljt/0fsf] nflu k|:tfj k|:t't ul/Psf] 5 .
(= n]vf k/LIfssf] lgo'lQmM
cfly{s jif{ @)&&÷&* sf] n]vf k/LIf0f sfo{ rf6{8{ PsfpG6]G6 >L /hgLz bfxfn / >L ;'hg s'df/ sfkm\n]n] ;DkGg
ug'{ ePsf] 5 . n]vf k/LIf0f sfo{ ;Dkg ug'{ePsf]df rf6{8{ PsfpG6]G6 >L /hgLz bfxfn / >L ;'hg s'df/ sfkm\n]
nufot pxfFx¿sf] 6LdnfO{ xflb{s wGojfb 1fkg ub{5' . cfly{s jif{ @)&*÷&( sf] n]vf k/LIfs lgo'lQm ;DaGwdf
dxfn]vf k/LIfssf] sfof{no;Fu} k/fdz{ dfu ul/Psf]df k/fdz{ k|fKt ePsf rf6{8{ PsfpG6]G6 >L /hgLz bfxfn,
rf6{8{ PsfpG6]G6 >L ;'hg s'df/ sfkm\n] / rf6{8{ PsfpG6]G6 >L lht]Gb| ld>nfO{ n]vf k/LIfsdf lgo'lQmsf] nflu
k|:tfj ul/Psf] 5 .
!)= ;~rfns ;ldltdf kl/jt{gM
cfly{s jif{ @)&&÷&* df axfn /xg' ePsf ;~rfns, cWoIf tyf ;~rfnssf] lj:t[t ljj/0f sDkgL P]g,@)^# sf]
bkmf !)( adf]lhdsf] ljj/0fdf pNn]v ul/Psf] 5 . a}+ssf ;~rfns ;ldltsf k"j{ ;~rfnsx¿n] a}+ssf] k|ultdf
k'¥ofpg' ePsf] of]ubfg k|lt xflb{s wGojfb 1fkg ub{5' .
!!= sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf !)( adf]lhdsf] ljj/0f o;} jflif{s k|ltj]bgdf k|:t't ul/Psf] 5 . ;fy} a}+ssf] k|jGwkq
tyf lgodfjnLdf ;d;fdlos ;+zf]wgsf nflu o; k|ltj]bgdf ljz]if k|:tfj k|:t't ul/Psf] 5 .
cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿,
o; a}+ssf] pQ/f]Q/ k|ult tyf ljsf;sf] nflu k|ToIf jf k/f]If ?kn] a}+snfO{ dxTjk"0f{ ;xof]u tyf ;'emfj lbO{ a}+ssf]
sfo{bIftf tyf ;]jf j[l4 ug{ d2t k'¥ofpg' x'g] ;Dk"0f{ z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿, o; a}+sk|lt lg/Gt/ ;xof]u, ;xeflutf tyf
cgj/t ljZjf; /fVg' x'g] ;d:t ;]jfu|fxL dxfg'efjx¿, a}+ssf] lxt tyf k|ultsf] nflu dfu{ lgb]{zg lbg] g]kfn ;/sf/ cy{
dGqfno, g]kfn /fi6« a}+s, sDkgL /lhi6«f/sf] sfof{no, g]kfn lwtf]kq af]8{, g]kfn :6s PS;r]Gh lnld6]8 nufot ;Da4
lgsfox¿ / a}+ssf] n]vf k/LIfs nufot a}+ssf ;a} txsf sd{rf/Lx¿nfO{ xflb{s wGojfb JoQm ub}{ cfufdL lbgx¿df klg
;a}af6 ;bf em} ;xof]u / ;b\efj kfpg] ljZjf; lnPsf] 5' . cfh oxfFx¿af6 k|fKt x'g] ;Nnfx, ;'emfj tyf dfu{ lgb]{zgn]
a}+ssf] sfo{of]hgf sfof{Gjog tyf nIo k|flKtdf yk ;xof]u ldNg] ;d]t ljZjf; lnPsf] 5' .
cGTodf, ;~rfns ;ldltsf] jflif{s k|ltj]bgsf] ;fy} cfly{s jif{ @)&&÷&* sf] jf;nft, gfkmf÷gf]S;fg lx;fa, O{lSj6Ldf
ePsf] kl/jt{g, gub k|jfx ljj/0f, n]vf ;DalGw l6Kk0fL tyf cGo v'nf;fx¿ / pQm jif{df a}+sn] ;Dkfbg u/]sf k|d'v
sfo{x¿sf] ;dLIff / efjL sfo{qmdx¿ ;lxtsf] jflif{s k|ltj]bgdf 5nkmn u/L cg'df]bg tyf :jLs[t u/L lbg' x'g pkl:yt
;Dk"0f{ z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿ ;dIf xflb{s cg'/f]w ub{5' .
wGojfb .
;~rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6
/d]z s'df/ s]=;L=
cWoIf
ldlt M @)&*÷)(÷@(
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sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf !)( adf]lhdsf] ljj/0f
-s_ ljut jif{sf] sf/f]af/sf] l;+xfjnf]sgM
!= cfly{s jif{ @)&&÷&* df o; a}+ssf] cfly{s sf/f]jf/ tyf ljQLo ;"rsf+s lgDgfg';f/ /x]sf] 5 M

cfly{s jif{ @)&&÷&* sf] k|ult
/sd ? bz nfvdf
ljj/0f

cf=j= @)&^÷&& cf=j= @)&&÷&*

km/s÷j[l¢

km/s÷j[l¢ Ü

s'n ;DklQ

179320.21

222,440.35

43,119.49

24.05

s'n lgIf]k

143,731.66

162,990.25

19,258.60

13.40

s''n shf{ tyf ;fk6L

123,377.11

151,470.73

28,093.62

22.77

s'n nufgL

24520.29

37,978.29

13,458.00

54.89

4,318.60

5037.32

718.71

16.64

3331.74

3527.54

195.80

5.88

lgis[o shf{÷s'n shf{ -k|ltztdf_

2.84

1.88

(0.96)

(33.80)

kF'hL kof{Kttfdf cg'kft -k|ltztdf_

19.29

16.94

(2.35)

(12.18)

shf{ lgIf]k cg'kft -k|ltztdf_

66.31

73.53

7.22

10.89

z]o/wgL sf]ifdf k|fKt k|ltkmn

13.23

12.44

(0.80)

(6.04)

s'n ;~rfng d'gfkmf
v'b d'gfkmf

@= cfly{s jif{ @)&*÷&( sf] sflQs d;fGt;Ddsf] o; a}+ssf] cfly{s sf/f]jf/ tyf ljQLo ;"rsf+s lgDgfg';f/
/x]sf] 5 .
a}+ssf] ljQLo cj:yfsf] ljZn]if0f ubf{ a}+ssf] s'n lgIf]k @)&* ;fn cfiff9 d;fGtdf ?= !^@ ca{ (( s/f]8
/x]sf]df JolQmut lgIf]kstf{sf] /sddf j[l4 ePtfklg jt{dfg cj:yfdf ;+:yfut sn lgIf]k / ;+:yfut rNtL
lgIf]kdf sdL cfPsf] sf/0f @)&* ;fn sflQs d;fGtdf lgIf]kdf sdL cfO{ ?= !%) ca{ &! s/f]8 k'u]sf] 5 .
To;}u/L shf{ tkm{ @)&* cfiff9 d;fGtdf a}+ssf] nufgLdf /x]sf] shf{ ?= ! va{ %! ca{ /x]sf]df @)&* sflQs
d;fGtdf pQm /sddf !& ca{ #! s/f]8 cyf{t !!=$* k|ltztn] j[l4 eO{ ?= !^* ca{ *% s/f]8 sfod ePsf]
5 . a}+sn] rfn' cfly{s jif{sf] :jLs[t ah]6 tyf sfo{qmd cg';f/ lgwf{/0f ul/Psf nIox¿ xfl;n x'g] u/L
sfo{qmd ;~rfng u/L k|ult pGd'v /x]tfklg ljBdfg sf]le8–!( tyf t/ntf ;d:ofsf sf/0f nIo xfl;n
x'g ;s]sf] 5}g . ah]6 tyf sfo{qmdn] tf]lsPsf] nIo @)&( cfiff9 d;fGt;Dddf xfl;n tyf k|ult ug{ of]hgf
tyf sfo{qmd ;~rfng ul/Psf] 5 .
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cfly{s jif{ @)&*÷&( sf] sflQs d;fGt;DDfsf] k|ult ljj/0f M
/sd ? bz nfvdf

ljj/0f
s'n ;DklQ
s'n lgIf]k
s''n shf{ tyf ;fk6L
s'n nufgL
s'n ;~rfng d'gfkmf
v'b d'gfkmf
k'FhL kof{Kttfdf cg'kft -k|ltztdf_
shf{ lgIf]k cg'kft -k|ltztdf_
z]o/wgL sf]ifdf k|fKt k|ltkmn -k|ltztdf_

sflQs d;fGt @)&*
242,790.65
150,712.53
168,859.39
38,105.72
1,200.12
698.34
15.67
95.22
6.63

#= lgIf]k, shf{ ;]jf tyf u}/ sf]ifdf cfwfl/t sf/f]af/
o; a}+sn] lgIf]k sf/f]jf/ cGtu{t u|fxssf] rfxgf Pj+ ahf/sf] dfu cg'?k ljleGg lgIf]k vftfx¿ Hf:t}M rNtL
vftf, sn lgIf]k vftf, d'2tL lgIf]k tyf cIfosf]if lgIf]k vftf, ;fwf/0f art, ;d[l4 art, af–cfdf art,
r]tgzLn gf/L art, s[ifs art, 5f]/f5f]/L lhjg ;Dd'Ggt art vftf, ;fdflhs ;'/Iff ljz]if art vftf,
tnaL vftf nufotsf art vftfx¿ / kmfOe Og jfg h:tf cgnfOg ;]jf ;d]t ;~rfngdf NofPsf] 5 .
yk ;|f]t ;+sng ug]{ tyf ljBdfg lgIf]kstf{x¿ knfog x'g glbg Pl8ljPn l/s/]G6 d'2lt nufotsf lgIf]k
vftf sfof{Gjogdf lg/Gt/tf lbPsf] 5 . To;}u/L j}b]lzs /]ld6\ofG;nfO{ a}lsË lgIf]kdf kl/0ft ug]{ p2]Zo ;lxt
/]ld6\ofG; art / d'2lt vftf ;d]t ;~rfngdf NofOPsf] 5 .
shf{ sf/f]jf/ cGtu{t lgoldt shf{ sf/f]jf/sf] ;fy;fy} ;/n s[lif shf{, g]kfn ;/sf/sf] -;+3Lo tyf k|b]z
;/sf/sf]_ Aofh cg'bfg ;lxtsf] Jofj;flos s[lif shf{, Margin lending, ;'grf‘bL shf{ nufotsf zLif{sdf shf{
k|bfg ub}{ cfO{/x]sf] 5 eg] a}+s hdfgt, j}b]lzs d'b|f sf/f]jf/, k|lttkq sf/f]af/, ljk|]if0f sf/f]jf/, yf]s ;'g
v/Lb laqmL nufotsf u}/ sf]ifdf cfwfl/t sf/f]jf/ ;d]t ;~rfng ub}{ cfO/x]sf] 5 .

$= ;fgf tyf n3' pBd sfo{qmd
o; a}+sn] cfˆgf zfvf sfof{nox¿, ;fgf ls;fg ljsf; n3'ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf, l8k|f]S; n3'ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf
/ ljleGg ;xsf/L ;+:yfx¿ dfkm{t\ ;fgf ls;fg tyf n3' pBdLx¿nfO{ shf{ k|jfx ub}{ cfO/x]sf] 5 eg] /fxt
sfo{qmd cGt/ut Go"g cfo ePsf ls;fgx¿nfO{ gub]afnL, t/sf/L, kmnkm"nv]tL / kz'k+IfL kfngsf] nflu
n3'shf{ k|bfg ul//x]sf] 5 . To;}u/L o'jf tyf ;fgf Joj;foL :j/f]huf/ sfo{qmd, g]kfn ;/sf/sf] cg'bfg
sfo{qmd cGtu{t kz'kfng, t/sf/L tyf kmnkm"nv]tL ug]{ s[ifsx¿sf] hf]lvdnfO{ Go"lgs/0f u/L pQm Joj;fodf
cfsif{0f ug{ afnL tyf kz' jLdf dfkm{t ;'/If0f sfo{qmd ;d]t ;~rfng ub}{ cfO{/x]sf] 5 .
o; a}+ssf] s]Gb|Lo tflnd k|lti7fg / k|fb]lzs tflnd s]Gb|x¿af6 Jofj;flos ?kdf Joj;fo ;~rfng ug]{
pBdLx¿nfO{ ;Lk ljsf; ;DaGwL tflnd / :yfgLo cfjZostf cg';f/ cGo tflnd ;d]t ;~rfng ug]{
ul/Psf] 5 . o;sf ;fy} s[lif d"No >[+vnf (Agricultural Value Chain), s[lif pTkfbg, k|zf]wg tyf ljt/0fsf nflu
;+3Lo, k|fb]lzs tyf :yfgLo lgsfox¿;Fu ;d]t ;xsfo{ u/]/ k|efjsf/L ?kdf shf{ k|jfx ug]{ gLlt tyf
10

15th Annual Report

Agricultural Development Bank Ltd.

s[lif ljsf; a}+s ln= ADBL

sfo{qmd /x]sf] 5 . s[lif ljsf;sf nflu cGt/f{li6«o sf]ifaf6 bL3{sflng C0f lnO{ VITA (Value Chain For Inclusive
Transformation of Agricuture) cGtu{t b]zsf ljleGg k|b]z cGtu{tsf ls;fg / ;xsf/L ;+:yfx¿nfO{ shf{ nufgL
u/L s[lif d"No >[+vnfdf yk sfo{qmd cfuf8L a9fOg] 5 .

%= k|ljlw ljsf;
a}+ssf] ;Dk"0f{ zfvfx¿df sf]/ a}+lsË k|0ffnL h8fg ug]{ sfo{ ;DkGg eO;s]sf]n] cTofw'lgs a}+lsË ;'ljwf u|fdL0f
If]q;Dd k'¥ofpg a}+s ;kmn ePsf] 5 . sf/f]jf/ ;~rfngsf] ;Gb{edf pTkGg x'g;Sg] ;Defljt k|ljlwhGo
hf]lvdx¿sf] klxrfg u/L ;f]sf] Go"gLs/0fsf] nflu cfjZos Joj:yf ul/Psf] 5 . IPS, Connect IPS, RTGS, VISA
DEBIT Card, Credit Card, Internet Banking, ATM, CASBA, DEMAT ;]jf h:tf cfw'lgs Electronic Banking sf] k|of]unfO{ tLa|tf
lbOPsf] 5 .

^= hgzlQm Joj:yfkg tyf ljsf;
a}+sn] cfkm\gf] hgzlQmnfO{ k|efjsf/L 9+uaf6 kl/rfng u/L pTkfbsTj clej[l4 ug{ Human Resource Information
System sf] k|efjsf/L sfof{Gjog ul//x]sf] 5 . o; cGtu{t hgzlQm Joj:yfkgsf sfo{x¿ qmlds?kdf s]Gb|Ls[t
ub}{ nluPsf] 5 . sd{rf/Lx¿sf] Ifdtf clej[l4 ug{ cfGtl/s tyf afXo tflndsf] Joj:yf ug]{ sfo{nfO{
lg/Gt/tf lbOPsf] 5 . ;fy} nf]s ;]jf cfof]u;Fu ;dGjo tyf ;xsfo{ ub}{ sd{rf/L egf{, kbf]Gglt nufotsf
sfo{nfO{ ;Dkfbg ub}{ nluPsf] 5 .

&= eljiosf of]hgfx¿M
o; a}+ssf] eljiosf of]hgfx¿ lgDgfg';f/ /x]sf 5g\M
-!_ a}s
+ n] k|jfx ug]{ ;]jfnfO{ l56f], 5l/tf] / u|fxsd'vL agfpg ljlzli6s[t ;]jfsf] nflu sfof{nox¿ juL{s/0f
u/L qmlds ?kdf ;]jf lj:tf/ ul/g] 5 .
-@_ shf{ k|jfx, :jLs[lt / sfuhft Joj:yfkg k|s[ofnfO{ l56f], 5l/tf], ;xh,u'0f:t/ sfod ug{ tyf s]Gb|Lo
k|fb]lzs lgoGq0f k|0ffnLnfO{ Jojl:yt agfpg Document Management System (DMS) tyf Credit Processing
System ;DaGwL Software sf] Joj:yf eO;s]sf]n] o;nfO{ yk k|efjsf/L agfOg] 5 .
-#_ a}+lsË Joj;fodf cGt/lgxLt hf]lvdx¿sf] klxrfg, dfkg, cg'udg, lgoGq0f / Go"gLs/0f ub}{ ;/n, lz3|,
;'/lIft Pj+ k|lt:kwL{ ;]jfsf] yk k|Tofe"lt lbOg]5 .
-$_ Green Financing sf] cjwf/0ff cg'?k jftfj/0f cg's'n shf{ k|jfx gLlt qmdzM cjnDag ub{} nlug]5 .
-%_ u|fdL0f cy{tGq, a}b]lzs /f]huf/ / pBdzLntfdf ;+nUg clwsf+z gful/s;Dd ljB'tLo j:t' Pj+ ;]jfsf]
kx'Fr k'/Øfpg Digital Financial Literacy Program ;~rfng ug'{sf ;fy} Digital Products sf] ljsf; / la:tf/
ul/g]5 .
^_ s[lif If]qdf nufgL j[l4 ug{ g]kfn ;/sf/ / g]kfn /fi6« a}+sn] ut cf=j= b]lv s[lif ljsf; a}+snfO{ cu'jf
a}+ssf] ?kdf lhDd]jf/L lbPsf]n] o;sf nflu cfly{s jif{ @)&&÷&* df ?= !@ ca{ / rfn" cf=j=@)&*÷&(
df # ca{ $@ s/f]8 &% nfvsf] cw{jflif{s ?kdf Aofh e'QmfgL x'g] u/L jflif{s $ k|ltzt Aofhb/df s[lif
a08 lgisfzg u/L afF8kmfF8 ul/Psf] / rfn" cf=j= df yk *%& s/f]8 s[lif a08 hf/L ul/g]5 .
-&_ ;DefJotfsf] cfwf/df s[lif, hnljB't, ko{6g tyf cGo If]qsf 7"nf kl/of]hgfx¿df nufgL lj:tf/ ug{
g]kfn /fi6« a}+sn] tf]s]sf] Go"gtd shf{ ;Ldf k'Ug] u/L shf{ j[l4 ug]{ gLltnfO{ lg/Gt/tf lbOg]5 .
-*_ s'n lgIf]kdf :yfoL k|s[ltsf] Go"g nfutsf] lgIf]k ef/ j[l4 ub{} lgIf]ksf] ld>0fnfO{ e/kbf]{ tyf lbuf]
agfpg] gLlt cjnDjg ub}{ cfPsf]df o; sfo{nfO{ yk k|efjsf/L ?kdf ;~rfng ul/g] 5 .
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-(_ ef/t nufot t];|f] d'n'saf6 ljk|]if0f cfk|jfxnfO{ k|efjsf/L?kdf a}+lsË k|0ffnL dfkm{t sf/f]jf/ a9fpg]
sfo{nfO{ lg/Gt/tf lbO{g]5 .
-!)_ a}+sn] ljleGg bft[ lgsfo tyf Ph]G;L;Fu ;dGjo, ;xsfo{ tyf ;D´f}tf u/L sd nfutsf] bL3{sfnLg
k'FhL ;|f]t kl/rfng ug]{ jftfj/0f l;h{gf ul/g]5 .
-!!_ ;+3Lo, k|fb]lzs tyf :yfgLo lgsfox¿;Fu ;dGjo, ;xsfo{ tyf ;Demf}tf u/L sfo{qmdx¿ ;~rfng ug{]
sfo{nfO{ lg/Gt/tf lbOg]5 .
-!@_ Joj;flos ;+efjgf ePsf clws cfly{s sf/f]af/ x'g] dfnkf]t, /fhZj, c:ktfn, ljZjljBfno h:tf
lgsfox¿;Fu Jofj;flos ;DaGw la:tf/ u/L lgIf]k j[l4 ul/g] 5 .
-!#_ cu'jf a}+ssf] ?kdf s[lif If]qsf] ljsf;df dxTjk"0f{ e"ldsf lgjf{x ub{} hf]lvd Go"gLs/0f x'g] u/L u'0f:t/Lo
shf{ la:tf/df hf]8 lbOg]5 .
-!$_ lgodx¿sf] kl/kfngf u/L bLuf] ?kdf k|lt:kwf{Tds cfw'lgs a}+lsË ;]jf k|bfg ug{] ;DaGwdf a}+sn] k|of]u
ub}{ cfPsf] Core Banking System (CBS) nfO{ R20 Version df Upgrade ul/Psf] / o;nfO{ yk ;'/lIft agfpg
Cyber Security sf /fli6«o tyf cGt/f{li6«o Best Practices ckgfO{ e/kbf{], ;jn, ljZj;gLo / hf]lvd /lxt
u/fpg] sfo{nfO{ k|fyldstf lbO{ tbg'?ksf sfo{x¿sf] yk k|efjsf/L ?kdf sfof{Gjog ul/g]5 .
-!%_ a}+sdf /x]sf ljleGg System tyf Software x¿sf] hf]lvd tyf k|efjsf/Ltfsf] k/LIf0fsf nflu Information
System Audit ul/g] 5 .
-!^_ a}+ssf] cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnLnfO{ yk k|efjsf/L agfpg jfXo k/fdz{bftf (Outsourcing) dfkm{t cfGtl/s
n]vf k/LIf0f ug]{ sfo{nfO{ lg/Gt/tf lbFb} a}+ssf] cfo ljj/0fsf] klg Revenue Audit ul/g] 5 .
-!&_ g]kfn ;/sf/n] sfof{Gjogdf NofPsf] l8lh6n g]kfn k|m]djs{sf] dd{ cg'?k ;a} k|sf/sf ljQLo sf/f]jf/sf]
e'QmfgL ljB'tLo dfWodaf6 ug{ k|f]T;flxt ul/g]5 .
-!*_ e'QmfgL k|0ffnLsf] ljsf; ;DaGwL ;"rsx¿ (Payment Systems Indicators- PSID) k|of]u yk k|efjsf/L agfOg]5 .
-!(_ a}+ssf] k'FhLj[l4 cg';f/ cfjZos kg]{ C0fkq cfufdL cf= a=df hf/L ul/g] 5 .

*= ;+:yfut ;'zf;g, cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL tyf hf]lvd Joj:yfkg M
-s_ ;+:yfut ;'zf;g
a}+lsË s[ofsnfkx¿nfO{ hjfkmb]lx / kf/bzL{ ?kdf ;~rfng ug]{ tkm{ a}+s ;b}j ;hu /x]sf] 5 . k|rnLt
lgodx¿sf] kl/kfngfdf a}+sn] ;r]ttfsf ;fy sfo{ ub}{ cfPsf] 5 . lgodgsf/L lgsfox¿af6 hf/L ePsf
gLlt lgod / lgb]{zgx¿sf] k"0f{ sfof{Gjog ul/Psf] 5 . Pp6f c;n ;+:yfut gful/ssf] x}l;otn] o;
a}+sn] ;+:yfut ;'zf;gnfO{ hf]8 lbPsf] 5 .
-v_ cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL
lgodgsf/L lgsfox¿af6 hf/L ePsf gLlt lgod / lgb]{zgx¿sf] k"0f{ kfngf x'g] u/L a}+ssf] 3f]lift
p2]Zox¿ Kf|fKtL ug{ a}+s ;~rfngsf]] nflu kof{Kt / k|efjsf/L cfGtl/s lgoGq0fsf pkfox¿ cjnDag
ul/Psf] 5 .
u}/ sfo{sf/L ;~rfnssf] ;+of]hsTjdf Ps sfo{sf/L ;+rfns ;b:o /xg] u/L n]vf k/LIf0f ;ldlt /x]sf]
5 . o; ;ldltn] a}s
+ sf] ljQLo cj:yf, cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnLsf] kof{Kttf tyf k|efjsfl/tf, cfGtl/s
tyf afXo n]vf k/LIf0f k|ltj]bgaf6 k|fKt ;'emfjx¿sf] ;dLIff tyf cfjZostf cg';f/ sfof{Gjogsf] nflu
Joj:yfkgnfO{ dfu{ lgb]z
{ g ug],{ g]kfn /fi6« a}s
+ sf lgb]z
{ gx¿sf] kfngf eP÷gePsf] ;DaGwdf ;dLIff,
12
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n]vf k/LIfssf] lgo'lQmsf] nflu l;kmfl/; tyf cfjZos ;'wf/sf nflu dfu{ lgb]z
{ g ug]{ sfo{x¿ ub}{
cfPsf] 5 .
To;}u/L hf]lvd Joj:yfkg ;ldltdf pNn]lvt ljifox¿sf] ;dLIffaf6 k|fKt glthfnfO{ ljZn]if0f
u/L ;~rfns ;ldltdf cfjZos /fo k]z ug]{ / cfjZostf cg';f/ pko'Qm hf]lvd Joj:yfkg ug{
Joj:yfkgnfO{ cfjZos lgb]{zg lbg] ul/Psf] 5 . kmn:j?k hf]lvdnfO{ Go"gLs/0f / Joj:yfkg ug{ ;xh
ePsf] 5 .
;fy}, lg/LIf0f sfo{nfO{ cem a9L k|efjsf/L agfpg a}+sn] 5'§} cfGtl/s lg/LIf0f tyf cg'udg ljefusf]
:yfkgf u/L tbcg'?ksf sfo{x¿ cl3 a9fPsf] 5 .
-u_ hf]lvd Joj:yfkg
a}+sn] ;du| a}+lsu Joj;fo;Fu ;DalGwt hf]lvdx¿sf] klxrfg u/L ltgsf] plrt ljZn]if0f d'Vo u/L shf{,
t/ntf, ;~rfng / ahf/ ;DaGwL hf]lvdx¿nfO{ k|efjsf/L ?kdf Joj:yfkg ug]{ p2]Zon] a}+ssf] gLlt,
lgod, sfo{ljlw, kl/kq, k4lt, ;Ldf cflbnfO{ ;do ;dodf k'g/fjnf]sg u/]sf] 5 . hf]lvd Joj:yfkg
;DaGwL sfo{df ;+rfns ;ldltnfO{ ;'emfj lbg u}/ sfo{sf/L ;+rfnssf] ;+of]hsTjdf hf]lvd Joj:yfkg
;ldlt /x]sf] 5 . a}+ssf] hf]lvd Joj:yfkgsf] k|efjsf/Ltf cWoog / ;'emfjsf nflu DFID sf] ;xof]udf
;~rfng ePsf] ljQLo If]q :yfloTj sfo{qmd cGtu{t Pricewaterhousecoopers af6 k|fKt ;'emfj cg';f/ o;
;ldltn] ljBdfg hf]lvd klxrfg tyf Joj:yfkg k|0ffnLsf] kof{Kttf, pko'Qmtf, pko'Qm k|0ffnLsf] ljsf;
/ g]kfn /fi6« a}+saf6 hf/L ul/Psf lgb]{zg cg'?k hf]lvd ;DaGwL cfjZos gLlt Pj+ ;+/rgf ljsf;
ug{sf nflu ;+rfns ;ldltdf ;'emfj k]z ug]{ / Joj:yfkgnfO{ cfjZos dfu{ lgb{]zg lbg] sfo{x¿ ub}{
cfPsf] 5 . hf]lvd ljZn]if0f, Joj:yfkg tyf o;sf] e"ldsfnfO{ cem ;zQm agfpg], lgodgsf/L lgsfosf]
lgb]{zgx¿sf] k"0f{ kl/kfngftkm{ yk ;hutf ckgfO{g] 5 . hf]lvd Joj:yfkg ;DaGwL sfo{ljlw tof/ u/L
k|efjsf/L ?kdf nfu' ul/Psf] 5 .
-3_ ;DklQ z'4Ls/0f lgjf/0f (AML) / u|fxs klxrfg (KYC)
;DklQ z'4Ls/0f lgjf/0f sfo{nfO{ k|efjsf/L ?kdf sfof{Gjog / hf]lvd lgoGq0f ug{] sfo{nfO{ k|fyldstf
lb+b} cfOPsf] 5 . KYC cWofjlwssf] sfo{nfO{ ltj|tf lbg / lbuf] agfpg Online dfkm{t KYC ug]{ sfo{sf]
yfngL eO{ ;s]sf] 5 . To;}u/L Swift dfkm{t klg cfpg] / hfg] sf/f]jf/df k|ljlw dfkm{t Customers x¿
Screening ug]{ sfo{sf] ;'?jft eO ;s]sf] 5 . g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] lgb]{zgsf] kfngf ug]{ ;Gbe{df u|fxs
klxrfg ;DaGwL sfo{ljlw / ;DklQ z'4Ls/0f lgjf/0f gLlt sfof{Gjogdf NofOPsf] 5 . ;fy}, g]kfn /fi6«
a}+sdf /x]sf] ljQLo hfgsf/L OsfO{;Fu cfjZos ;dGjo u/L o;sf] k|efjsf/L sfof{Gjog ug]{ ul/Psf]
5 . Online ?kdf KYC cWoflws ug{ sfo{ yfngL ul/Psf] 5 . Swift Screening ug]{ sfo{ yfngL ul/Psf] 5 .
-ª_ hgzlQm ;]jf tyf ;'ljwf
a}+sdf sfo{/t hgzlQmx¿sf] ;]jf, ;'ljwf, j[l4 ljsf;, b08, k'/:sf/ cflbsf] :ki6 Joj:yf u/L hgzlQmsf]
k|efjsf/L pkof]usf] nflu sd{rf/L ;]jf ljlgodfjnL @)^@, c7f/f}+ ;+zf]wg,@)&& sfof{Gjogdf /x]sf]
5 . o;sf cnfjf sd{rf/Lsf] ;]jf / ;'ljwf tyf cGo kIfx¿af/] cfjZos cWoog u/L pko'Qm k|:tfj
;~rfns ;ldlt ;dIf k]z ug{ u}/ sfo{sf/L ;~rfnssf] ;+of]hsTjdf k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t / ljQ
tyf n]vf ljefusf ljefuLo ;b:o tyf hgzlQm Joj:yfkg ljefuLo k|d'v ;b:o /xg] u/L hgzlQm
;]jf tyf ;'ljwf pk ;ldltsf] u7g eO{ sfo{x¿ ;'rf? eO{ /fv]sf] 5 .
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(= ;fdflhs tyf ;fd'bflos sfo{qmd
a}+sn] ;+:yfut ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj (Corporate Social Responsibility) nfO{ cfˆgf] k|d'v lhDd]jf/Lsf] ?kdf c+lusf/
ub}{ cfPsf] 5 . a}+sn] /f]u dxfdf/L, af9L, klx/f] cflbh:tf k|fs[lts ljklQsf] ;dodf k|efljt JolQm/;fdflhs
If]q/;d'xnfO{ cfly{s ;xof]u, ljBfnox¿df ef}lts ;fwg ljt/0f, ofq' k|tLIffno lgdf{0f, vfg]kfgL Joj:yfsf]
nflu cfly{s ;xof]u nufotsf ;fdflhs ;fd'bflos ljsf; sfo{df k|ToIf jf k/f]If ?kdf ;xof]u ub}{ cfPsf]
5 . ;fy} ljleGg lgsfox¿jf6 k|fKt cg'bfg ;xof]udf a}+sn] cfˆgf] ljQLo ;fvnfO{ sfod /fVb} ;fdflhs
bfloTjnfO{ ;d]t af]w u/L ;+3÷;+:yf, Sna dfkm{t :yfgLo ;d'bfosf] ;xeflutfdf ;+rflnt ;8s tyf af6f]
lgdf{0f Pj+ dd{t, vfg]kfgL, :s'n, dlGb/, 6«flkms cfONof08 lgdf{0f, ofq' k|tLIffno, pBfg lgdf{0f, xf6ahf/ ;]8,
;fd'bflos ejg, c:ktfnnfO{ ;xof]u, rf}tf/f] lgdf{0f tyf c:ktfn dd{t h:tf sfo{df k|fb]lzs sfof{nox¿
dfkm{t cfly{s ;xof]u k|bfg ub}{ cfO/x]sf] 5 . To;}u/L a}+ssf ljleGg sfof{no dfkm{t g]kfn ;/sf/af6 Joj:yf
ul/Psf] h]i7 gful/s eQf ljt/0f nufotsf sfo{ ;d]t k|efjsf/L ?kdf ;DkGg ub}{ cfPsf] 5 .
;+:yfut ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj sfo{qmdnfO{ k|b]z ;+/rgf cg';f/ g]kfn /fi6« a}+sn] tf]s]sf] If]qdf ;dfg'kflts
?kdf sfo{qmd ;~rfng ug{] sfo{nfO{ ;d]t lg/Gt/tf lbFb} cfPsf] 5 .

-v_ /fli6«o tyf cGt/f{li6«o kl/l:yltaf6 a}+ssf] sf/f]jf/nfO{ s'g} c;/ k/]sf] eP ;f] c;/
;g\ @)@) df #=@ k|ltztn] ;+s'rg ePsf] ljZj cy{tGq ;g\ @)@! Dff ^=) k|ltztn] la:tf/ x'g] cGt/f{li6«o
d'b|f sf]ifsf] cg'dfg 5 . ;g\ @)!( df ljZj cy{tGq @=* k|ltztn] la:tf/ ePsf] lyof] . ;g\ @)@) df ljsl;t
d'n'sx¿sf] d'b|f:kmLlt )=& k|ltzt /x]sf]df ;g\ @)@! df @=$ k|ltzt /xg] sf]ifsf] k|If]k0f 5 . pbLodfg tyf
ljsf;zLn d'n'sx¿sf] d'b|f:kmLlt ;g\ @)@) df %=! k|ltzt /x]sf]df ;g\ @)@! df %=$ k|ltzt /xg] k|If]k0f
5 . ;g\ @)@) df ljZj Jofkf/ cfotg *=# k|ltztn] ;+s'rg ePsf]df ;g\ @)@! df (=& k|ltztn] la:tf/ x'g]
k|If]k0f 5 .
cfly{s jif{ @)&&÷&* df jflif{s cf};t pkef]Qmf d'b|f:kmLlt $=!( k|ltzt /x]sf] 5 . cl3Nnf] cfly{s jif{ o:tf]
d'b|f:kmLlt ^=!% k|ltzt /x]sf] lyof] . cfly{s jif{ @)&&÷&* df s'n j:t' lgof{t $$=$ k|ltztn] j[l4 eO{ ?= !$!
ca{ !@ s/f]8 k'u]sf] 5 . cl3Nnf] jif{ o:tf] lgof{t )=^ k|ltztn] j[l4 ePsf] lyof] . cfly{s jif{ @)&&÷&* df s'n
j:t' cfoft @*=& k|ltztn] j[l4 eO{ ?= !,%#( ca{ *$ s/f]8 k'u]sf] 5 . cl3Nnf] jif{ o:tf] cfoft !%=^ k|ltztn]
36]sf] lyof] . ;dLIff jif{df a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx¿af6 lghL If]qdf k|jflxt shf{ @&=# k|ltztn] a9]sf] 5 . cl3Nnf]
jif{ o:tf] shf{ !@ k|ltztn] a9]sf] lyof] . ;dLIff jif{df a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx¿sf] lgIf]k @!=$ k|ltztn] a9]sf] 5 .
cl3Nnf] jif{ o:tf] lgIf]k !*=& k|ltztn] a9]sf] lyof] . @)&* c;f/ d;fGtdf a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx¿sf] s'n lgIf]kdf
;+:yfut lgIf]ksf] c+z $@=& k|ltzt /x]sf] 5 . @)&& c;f/ d;fGtdf o:tf] lgIf]ksf] c+z $$=# k|ltzt /x]sf] lyof] .
jfl0fHo a}+sx¿aLrsf] cGt/–a}+s sf/f]af/sf] efl/t cf};t Aofhb/ @)&& c;f/df )=#% k|ltzt /x]sf]df @)&*
c;f/df $=!@ k|ltzt /x]sf] 5 . df}lb|s gLltsf] ;~rfng nIosf] ?kdf lnOg] cf};t cGt/– a}+s Aofhb/ @)&*
c;f/df $=!$ k|ltzt /x]sf] 5 . jfl0fHo a}+sx¿sf] cf};t cfwf/ b/ @)&& c;f/df *=%) k|ltzt /x]sf]df @)&*
c;f/df ^=*^ k|ltzt sfod ePsf] 5 . @)&* c;f/df jfl0fHo a}+sx¿sf] lgIf]ksf] efl/t cf};t Aofhb/ $=^%
k|ltzt / shf{sf] efl/t cf};t Aofhb/ *=$# k|ltzt /x]sf] 5 . cl3Nnf] jif{ o:tf b/x¿ qmdzM ^=)! k|ltzt /
!)=!! k|ltzt /x]sf lyP .
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;du|df a9\bf] cfoft, 36\bf] ljk]|if0f cfDbfgL, lzlyn ;/sf/L vr{, shf{sf] a9\bf] dfu tyf shf{ lgIf]ksf] gLltdf
g]kfn /fi6« a}+sn] u/]sf] kl/jt{gn] ubf{ cfufdL lbgdf t/ntf rfk x'g uO{ a}+sx¿sf] Joj;fo lj:tf/df k|lts'n
c;/ kg]{ b]lvG5 .

-u_ a}+ssf] cf}Bf]lus jf Jofj;flos ;DaGw
a+}sn] cfkm\gf u|fxs, sd{rf/L tyf lgofds lgsfo;Fu /fd|f] Jofj;flos ;DaGw sfod u/]sf] 5 . a+}sn] Joj;fo
;~rfngdf ;a} ;/f]sf/jfnf z]o/wgLx¿, g]kfn ;/sf/, g]kfn /fi6« a}+s nufotsf ljleGg lgodgsf/L lgsfox¿,
u|fxsx¿, bft[ lgsfox¿, cGo ;DalGwt kIfx¿;Fu Jofj;flos, kf/bzL{ / c;n ;DaGw sfod ub}{ c;n Jofj;flos
;DaGw sfod ub}{} cfPsf] 5 . a}+ssf] cf}Bf]lus jf Jofj;flos ;DaGwn] j}+ssf] ;du| sf/f]jf/nfO{ r':t, b'?:t,
k|lt:kwL{ Pj+ gfkmfd"ns agfpg ;sf/fTds e"ldsf lgjf{x ul//x]sf] / cfufdL lbgdf ;d]t o; lbzf tkm{ yk ;'wf/
cfpg] ljZjf; ul/Psf] 5 .

-3_ ;~rfns ;ldltdf ePsf] x]/km]/ / ;f]sf] sf/0f
!= cfly{s jif{ @)&&÷&* sf] ;~rfns ;ldltsf] ljj/0f
;+:yfks z]o/wgL g]kfn ;/sf/sf] tkm{af6 k|ltlglwTj ug]{ ;+rfnsx¿ g]kfn ;/sf/sf] lg0f{o cg';f/ kl/jt{g
x'g] x'Fbf ;+:yfks ;d"xaf6 k|ltlglwTj ug]{ ;~rfnsdf kl/jt{g x'g] u/]sf] 5 . cfly{s jif{ @)&&÷&* Dff /x]sf
;~rfnsx¿sf] ljj/0f lgDg jdf]lhd /x]sf] 5 M
s|=;+=

gfd

kb

k|ltlglw

kbfjlw

!=

>L nIdLk|kGg lg/f}nf

g]kfn ;/sf/,cy{ dGqfno

@)&^÷!!÷@! b]lv
@)&*÷)&÷!@ ;Dd

@=

>L emSs k|;fb cfrfo{ ;~rfns g]kfn ;/sf/,cy{ dGqfno

@)&^÷)%÷@# b]lv
@)&&÷!@÷@! ;Dd

#=

>L bL3{/fh d}gfnL

@)&&÷!@÷@@ b]lv
@)&*÷)%÷#) ;DDf

cWoIf

;~rfns g]kfn ;/sf/,cy{ dGqfno

$= 8f=/fh]Gb| k|;fb ld>

;~rfns

g]kfn ;/sf/,s[lif tyf kz'k+IfL @)&^÷!)÷)! b]lv
ljsf; dGqfno
@)&&÷)^÷!( ;Dd

%=

8f=xl/ axfb'/ s]=;L=

;~rfns

g]kfn ;/sf/,s[lif tyf kz'k+IfL @)&&÷)^÷@) b]lv
ljsf; dGqfno
@)&*÷)&÷)@ ;Dd

^=

8f= OlGb/f >]i7 -df:s]_ ;~rfns :jtGq ;~rfns

@)&%÷)(÷@& b]lv xfn;Dd

&=

>L ;+hLj kf}8]n

;~rfns ;j{;fwf/0f z]o/wgL

@)&%÷!@÷!% b]lv xfn;Dd

*= >L xl/ k|;fb k/fh'nL

;~rfns ;j{;fwf/0f z]o/wgL

@)&%÷!@÷!% b]lv xfn;Dd

>L ljgf]b s'df/ u'/fufO{ ;~rfns ;j{;fwf/0f z]o/wgL

@)&%÷!@÷!% b]lv xfn;Dd

(
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@=

jxfnjfnf ;~rfns ;ldltsf] ljj/0f
s|=;+=
gfd
kb
k|ltlglw
!= >L /d]z s'df/ s]=;L=
cWoIf
g]kfn ;/sf/, cy{ dGqfno
@= >L k|sfz s'df/ ;~h]n
;~rfns
g]kfn ;/sf/, s[lif tyf kz'k+IfL ljsf; dGqfno
#= >L /d]z b'jf8L
;~rfns
g]kfn ;/sf/, cy{ dGqfno
$= 8f= OlGb/f >]i7 -df:s]_
;~rfns
:jtGq ;~rfns
%= >L ;+hLj kf}8]n
;~rfns
;j{;fwf/0f ;d"xaf6 lgjf{lrt
^= >L xl/ k|;fb k/fh'nL
;~rfns
;j{;fwf/0f ;d"xaf6 lgjf{lrt
&= >L ljgf]b s'df/ u'/fufO{
;~rfns
;j{;fwf/0f ;d"xaf6 lgjf{lrt
cWoIf >L nIdLk|kGg lg/f}nfn] lbg' ePsf] ;~rfns ;ldlt cWoIf kbsf] /fhLgfdf g]kfn ;/sf/ cy{ dGqfnosf]
ldlt @)&*÷)&÷!@ sf] kqfg';f/ :jLs[t ePsf] . ;~rfns 8f=/fh]Gb| k|;fb ld>sf] ;§f g]kfn ;/sf/ s[lif
tyf kz'k+IfL ljsf; dGqfnosf] kqfg';f/ 8f= xl/ axfb'/ s]=;L= ;~rfns /xg' ePsf]df lghsf] ;§f klg >L
k|sfzs'df/ ;Gh]n s[lif tyf kz'k+IfL ljsf; dGqfnosf] @)&*÷)^÷@$ ut]sf] kqaf6 ;~rfns dgf]gog
x'g' ePsf] . ;~rfns >L emSsk|;fb cfrfo{sf] ;§fdf >L bL3{/fh d}gfnL g]kfn ;/sf/ cy{ dGqfnosf]
kq cg';f/ ;+rfns /xg' ePsf]df lghsf] ;§fdf klg >L /d]z s'df/ s]=;L= g]kfn ;/sf/ cy{ dGqfnosf]
@)&*÷)^÷)! sf] kqaf6 ;~rfns /xg' ePsf] . g]kfn ;/sf/n] ljleGg sf/0fn] ;do ;dodf cfkm\gf]
k|ltlglwTj ug]{ ;~rfnsHo"x¿ kl/jt{g ug{ ;Sg] ePsf]n] o:tf kl/jt{g x'g] u/]sf 5g\ eg] ;~rfns ;ldltsf]
ldlt @)&*÷*÷@* sf] lg0f{o cg';f/ >L /d]z s'df/ s]=;L= ;~rfns ;ldltsf] cWoIfdf rog x'g' ePsf] 5 .

-ª_ a}+ssf] sf/f]jf/nfO{ c;/ kfg{] d'Vo s'/fx¿
a}+ssf] sf/f]jf/nfO{ c;/ kfg{ ;Sg] ljleGg lsl;dsf hf]lvdx¿nfO{ b]xfo adf]lhd k|:t't ul/Psf] 5M
 b]zsf] cfly{s cj:yfdf cfpg] kl/jt{gaf6 kg{ ;Sg] hf]lvdx¿ .
 sf]/f]gf dxfdf/Ln] lgDTofPsf] k|lts'n cj:yfsf sf/0f shf{ ;DklQsf] u'0f:t/df x|f; cfpg ;Sg]
hf]lvdx¿ .
 d'b|f jhf/ tyf kF"hL ahf/sf] ptf/ r9fjaf6 kg{ ;Sg] ;Defljt hf]lvdx¿ .
 ljb]zL ljlgdo sf/f]jf/ ubf{ ljlgdo b/df x'g] kl/jt{gaf6 x'g ;Sg] hf]lvdx¿ .
 lgIf]k tyf shf{ nufgLsf] Jofhb/df x'g] kl/jt{gaf6 x'g ;Sg] hf]lvdx¿ .
 shf{sf] dfu cg'?k lgIf]k tyf cGo >f]t j[l4 gx'Fbf shf{ lj:tf/df b]lvg ;Sg] r'gf}tL .
 ;fOa/ ck/fwsf sf/0f k|ljlw ;'/Iffdf cfpg ;Sg] hf]lvd .
 g]kfn /fi6« a}+sn] jfl0fHo a}+s ;DaGwL gLlt lgb]{zgdf kl/jt{g ubf{ >[hgf x'g ;Sg] ;Defljt hf]lvdx¿ .
 a}lsË Joj;fodf x'g] k|lt:kwf{sf] sf/0f x'g ;Sg] hf]lvdx¿ .
 lgwf{l/t ;dodf shf{ c;'nL geO{ pTkGg x'g ;Sg] hf]lvdx¿ .
 k|tLtkq / hdfgtkq hf/L ug{] h:tf u}/sf]if ;]jf k|bfg ubf{ x'g ;Sg] ;Defljt hf]lvdx¿ .
 cGt/f{li6«o ahf/df x'g] dGbLsf] c;/af6 kg{ ;Sg] cfly{s hf]lvdx¿ .
 d'b|f:kmLltaf6 kg{ ;Sg] hf]lvdx¿ .
 /fhgLlts cl:y/tf .
 k|fs[lts k|sf]kaf6 x'g ;Sg] cfly{s tyf ef}lts hf]lvdx¿ .
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-r_ n]vf k/LIf0f k|ltj]bgdf pNn]lvt s}lkmotx¿sf] ;DaGwdf ;+rfns ;ldltsf] k|lts[of
o; a}+ssf] cfly{s aif{ @)&&÷&* sf] n]vf k/LIf0f k|ltj]bgdf pNn]lvt s}lkmotsf ;DaGwdf ;+rfns ;ldltsf]
k|ltlqmof b]xfo jdf]lhd /x]sf] 5 M

l:y/ ;DklQsf] k|efjsf/L Joj:yfkgsf] nflu s]Gb|Ls[t cjwf/0ff cg'?k 5'§} ;km\6j]o/sf] vl/b u/L ;f] ;DaGwL r':t
;+oGq :yflkt ul/g] 5 . l:y/ ;DklQsf] k|ljlwsf] ;xof]un] ef}lts k/LIf0f x'g] Joj:yf ;d]t ldnfpg cfjZos
sf/afxL cuf8L a9fOPsf] 5 .

-5_ nfef+z afF8kmfF8 ug{ l;kmfl/; ;DaGwdf
cfly{s jif{ @)&&÷&* df r'Qmf eO;s]sf] C0fkq afktsf] C0fkq r'Qmfsf]if tyf ;l~rt gfkmfaf6 ;fwf/0f
z]o/wgLx¿nfO{ r'Qmf k'FhLsf] @) k|ltztn] x'g] af]g; z]o/ /sd ?= @,!(&,(*%,(^)=$% / !=)%@^ k|ltztn] x'g]
gub nfef+z /sd -s/ k|of]hgsf] nflu_?= !!%,^*#,$&!=^) tyf cu|flwsf/ z]o/ k'FhLdf tf]lsPsf] b/df jflif{s ^
k|ltztn] x'g] gub nfef+z /sd ?= #@%,(^@,&@).– ljt/0f ug{ k|:tfj ul/Psf] 5 .

-h_ ;dLIff jif{df a}+såf/f s'g} z]o/x¿ hkmt ePsf] 5}g .
-em_ ;dLIff jif{df sDkgL / o;sf] ;xfos sDkgLsf] sf/f]jf/sf] k|ult / ;f] cfly{s jif{sf] cGTodf /x]sf]
l:yltsf] k'g/fjnf]sg
-/sd ?=xhf/df_
ljj/0f
Zf]o/ k'FhL
s'n ;DklQ
v'b gfkmf÷gf]S;fg
hu]8f tyf sf]if
clGtd n]vf k/LIf0f
ePsf]
* gf]6

;fgf ls;fg n3'ljQ ljQLo
;+:yf ln=

sf]if Joj:yfkg sDkgL ln=

2077/78

2077/78

2076/77

2076/77

Uff]a/ UofF; tyf s[=o=lj=
k|f=ln=
2077/78

2076/77

1,251,530

1,250,286

31,048

31,048

-

-

26,789,237

24,380,983

56,733

54,993

-

-

614,990

556,217

1,919

3,374

-

-

2,326,225

1,692,445

20,060

19,775

-

-

5}g*

5

5}g*

5

5}g

5}g

M of] ljj/0f tof/ ePkl5 n]vf k/LIf0f ;DkGg ePsf] .

-~f_ sDkgL tyf To;sf] ;xfos sDkgLn] cfly{s jif{df ;DkGg u/]sf] k|d'v sf/f]af/x¿ / ;f] cjlwdf sDkgLsf] sf/f]af/df
cfPsf] s'g} dxTjk"0f{ kl/jt{gM
;dLIff jif{df a}+sn] lgoldt a}+lsË sf/f]af/x¿ ul//x]sf] 5 . To:t} a}+ssf] ;xfos sDkgL sf]if Joj:yfkg sDkgLn]
;d]t cfˆgf] Joj;fosf] k|s[lt cg'?k g} lgoldt sf/f]af/x¿ ub}{ cfPsf] 5 . a}+ssf] csf]{ ;xfos sDkgL uf]a/ Uof;
sDkgLsf] sf/f]jf/ geO{ Joj;fo ;~rfngdf g/x]sf]n] zt k|ltzt gf]S;fgL Joj:yf u/L o;sf] pko'Qm Joj:yfkg
ug]{ s|ddf /x]sf] 5 . ;dLIff cjlwdf s'g} dxTjk"0f{ kl/jt{g gePsf] .
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-6_ ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgLsf cfwf/e"t z]o/wgLx¿n] sDkgLnfO{ pknAw u/fPsf] hfgsf/L M
ljut cfly{s jif{df s'g} o:tf] hfgsf/L a}+snfO{ k|fKt ePsf] 5}g .

-7_ ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgLsf ;~rfns tyf kbflwsf/Lx¿n] lnPsf] z]o/sf] :jfldTjsf] ljj/0f / sDkgLsf] z]o/
sf/f]af/df lghx¿ ;+nUg /x]sf] eP ;f] ;DaGwdf lghx¿af6 sDkgLn] k|fKt u/]sf] hfgsf/L M
ljut cfly{s jif{df o:tf] hfgsf/L a}+snfO{ k|fKt ePsf] 5}g .

-8_ ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgL;Fu ;DalGwt ;Demf}tfx¿df s'g} ;~rfns tyf lghsf] glhssf] gft]bf/sf] JolQmut
:jfy{sf] af/]df pknAw u/fOPsf] hfgsf/Lsf] Joxf]/f M
ljut cfly{s jif{df o:tf] s'g}] hfgsf/L a}+snfO{ k|fKt ePsf] 5}g .

-9_ sDkgLn] cfkm\gf] z]o/ cfkm}Fn] vl/b u/]sf] eP To;/L cfkm\gf] z]o/ vl/b ug'{sf] sf/0f, To:tf] z]o/sf] ;+Vof /
clª\st d"No tyf To;/L z]o/ vl/b u/]afkt sDkgLn] e'QmfgL u/]sf] /sd M
a}+sn] xfn;Dd cfkm\gf] z]o/ cfkm}F vl/b u/]sf] 5}g .

-0f_ cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL eP jf gePsf] / ePsf] eP ;f]sf] lj:t[t ljj/0f M
cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnLsf ;DaGwdf dfly s sf] a'Fbf * df pNn]v ul/Psf] 5 .

-t_ ljut cfly{s jif{sf] s'n Joj:yfkg vr{sf] ljj/0f M
s|=;+=
!
@

ljj/0f
sd{rf/L vr{ -?=df_
cGo ;~rfng vr{ -?=df_

cf=j= @)&&÷&*

cf=j= @)&^÷&&

3,311,387,070

3,025,470,144

1,132,679,919

942,161,089

-y_ n]vf k/LIf0f ;ldltsf ;b:ox¿sf] gfdfjnL, lghx¿n] k|fKt u/]sf] kfl/>lds, eQf tyf ;'ljwf, ;f] ;ldltn] u/]sf]
sfd sf/jfxLsf] ljj/0f / ;f] ;ldltn] s'g} ;'emfj lbPsf] eP ;f]sf] ljj/0f M
g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] lgb]{zg / k|rlnt sfg'gsf] k|fjwfg cg'?k a}+s ;~rfns ;ldltn] u}/sfo{sf/L ;~rfnssf]
;+of]hsTjdf n]vf k/LIf0f ;ldlt -Audit Committee) sf] u7g u/]sf] 5 . o; ;ldltsf] d'Vo p2]Zo a}+ssf] cfGtl/s
lgoGq0f k|0ffnLsf] d"NofÍg, n]vf k/LIf0f k|s[ofsf] d"NofÍg, cfly{s k|ltj]bgsf] / cfly{s ljj/0f ;Dk|]if0fsf] ;'kl/j]If0f
u/L a}+ssf] cfly{s ljj/0fx¿ ;xL / kof{Kt /x] g/x]sf], a}+ssf ;Dk"0f{ ljefux¿n] cfGtl/s k|s[of, gLlt lgodx¿sf]
kl/kfngf u/]÷gu/]sf] af/] ;'lglZrt ug]{ /x]sf] 5 . o;sf cltl/Qm ;ldltn] afXo n]vf k/LIf0f k|ltj]bgsf] klg
;dLIff u/L ;~rfns ;ldlt ;dIf ;'wf/sf nflu k|:tfj k]z ug]{ u/]sf] 5 .
n]vf k/LIf0f ;ldlt
cfly{s jif{ @)&&÷&* Dff /x]sf] n]vf k/LIf0f ;ldltsf] ljj/0f
s|=;+=
!
@
#
$
%
^
18

gfd
>L xl/ k|;fb k/fh'nL
>L ;+hLj kf}8]n
>L k|]d s'df/ >]i7
>L ;+hLj kf}8]n
8f= OlGb/f df:s]->]i7_
>L ;'zLn x'dfufO{F
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kb
;+of]hs
;b:o
;b:o ;lrj
;+of]hs
;b:o
;b:o ;lrj

k|ltlglw
;~rfns
;~rfns
lj=k|= cf=n]=k=ljefu
;~rfns
;~rfns
lj=k|=cf=n]=k=ljefu

sfo{ cjlw
@)&^÷)!÷@&b]lv @)&&÷)^÷@(
@)&^÷)!÷@& b]lv @)&&÷)^÷@( ;Dd
@)&%÷)@÷@! b]lv @)&&÷)*÷!^ ;Dd
@)&&÷)^÷@( b]lv xfn;Dd
@)&&÷)^÷@(b]lv xfn;Dd
@)&&÷)*÷!^ b]lv xfn;Dd

Agricultural Development Bank Ltd.

s[lif ljsf; a}+s ln= ADBL

jt{dfg n]vf k/LIf0f ;ldltsf] ljj/0f
qm=;
gfd
Kfb
k|ltlglw
!= >L ;+hLj kf}8]n -;~rfns_
;+of]hs
;~rfns
@= >L OlGb/f df:s] ->]i7_ -;~rfns_
;b:o
;~rfns
#= >L ;'zLn x'dfufO{F -ljefuLo k|d'v_
;b:o ;lrj
cf=n]=k= ljefu
cfly{s jif{ @)&&÷&* df n]vf k/LIf0f ;ldltsf $* -c7\rfln;_ j6f a}7s ;DkGg ePsf] 5 . n]vf k/LIf0f
;ldltsf kbflwsf/Lx¿nfO{ k|lt a}7s eQf jfkt ?= $,)))÷–, pknAw u/fpg] ul/Psf] / cfGtl/s n]vf k/LIf0f
ljefusf] ljefuLo k|d'v ;b:o ;lrj /xg] Joj:yf /x]sf] / lghnfO{ ? @,#)) ÷–pknAw u/fpg] ul/Psf] 5 . a}7s
eQf -cfdlGqt ;b:o ;lxt_ tyf cGo vr{ u/L pQm cjlwdf hDdf ?= &,%#,^%)÷– vr{ ePsf] 5 .
n]vf k/LIf0f ;ldltn] u/]sf k|d'v sfo{x¿ M
-!_ a}+ssf] sfd sf/jfxLdf lgoldttf, ldtJolotf, cf}lrTotf, k|efjsfl/tf h:tf s'/fx¿ cjnDag eP÷gePsf]
af/] ;dLIff u/L ;~rfns ;ldltnfO{ cfjZos /fo k]z ug]{ u/]sf] .
-@_ cfGtl/s n]vf k/LIf0f ljefuaf6 k]z ePsf] cfGtl/s n]vf k/LIf0f ;DaGwL jflif{s sfo{of]hgf :jLs[t u/]sf] .
cf=j= @)&&÷&* sf] jflif{s sfo{of]hgf cg';f/ rog ul/Psf zfvf sfof{no dWo] &% j6f sfof{nox¿sf] afXo
k/fdz{bftf -Outsourcing_ 4f/f cfGtl/s n]vf k/LIf0f sfo{ u/fOPsf] .
-#_ cfGtl/s n]vf k/LIf0f ;DaGwL :jLs[t jflif{s sfo{qmddf to ul/Psf] nIo cg';f/ cfGtl/s n]vf k/LIf0f
eP÷gePsf] lgoldt ?kdf cg'udg ug]{ u/]sf] .
-$_ cfly{s jif{ @)&&÷&* sf] k|yd q}dfl;sdf Vulnerability Assessment and Penetration Testing (VAPT) ;DkGg u/L
;f] k|ltj]bgdf cf}NofOPsf s}lkmotx¿ af/] Joj:yfkg;Fu 5nkmn tyf ;dLIff u/L k|ltj]bgdf pNn]v
ul/Psf s}lkmotx¿ ;'wf/ ug{ lgb]{zg lbOPsf] / clwsf+z s}lkmotx¿ ;'wf/ eO;s]sf] .
-%_ cf=j= @)&&.&* df g]kfn /fi6« a}+s, a}+s ;'kl/j]If0f ljefuaf6 o; a}+ssf] ;dli6ut :ynut lg/LIf0f ul/
lbPsf] k|ltj]bgdf cf}+NofO{Psf] laifo tyf s}lkmotx¿sf] ;DaGwdf Joj:yfkgaf6 hjfkm dfu u/L n]vf k/LIf0f
;ldltsf] /fo ;lxtsf] k|ltj]bg tof/ u/L ;~rfns ;ldltdf k]z u/]sf] .
-^_ afXo n]vf k/LIfssf] k|ltj]bgdf cf}NofO{Psf] ljifo tyf s}lkmotx¿sf] ;DaGwdf /fo ;lxtsf] k|ltj]bg
;~rfns ;ldltdf k]z u/]sf] / q}dfl;s ?kdf sfof{Gjogsf] cg'udg ul/ ;+rfns ;ldltdf hfgsf/L u/fpg]
u/]sf] .
-&_ a}+ssf] cfGtl/s n]vf k/LIf0f ljefuaf6 q}dfl;s ?kdf k]z ePsf] q}dfl;s k|ltj]bg pk/ a'+bfut?kdf
5nkmn÷;dLIff u/L k|ltj]bgdf cf}FNofOPsf k|d'v s}lkmotx¿ ;'wf/sf nflu Joj:yfkgnfO{ lgb]{zg lbPsf] .
-*_ a}+ssf] cfGtl/s n]vf k/LIf0fsf qmddf b]lvPsf ;+j]bgzLn tyf uDeL/ k|s[ltsf s}lkmotx¿sf af/]df 5nkmn
u/L ;f] ;DaGwdf lj:t[t cWoog tyf 5fgljg ug{ Joj:yfkgnfO{ lgb]{zg lbPsf] .
-(_ k|To]s qodf;df a}+ssf]] ljQLo ljj/0fsf] ljZn]if0f tyf ;dLIff ;lxtsf] n]vf k/LIf0f ;ldltsf] q}dfl;s
k|ltj]bg ;~rfns ;ldlt ;dIf k]z ug]{ u/]sf] .
-!)_ n]vf k/LIfssf] lgo'lQm ;DaGwdf ;~rfns ;ldlt ;dIf l;kmfl/; u/]sf] .
-!!_ g]kfn /fi6«« a}+sn] hf/L u/]sf] PsLs[t lgb]{lzsf @)&^, a}+sn] ;do ;dodf hf/L u/]sf] sfo{ljlw, lgb]{lzsf tyf
ljlgodfjnL tyf k|rlnt sfg'g cg';f/ a}+snfO{ nfu' x'g] gLltlgodsf] kl/kfngf eP÷gePsf] cg'udg u/L
;f]sf] sfof{Gjogsf nflu /fo ;lxt ;~rfns ;ldlt ;dIf k]z ug]{ u/]sf] .
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s[lif ljsf; a}+s ln= ADBL

;~rfns ;lDdlnt cGo ;ldltx¿ -cf=j= @)&&÷&* sf] cGtdf_
;DklQ z'4Ls/0f lgjf/0f ;ldlt
;DklQ z'4Ls/0f lgjf/0f ;ldltdf b]xfo adf]lhdsf ;b:ox¿ /x]sf 5g\ M
>L ljgf]b s'df/ u'/fufO{F
;+of]hs -;~rfns_
>L ;/Ltf s'df/L kf]v/]n
;b:o -lj= k|= sDKnfoG; ljefu_
>L gLs" cfrfo{
;b:o -lj=k|=, hf]=Jo=lj=_
>L /d]z k|;fb snf}gL
;b:o ;lrj -sDKnfoG; clkm;/ _
o; ;ldltsf ;~rfns ;b:ox¿nfO{ k|lt a}7s ?= $))) a}7s eQf pknAw u/fOPsf] 5 . cfly{s jif{ @)&&.&*
df ;DklQ z'4Ls/0f ;ldltsf !$ j6f a}7sx¿ ePsf] 5 / a}7s eQf afkt ?= @)%,!)) tyf cGo vr{ afkt
?= #$,$!) e'QmfgL ul/Psf] 5 .
;ldltn] ljBdfg ;DklQ z'l4s/0f, hf]lvd klxrfg tyf Joj:yfkg k|0ffnLsf] kof{Kttf ;DaGwdf 5nkmn tyf
cWoog u/L pko'Qm k|0ffnLsf] ljsf;sf nflu cfjZos sfd sf/jfxL ub}{ cfO/x]sf] 5 .
hf]lvd Joj:yfkg ;ldlt
;DklQ Joj:yfkg ;ldltdf b]xfo adf]lhdsf ;b:ox¿ /x]sf 5g\ M
>L xl/ k|;fb k/fh'nL
;+of]hs -;~rfns_
>L ;l~hj kf}8]n
;b:o -;~rfns,;+of]hs– n]vf k/LIf0f ;ldlt_
>L lu/Lwf/L kf}8]n
;b:o -ljefuLo k|d'v_
>L gLs" cfrfo{
;b:o ;lrj -k|d'v hf]lvd clws[t_
o; ;ldltsf ;~rfns ;b:ox¿nfO{ k|lt a}7s ?= $))) a}7s eQf pknAw u/fOPsf] 5 . cfly{s jif{ @)&&.&*
df hf]lvd Joj:yfkg ;ldltsf @! j6f a}7sx¿ ePsf] 5 / a}7s eQf afkt ?= @(),&)) tyf cGo vr{ afkt
?= ##,%)) e'QmfgL ul/Psf] 5 .
a}+sn] hf]lvd Joj:yfkg ;DaGwdf g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] lgb]{zg, jf;]nsf l;åfGt / hf]lvd Joj:yfkgsf nflu c;n
cEof;x¿sf] cg'z/0f ub}{ sfo{ ul//x]sf] 5 . ;ldltn] Hff]lvdsf] klxrfg, ljZn]if0f, dfkg, cg'udg, lgoGq0f tyf
l/kf]l6{Ë h:tf hf]lvd Joj:yfkgsf cfwf/e't k|lqmofx¿df /xL sfo{ ug]{ u/]sf] 5 . shf{sf] u'0f:t/ sfod ug{, gLlt
sfo{ljlw tyf l;dfx¿sf] kl/kfngfsf] cj:yf ljZn]if0f ;lxt o; ;ldltdf k]z x'g] ;'emfj pk/ 5nkmn x'g] u/]sf]
5 . shf{df cGtlg{lxt hf]lvd Joj:yfkgsf nflu shf{ hf]lvd Joj:yfkg pk;ldlt (CRMC) / ;~rfng k|s[ltsf
hf]lvdx¿sf] klxrfg, Go'gLs/0f tyf Joj:yfkgsf nflu ;~rfng hf]lvd Joj:yfkg pk;ldlt (ORMC) u7g eO sfo{
eO/x]sf] 5 . o; ;ldltn] hf]lvd Joj:yfkgsf nflu cfjZos gLlt sfo{ljlw tyf dfu{bz{gx¿ tof/ ul/Psf] /
cfjZostf cg';f/ kl/dfh{g tyf ;+zf]wg ul/Psf] 5 . o;sf cltl/St b]xfo cg';f/sf sfo{x¿ ug]{ ul/Psf]M
 gofF Product, Software ;DaGwL ;Demf}tf tyf User Acceptance Test (UAT) df x'g ;Sg] ;~rfng k|s[ltsf] hf]lvd
klxrfg tyf ljZn]if0f ug]{ ul/Psf] .
 hf]lvd / k'FhLsf] cGt/;DaGw, hf]lvdsf] t'ngfdf sfod x'g'kg]{ k'FhL cflbsf] n]vfhf]vf u/L tof/ kfl/Psf] ICAAP
Report ;~rfns ;ldlt dfkm{t g]kfn /fi6« a}+sdf k]z u/]sf] .
 a}+sn] axg ug{ ;Sg] hf]lvd / u|fx\o x'g] hf]lvd h:tf ljifox¿ ;d]l6Psf] Risk Appettite Framework tof/
kfl/Psf] .
 sd{rf/L tflnd tyf cled'vLs/0f, hf]lvd k|ltj]bg, k|b]z :t/df hf]lvd ;+/rgf :yfkgf h:tf dfWodaf6
a}+sdf hf]lvd ;+:s[lt (Risk Culture) sf] qmdzM ljsf; ub}{ nluPsf] .
 shf{ k|afx ug]{ qmddf shf{x¿sf] cfGtl/s shf{ dfkg tyf ljZn]if0f ug]{ ul/Psf] .
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s[lif ljsf; a}+s ln= ADBL

sd{rf/L ;]jf tyf ;'ljwf ;ldlt
sd{rf/L ;]jf tyf ;'ljwf ;ldltdf b]xfo adf]lhdsf ;b:ox¿ /x]sf 5g\M
8f= xl/axfb'/ s]=;L=
;+of]hs -;~rfns_
>L clgn s'df/ pkfWofo
;b:o -k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t_
>L k|]d s'df/ >]i7
;b:o -lj=k|= ljQ tyf n]vf ljefu_
>L lgd{n k|;fb pkfWofo
;b:o ;lrj - lj=k|=hgzlQm Joj:yfkg ljefu_
o; ;ldltsf ;~rfns ;b:ox¿nfO{ k|lt a}7s ?= $))) a}7s eQf pknAw u/fOPsf] 5 . cfly{s jif{ @)&&.&*
df sd{rf/L ;]jf ;'ljwf ;ldltsf !! j6f a}7sx¿ ePsf] 5 / a}7s eQf afkt ?= !$#,@)) tyf cGo vr{ afkt
?= @&,%)) e'QmfgL ul/Psf] 5 .
;dLIff cfly{s jif{df o; ;ldltn] sd{rf/Lx¿sf] sfo{ ;Dkfbg d"NofÍg, sd{rf/L ;]jf ljgodfjnLdf ;+zf]wg, dfgj
;+;fwg ljefusf gLltx¿sf] jflif{s ;dLIff nufotsf ljifox¿df 5nkmn u/L cfjZos gLlt lgod th'{df ug{
Joj:yfkg tyf ;~rfns ;ldltnfO{ cfjZos ;'emfjx¿ lbPsf] 5 .

-b_ s'g} klg ;~rfns, k|aGw ;~rfns, sfo{sf/L k|d'v, a}+ssf cfwf/e"t z]o/wgL jf lghsf] glhssf gft]bf/ jf lgh
;+nUg /x]sf] kmd{, sDkgL jf ;+ul7t ;+:yfsf] a}+snfO{ s'g} klg /sd a'emfpg af“sL /x]sf] hfgsf/L x'g cfPsf] 5}g .

-w_ a+}ssf ;~rfns, k|aGw ;~rfns, sfo{sf/L k|d'v tyf kbflwsf/Lx¿nfO{ e'QmfgL ul/Psf] kfl/>lds, eQf
tyf ;'ljwfsf] /sd M
;~rfns ;ldltsf cWoIf / ;b:ox¿sf] eQf tyf ;'ljwf M
cfly{s jif{ @)&&÷&* df ;~rfns ;ldltsf] hDdf &# j6f a}7sx¿ ;DkGg ePsf 5g\ . k|lt a}7s eQf jfkt ?=
$,)))÷–, k|lt dlxgf 6]lnkmf]g ;'ljwf jfkt ?= @,%))÷–, k|lt dlxgf kqklqsf jfkt ?= @)))÷–, Psk6s !
yfg df]jfO{n ;]6 clwstd ?= !%,))).– ;Ddsf] -lkmtf{ ug{ gkg]{_], a}7sdf cft]hft] ;jf/L ;fwg / gLlh ;jf/L
;fwg k|of]u u/]df dfl;s @) ln6/ OGwg .

;~rfns ;ldltsf cWoIf / ;b:ox¿ ;+of]hs tyf ;b:o /x]sf] pk;ldltsf] vr{ ljj/0f ;DaGwdf M
g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] lgb]{zg cg';f/ cfly{s jif{ @)&&÷&* df a}+sdf n]vf k/LIf0f ;ldlt, sd{rf/L Joj:yfkg tyf
;]jf ;'ljwf ;ldlt, hf]lvd Joj:yfkg ;ldlt / ;DklQ z'4Ls/0f lgjf/0f ;ldlt /x]sf 5g\ . pk/f]Qm ;ldltx¿df
;~rfnsx¿ ;+of]hs Pj+ ;b:ox¿ /xg] Joj:yf 5 . oL ;ldltx¿df ;~rfnsx¿nfO{ k|lt a}7s ?= $,)))÷–a}7s
eQf / a}7sdf efu lngsf nflu cft]hft] ;jf/L ;fwg pknAw u/fOPsf] 5 . cfly{s jif{ @)&&÷&* df n]vf
k/LIf0f ;ldltsf] $*, hf]lvd Joj:yfkg ;ldltsf] @!, sd{rf/L Joj:yfkg tyf ;]jf ;'ljwf ;ldltsf] !! j6f /
;DklQ z'4Ls/0f lgjf/0f ;ldltsf !$ j6f a}7sx¿ ePsf 5g\ eg] a}7s eQf jfkt qmdzM ?= 494,400.–,
?= @,(),&)).– !,$#,@)).– @,)%,!))– vr{ ePsf] 5 / cGo vr{ jfkt qmdzM ?=259,250.– ?= ##,%)).–, ?
@&,%)).– / ?= #$,$!)– vr{ ePsf] 5 .

k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[tsf] kfl/>lds, eQf tyf ;'ljwf
tnj ?= @,%),)))÷– k|lt dlxgf, eQf ?= %),)))÷– k|lt dlxgf, bz}+ vr{ jfkt ?= @,%),)))÷–, a+}s lbj; jfkt
;~rfns ;ldltsf] lg0f{ofg';f/ pknAw u/fOg], cf}iflw pkrf/ vr{ jfkt %) lbgsf]] tna, dfl;s 6]lnkmf]g dxz'n,
Psk6s ! yfg df]jfO{n ;]6 clwstd ?= %),))).– ;Ddsf] -lkmtf{ ug{ gkg]{_ / ;+rosf]ifdf ! dlxgfsf] tna yk .
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s[lif ljsf; a}+s ln= ADBL

-g_ z]o/wgLx¿n] a'lemlng afFsL /x]sf] nfef+zsf] /sd M
;dLIff cfly{s jif{sf] cGt;Dddf z]o/wgLx¿n] a'lemlng afFsL /x]sf] nfe+fzsf] /sd ?= &##,^!@,@$& /x]sf] 5 .

-k_ sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf !$! df Joj:yf eP cg'?k a}+sn] ;dLIff jif{df vl/b u/]sf] ;DklQsf] sf/0fn] ut
cfly{s jif{sf] ;DklQsf] d"Nodf kGw| k|ltztn] j[l¢ ePsf] 5}g .
-km_ sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf !&% df Joj:yf eP cg'?k a}+ssf] cfkm\gf ;Da4 sDkgLx¿;Fusf] sf/f]jf/ M
cfly{s jif{ @)&&÷&* df o; a}+ssf] @@ k|ltzt :jfldTj /x]sf] ;fgf ls;fg n3'ljQ ljQLo ;+:yfnfO{ shf{ k|jfx
u/]sf] 5 / c;f/ d;fGtdf ;f] shf{ ?= !)!,*#!,!(&.– /x]sf] 5 . ;dLIff jif{df cGo ;Da4 sDkgLx¿;Fu s'g}
sf/f]jf/ u/]sf] 5}g .

-a_ sDkgL P]g, @)^# tyf k|rlnt sfg"g adf]lhd ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bgdf v'nfpg' kg]{ cGo s'g} s'/fx¿M
;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bgdf v'nfpg kg]{ cGo s'/fx¿ cfjZos 7fpFdf v'nfOPsf] 5 .

-e_ cGo s'/fx¿M
g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] O{=k|f=lg= g+= ^ -*_ -v_ adf]lhd ;+rfnssf] cfkm" jf cfˆgf] kl/jf/sf ;b:o tyf cfkm\gf] jf
cfˆgf]] kl/jf/sf] :jfldTj jf lgoGq0fdf /x]sf] kmd{÷sDkgLsf] gfddf ljleGg a}+s jf ljQLo ;+:yfx¿af6 lnPsf] shf{
;DaGwL :j3f]if0ff ljj/0f M
cfly{s jif{ @)&&÷&*
o; a}+saf6 lnPsf] shf{
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s|=
;+=

ljj/0f

!=
@=
#=
$=
%=
^=
&=
*=
(

>L nIdLk|kGg lg/f}nf
>L emSsk|;fb cfrfo{
>L bL3{/fh d}gfnL
8f=/fh]Gb|k|;fb ld>
8f=xl/axfb'/ s]=;L=
8f= OlGb/f >]i7 -df:s]_
>L ;+hLj kf}8]n
>L xl/k|;fb k/fh'nL
>L ljgf]b s'df/ u'/fufO{F
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cfkm\gf] kl/jf/sf]
gfddf gfddf

-

-

cGo a}+saf6 lnPsf] shf{

cfkm\gf] kl/jf/sf] :jfldTj
cfkm\gf] kl/jf/sf] :jfldTj
cfkm\gf] Kl/jf/sf]
jf lgoGq0fdf /x]sf]
jf lgoGq0fdf /x]sf]
gfddf gfddf
kmd{÷sDkgLsf] gfddf
kmd{÷sDkgLsf] gfddf

-



-
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s[lif ljsf; a}+s ln= ADBL

k|d'v cg'kfngf clws[tsf] k|ltj]bgsf] ;f/–;ª\If]k
;dLIff cjlwdf d]/f] dftxtdf /x]sf] a}+ssf] cg'kfngf ljefun] a}+ssf] sfd sf/jfxLx¿sf] z'Id cjnf]sg / ;+k/LIf0f
ug]{ u/]sf] lyof] . o:tf] cg'udg a}+ssf] cfGtl/s gLlt, lgod, ljlgod, lgb]{zg Pj+ ;Da4 P]g, lgod, lgodgsf/L
lgsfosf] gLlt, lgb]{zg, kl/kq, sfo{ljlwsf] kl/k|]Ifdf ug]{ ul/Psf] 5 . tb\cfwf/df a}+sn] ;~rfns ;ldltaf6 Jojl:yt
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Agricultural Development Bank Limited

Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
As on year ended 31 Asar 2078

Particulars
Assets
Cash and cash equivalent
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank
Placement with Bank and Financial Institutions
Derivative financial instruments
Other trading assets
Loan and advances to B/FIs
Loans and advances to customers
Investment securities
Current tax assets
Investment in subsidiaries
Investment in associates
Investment properties
Property and equipment
Goodwill and Intangible assets
Deferred tax assets
Other assets
Total Assets
Liabilities
Due to Bank and Financial Institutions
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank
Derivative financial instruments
Deposits from customers
Borrowing
Current Tax Liabilities
Provisions
Deferred tax liabilities
Other liabilities
Debt securities issued
Subordinated Liabilities
Total liabilities
Equity
Share capital
Ordinary Share
Preference Share(Irredeemable)
Share premium
Retained earnings
Reserves
Total equity attributable to equity holders
Non-controlling interest
Total equity
Total liabilities and equity
Contingent liabilities and commitments

Ramesh Kumar K.C.
Chairman

Dr. Indira Shrestha Maskey
Director
Anil Kumar Upadhyay
Chief Executive Officer
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Group
Current Year
10,640,779,393
9,740,613,308
4,117,575,000
70,862,400
1,666,533,703
113,668,154
150,598,355,820
37,906,633,802
1,073,694,013
724,869,450
198,284,843
1,482,898,936
262,005,147
4,362,408,146
222,959,182,116

Note
4.1
4.2
4.3
4.4
4.5
4.6
4.7
4.8
4.9
4.10
4.11
4.12
4.13
4.14
4.15
4.16

2,896,483,337
179,745,905,890

Bank
Current Year
10,636,731,923
9,740,613,308
4,117,575,000
70,862,400
1,666,533,703
113,668,154
150,598,355,820
37,880,065,618
1,214,561,127
28,840,000
69,384,000
198,284,843
1,480,615,090
262,005,147
4,362,253,111
222,440,349,244

Previous Year
8,489,432,167
12,567,111,166
5,007,605,980
133,762,200
17,422,939
1,137,559,451
121,849,394,269
24,422,064,121
897,717,291
28,840,000
69,384,000
220,925,902
1,293,544,829
289,802,789
2,896,291,511
179,320,858,616

4.17
4.18
4.19
4.20
4.21
4.9
4.22
4.15
4.23
4.24
4.25

175,324,116
8,716,363,161
162,793,333,861
538,529,944
327,591,236
3,887,115,817
14,476,211,557
190,914,469,692

103,132,518
9,670,494
143,604,887,850
10,937,376
177,084,440
4,429,311,217
2,494,954,502
150,829,978,397

175,324,116
8,716,363,161
162,814,930,677
538,529,944
327,591,236
3,886,280,814
14,476,211,557
190,935,231,505

103,132,518
9,670,494
143,628,524,817
10,937,376
177,084,440
4,425,332,471
2,494,954,502
150,849,636,618

4.26

16,422,641,802
10,989,929,802
5,432,712,000

14,989,172,698
9,556,460,698
5,432,712,000
2,714,975,681
11,208,280,941
28,912,429,320
3,498,172
28,915,927,492
179,745,905,890
70,589,110,419

16,422,641,802
10,989,929,802
5,432,712,000
3,654,511,980
11,427,963,957
31,505,117,739

14,989,172,698
9,556,460,698
5,432,712,000
2,273,768,359
11,208,280,941
28,471,221,997

31,505,117,739
222,440,349,244
99,862,271,659

28,471,221,997
179,320,858,616
70,589,110,419

4,190,516,369
11,427,963,957
32,041,122,128
3,590,296
32,044,712,424
222,959,182,116
99,862,271,659

4.27

Prakash Kumar Sanjel
Director

Sanjeev Poudel
Director

Previous Year
8,489,989,813
12,567,111,166
5,007,605,980
133,762,200
17,422,939
1,137,559,451
121,849,394,269
24,448,538,843
796,900,115
594,556,795
220,925,902
1,295,852,291
289,802,789

Hari Prasad Parajuli
Director

Prem Kumar Shrestha
Deputy General Manager

Ramesh Duwadi
Director
Binod Kumar Guragain
Director
Bashu Adhikari
Department Head
Finance and Accounts Department

As per our reports attached
Rajanish Dahal (FCA)
Dev Associates
Chartered Acountants
and
Sujan Kumar Kafle (FCA)
Sujan Kafle and Associates
Chartered Accountants
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Agricultural Development Bank Limited

Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss
For the year ended 31 Asar 2078
Group

Particulars
Interest income
Interest expense
Net interest income
Fees and commission income
Fees and commission expense
Net fee and commission income
Net interest, fee and commission income
Net trading income
Other operating income
Total operating income
Impairment charge/(reversal) for loan and other losses
Net operating income
Operating expense
Personnel expenses
Other operating expenses
Depreciation & Amortisation
Operating Profit
Non operating income
Non operating expense
Profit before income tax
Income tax expense
Current Tax
Deferred Tax
Profit/(loss) for the period
Profit attributable to:
Equity holders of the Bank
Non-controlling interest
Total
Basic earnings per share
Diluted earnings per share

Ramesh Kumar K.C.
Chairman

Dr. Indira Shrestha Maskey
Director
Anil Kumar Upadhyay
Chief Executive Officer

Note
4.29
4.30
4.31
4.32

4.33
4.34
4.35

Current Year
15,125,277,627
8,257,041,976
6,868,235,651
1,612,950,236
46,882,693
1,566,067,543
8,434,303,193
994,296,864
452,412,584
9,881,012,642
121,425,257
9,759,587,384

Previous Year
15,800,203,613
9,104,179,739
6,696,023,874
1,901,633,659
25,813,309
1,875,820,350
8,571,844,224
392,175,906
35,931,079
8,999,951,209
517,221,877
8,482,729,332

Current Year
15,124,046,104
8,258,328,134
6,865,717,970
1,612,950,236
46,882,573
1,566,067,663
8,431,785,633
994,296,864
452,412,584
9,878,495,081
121,425,257
9,757,069,824

Previous Year
15,821,701,198
9,105,579,926
6,716,121,272
1,901,633,659
25,812,969
1,875,820,690
8,591,941,962
392,175,906
35,931,079
9,020,048,947
517,221,877
8,502,827,070

3,313,625,226
1,133,546,566
275,702,972
5,036,712,621
163,784,099
3,214,015
5,197,282,704
1,574,856,608
1,384,821,511
190,035,097
3,622,426,096

3,027,510,389
942,514,966
216,617,675
4,296,086,303
203,014,750
39,480
4,499,061,573
1,390,604,187
1,349,718,472
40,885,715
3,108,457,386

3,311,387,070
1,132,679,919
275,686,160
5,037,316,676
28,240,916
3,214,015
5,062,343,576
1,534,806,670
1,344,771,573
190,035,097
3,527,536,906

3,025,470,144
942,161,089
216,593,059
4,318,602,778
81,282,615
39,480
4,399,845,914
1,068,108,339
1,027,222,623
40,885,715
3,331,737,575

3,622,333,973
92,123
3,622,426,096
30.00
30.00

3,108,221,513
235,873
3,108,457,386
25.32
25.32

3,527,536,906

3,331,737,575
3,331,737,575
27.35
27.35

4.36
4.37
4.38
4.39
4.40
4.41

Prakash Kumar Sanjel
Director

Sanjeev Poudel
Director

Hari Prasad Parajuli
Director

Prem Kumar Shrestha
Deputy General Manager

Bank

3,527,536,906
29.13
29.13

Ramesh Duwadi
Director
Binod Kumar Guragain
Director
Bashu Adhikari
Department Head
Finance and Accounts Department

As per our reports attached
Rajanish Dahal (FCA)
Dev Associates
Chartered Acountants
and
Sujan Kumar Kafle (FCA)
Sujan Kafle and Associates
Chartered Accountants
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Agricultural Development Bank Limited

Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
For the year ended 31 Asar 2078
Group

Particulars

Current Year

Profit For the year

Bank

Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

3,622,426,096

3,108,457,386

3,527,536,906

3,331,737,575

482,946,212

100,761,315

482,946,212

100,761,315

(614,707,215)

(939,303,981)

(614,707,215)

(939,303,981)

39,528,301

(30,228,394)

39,528,301

(30,228,394)

(92,232,702)

(868,771,061)

(92,232,702)

(868,771,061)

-

-

-

-

(92,232,702)

(868,771,061)

(92,232,702)

(868,771,061)

Other comprehensive income
a) Item that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Gains/(losses) from investments in equity instruments measured at fair value
Gains/(losses) on revaluation
Actuarial gains/(losses) on defined benefit plans
Income tax relating to above items
Net other comprehensive income that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
b) Item that are or may be reclassified to profit or loss
Gairns/(losses) on cash flow hedge
Exchange gains/(losses) (arising from translating financial assets of foreign operation)
Income tax relating to above items
Net other comprehensive income that are or may be reclassified to profit or loss
c) Share of other comprehensive income of associate accounted as per equity method
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of income tax
Total comprehensive income for the year

3,530,193,394 2,239,686,325 3,435,304,204 2,462,966,515

Total comprehensive income attributable to:
Equity holders of the Bank
Non-controlling interest
Total

3,530,101,270

2,239,450,453

3,435,304,204

2,462,966,515

92,123

235,873

-

-

3,530,193,394

2,239,686,325

3,435,304,204

2,462,966,515

Earning Per Share
Basic Earning Per Share

30.00

25.32

29.13

27.35

Annualized Basic Earning Per Share

30.00

25.32

29.13

27.35

Diluted Earning Per Share

30.00

25.32

29.13

27.35

Ramesh Kumar K.C.
Chairman
Dr. Indira Shrestha Maskey
Director

Anil Kumar Upadhyay
Chief Executive Officer
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Prakash Kumar Sanjel
Director
Sanjeev Poudel
Director

Hari Prasad Parajuli
Director

Prem Kumar Shrestha
Deputy General Manager

Ramesh Duwadi
Director
Binod Kumar Guragain
Director

Bashu Adhikari
Department Head
Finance and Accounts Department

As per our reports attached
Rajanish Dahal (FCA)
Dev Associates
Chartered Acountants
and
Sujan Kumar Kafle (FCA)
Sujan Kafle and Associates
Chartered Accountants
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Agricultural Development Bank Limited

Statement of Changes in Equity

For the year ended 31 Asar 2078
Attributable to equity holders of the Bank
Bank

Balance at Asar End, 2076
Adjustment
Adjusted balance as on Sawan 1, 2076
Profit for the year
Other comprehensive income
Gain/(Losses) from investment in equity instruments measured at Fair Value
Gain/(losses) on revaluation
Acturial gain/(losses) on defined benefit plan
Gain/(losses) on cash flow hedge
Exchange gain/(losses) (arising from translating financial assets of foreign
operation)
Total comprehensive income for the period
Transfer to reserve during the year
Transfer from reserve during the year
Contributions from and distributions to owners
Share issued
Share based payments
Dividends to equity holders
Bonus shares issued
Cash dividend paid
Other
Total contributions by and distributions
Balance at Asar End, 2077
Balance at Asar End, 2077
Adjustment
Adjusted balance as on Sawan 1, 2077
Profit for the year
Other comprehensive income
Gain/(Losses) from investment in equity instruments measured at Fair Value
Gain/(losses) on revaluation
Acturial gain/(losses) on defined benefit plan
Gain/(losses) on cash flow hedge
Exchange gain/(losses) (arising from translating financial assets of foreign
operation)
Total comprehensive income for the period
Transfer to reserve during the year
Transfer from reserve during the year
Contributions from and distributions to owners
Share issued
Share based payments
Dividends to equity holders
Bonus shares issued
Cash dividend paid
Other (OCI gain directly transfer to RE)
Total contributions by and distributions
Balance at Asar end, 2078

14,448,240,960

-

6,918,919,461

Exchange
equalisation
reserve
102,467,240

14,448,240,960

-

6,918,919,461

102,467,240

1,704,294,736

-

-

-

-

-

70,532,920
70,532,920

-

-

-

666,347,515

1,545,095

905,272,063
(37,497,594)

70,532,920

-

Ramesh Kumar K.C.
Chairman

Prakash Kumar Sanjel
Director

Particulars

Dr. Indira Shrestha Maskey
Director
Anil Kumar Upadhyay
Chief Executive Officer

Share Capital

Share premium General reserve

Regulatory
reserve

Fair value
reserve

Revaluation
reserve

Retained
earning

1,704,294,736

370,069,573
764,420
370,833,993

-

3,422,037,527
136,285,475
3,558,323,002
3,331,737,575
-

-

(17,836,896)

540,931,738

3,331,737,575
(1,622,886,197)
105,571,881

(540,931,738)
(2,489,689,670)

540,931,738
14,989,172,698
14,989,172,698

-

666,347,515
7,585,266,976
7,585,266,976

1,545,095
104,012,335
104,012,335

(17,836,896)
423,530,018
423,530,018

104,012,335

867,774,469
2,572,069,204
2,572,069,204
68,691,487
2,640,760,691

-

-

-

338,062,348
338,062,348

- (4,547,935,724)
- 2,342,124,853
- 2,342,124,853
(68,356,495)
- 2,273,768,359
3,527,536,906
-

14,989,172,698

-

7,585,266,976

-

-

-

-

714,054,580

176,587

738,336,902
(172,549,583)

338,062,348

-

423,530,018

(29,915,197)

Sanjeev Poudel
Director

-

714,054,580
8,299,321,556

Hari Prasad Parajuli
Director

Prem Kumar Shrestha
Deputy General Manager

176,587
104,188,923

565,787,319
3,206,548,011

(29,915,197)
731,677,170

Total

1,386,886,384 28,352,915,882
137,049,895
1,386,886,384 28,489,965,777
- 3,331,737,575
(939,303,981) (868,771,061)
70,532,920
(939,303,981) (939,303,981)
-

-

(939,303,981)
49,721,524
(42,593,007)
7,128,517
454,710,920
454,710,920
454,710,920

2,462,966,515
0
7,644,384
(2,489,689,670)
(2,482,045,286)
28,470,887,005
28,470,887,005
334,993
28,471,221,997
3,527,536,906
(92,232,702)
338,062,348
(430,295,051)
-

(430,295,051)
(430,295,051)
-

-

3,527,536,906
(2,023,665,902)
278,281,079

(430,295,051)
571,097,833
(75,816,300)

(401,408,462)

(1,433,469,105)
-

- (2,146,793,285)
- 3,654,511,980

(938,187,572)
(913,771,703)

3,435,304,204
(401,408,462)
(401,408,462)
31,505,117,739

1,433,469,105

1,433,469,105
16,422,641,802

Other reserve

Ramesh Duwadi
Director
Binod Kumar Guragain
Director
Bashu Adhikari
Department Head
Finance and Accounts Department

As per our reports attached
Rajanish Dahal (FCA)
Dev Associates
Chartered Acountants
and
Sujan Kumar Kafle (FCA)
Sujan Kafle and Associates
Chartered Accountants
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Balance at Asar End, 2076
Adjustment
Adjusted balance as on Sawan 1, 2076
Profit for the year
Other comprehensive income
Gain/(Losses) from investment in equity instruments measured at Fair Value
Gain/(losses) on revaluation
Acturial gain/(losses) on defined benefit plan
Gain/(losses) on cash flow hedge
Exchange gain/(losses) (arising from translating financial assets of foreign operation)
Total comprehensive income
Transactions with owners, directly recognised in equity
Transfer to reserve during the year
Transfer from reserve during the year
Contributions from and distributions to owners
Share issued
Share based payments
Dividends to equity holders
Bonus shares issued
Cash dividend paid
Other
Total contributions by and distributions
Balance at Asar End, 2077
Balance at Asar End, 2077
Adjustment
Adjusted balance as on Sawan 1, 2077
Profit for the year
Other comprehensive income
Gain/(Losses) from investment in equity instruments measured at Fair Value
Gain/(losses) on revaluation
Acturial gain/(losses) on defined benefit plan
Gain/(losses) on cash flow hedge
Exchange gain/(losses) (arising from translating financial assets of foreign operation)
Total comprehensive income
Transfer to reserve during the year
Transfer from reserve during the year
Contributions from and distributions to owners
Share issued
Share based payments
Dividends to equity holders
Bonus shares issued
Cash dividend paid
Other (OCI gain )
Total contributions by and distributions
Balance at Asar end, 2078

Particulars

Attributable to equity holders of the Bank

For the year ended 31 Asar 2078

1,433,469,105
16,422,641,802

1,433,469,105

-

714,054,580
8,299,321,556

714,054,580
-

176,587
104,188,923

176,587

565,787,319
3,206,548,011

738,336,902
(172,549,583)

-

(29,915,197)
731,677,170

338,062,348
(29,915,197)

338,062,348
338,062,348

423,530,018

(401,408,462)
- (2,146,793,285)
- 4,190,516,369

- 3,622,333,973
- (2,023,665,902)
278,281,079

-

-

104,012,335

-

-

7,585,266,976

-

(1,622,886,197)
105,571,881

3,108,221,513

-

-

-

-

(17,836,896)
423,530,018
423,530,018

(17,836,896)

70,532,920

70,532,920
70,532,920

14,989,172,698

867,774,469
2,572,069,204
2,572,069,204
68,691,487
2,640,760,691

905,272,063
(37,497,594)

-

-

3,596,953,649
136,285,475.2
3,733,239,124
3,108,221,513
-

Retained
earning

- (4,547,935,724)
- 2,293,524,914
- 2,293,524,914
421,450,768
- 2,714,975,681
3,622,333,973
-

1,545,095
104,012,335
104,012,335

1,545,095

666,347,515

666,347,515
7,585,266,976
7,585,266,976

-

-

-

1,704,294,736

Group
Revaluation
reserve
370,069,573
764,419.9
370,833,993
-

Fair value
reserve

-

-

-

-

102,467,240

1,704,294,736

Regulatory
reserve

540,931,738
14,989,172,698
14,989,172,698

-

-

6,918,919,461

Exchange
equalisation
reserve
102,467,240

(540,931,738)
(2,489,689,670)

-

14,448,240,960

6,918,919,461

General
reserve

540,931,738

-

Share
premium

14,448,240,960

Share Capital

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

Agricultural Development Bank Limited

Total

1,386,886,384 28,527,832,004
137,049,895
1,386,886,384 28,664,881,899
- 3,108,221,513
(939,303,981) (868,771,061)
70,532,920
(939,303,981) (939,303,981)
(939,303,981) 2,239,450,453
49,721,524
0
(42,593,007)
7,644,384
- (2,489,689,670)
7,128,517 (2,482,045,286)
454,710,920 28,422,287,065
454,710,920 28,422,287,065
490,142,255
454,710,920 28,912,429,320
3,622,333,973
(430,295,051)
(92,232,702)
338,062,348
(430,295,051) (430,295,051)
(430,295,051) 3,530,101,270
571,097,833
(75,816,300)
(1,433,469,105)
- (401,408,462)
(938,187,572) (401,408,462)
(913,771,703) 32,041,122,128

Other reserve

Total equity

3,590,296

92,123

3,610,286
3,610,286
(112,113)
3,498,172
92,123
-

(2,489,689,670)
(2,482,045,286)
28,425,897,351
28,425,897,351
490,030,142
28,915,927,492
3,622,426,096
(92,232,702)
338,062,348
(430,295,051)
3,530,193,394
(401,408,462)
(401,408,462)
32,044,712,424

3,374,413 28,531,206,417
137,049,895
3,374,413 28,668,256,312
235,873 3,108,457,386
- (868,771,061)
70,532,920
(939,303,981)
235,873 2,239,686,325
0
7,644,384

Non-controlling
interest
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Agricultural Development Bank Limited

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 31 Asar 2078
Particulars
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Interest received
Fees and other income received
Dividend received
Receipts from other operating activities
Interest paid
Commission and fees paid
Cash payment to employees
Other expense paid
Operating cash flows before changes in operating assets and liabilities
(Increase)/Decrease in operating assets
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank
Placement with bank and financial institutions
Other trading assets
Loan and advances to bank and financial institutions
Loans and advances to customers
Other assets
Increase/(Decrease) in operating liabilities
Due to bank and financial institutions
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank
Deposit from customers
Borrowings
Other liabilities
Net cash flow from operating activities before tax paid
Income taxes paid
Net cash flow from operating activities
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of investment securities
Receipts from sale of investment securities
Purchase of property and equipment
Receipt from the sale of property and equipment
Purchase of intangible assets
Receipt from the sale of intangible assets
Purchase of investment properties
Receipt from the sale of investment properties
Interest received
Dividend received
Net cash used in investing activities
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Receipt from issue of debt securities
Repayment of debt securities
Receipt from issue of subordinated liabilities
Repayment of subordinated liabilities
Receipt from issue of shares
Dividends paid
Interest paid
Other receipt/payment
Net cash from financing activities
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at Sawan 1, 2077
Effect of exchange rate fluctuations on cash and cash equivalents held
Cash and cash equivalents at Ashad End 2078

Current Year

Group

Previous Year

Current Year

Bank

Previous Year

15,511,992,404
1,612,950,236

15,088,059,696
2,294,269,182

15,510,760,882
1,612,950,236

15,086,779,691
2,294,269,182

1,442,470,880
(8,396,021,796)
(46,882,693)
(3,546,224,083)
(1,696,104,032)
4,882,180,916

92,891,436
(9,294,569,353)
(25,813,309)
(3,573,548,545)
(947,272,367)
3,634,016,741

1,437,240,351
(8,397,307,953)
(46,882,573)
(3,543,985,926)
(1,695,237,385)
4,877,537,631

90,641,553
(9,296,216,937)
(25,812,969)
(3,571,174,287)
(946,918,490)
3,631,567,743

2,826,497,858
890,030,979
(1,649,110,764)
1,034,233,634
(29,244,802,863.05)
(1,403,025,010)
(27,546,176,166)

(7,573,451,332)
(2,148,905,979)
(17,882,556)
149,201,501
(12,658,332,790)
(300,453,188)
(22,549,824,345)

2,826,497,858
890,030,979
(1,649,110,764)
1,034,233,634
(29,244,802,863.05)
(1,403,061,800)
(27,546,212,956)

(7,573,451,332)
(2,148,905,979)
(17,882,556)
149,201,501
(12,658,332,790)
(303,909,623)
(22,553,280,780)

72,191,598
8,706,692,667
19,188,446,010
527,592,568
(508,934,952)
5,321,992,643
(1,661,615,409)
3,660,377,234

(375,237,198)
(28,753,717)
24,740,622,710
(49,980,432)
845,001,132
6,215,844,891
(1,718,517,074)
4,497,327,816

72,191,598
8,706,692,667
19,186,405,859
527,592,568
(505,791,209)
5,318,416,160
(1,661,615,409)
3,656,800,751

(375,237,198)
(28,753,717)
24,743,601,461
(49,980,432)
850,151,089
6,218,068,167
(1,718,517,074)
4,499,551,092

(14,612,352,443)
1,563,096,987
(462,749,616)

(7,572,242,040)
98,214,478
(198,751,192)
12,458,612
(279,437,505)

(14,612,258,982)
1,563,096,987
(462,756,421)

(7,571,294,104)
96,599,818
(198,751,194)
12,458,612
(279,437,505)

27,797,642

27,797,642

37,497,594

37,497,594

37,710,013
(13,446,497,419)

26,003,010
(7,876,257,043)

37,710,013
(13,446,410,762)

26,003,010
(7,876,923,769)

12,000,000,000

2,500,000,000

12,000,000,000

2,500,000,000

(63,090,234)

(2,133,947,678)

(63,090,234)

(2,133,947,678)

11,936,909,766
2,150,789,581
8,489,989,813

366,052,322
(3,012,876,908)
11,502,866,721

11,936,909,766
2,147,299,755
8,489,432,167

366,052,322
(3,011,320,356)
11,500,752,523

10,640,779,393

8,489,989,813

10,636,731,923

8,489,432,167
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Agricultural Development Bank Limited

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 Ashad 2078
1

Reporting Entity
Agricultural Development Bank Limited 'here after called 'the bank', (then Agricultural Development Bank Nepal) was established as per the Agricultural
Development Bank Act 2024 as a development bank, in accordance with government's financial sector reform program. It was incorporated under
the Bank and Financial Ordinance 2062 as an 'A' class financial institution licensed by the central bank of Nepal. The bank's registered office is in
Ramshahpath, Kathmandu Nepal. Majority (51%) of Ordinary Shares is owned by Government of Nepal and the bank is listed in Nepal Stock Exchange
(NEPSE). The bank is operating as a commercial bank across the country with 270 branches and 16 extension counters.
The bank has two subsidiaries namely Gobar Gas tatha Krishi Yentra Bikash Pvt. Ltd (having 83.96% share ownership) and Kosh Byabasthapan
Company (having 92.89%) share ownership and an associate (Sana Kisan Bikas Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd., 22% share ownership) which have
been consolidated as required by the applicable Nepal Financial ReportingStandards.
The subsidiary Gobar Gas tathaKrishiYentra Bikash Pvt. Ltd. was in the business of bio-gas inputs and now it is not in operation. The carrying amount
in the book of the bank for investment in this subsidiary is Rs.32,41,000 of which 100% provision has been maintained.
The subsidiary Kosh Byabasthapan Company was established with a motive of trading business of various assets such as securities and real estates.
As of now, this subsidiary has a collection of few share investment in other entities. The carrying amount in the book of the bank for investment in
this subsidiary is Rs. 28,840,000.
The bank has invested in equity shares (22% of total equity shares of the company) of Sana Kisan Bikas Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited, a 'D' class
financial institution licensed by central bank. This associate is in the business of microfinance and the parent has booked a sum of Rs. 69,384,000
as cost in its books of accounts.

2

Basis of Preparation

2.1

Statement of Compliance
These consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS) issued by the Accounting
Standards Board, Nepal. These financial statements have been published for public after the authorization of Nepal Rastra Bank. Details of Group's
significant accounting policies are included in Note 3.

2.2

Reporting Period and Approval of Financial Statements
Reporting Period of the bank falls between beginnings of Shrawan to end of Ashad each year (Mid July). Accompanied Financial Statements were
approved by the bank's Board of Directors on 16 December 2021.
The bank's Financial Statements include two Statements of Financial Positions (SFPs), two statements of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive
Income, two Statements of Cash Flows and two statements of changes in equity and related notes including comparative information.

2.3

Functional and Presentation Currency
These consolidated financial statements are presented in Nepalese Rupees (NPR), which is the bank's functional currency. All amounts have been
rounded to the nearest rupee, except when otherwise indicated.

2.4

Use of Estimates, Assumptions and Judgments
While preparing these consolidated financial statements in conformity with NFRSs, management has made judgments, estimates and assumptions
that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual result may differ from
these estimates.
Estimated and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized prospectively.
Information about significant areas of estimates, uncertainty and critical judgment in applying accounting policies that have the most significant effect
on the amounts recognized in the financial statements are:
•
Key assumptions used in discounted cash flow projections
•
Measurement of defined benefit obligations
•
Provisions and contingencies
•
Determination of net realizable value
•
Determination of useful life of the property, plants and equipment
•
Determination of capitalization value and useful life of the intangible assets
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2.5

2.6

2.7

Changes in Accounting Policy
Bank has opted full implementation of NFRS effective from FY 2074/75. Major changes in accounting policies include recognition of interest income
of loan and advances from cash to accrual basis. Recognition, classification, measurement and de-recognition of financial Assets and liability
and impairment testing of financial assets have also been impacted by the change. Effect of each change in accounting policy has been disclosed
separately in regulatory reserve/statement of distributable profit. Change in Accounting policy has been applied retrospectively to the extent possible
and utilizing the exemption of related standards in applying so.
New Standards in Issue but not effective
There have been amendments to the existing standards and issuance of new by IASB and applicability of the new Standards has been notified by IFRS
Foundation. But, the amendments and new standards become applicable only when ASB-Nepal pronounces them. The new Standards issued but not
yet effective up to the date of issuance of the financial statements are set out below. The Bank will adopt these standards when they become effective.
a.
IFRS 9- Financial Instruments
IFRS 9 states a logical principle base to classify financial assets and financial liabilities which is driven by cash flow characteristics and the
business model in which an assets or liability is held. Further this standard recommends the assessment of impairment based on more timely
recognition of expected credit losses and entities are required to account for expected credit losses from the initial recognition of financial
instruments and it lowers the threshold for recognition of full life time expected losses by aligning financial accounting treatment with risk
management activities.
IFRS 9 has become effective from 1 January 2018 and has an effect on classification and measurement of the Bank’s financial instruments.
IFRS 9 replaces IAS 39 and applies to recognition and measurement of financial assets and liabilities.
b.
IFRS 15- Revenue from contracts with customers
IFRS 15 replaces IAS 18 Revenue and IAS 11 Construction Contracts. Financial instruments, Leases and Insurance Contracts are out of scope
of this standard. Globally, IFRS 15 is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018.
c.
IFRS 16- Leases
The IASB issued IFRS 16- Leases to replace IAS 17- Leases. IFRS 16 requires lessees to recognize a right to use asset and a liability for future
payments arising from a lease contract. Accounting requirements for lessor remain aligned to the current approach under IAS 17. Globally, IFRS
16 is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019.
d.
IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts
IFRS 17 establishes the principles for the recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of insurance contracts. Few un-funded
facilities issued by bank, currently classified as contingent liabilities, may fall under insurance contract and have to measure, present and
disclose accordingly in the financials after it becomes effective. Globally, IFRS 17 is effective for annual period beginning on or after 1 January
2021.
A number of new standards and amendments to the existing standards and interpretations issued by IASB will be applicable when ASB Nepal
incorporates them within NFRS.
Adoption of Carve-outs
Accounting Standard Board Nepal has resolved carve-outs for implementation of NFRS on September 13, 2018 (Bhadra 28, 2075) and October 19,
2020 (Kartik 03, 2077). Bank has opted to use carve outs with alternative treatment specified therein as below:
Carve- Out
Number
1(Sept 2018)

3(Sept 2018)

Alternative treatment

Bank’s Treatment

A parent company shall prepare consolidated financial statements using uniform Bank has prepared consolidated
accounting policy for like transaction and other events in similar circumstances financial statements of subsidiary
unless it is impracticable to do so.
based on existing Accounting Policy
of Subsidiary which is not NFRS
compliant.
The Entity’s financial statements shall be prepared using uniform accounting Bank’ Financial statements for
policy for like transaction and other events in similar circumstances unless it is Investment in associate are prepared
impracticable to do so
as per Equity method based on existing
Accounting Policy of associate which is
not NFRS compliant.
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5(Sept 2018)
1 (Oct 2019)

7 (Sept 2018)

2 (Oct 2020)

An entity shall assess at the end of each reporting period whether there is any
objective evidence that a financial assets or group of financial assets measured
at amortized cost is impaired. If any such evidence exists the entity shall apply
paragraph 63 to determine the amount of any impairment loss unless the entity is
bank and Financial institution registered as per Bank and Financial Institution Act
2073. Such entities shall measure impairment loss on loan and advance as the
higher of amount derived as per norms prescribed by Nepal Rastra Bank for Loan
Loss provisioning and amount determined as per Para 63 of NAS39 and shall apply
impairment Para 63 of NAS 39 to measure the impairment loss on Financial assets
other than Loan and advances.
Once a financial asset or a group of similar financial assets has been written down as
a result of an impairment loss, interest income is thereafter recognized using the rate
of interest used to discount the future cash flows for the purpose of measuring the
impairment loss. Interest income shall be calculated by applying effective interest
rate to the gross carrying amount of a financial asset unless the financial asset is
written off either partially or fully.
The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash
payments or receipts through the expected life of the financial instrument or, when
appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying amount of the financial asset or
financial liability. When calculating the effective interest rate, an entity shall estimate
cash flows considering all contractual terms of the financial instrument (for example,
prepayment, call and similar options) but shall not consider future credit losses.
The calculation includes all fees and points paid or received, unless it is immaterial
or impracticable to determine reliably, between parties to the contract that are an
integral part of the effective interest rate (see NAS 18 Revenue), transaction costs
and all other premiums or discounts. There is a presumption that the cash flows
and the expected life of a group of similar financial instruments can be estimated
reliably. However, in those rare cases when it is not possible to estimate reliably
the cash flows or the expected life of a financial instrument (or group of financial
instruments), the entity shall use the contractual cash flows over the full contractual
term of the financial instrument (or group of financial instruments).

Bank has adopted NAS 39 for
impairment of financial assets. For
loan and advances to customers,
impairment loss is taken as higher
of regulatory requirement and NFRS
requirement.

Bank has recognized interest income
on gross carrying amount of Financial
assets unless Financial assets are
written off partially or fully.

Bank uses coupon rate as effective
interest rate on loan and advances.

2.8

Discounting
Discounting is applied where assets and liabilities are non-current and impact of discounting is material.

2.9

Limitation of NFRS Implementation
Exception to NFRS implementation has been disclosed in relevant section of notes.

3
3.1

Significant Accounting Policies
Basis of Measurement
Assets and Liabilities are measured at historic cost and income and expenses are recognized on accrual basis unless otherwise stated. Financial
Assets and Liabilities are measured primarily at either amortized cost or Fair value. Basis of measurement further depends on classification of
financial assets and liabilities. Details are provided under policy 3.4.

3.2

Basis of Consolidation
3.2.1 Business Combination
During the reporting period, no business was acquired.
3.2.2 Non-Controlling Interest
Non-Controlling interest are measured at their proportionate share of the subsidiary’s identifiable net assets.
3.2.3 Subsidiaries
Subsidiaries are the entities controlled by bank. Bank controls the entity if it has right to variable returns from its involvement with the entity
and has ability to affect those returns through its power over the entity.
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The financial statements of Subsidiary are included in the consolidated financial statements.
On consolidation Bank usedASB carve- outs as mentioned in 2.7 above
The bank's investment in two entities as mentioned in Note 4.10 is in excess of 50% of the paid up capital of those entities. These investments
were made under the specific directives or policies of the Government and other relevant statutes.
3.2.4 Loss of Control
Bank reassess whether it has control if there are changes to one or more elements of control. Changes in bank’s interest in subsidiary that do
notresult in loss of control are accounted as equity transaction.
3.2.5 Special Purpose Entity(SPE)
No such entities exist.
3.2.6 Transaction elimination on consolidation
Bank has lent Rs. 10.18 crore to its associates, Sana Kisan Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited. Bank has not provided any additional loan limit
during the year. Total loan limit and outstanding balance on Ashad end 2078 is Rs. 150 crores and Rs. 10.18 crores respectively. Banks’ share
of interest is adjusted in consolidated financial statements.
3.3

Cash and Cash Equivalent
Cash and cash equivalents include bank notes and coins in hand, unrestricted balances held with banks and highly liquid financial assets with original
maturities of three months or less from the acquisition date that are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in their fair value and are used by
licensed institution in management of its short term commitments.

3.4

Financial assets and Financial Liabilities
3.4.1 Recognition
All financial assets and liabilities are initially recognized on the trade date, i.e. the date on which the Bank becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument. This includes ‘regular way trades. Regular way trade means purchases or sales of financial assets that required
delivery of assets within the time frame generally established by regulation or convention in the market place.
The classification of financial instruments at the initial recognition depends on their purpose and characteristics and the management’s
intention in acquiring them. All financial instruments are measured initially at their fair value plus transaction costs that are directly attributable
to acquisition or issue of such financial instruments except in the case of such financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss, as per the Nepal Accounting Standard - NAS 39 (Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement). Transaction costs in relation to
financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are dealt with the Statement of Profit or Loss.
3.4.2 Classification-Financial Assets
Bank classifies it based on its business model for managing the asset and the asset’s contractual cash flow characteristics, as follows:
a.

Amortized Cost—a financial asset is measured at amortized cost if both of the following conditions are met:
i.

The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in order to collect contractual cash flows; and

ii.

The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest on the principal amount outstanding.

b.

Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income—financial assets are classified and measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income if they are held in a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and
selling financial assets

c.

Fair Value through Profit or Loss—any financial assets that are not held in one of the two business models mentioned is measured
at fair value through profit or loss.
When and only when, an entity changes its business model for managing financial assets it must reclassify all affected financial assets.

3.4.3 Classification-Financial liabilities
All financial liabilities are measured at amortized cost, except for financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss. Such liabilities include
derivatives (other than derivatives that are financial guarantee contracts or are designated and effective hedging instruments), other liabilities
held for trading, and liabilities that an entity designates to be measured at fair value through profit or loss.
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3.4.4 Measurement
Initial Measurement
A financial asset or financial liability is measured initially at fair value plus or minus, for an item not at fair value through profit or loss,
transaction costs that are directly attributable to its acquisition or issue. Transaction cost in relation to financial assets and liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss are recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss.
Subsequent Measurement
A financial asset or financial liability is subsequently measured either at fair value or at amortized cost based on the classification of the
financial asset or liability. Financial asset or liability classified as measured at amortized cost is subsequently measured at amortized cost
using effective interest rate method.
The amortized cost of a financial asset or financial liability is the amount at which the financial asset or financial liability is measured at
initial recognition minus principal repayments, plus or minus the cumulative amortization using the effective interest method of any difference
between that initial amount and the maturity amount, and minus any reduction for impairment or un-collectability.
Financial assets classified at fair value are subsequently measured at fair value. The subsequent changes in fair value of financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss are recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss whereas of financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive
income are recognized in other comprehensive income.
3.4.5 De-recognition- Financial Assets
The bank derecognizes a financial assets when the contractual rights to the cash flow from the financial assets expire, or it transfers the rights
to receive the contractual cash flows in a transaction in which substantially all of the risk and rewards of the ownership of the financial assets
are transferred or in which the bank neither transfers nor retains substantially all of the risk and rewards of the ownership and it does not retain
control of the financial assets.
On de-recognition of a financial assets, the difference between the carrying amount of the assets (or the carrying amount allocated to the portion
of the assets derecognized) and the sum of (i) the consideration received (including any new assets obtained less any new liability assumed)
and (ii) any cumulative gain or loss that had been recognized in OCI is recognized in income or expenditure. Any interest in transferred financial
assets that qualify for de-recognition that is created or retained by the bank is recognized as a separate assets or liability.
3.4.6 De recognition- Financial Liabilities
A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or canceled or expired. Where an existing financial
liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as a de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The
difference between the carrying value of the original financial liability and the consideration paid is recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss.
3.4.7 Determination of Fair Value
Fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability settled, between knowledgeable, willing parties in an arm’s length
transaction on the measurement date. The fair value of a liability reflects its non-performance risk
The fair values are determined according to the following hierarchy:
Level 1 fair value measurements are those derived from unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.
Level 2 valuations are those with quoted prices for similar instruments in active markets or quoted prices for identical or similar instruments
in inactive markets and financial instruments valued using models where all significant inputs are observable.
Level 3 portfolios are those where at least one input, which could have a significant effect on the instrument’s valuation, is not based on
observable market data.
When available, the Bank measures the fair value of an instrument using quoted prices in an active market for that instrument. A market is
regarded as active if quoted prices are readily and regularly available and represent actual and regularly occurring market transactions on an
arm’s length basis. If a market for a financial instrument is not active, the Bank establishes fair value using a valuation technique. Valuation
techniques include using recent arm’s length transactions between knowledgeable, willing parties (if available), reference to the current fair
value of other instruments that are substantially the same, discounted cash flow analyses.
The best evidence of the fair value of a financial instrument at initial recognition is the transaction price – i.e. the fair value of the consideration
given or received. However, in some cases, the fair value of a financial instrument on initial recognition may be different to its transaction price.
If such fair value is evidenced by comparison with other observable current market transactions in the same instrument (without modification)
or based on a valuation technique whose variables include only data from observable markets, then the difference is recognized in profit or loss
on initial recognition of the instrument. In other cases the difference is not recognized in profit or loss immediately but is recognized over the
life of the instrument on an appropriate basis or when the instrument is redeemed, transferred or sold, or the fair value becomes observable.
40

15th Annual Report

Agricultural Development Bank Ltd.

s[lif ljsf; a}+s ln= ADBL

All unquoted equity investments are recorded at cost, considering the non-trading of promoter shares up to the date of balance sheet, the
market price of such shares could not be ascertained with certainty. Hence, these investments are recognized at cost net of impairment, if any.
3.4.8 Impairment
Financial assets
At each reporting date the bank assesses the objective evidence that a financial asset or group of financial assets is impaired or not. A financial
asset or a group of financial assets is impaired and impairment losses are incurred only if there is objective evidence of impairment as a result
of one or more events that occurred after the initial recognition of the asset and that loss event has an impact on the estimated future cash
flows of the financial assets or group of financial assets that can be reliably estimated.
Bank has measured impairment loss on loan and advance to customer as the higher of amount derived as per norms prescribed by Nepal
Rastra Bank for Loan Loss provisioning and amount determined as per Para 63 of NAS39 and shall apply impairment Para 63 of NAS 39 to
measure the impairment loss on Financial assets other than Loan and advances.
Additional details of disclosure regarding impairment is presented in 5.11
Bank uses carve- outs as mentioned in 2.7 above
Objective evidence that financial assets are impaired includes:
•
significant financial difficulty of the borrower
•
Default in making due on due date
•
breach of contract, such as default or delinquency by a borrower
•
the bank, for economic or legal reasons relating to the financial difficulties, grant to the borrower a concession that the lender would not
otherwise consider
•
indication that a borrower will enter bankruptcy;
•
disappearance of an active market for a security; or
•
Observable data relating to a group of assets such as adverse changes in the payment status of borrowers in the group or economic
conditions that correlate with defaults in the group.
The amount of loss is measured as the difference between the asset's carrying amount and amount the management considers it as recoverable
on the basis of financial position of the borrower or issuer and appropriate estimation made by the management. Appropriate provisions for
possible losses on investments in shares, fixed deposits; and loans and advances have been made. Receivables considered as bad and
irrecoverable are written off from the books of account and directly charged to Statement of comprehensive income. In addition, for an
investment in an unquoted equity security, a significant or prolonged decline in its book value is objective evidence of impairment.
Individual Assessment of Impairment
Bank assess whether objective evidence of impairment exists individually that is significant. An individual measurement of impairment is
based on management's best estimate of the present value of cash flows that are expected to be received. In estimating these cash flows,
management made judgments about debtor’s financial position and net realizable value of any underlying collateral.
Collective Assessment of Impairment
Statistical methods are used to determine impairment losses on a collective basis for homogenous groups of financial assets.
Bank uses the following method to calculate historical loss experience on collective basis:
After grouping of loans on the basis of homogeneous risks, the Bank uses net flow rate method. Under this methodology the movement in the
outstanding balance of customers into default categories over the periods is used to estimate the amount of financial assets that will eventually
be irrecoverable, as a result of the events occurring before the reporting date.
Under this methodology, loans are grouped into ranges according to the number of days in arrears and statistical analysis is used to estimate
the likelihood that loans in each range will progress through the various stages of delinquency and ultimately prove irrecoverable.
3.4.9 Write off
Bank writes off loan or investment either partially or in full and related allowance for impairment losses when it determined that there will be
no realistic prospect of recovery.
Non-financial assets
Non-financial assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not
be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognized for the amount by which the assets carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The
recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's fair value less cost and value in use. An impairment loss is recognized in Statement of profit
and loss. Provisions against impairment are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. Changes
in the provisions are recognized as income/expense in the statement of comprehensive income.
No impairment loss is recognized during this year.
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3.5

3.6

3.7

Trading Assets
Trading assets are those assets that the bank acquires principally for the purpose of selling in the near term, or holds as part of a portfolio that is
managed together for short-term profit.Trading assets are initially recognized and subsequently measured at fair value in the statement of financial
position with transactions cost recognized in income and expenditure. All changes in the fair value are recognized as part of the net trading income in
income and expenditure.
Derivative Assets and Derivative Liabilities
At reporting date, the bank's outstanding contract for a non-deliverable forward contract asset (NDF) was of Rs. 70,862,400. The bank has a policy to
maintain a square-off position on such derivative contracts with exception a certain degree of risk tolerance.
Property Plant and Equipment
3.7.1 Recognition and measurement
Property, Plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses. Cost comprises
purchase price including non-refundable duties and taxes; and any directly attributable cost incurred in bringing the asset to their present
location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by the management but excluding trade discounts
and rebates. Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the expenditure will
flow in to the Bank. Ongoing repair and maintenance are expensed as incurred. If significant part of an item of property, Plant or equipment has
different useful lives, then they are accounted for as separate items (major components) of property, Plant and equipment.
Any gain or loss on disposal of an item of property, Plant and equipment (calculated as the difference between the net proceeds from disposal
and carrying amount of the items) is recognized within other income in Statement of profit and Loss Account.
3.7.2 Depreciation
Land is not depreciated. All other property, plant and equipment are depreciated from the date they are available for use or in respect of selfconstructed assets, from the date that the construction is completed and ready for use. Depreciation is charged on straight-line method over
the estimated useful life of property, plant and equipment. Useful lives and residual values are reviewed on each reporting date and adjusted
if required.
Class of assets
Estimated useful life
Building
50 years
Office Equipment
10 years
Fixtures and fittings
10 years
Computers
5 years
Vehicles
above 6yrs
Others
10 years
3.7.3 Assets Received in Grant
In order to fair present the grant assets' economic benefits over its useful lives, non-current assets acquired under the government grant is
recognized as "Grant Assets" and included under respective head of property, plant and equipment with corresponding credit to "Deferred Grant
Income" under the head of Other Liabilities.

3.8

Goodwill and Intangible assets
Banking Software
Intangible assets include software purchased by the bank. The intangible assets that are acquired by the bank and have definite useful lives are
measured at cost less accumulated amortization and any impairment losses. Costs incurred in the ongoing maintenance of software are expensed
immediately as incurred. Subsequent cost on software is capitalized only when it increases the future economic benefits embodied in the specific
asset to which it relates. Bank has a policy to amortize banking software at 20% on straight line basis.
Other Intangibles
Other Intangibles are recognized at cost and subsequently amortized at 20% on straight line basis.

3.9

Investment Property
Investment property is property held either to earn rental income or for capital appreciation or for both but not for sale in the ordinary course of
business, used in the supply of services or for administrative purpose. Investment property is measured initially at cost. After initial recognition
investment property shall be measured at its cost (NAS16 Property Plant and Equipment) less any accumulated depreciation and any accumulated
impairment unless the investment property meets the criteria to be classified as held for sale as per (NFRS 5) Non-current Assets held for sale.
Investment property includes land, land and building acquired as non-banking assets by bank but not sold. On reclassification into Property and
Equipment, its carrying value or recoverable value whichever is lower is considered as its cost for subsequent accounting.
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3.10 Income Tax
Income Tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax. It is recognized in Profit or loss except to the extent that relate to items recognized directly
in equity or in other comprehensive income (OCI).
3.10.1 Current Tax
Current tax comprises of expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for the year and any adjustment to the payable or
receivable in respect to previous years. Current tax is measured using tax rate enacted or subsequently enacted at the reporting date.
3.10.2 Deferred Tax
Deferred tax is recognized in respect of temporary difference between the carrying amount of assets and liabilities in the financial statements
and the tax base of these assets and liabilities as per the legislation. Deferred tax is measured using tax rate enacted or subsequently enacted
at the reporting date.
3.11 Deposits, Debt Securities Issued and Subordinated Liabilities
Deposits and borrowings are the source of funds of the bank in addition to its reserves. These are initially measured at fair value minus direct
transaction cost and subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method, except where the bank designates liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss.
Debt Securities Issued
It includes debentures, bonds or other debt securities issued by the Bank. Debt securities issued are initially measured at fair value minus incremental
direct transaction costs, and subsequently measured at their amortized cost using the effective interest method, except where designated at fair value
through profit or loss. However, debentures issued by the bank are subordinate to the deposits from customer.
Details of bonds and Debenture issued from ADBL is as follows:
Bond/Debenture

Issued Year

Maturity Year

Tenure (in Yrs)

Amount in NPR

10.35% ADBL Debenture

2076

2083

7

2,500,000,000

4% Agri bond

2077

2084

7

6,000,000,000

4% Agri bond

2078

2086

8

6,000,000,000

4% Agri bond

2078

2087

9

3,427,500,000

Subordinated Liabilities
These are the liabilities subordinated, at the event of winding up, to claims of depositors, debt Securities issued and other creditors. It shall include
redeemable preference shares, subordinated notes issued, borrowings etc.
3.12 Provisions
A provision is recognized if as a result of a past event, the bank has a present legal or constructive obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it
is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation. Provisions are determined by discounting (in case of noncurrent) the expected future cash flows at the pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessment of the time value of money and the risks specific
to the liability. The unwinding of the discount is recognized as finance cost.
3.13 Revenue Recognition
3.13.1 Interest income
Interest income/expenses are recognized in Profit or Loss using the effective interest method.
Bank uses Accounting Standard Board of Nepal carve- outs and treats coupon rate as effective interest rate.
However, interest accrual is suspended and is not recognized as Interest income in the Statement of Profit or Loss in following circumstances:
1.
Loans where contractual payments of principal and/or interest are more than 3 months in arrears and where the net realizable value of
security is insufficient to cover payment of principal and accrued interest.
2.
Loans where contractual payments of principal and/or interest are more than12 months in arrears, irrespective of the net realizable
value of collateral.
3.
Overdraft and other short-term facilities which have not been settled after the expiry of the loan and even not renewed within 3 months
of the expiry, and where the net realizable value of security is insufficient to cover payment of principal and accrued interest.
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Overdrafts and other short-term facilities which have not been settled after the expiry of the loan and even not renewed within 12 months
of the expiry, irrespective of the net realizable value of collateral.

3.13.2 Fees and Commission Income
Fees and Commission income that are integral part on determining effective interest rate on a financial asset or liability are included in effective
interest rate. Other Fees and commissions are recognized separately as the related service is performed or received.
3.13.3 Dividend Income
Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive is established. A right to receive is considered to have been established when the entity
makes a formal announcement for dividend declaration.
3.13.4 Net Trading Income
Net trading income comprises gains less losses relating to trading assets and liabilities and includes all realized and unrealized fair value
changes, and net income from financial instruments designated at fair value through profit or Loss. All gains and losses from the changes in the
fair value of financial assets and liabilities designated at fair value are recognized through profit and loss. Interest income and expenses and
dividend income arising on these financial instruments are also included, except for interest arising from debt securities issued by the bank,
and derivatives managed in conjunction with those debt securities which is recognized in Interest expense.
3.13.5 Net income from other financial instrument at fair value through profit or loss
Net income from other financial instrument at fair value through profit and loss related to non-trading derivatives held for risk management
purposes that do not form part of the qualifying hedge relationships are recognized through profit or loss. It includes realized and unrealized fair
value changes, interest, and dividend income and foreign exchange differences.
3.14 Interest Expenses
Interest expense is recognized in Profit or Loss using the effective interest method. The effective interest rate is the rates that exactly discount
estimated future cash payment through expected life of the financial instrument or where appropriate a shorter period, to the net carrying amount
of the financial liability. While calculating the effective interest rate, the Bank estimates cash flows considering all contractual terms of the financial
instrument but excluding future credit gains. The calculation includes all amount paid by the bank that are an integral part of the effective interest rate
of the financial instrument, including the transaction costs and other premium or discounts.
Bank uses ASB carve- outs as mentioned in 2.7 above and treat coupon rate as effective interest rate.
3.15 Employee Benefits
3.15.1 Defined contribution plan and Defined Benefit Plan
A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which an entity pays a fixed contribution to a separate entity and
has no legal or constructive obligation to pay future amounts. Obligations for contributions to defined contribution plans are recognized as
employee benefit expense in profit or loss in the periods during which the related service are rendered by employees. Pre-paid contributions are
recognized as an asset to the extent that cash refund or reduction in future payments is available. Contributions to a defined contribution plan
being due for more than 12 months after the end of the period in which the employee render the service are discounted at their present value.
The following are the benefit plans provided by the bank to its employees:
1)
Defined Contribution Plan: All permanent employees are entitled for participation in employee Provident Fund (Retirement Fund)
wherein the employees contribute at 10 percent of their current basic salaries. The bank contributes 10% of basic salary to this fund,
which is separately administered as a defined contribution plan as per Bank Staff By-Law. The bank’s obligations for contributions to
the above fund are recognized as an expense in Statement of profit or loss as the related services are rendered.
2)
Defined Benefit Plan: A defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan other than defined contribution plan. The bank’s net
obligation in respect of defined benefit plans is calculated separately for each plan by estimating the amount of future benefit that
employees have earned in return for their service in current and prior periods. That benefit is discounted to determine its present value.
Any unrecognized past service costs and the Fair Value of any plan assets are deducted. The discount rate is the yield at the reporting
date on corporate bonds, that have maturity dates approximating the terms of the bank's obligation and that are denominated in the
currency in which the benefits are expected to be paid.
The calculation of defined benefit obligation is performed annually by a qualified actuary using the projected unit credit method. The bank
recognizes all actuarial gains and losses arising from defined benefit plans immediately in other comprehensive income and all expenses
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related to defined benefits plans in employee benefit are expensed in profit and loss account. When the calculation results in a potential
assets for the group, the recognized assets is limited to the present value of economic benefits available in the form of any future refunds
from the plan or reductions in future contributions to the plan. To calculate the present value of economic benefits consideration is given
to any applicable minimum funding requirements.
Measurements of the net defined benefit liability comprise actuarial gains and losses. The return on plan assets (excluding interest
income) and the effect of the assets ceiling (if any excluding interest) are recognized immediately in OCI. The bank determines the net
interest expense (income) on the net defined liability (assets) for the period by applying the discount rate used to measure the defined
benefit obligation at the beginning of the annual period to the then-net defined benefits liability (assets), taking into account any changes
in the net defined benefits liability(asset)during the period as a result of contribution and benefits payments. Net interest expenses and
other expenses related to defined benefit plans are recognized in personal expenses in Statement of profit and Loss.
The following are the defined benefit plans provided by the bank to its employees:
1) Gratuity
2) Staff Security Fund
3) Leave Encashment
4) Medical Facilities
3.15.2 Other long term employee benefits
Other Long term benefit includes long term leave, long term disability facility. These benefits are recognized on actuarial valuation.
3.15.3 Termination Benefits
The termination benefits are expensed at the earlier of which the bank can no longer withdrawn the offer of those benefits and when the
bank recognizes costs for restructuring. If benefits are not expected to be wholly settled within 12 months of the reporting date, then they are
discounted.
3.15.4 Short term employee benefits
Short term employee benefits are expensed as the related services are provided. A liability is recognized for the amount expected to be paid if
the Bank has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay this amount as a result of past service provided by the employees and obligation
can be estimated reliably and settled within12 month period.
3.16 Leases
The bank has a policy to conduct its business operations through having a short-term rental agreement with property-owners (operating leases) in
those places where it lacks required infrastructure.
3.17 Foreign currency Transaction
Foreign Currency differences arising on translation are recognized in profit and loss. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies
at the reporting date are translated into the functional currency at the rate of exchange prevailing on that date. The foreign currency gain or loss
on monetary items is the difference between the carrying amounts at the beginning of the year/origination date, adjusted for the foreign currency
translated at the rate of exchange at the reporting date. Non-monetary assets and liabilities that measured at fair value in a foreign currency are
translated into the functional currency at the rate of exchange prevailing at the date on which the fair value is determined. Non-monetary items that are
measured based on historical cost in the foreign currency are translated using the rate of exchange on the date of transactions. An amount equivalent
to the net exchange gain /loss during the year is transferred to/other operating Income.
3.18 Financial Guarantee and Loan Commitment
Financial Guarantees are contingent liabilities that arise out of the contract that the bank might make specified payments to reimburse the holder for
loss that it incurs because a specified debt or fails to make payment when it is due in accordance with terms of debt instrument.
Loan Commitments are firm commitment to provide credit under pre-specified terms and conditions. Liabilities arising from financial guarantee and
loan commitments are included with in provisions.
3.19 Share capital, Reserves and Retained Earnings
Share capital and reserves are different classes of equity claims. Equity claims are claims on the residual interest in the assets of the entity after
deducting all its liabilities. Changes in equity during the reporting period comprise income and expenses recognized in the statement of financial
performance; plus contributions from holders of equity claims, minus distributions to holders of equity claims.
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Share Capital
Banks' share capital is as stated below.
Particulars
Equity Share Capital
Promoter Shares
Nepal Government
Others
Public shares
Nepal Government
Others
Irredeemable Non-cumulative Preference Share
Nepal Government

Amount in NPR

5,604,864,199
Nil
Nil
5,385,065,603
5,432,712,000

Government of Nepal owns 51% of total equity shares of the company.
Reserves
Reserves are the allocation out of profit or retained earnings. These are created as statutory requirement and bank's own policies.
Reserve due to change in measurement basis is transferred to regulatory reserve. It amounts to Rs. 565,787,319 in FY 2077/78. Regulatory reserve
after current year transfer would be Rs. 3,206,548,011. In FY 2077/78, bank has appropriated General Reserve for Rs. 714,054,580; Exchange
Fluctuation Reserve for Rs. 176,587; Corporate Social Responsibility Fund for Rs. 35,275,369 Debenture Redemption Reserve for Rs. 500,000,000
and Employee Training Fund for Rs. 35,822,464.
Retained Earnings
Opening retained earnings is adjusted with regulatory reserve for Rs. 68,691,487 as suggested by Nepal Rastra Bank for omission in transfer of
earnings to regulatory reserve. Prior year errors for Rs. 334,993 are adjusted in retained earnings. Retained Earnings after addition of current year
profit, adjustment of distributions during FY 2077/78 and reserves movements of FY 2077/78 would be Rs. 3,654,511,980.
Retained Earnings Movement during the year
Particulars
Retained Earnings as of asar end 2077
Adjustment: Transfer to Regulatory Reserve (NRB directed)
Adjustment: Prior Year Errors
Adjusted Balance as of sawan 1, 2077
Current Year Profit
Transfer to Reserve
Transfer From Reserve
Distributions from retained earnings
Retained Earnings as on Asar End 2078

Amount (Rs.)
2,342,124,853
(68,691,487)
334,993
2,273,768,359
3,527,536,906
(2,023,665,902)
278,281,079
(401,408,462)
3,654,511,980

3.20 Earnings per Share (EPS)
Bank presents basic and diluted EPS for its ordinary shares.
Basic Earnings per Share
Bank calculate basic earnings per share amounts for profit or loss attributable to ordinary equity holders of the bank and profit or loss from continuing
operation attributable to those equity holders. It is calculated by dividing profit or loss attributable to equity holders of the bank by the weighted
average number of ordinary share outstanding.
Diluted Earnings per Share
Bank calculate diluted earnings per share amounts for profit or loss attributable to ordinary equity holders of the bank and profit or loss from continuing
operation attributable to those equity holders. It is calculated by dividing profit or loss attributable ordinary equity holders of the bank and weighted
number shares outstanding for the effect of all dilutive potential ordinary shares.
3.21 Segment Reporting
Operating Segments identified as per NFRS 8 are reported as segment reporting as described in Para 5.4 as Disclosure and Additional Information.
3.22 Offsetting
The assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the statement of financial position when and only when the bank has a legal right
to set off the amounts and it intends either to settle them on a net basis or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.
3.23 Inter-Office Transactions
The net debit balance of Rs. 52,323,455 Inter-office transactions under reconciliation is presented as Other Assets.
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4.1 Cash and cash equivalent
Particulars

Group
Current Year

Bank
Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

Cash in hand

4,194,907,166

3,914,283,855

4,194,902,166

3,914,278,855

Balances with B/FIs

5,245,454,312

3,525,283,840

5,241,411,842

3,524,731,195

417,916

422,118

417,916

422,118

Other

1,199,999,999

1,049,999,999

1,199,999,999

1,049,999,999

Total

10,640,779,393

8,489,989,813

10,636,731,923

8,489,432,167

Money at call and short notice

4.2 Due from Nepal Rastra Bank
Particulars
Statutory balances with NRB

Group
Current Year

Total

Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

9,738,352,563

12,566,284,335

9,738,352,563

12,566,284,335

-

-

-

-

2,260,745

826,831

2,260,745

826,831

9,740,613,308

12,567,111,166

9,740,613,308

12,567,111,166

Securities purchased under resale agreement
Other deposit and receivable from NRB

Bank

4.3 Placement with Bank and Financial Institutions
Particulars
Placement with domestic B/FIs
Placement with foreign B/FIs

Group
Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

3,520,825,000

3,982,930,980

3,520,825,000

3,982,930,980

596,750,000

1,024,675,000

596,750,000

1,024,675,000

-

-

-

-

4,117,575,000

5,007,605,980

4,117,575,000

5,007,605,980

Less: Allowances for impairment
Total

Bank

4.4 Derivative financial instruments
Particulars
Held for trading

Group
Current Year

Bank
Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

70,862,400

133,762,200

70,862,400

133,762,200

Interest rate swap

-

-

-

-

Currency swap

-

-

-

-

70,862,400

133,762,200

70,862,400

133,762,200

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

Interest rate swap

-

-

-

-

Currency swap

-

-

-

-

Forward exchange contract

-

-

-

-

Other

-

-

-

-

70,862,400

133,762,200

70,862,400

133,762,200

Forward exchange contract
Others
Held for risk management

Total
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4.5 Other trading assets
Particulars

Group
Current Year

Teasury bills

Bank
Previous Year

-

Current Year

Previous Year

-

-

-

Government bonds

-

-

-

NRB Bonds

-

-

-

-

Domestic Corporate bonds

-

-

-

1,666,533,703

17,422,939

1,666,533,703

17,422,939

Other

-

-

-

-

Total

1,666,533,703

17,422,939

1,666,533,703

17,422,939

-

-

-

-

1,666,533,703

17,422,939

1,666,533,703

17,422,939

Equities

Pledged
Non-pledged
4.5.1 Equities
Particulars
Investment in equity measured at FVPL
Chhimek Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited
37805 shares of Rs. 100 each
Citizen Investment Trust
18530 shares of Rs. 100 each
First Microfinance Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited
5054 shares of Rs. 100 each
Gurans Life Insurance Company Limited
99951 shares of Rs. 100 each
Himalayan Distillery Limited
28396 shares of Rs. 100 each
Nepal Reinsurance Company Limited
47257 shares of Rs. 100 each
Premier Insurance Company Limited
10000 shares of Rs. 100 each
Rasuwagadhi Hydropower Company Ltd
760 shares of Rs. 100 each
Rural Microfinance Bi. Sanstha Ltd
36073 shares of Rs. 100 each
Sanjen Jalvidhyut Company Ltd
1208 shares of Rs. 100 each
Shivam Cement
0 shares of Rs. 100 each
Asian Life Insurance Company Limited
4685 shares of Rs. 100 each
Chilime Hydropower Company Limited
183056 shares of Rs. 100 each
Himalayan General Insurance Company Limited
29465 shares of Rs. 100 each
Hydroelectricity Investment And Development Company Limited
34210 shares of Rs. 100 each
Lumbini General Insurance Company Limited
37210 shares of Rs. 100 each
National Life Insurance Company Limited
15463 shares of Rs. 100 each
Nepal Insurance Company Limited
476 shares of Rs. 100 each
Nepal Doorsanchar Company Limited
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Group
Current Year
Previous Year
Cost
Fair Value
Cost
Fair Value

Bank
Current Year
Previous Year
Cost
Fair Value
Cost
Fair Value

47,329,122

65,705,090

3,472,341

3,619,890

47,329,122

65,705,090

3,472,341

3,619,890

69,605,573

64,688,230

3,050,898

3,258,376

69,605,573

64,688,230

3,050,898

3,258,376

2,577,050

4,159,442

-

-

2,577,050

4,159,442

-

-

69,161,342

75,862,809

-

-

69,161,342

75,862,809

-

-

109,542,291 156,518,752

6,586,427

6,396,000 109,542,291 156,518,752

6,586,427

6,396,000

62,124,290

75,327,658

20,005

25,200

62,124,290

75,327,658

20,005

25,200

12,825,779

11,700,000

750,560

853,160

12,825,779

11,700,000

750,560

853,160

128,423

360,240

1,025,648

750,000

128,423

360,240

1,025,648

750,000

32,716,157

49,528,229

1,646,569

1,551,313

32,716,157

49,528,229

1,646,569

1,551,313

196,878

542,392

1,100,708

670,000

196,878

542,392

1,100,708

670,000

-

-

229,400

299,000

-

-

229,400

299,000

2,991,145

6,315,380

-

-

2,991,145

6,315,380

109,127,768 125,759,472

-

- 109,127,768 125,759,472

19,414,991

22,629,120

-

-

19,414,991

22,629,120

5,881,649

15,360,290

-

-

5,881,649

15,360,290

24,369,217

29,023,800

-

-

24,369,217

29,023,800

13,138,670

17,797,913

-

-

13,138,670

17,797,913

0

486,472

-

-

0

486,472

49,849,562

66,588,264

-

-

49,849,562

66,588,264
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50676 shares of Rs. 100 each
Nepal Life Insurance Company Limited
17771 shares of Rs. 100 each
Prime Life Insurance Company Limted
71496 shares of Rs. 100 each
Sanima Mai Hydropower
45000 shares of Rs. 100 each
Sikhar Insurance Company Limited
26219 shares of Rs. 100 each
Nirdhan Utthan
20076 shares of Rs. 100 each
BUTWAL POWER COMPANY
172110 shares of Rs. 100 each
SWABALAMBAN BITTAYA SANSTHA LT
8275 shares of Rs. 100 each
SURYA LIFE INSURANCE CO LTD
15005 shares of Rs. 100 each
Api Power Company
15885 shares of Rs. 100 each
Rastriya Beema CompanyLimited Promoter Shares
100 shares of Rs. 100 each
Arun Valley Hydropower Development Company Limited
85769 shares of Rs. 100 each
UPPER TAMAKOSHI HYDROPOWER LTD
15062 shares of Rs. 100 each
Grameen Bikas Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited(Pro)
17368 shares of Rs. 100 each
NRN Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha
1400 shares of Rs. 100 each
Sadhana Laghubitta Bittaya San
2500 shares of Rs. 100 each
LAXMI LAGHU BITTA BITTAYASANST
3609 shares of Rs. 100 each
IME General Insurance
5427 shares of Rs. 100 each
Prabhu Insurance Company Limited
21277 shares of Rs. 100 each
Nerude Laghubitta
3087 shares of Rs. 100 each
PANCHAKANYA MAI HYDRO COMPANY
10000 shares of Rs. 100 each
INFINITY LAGHUBITTA BITTAYA SANSTHA
2275 shares of Rs. 100 each
ASHA LAGHUBITTA BITTAYA SANSTA
14323 shares of Rs. 100 each
AARAMBHA CHAUTARI JAGHU BITTA
7470 shares of Rs. 100 each
SANIMA LARGE CAP FUND
3000000 shares of Rs. 100 each
KUMARI EQUITY FUND
2000000 shares of Rs. 100 each
SUNRISE BLUECHIP FUND
2000000 shares of Rs. 100 each
UNIVERSAL POWER COMPANY LIMITE
5000 shares of Rs. 100 each
NIBL Samriddhi fund -2
3000000 shares of Rs. 100 each
PRABHU SELECT FUND

24,853,678

34,102,549

-

-

24,853,678

34,102,549

58,237,658

68,207,184

-

-

58,237,658

68,207,184

14,422,104

23,085,000

-

-

14,422,104

23,085,000

54,444,540

51,179,488

-

-

54,444,540

51,179,488

32,486,305

32,121,600

-

-

32,486,305

32,121,600

69,013,467

87,087,660

-

-

69,013,467

87,087,660

13,512,613

13,894,125

-

-

13,512,613

13,894,125

9,645,534

13,834,610

-

-

9,645,534

13,834,610

2,681,453

6,401,655

-

-

2,681,453

6,401,655

1,260,650

1,799,900

-

-

1,260,650

1,799,900

39,929,479

41,169,120

-

-

39,929,479

41,169,120

5,850,106

10,603,648

-

-

5,850,106

10,603,648

23,084,947

20,050,800

-

-

23,084,947

20,050,800

1,557,426

2,436,000

-

-

1,557,426

2,436,000

2,514,588

4,205,000

-

-

2,514,588

4,205,000

5,158,455

8,264,610

-

-

5,158,455

8,264,610

1,640,218

6,561,243

-

-

1,640,218

6,561,243

15,058,853

20,425,920

-

-

15,058,853

20,425,920

3,957,204

4,939,200

-

-

3,957,204

4,939,200

1,786,521

3,020,000

-

-

1,786,521

3,020,000

3,496,164

4,242,875

-

-

3,496,164

4,242,875

22,902,641

26,626,457

-

-

22,902,641

26,626,457

12,202,927

11,757,780

-

-

12,202,927

11,757,780

30,000,000

31,500,000

-

-

30,000,000

31,500,000

20,000,000

21,000,000

-

-

20,000,000

21,000,000

20,000,000

20,320,000

-

-

20,000,000

20,320,000

827,427

1,575,000

-

-

827,427

1,575,000

30,000,000

32,430,000

-

-

30,000,000

32,430,000

14,681,000

14,886,534

-

-

14,681,000

14,886,534
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1468100 shares of Rs. 100 each
NIC ASIA SELECT 30 INDEX FUND
2000000 shares of Rs. 100 each
FORWARD COMMUNITY MICRO FINANC
30,646 shares of Rs. 100 each
NLG Insurance
26524 shares of Rs. 100 each
Arun Kabeli Power Limited
70469 shares of Rs. 100 each
Ridi Hydropower Company Limited
20000 shares of Rs. 100 each
Ngadi Group Power Limited
15000 shares of Rs. 100 each
Swarojgar Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited
10518 shares of Rs. 100 each
Synergy Power Development Limited
20000 shares of Rs. 100 each
Mero Micro Finance Laghubitta bittiya Sanstha Limited
20371 shares of Rs. 100 each
VIJAYA LAGHUBITTA BITTAYA SANSTHA Limited
2980 shares of Rs. 100 each
UNITED MODI HYDROPOWER LIMITED
20000 shares of Rs. 100 each
Total FVPL

20,000,000

20,000,000

-

-

20,000,000

20,000,000

54,513,461

84,889,420

-

-

54,513,461

84,889,420

33,797,187

32,359,280

-

-

33,797,187

32,359,280

16,727,370

33,402,306

-

-

16,727,370

33,402,306

4,285,152

11,520,000

-

-

4,285,152

11,520,000

3,456,952

8,550,000

-

-

3,456,952

8,550,000

11,056,571

15,777,000

-

-

11,056,571

15,777,000

5,544,362

8,980,000

-

-

5,544,362

8,980,000

29,549,152

31,493,566

-

-

29,549,152

31,493,566

4,727,466

5,420,620

-

-

4,727,466

5,420,620

8,648,315

8,060,000

-

-

8,648,315

8,060,000

1,358,491,851 1,666,533,703

17,882,556

17,422,939 1,358,491,851 1,666,533,703

17,882,556

17,422,939

4.6 Loan and advances to B/FIs
Particulars
Loans to microfinance institutions

Group
Current Year

Less: Allowances for impairment
Total

Previous Year

115,165,303

Other

Bank
Current Year

1,149,049,951

Previous Year

115,165,303

1,149,049,951

-

-

-

-

(1,497,149)

(11,490,500)

(1,497,149)

(11,490,500)

113,668,154

1,137,559,451

113,668,154

1,137,559,451

Group
Current Year
Previous Year
11,490,500
12,982,515

Current Year
11,490,500

Previous Year
12,982,515

(1,492,015)
11,490,500

(9,993,351)
1,497,149

(1,492,015)
11,490,500

4.6.1: Allowances for impairment
Particulars
Balance at Sawan 1
Impairment loss for the year:
Charge for the year
Recoveries/reversal
Amount written off
Balance at Asar end

(9,993,351)
1,497,149

Bank

4.7 Loans and advances to customers
Particulars

Group

Bank

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

Loan and advances measured at amortized cost

154,936,449,436

126,056,069,278

154,936,449,436

126,056,069,278

Less: Impairment allowances
Collective impairment

(4,338,093,617)
(1,929,169,158)

(4,206,675,009)
(1,078,965,881)

(4,338,093,617)
(1,929,169,158)

(4,206,675,009)
(1,078,965,881)

Individual impairment

(2,408,924,458)

(3,127,709,128)

(2,408,924,458)

(3,127,709,128)

150,598,355,820

121,849,394,269

150,598,355,820

121,849,394,269

150,598,355,820

121,849,394,269

150,598,355,820

121,849,394,269

Net amount
Loan and advances measured at FVTPL
Total
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4.7.1: Analysis of loan and advances - By Product
Particulars
Product
Term Loans
Overdraft
Trust receipt/import loan
Demand and other working capital loan
Personal residential loans
Real estate loans
Margin lending loans
Hire Purchase Loans
Deprived Sector Loans
Bills purchased
Staff loans
Others
Sub total
Interest receivable
Grand total

Group
Current Year

Bank
Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

9,284,951,383
7,409,636,384
111,020,969

4,329,872,549
7,226,020,000
117,640,000

9,284,951,383
7,409,636,384
111,020,969
98,072,809,813

98,072,809,813
6,794,612,970
1,194,495,573
256,622,847

94,332,295,610
5,443,010,000
265,260,000
63,160,000

1,904,163,228
24,652,324,191
3,415,484,682
1,674,931,881
154,771,053,921
165,395,516
154,936,449,436

1,059,820,000
8,158,710,049
3,275,890,776
1,232,280,000
125,503,958,984
552,110,293
126,056,069,278

3,415,484,682
1,674,931,881
154,771,053,921
165,395,516
154,936,449,436

Group
Current Year
Previous Year
154,936,449,436
126,056,069,278
154,936,449,436
126,056,069,278

Current Year
154,936,449,436
154,936,449,436

4,329,872,549
7,226,020,000
117,640,000
94,332,295,610
5,443,010,000
265,260,000
63,160,000

6,794,612,970
1,194,495,573
256,622,847
1,904,163,228

1,059,820,000
8,158,710,049
3,275,890,776
1,232,280,000
125,503,958,984
552,110,293
126,056,069,278

24,652,324,191

4.7.2: Analysis of loan and advances - By Currency
Particulars
Nepalese rupee
Indian rupee
United State dollar
Great Britain pound
Euro
Japenese yen
Chinese yuan
Other
Total

Bank
Previous Year
126,056,069,278
126,056,069,278

4.7.3: Analysis of loan and advances - By Collateral
Particulars
Secured
Movable/immovable assets
Gold and silver
Guarantee of domestic B/FIs
Government guarantee

Group
Current Year
152,611,035,649
75,300,000
-

Guarantee of international rated bank

-

Collateral of export document

-

Collateral of fixed deposit receipt

536,500,000

Collateral of Governement securities

-

Counter guarantee

-

Personal guarantee

153,222,835,649
1,713,613,787
154,936,449,436

Other collateral
Subtotal
Unsecured
Grant Total

Bank
Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

123,414,191,755
57,610,000

152,611,035,649
75,300,000

123,414,191,755
57,610,000

393,890,000

536,500,000

393,890,000

123,865,691,755
2,190,377,522
126,056,069,278

153,222,835,649
1,713,613,787
154,936,449,436

123,865,691,755
2,190,377,522
126,056,069,278
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4.7.4: Allowances for impairment
Particulars

Group
Current Year

Bank
Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

Specific allowances for impairment
Balance at Sawan 1
Impairment loss for the year:
Charge for the year
Recoveries/reversal during the year
Write-offs
Exchange rate variance on foreign currency impairment
Other movement
Balance at Asar end
Collective allowances for impairment
Balance at Sawan 1
Impairment loss for the year:
Charge/(reversal) for the year
Exchange rate variance on foreign currency impairment
Other movement
Balance at Asar end
Total allowances for impairment

3,127,709,128

2,615,874,154

3,127,709,128

2,615,874,154

2,388,335,921
(3,107,120,591)

2,654,295,413
(2,142,460,439)

2,388,335,921
(3,107,120,591)

2,654,295,413
(2,142,460,439)

2,408,924,458

3,127,709,128

2,408,924,458

3,127,709,128

1,078,965,881

1,042,554,512

1,078,965,881

1,042,554,512

850,203,277

36,411,369

850,203,277

36,411,369

1,929,169,158
4,338,093,617

1,078,965,881
4,206,675,009

1,929,169,158
4,338,093,617

1,078,965,881
4,206,675,009

Group
Current Year
Previous Year
36,194,097,589
23,144,997,157

Current Year
36,193,391,589

4.8 Investment securities
Particulars
Investment securities measured at amortized cost
Investment in equity measured at FVTOCI
Total

Bank
Previous Year
23,144,291,157

1,712,536,213

1,303,541,686

1,686,674,029

1,277,772,964

37,906,633,802.25

24,448,538,843.36

37,880,065,618.25

24,422,064,120.96

4.8.1: Investment securities measured at amortized cost
Particulars
Debt securities

Group
Current Year

Bank
Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

638,926,398

706000

638,220,398

0

Government bonds

14,176,204,730

10,823,412,205

14,176,204,730

10,823,412,205

Government treasury bills

21,379,388,211

12,321,380,702

21,379,388,211

12,321,380,702

Nepal Rastra Bank bonds

-

-

-

-

Nepal Rastra Bank deposits instruments
Other
Less: specific allowances for impairment
Total

-

-

-

-

116,250

36,250

116,250

36,250

(538,000)

(538,000)

(538,000)

(538,000)

36,194,097,589

23,144,997,157

36,193,391,589

23,144,291,157

4.8.2: Investment in equity measured at fair value through other comprehensive income
Particulars

Group
Current Year

Bank
Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

Equity instruments
Quoted equity securities
Unquoted equity securities
Mutual Fund
Total
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1,000,519,634
3,164,800

910,856,905
3,164,800

708,851,779
1,712,536,213

389,519,981
1,303,541,686

974,992,290
3,164,800
708,516,939
1,686,674,029

885,423,023
3,164,800
389,185,141
1,277,772,964
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4.8.3: Information relating to investment in equities
Investment in equity measured at FVTOCI
Investment in quoted equity
Asian Life Insurance Company Limited
0 shares of Rs. 100 each
Chilime Hydropower Company Limited
2660 shares of Rs. 100 each
Deprosc Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited
220350.95 shares of Rs. 100 each
Deprosc Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited (Promoter Share)
813337.5 shares of Rs. 100 each
Grameen Bikas Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited(Pro)
1047 shares of Rs. 100 each
Hydroelectricity Investment And Development Company Limited
0 shares of Rs. 100 each
Lumbini General Insurance Company Limited
0 shares of Rs. 100 each
Neco Insurance Company Limited
7997 shares of Rs. 100 each
Neco Insurance Company Limited (Promoter)
439952 shares of Rs. 100 each
Nepal Doorsanchar Company Limited
1000 shares of Rs. 100 each
Nepal Insurance Company Limited
0 shares of Rs. 100 each
Nepal Life Insurance Company Limited
2620 shares of Rs. 100 each
Prime Life Insurance Company Limted
0 shares of Rs. 100 each
Prudential Insurance Company Limited
0 shares of Rs. 100 each
Siddhartha Insurance Company Limited
0 shares of Rs. 100 each
Sikhar Insurance Company Limited
885 shares of Rs. 100 each
Investment from Subsidiary Company (Kosh Byabasthapan
Company Limited)
Arun Kabeli Power Limited
0 shares of Rs. 100 each
Barun Hydropower Company Limited
0 shares of Rs. 100 each
Central Finance Limited
0 shares of Rs. 100 each
Civil Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited
0 shares of Rs. 100 each
Citizen Bank Int'l. Limited
1,507 shares of Rs. 100 each
Deva Bikas Bank Limited
0 shares of Rs. 100 each
Deprosc Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited
25 shares of Rs. 100 each
Dibyaswori Hydropower Limited
0 shares of Rs. 100 each
Forward Community Microfinance Bittiya Sanstha Limited
0 shares of Rs. 100 each

Group
Current Year
Previous Year
Cost
Fair Value
Cost
Fair Value

Bank
Current Year
Previous Year
Cost
Fair Value
Cost
Fair Value

-

-

4,369,160

4,576,780

-

-

4,369,160

4,576,780

1,387,892

1,828,107

6,534,230

5,549,314

1,387,892

1,828,107

6,534,230

5,549,314

6,748,743 371,511,702

7,592,178 202,724,538

6,748,743 371,511,702

7,592,178 202,724,538

23,439,738 443,268,938

23,439,738 424,350,000

23,439,738 443,268,938

23,439,738 424,350,000

3,034,900

104,700

3,034,900

104,700

3,034,900

104,700

3,034,900

104,700

-

-

14,481,800

21,186,767

-

-

14,481,800

21,186,767

-

-

97,400

441,222

-

-

97,400

441,222

1,827,607

10,779,956

2,240,472

5,464,821

1,827,607

10,779,956

2,240,472

5,464,821

113,182,158 139,429,588 113,182,158 139,429,588 113,182,158 139,429,588 113,182,158 139,429,588
657,942

1,314,000

50,818,813

51,560,945

657,942

1,314,000

50,818,813

51,560,945

0

-

3,045,202

3,106,364

0

-

3,045,202

3,106,364

1,494,317

5,027,780

5,751,292

5,572,980

1,494,317

5,027,780

5,751,292

5,572,980

-

-

1,472,300

737,559

-

-

1,472,300

737,559

-

-

85,048

1,055,020

-

-

85,048

1,055,020

-

-

10,125,031

5,220,000

-

-

10,125,031

5,220,000

957,001

1,727,520

15,165,339

14,342,425

957,001

1,727,520

15,165,339

14,342,425

-

9,900

-

1,000

-

43,300

9,900
1,000
43,300
1,500
544,470
17,700
124,726
1,100
2,600
-

-

-

1,500

544,470

544,470

544,470

-

-

17,700

-

-

124,726

-

-

1,100

-

-

2,600
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Investment in equity measured at FVTOCI
Global IME Bank Limited
554 shares of Rs. 100 each
Global IME Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited
0 shares of Rs. 100 each
Green Development Bank Limited
0 shares of Rs. 100 each
Hydroelectricity Investment and Development Company Limited
0 shares of Rs. 100 each
Janautthan Samudayic Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited
0 shares of Rs. 100 each
Kumari Bank Limited
0 shares of Rs. 100 each
Khanikhola Hydorpower Company Limited
0 shares of Rs. 100 each
Kalika Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited
0 shares of Rs. 100 each
NRN Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited
0 shares of Rs. 100 each
Mega Bank Nepal Limited
1,478 shares of Rs. 100 each
Mero Microfinance Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited
94 shares of Rs. 100 each
Mithila Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited
0 shares of Rs. 100 each
Nepal Bangladesh Bank
1,154 shares of Rs. 100 each
Nepal Credit and Commerce Bank
0 shares of Rs. 100 each
Ngadi Group Power Limited
0 shares of Rs. 100 each
Nepal Investment Bank
1,651 shares of Rs. 100 each
NIC Asia Bank Limited
1,252 shares of Rs. 100 each
Neco Insurance Limited
57,785 shares of Rs. 100 each
Neco Insurance Limited (Promotor)
322,450 shares of Rs. 100 each
NLG Insurance Limited
47 shares of Rs. 100 each
Nepal Life Insurance Company Limited
13 shares of Rs. 100 each
NMB Microfinance Bittiya Sanstha Limited
20 shares of Rs. 100 each
National Microfinance Bittiya Sanstha Limited
15 shares of Rs. 100 each
Prime Commercial Bank Limited
1,460 shares of Rs. 100 each
Ridi Hydropower Development Company Limited
33 shares of Rs. 100 each
RMDC Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited
40 shares of Rs. 100 each
RSDC Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited
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Group
Current Year
Previous Year
Cost
Fair Value
Cost
Fair Value
41,100
41,100
41,100
41,100
3,700
3,700
5,200
5,200
14,500
14,500
2,500
2,500
52,400
52,400
1,600
1,600
1,000
1,000
2,700
2,700
103,800
103,800
103,800
103,800
143,675
143,675
3,800
3,800
66,700
66,700
66,700
66,700
255,936
255,936
5,800
5,800
730,771
730,771
205,271
205,271
439,825
439,825
439,825
439,825
- 3,473,270 3,473,270
22,854,700 22,854,700 19,381,430 19,381,430
5,000
5,000
28,500
28,500
1,000
1,000
36,300
36,300
1,000
1,000
301,400
301,400
301,400
301,400
2,800
2,800
4,320
4,320
139,800
139,800
7,800
7,800

Bank
Current Year
Previous Year
Cost
Fair Value
Cost
Fair Value
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Investment in equity measured at FVTOCI
322 shares of Rs. 100 each
Shangrilla Development Bank Limited
82 shares of Rs. 100 each
Saptakoshi Development Bank Limited
648 shares of Rs. 100 each
Standard Chartered Bank Limited
51 shares of Rs. 100 each
Swodeshi Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited
33 shares of Rs. 100 each
Sworojgari Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited
188 shares of Rs.100 each
Suryodaya Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited
24 shares of Rs. 100 each
Synergy Power Development Limited
29 shares of Rs. 100 each
United Modi Hydropower Limited
113 shares of Rs. 100 each
Vijaya Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited
32 shares of Rs. 100 each
Womi Microfinance Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited
75 shares of Rs. 100 each
NMB Bank Limited
588 shares of Rs. 100 each
Total
Investment in unquoted equity
Jadibuti Utpadan Tatha Prashodhan Company Limited
1,116 shares of Rs. 1000 each
Karja Suchana Kendra
69,984 shares of Rs. 100 each
Krishi Aayojana Sewa Kendra
250 shares of Rs. 1000 each
Nepal Byapar Company (Koshi) Limited
2,880 shares of Rs. 100 each
Nepal Clearing House Limited
12,638 shares of Rs. 100 each
Total
Total FVOCI
Investment in Mutual Fund
Citizen Mutual Fund-1
1350000 units of Rs. 10 each
Citizen Mutual Fund-2
2000000 units of Rs. 10 each
Global Ime Samunnat Yojana
3797268 units of Rs. 10 each
Laxmi Equity Fund
7019503 units of Rs. 10 each
Nabil Balanced Fund-2
2000100 units of Rs. 10 each
Nabil Equity Fund
1126504 units of Rs. 10 each
Nibl Pragati Fund
1198654 units of Rs. 10 each
Nibl Samriddhi Fund-1
2782255 units of Rs. 10 each

Group
Current Year
Previous Year
Cost
Fair Value
Cost
Fair Value
4,110

4,110

6,400

-

-

57,200

30,960

30,960

30,960

-

-

2,600

-

-

10,900

-

-

1,000

-

-

2,900

-

-

11,300

-

-

2,300

-

-

6,000

233,408

233,408

Bank
Current Year
Previous Year
Cost
Fair Value
Cost
Fair Value

6,400
57,200
30,960
2,600
10,900
1,000
2,900
11,300
2,300
6,000

178,257,643 1,000,519,634 286,868,944 910,856,905 152,730,299 974,992,290 261,435,061 885,423,023
1,116,000

1,116,000

1,116,000

1,116,000

1,116,000

1,116,000

1,116,000

1,116,000

1,050,000

1,050,000

1,050,000

1,050,000

1,050,000

1,050,000

1,050,000

1,050,000

250,000

250,000

250,000

250,000

250,000

250,000

250,000

250,000

288,000

288,000

288,000

288,000

288,000

288,000

288,000

288,000

460,800

460,800

460,800

460,800

460,800

460,800

460,800

460,800

3,164,800 3,164,800 3,164,800 3,164,800 3,164,800 3,164,800 3,164,800 3,164,800
181,422,443 1,003,684,434 290,033,744 914,021,705 155,895,099 978,157,090 264,599,861 888,587,823
13,595,693

16,983,000

10,000,000

10,060,000

13,595,693

16,983,000

10,000,000

10,060,000

20,000,000

28,300,000

20,000,000

20,000,000

20,000,000

28,300,000

20,000,000

20,000,000

37,976,000

77,008,595

37,976,000

32,580,559

37,976,000

77,008,595

37,976,000

32,580,559

71,309,254

96,869,141

58,495,870

51,300,878

71,309,254

96,869,141

58,495,870

51,300,878

20,001,063

28,201,410

20,000,000

19,800,000

20,001,063

28,201,410

20,000,000

19,800,000

11,265,040

16,446,958

11,265,040

10,510,282

11,265,040

16,446,958

11,265,040

10,510,282

12,417,465

17,800,012

10,274,070

8,373,367

12,417,465

17,800,012

10,274,070

8,373,367

27,822,550

39,953,182

27,822,550

27,544,325

27,822,550

39,953,182

27,822,550

27,544,325
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Investment in equity measured at FVTOCI
Nic Asia Balanced Fund
3000000 units of Rs. 10 each
Nmb Hybrid Fund L-1
1261921 units of Rs. 10 each
Nmb50 Mutual Fund
5000000 units of Rs. 10 each
Sanima Equity Fund
2000000 units of Rs. 10 each
Siddhartha Equity Fund
2185496 units of Rs. 10 each
Siddhartha Investment Growth Scheme-2
6000000 units of Rs. 10 each
Sunrise First Mutual Fund
4152700 units of Rs. 10 each
Laxmi Unnati Fund
3000000 units of Rs. 10 each
Investment from Subsidiary Company (Kosh Byabasthapan
Company Limited)
Global IME Sammunat Scheme 1
9,493 units of Rs. 10 each
NIBL Pragati Fund
3,440 units of Rs. 10 each
NIBL Sambridhi Fund -1
17,389 units of Rs. 10 each
NMB Hybrid Fund- 1
3,155 units of Rs. 10 each
Total
Grand Total

Group
Current Year
Previous Year
Cost
Fair Value
Cost
Fair Value
30,000,000 41,190,000 30,000,000 27,420,000

Bank
Current Year
Previous Year
Cost
Fair Value
Cost
Fair Value
30,000,000 41,190,000 30,000,000 27,420,000

12,619,210

17,225,222

12,619,210

11,988,250

12,619,210

17,225,222

12,619,210

11,988,250

50,000,000

74,750,000

50,000,000

50,000,000

50,000,000

74,750,000

50,000,000

50,000,000

22,804,094

33,580,000

10,000,000

9,930,000

22,804,094

33,580,000

10,000,000

9,930,000

24,073,824

30,706,219

9,677,480

9,677,480

24,073,824

30,706,219

9,677,480

9,677,480

60,000,000

85,200,000

60,000,000

60,000,000

60,000,000

85,200,000

60,000,000

60,000,000

41,641,637

66,443,200

40,000,000

40,000,000

41,641,637

66,443,200

40,000,000

40,000,000

30,000,000

37,860,000

-

-

30,000,000

37,860,000

95,000
34,400
173,890
31,550

95,000
34,400
173,890
31,550

95,000

95,000
34,400
173,890
31,550

34,400
173,890
31,550

485,860,671 708,851,779 408,465,060 389,519,981 485,525,831 708,516,939 408,130,220 389,185,141
667,283,114 1,712,536,213 698,498,804 1,303,541,686 641,420,930 1,686,674,029 672,730,081 1,277,772,964

4.9 Current tax assets
Particulars
Current tax assets

Group
Current Year

Bank
Previous Year

10,870,070,387

9,208,454,978

Current year income tax assets

1,661,615,409

Tax assets of prior periods

Current Year

Previous Year

1,718,516,574

10,870,070,387
1,661,615,409

1,718,516,574

9,208,454,978

7,489,938,404

9,208,454,978

7,489,938,404

Current tax liabilities

9,796,376,374

8,411,554,863

8,310,737,687

Current year income tax liabilities

1,384,821,511

859,203,414

9,655,509,259
1,344,771,573

1,027,222,623

Tax liabilities of prior periods

8,411,554,863
1,073,694,013

7,552,351,449
796,900,115

8,310,737,687
1,214,561,127

7,283,515,063
897,717,291

Total

9,208,454,978

4.10 Investment in subsidiaries
Particulars

Bank
Current Year

Previous Year

Investment in quoted subsidiaries
Investment in unquoted subsidiaries

32,081,000

32,081,000

Total investment

32,081,000

32,081,000

Less: Impairment allowances
Net carrying amount
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4.10.1: Investment in quoted subsidiaries
Bank
Particulars

Current Year
Cost

…………………………………….
Ltd.
…………shares of Rs. …….each
…………………………………….
Ltd.
…………shares of Rs. …….each

Previous Year
Fair Value

Cost

Fair Value

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

……………………………….

-

-

-

-

Total

-

-

-

-

4.10.2: Investment in unquoted subsidiaries
Bank
Particulars

Current Year
Cost

Gobar Gas Company Limited
3241 shares of Rs. 1000 each

Previous Year
Fair Value

Cost

Fair Value

3,241,000

3,241,000

Kosh Byabasthapan Company Limited
288400 shares of Rs.100 each

28,840,000

28,840,000

Total

32,081,000

32,081,000

4.10.3: Information relating to subsidiaries of the Bank
Particulars
Kosh Byabasthapan Co.Ltd.
Gobar Gas Co. Ltd.

Bank
Percentage of ownership held by the Bank
Current Year
Previous Year
92.89%
83.96%

92.89%
83.96%

Group
Current Year
Kosh Byabasthapan Co. Ltd.
Equity interest held by NCI (%)
Profit/(loss) allocated during the year
Accumulated balances of NCI as on Asar end 2078.
Dividend paid to NCI

Gobar Gas Co. Ltd.

7.11%
92,123
3,590,296
-

16.04%

Previous Year
Kosh Byabasthapan Co. Ltd.
Equity interest held by NCI (%)
Profit/(loss) allocated during the year
Accumulated balances of NCI as on Asar end 2077.
Dividend paid to NCI

7.11%
235,873
3,498,172
-

Gobar Gas Co. Ltd.
16.04%
-
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4.11 Investment in associates
Particulars
Investment in quoted associates
Investment in unquoted associates
Total investment
Less: Impairment allowances
Net carrying amount

Group

Bank

Current Year
724,869,450

Previous Year
594,556,795

Previous Year
69,384,000

594,556,795

Current Year
69,384,000
69,384,000

724,869,450
724,869,450

594,556,795

69,384,000

69,384,000

69,384,000

4.11.1: Investment in quoted associates
Group
Particulars

Bank

Current Year
Cost

Previous Year

Fair Value

Cost

Current Year

Fair Value

Sana Kisan lughubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd. 2,203,446
shares of Rs.100 each (Promoter Share )

Total

-

-

Cost

Previous Year

Fair Value

Cost

69,384,000

69,384,000

69,384,000

69,384,000

Fair Value

4.11.2: Investment in unquoted associates
Group
Particulars

Bank

Current Year
Cost

Previous Year

Fair Value

Cost

Current Year

Fair Value

Cost

Previous Year

Fair Value

Cost

Fair Value

…………………………………….Ltd.
…………shares of Rs. …….each

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

…………………………………….Ltd.
…………shares of Rs. …….each

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

……………………………….

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

Total

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

4.11.3: Information relating to associates of the Bank
Group
Particulars

Percentage of ownership held by the Bank Percentage of ownership held by the Bank
Current Year

Sana Kisan Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd.

Bank

Previous Year

22%

Current Year

22%

Previous Year

22%

4.11.4: Equity value of associates
Particulars

Group
Current Year

Previous Year

Sana Kisan Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd.

724,869,450

594,556,795

Total

724,869,450

594,556,795
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4.12 Investment properties
Group

Particulars

Current Year

Bank
Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

Investment properties measured at fair value

-

-

-

-

Balance as on Sawan 1, ……..

-

-

-

-

Addition/disposal during the year

-

-

-

-

Net changes in fair value during the year

-

-

-

-

Adjustment/transfer

-

-

-

-

Investment properties measured at cost
Balance as on Sawan 1, ……..
Addition/disposal during the year
Adjustment/transfer
Accumulated depreciation
Accumulated impairment loss

220,925,902
(22,641,059)
-

258,423,496
(37,497,594)
-

220,925,902
(22,641,059)
-

258,423,496
(37,497,594)
-

Net amount

198,284,843

220,925,902

198,284,843

220,925,902

Total

198,284,843

220,925,902

198,284,843

220,925,902

Net amount

4.13 Property and Equipment
Group
Particulars
Cost
As on Sawan 1, 2076
Addition during the Year
Acquisition
Capitalization
Disposal during the year
Adjustment/Revaluation
Balance as on Asar end
2077
Opening Adj
Addition during the Year
Acquisition
Capitalization
Disposal during the year
Adjustment/Revaluation
Balance as on Asar end
2078
Depreciation and
Impairment
As on Sawan 1, 2076
Depreciation charge for
the Year
Impairment for the year
Disposals
Adjustment
As on Asar end 2077
Opening Adj

Land

Building

Computer &
Accessories

Office Equipments

Vehicles

-

852,260,966 1,122,452,122
20,530,373
21,647,541
(4,214,522)
(1,119,294)
9,084,445
(4,750,045)

279,053,214
27,527,315
(413,149)
5,106,522

353,172,523
12,831,822
(6,950,088)
495,957

246,299,935
83,017,261
(5,122,143)
1,162,433

153,645,254 3,153,031,491 3,153,031,491
10,806,474 176,360,786 176,360,786
(244,263) (18,063,459) (18,063,459)
1,035,845
12,135,156
12,135,156

146,147,477

877,661,263 1,138,230,324

311,273,902

359,550,213

325,357,486

165,243,310 3,323,463,974 3,323,463,974

(3,000,409)
-

57,933,124
(6,790,199)
2,364,537
-

178,699,296
(5,093,847)
2,647,894
-

29,146,918
(1,829,054)
377,570
-

118,729,293
(1,141,647)
(47,008,870)
-

47,944,853
(2,786,610)
4,554,529
-

11,181,273
(329,134)
(1,774,336)
-

143,147,068

931,168,725 1,314,483,667

338,969,336

430,128,990

375,070,258

174,321,112 3,707,289,157 3,323,463,974

-

301,471,234 1,002,225,868

179,085,591

261,140,176

39,705,905

108,408,936 1,892,037,710 1,892,037,710

35,797,939

18,894,080

23,364,435

53,304,672

(1,029,946)
319,007,758 1,036,993,862

(310,452)
197,669,219

(2,101,377)
282,403,234

(2,698,657)
90,311,920

146,147,477
-

-

17,536,524

Others

Total Asar End Total Asar End
2078
2077

Furnitures

8,686,563

443,634,758
(20,970,899)
(38,838,676)
-

157,584,213

-

157,584,213

(83,980)
(6,224,412)
(6,224,412)
117,011,519 2,043,397,512 2,043,397,512
-
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Group

Particulars
Impairment for the year
Depreciation charge for
the Year
Disposals
Adjustment
As on Asar end 2078
Capital Work in Progress
Net Book Value
As on Asar end 2077
As on Asar end 2078

Land

Computer &
Accessories

Building

Furnitures

Vehicles

Office Equipments
-

-

-

-

-

-

18,832,946

58,051,769

20,181,553

33,339,784

56,122,511

(6,150,897)
1,856,201
6,503,296
339,696,904 1,095,398,030
8,596,416

(1,899,018)
721,605
216,673,359

(14,884,088)
12,057,506
312,916,437

(3,680,855)
2,171,783
144,925,359

558,653,505
591,471,821

113,604,683
122,295,977

77,146,979
117,212,553

235,045,566
230,144,898

-

146,147,477
143,147,068

101,236,462
219,085,637

Others

Total Asar End Total Asar End
2078
2077
-

8,961,962

195,490,526

-

(682,436) (27,297,293)
(1,914,499)
21,395,892
123,376,547 2,232,986,637 2,043,397,512
8,596,416
15,785,826
48,231,790
1,295,852,291
50,944,566 1,482,898,936

Bank
Particulars
Cost
As on Sawan 1, 2076
Addition during the Year
Acquisition
Capitalization
Disposal during the year

Land
143,914,865

852,260,966 1,122,452,122

Vehicles

278,638,255

352,347,523

246,299,935

27,527,315

12,831,822

83,017,261

Others

Total Asar End Total Asar End
2078
2077

153,608,001 3,149,521,666 3,149,521,666
10,806,474 176,360,786 176,360,786
-

20,530,373

-

(4,214,522)

(1,119,294)

(413,149)

(6,950,088)

(5,122,143)

(244,263)

(18,063,459)

(18,063,459)

9,084,445

(4,750,045)

5,106,524

495,957

1,162,433

1,035,845

12,135,158

12,135,158

877,661,263 1,138,230,324

310,858,945

358,725,213

325,357,486

143,914,865

21,647,541

Office Equipments

Furnitures

-

Adjustment/Revaluation
Balance as on Asar end 2077

Computer &
Accessories

Building

165,206,056 3,319,954,151 3,319,954,151

Addition during the Year
Acquisition
Capitalization

-

57,933,124

178,699,296

29,146,918

118,729,293

47,944,853

11,181,273

443,634,758

Disposal during the year

(3,000,409)

(6,790,199)

(5,093,847)

(1,829,054)

(1,141,647)

(2,786,610)

(329,134)

(20,970,899)

Adjustment/Revaluation

-

2,364,537

2,647,894

380,070

(47,008,870)

4,657,819

(1,753,354)

(38,711,904)

140,914,456

931,168,725 1,314,483,667

338,556,879

429,303,990

375,173,548

174,304,841 3,703,906,106 3,319,954,151

-

301,471,234 1,002,225,868

178,782,422

260,320,176

39,685,426

108,374,839 1,890,859,966 1,890,859,966

Balance as on Asar end 2078
Depreciation and Impairment
As on Sawan 1, 2076

-

Depreciation charge for the Year
Impairment for the year
Disposals
Adjustment
As on Asar end 2077

-

17,536,524

35,797,939

18,886,612

23,363,435

53,289,313

8,685,774

-

(1,029,946)

(310,452)

(2,101,377)

(2,698,657)

(83,980)

319,007,758 1,036,993,862

197,358,582

281,582,234

90,276,082

157,559,597
(6,224,412)

157,559,597
(6,224,412)
-

116,976,633 2,042,195,151 2,042,195,151

Impairment for the year
Depreciation charge for the Year
Disposals

-

Adjustment
As on Asar end 2078
Capital Work in Progress
Net Book Value

60

-

18,832,946

58,051,769

20,175,976

33,338,984

56,112,575

8,961,463

195,473,714

-

(6,150,897)

(1,899,018)

(14,884,088)

(3,680,855)

(682,436)

(27,297,293)

1,856,201

(1,893,888)

21,515,860

6,503,296

724,008

12,057,506

2,268,736

339,696,904 1,095,398,030
8,596,416
-

216,359,549

312,094,637

144,976,538

123,361,773 2,231,887,432 2,042,195,151
15,785,826
8,596,416

As on Asar end 2077

143,914,865

558,653,505

101,236,462

113,500,362

77,142,979

235,081,405

48,229,423

As on Asar end 2078

140,914,456

591,471,821

219,085,637

122,197,329

117,209,352

230,197,010

50,943,068 1,480,615,090
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4.14 Goodwill and Intangible Assets
Particulars

Goodwill

Group
Software Purchased

Cost
As on Sawan 1, 2076
Addition during the Year
Acquisition
Capitalization
Disposal during the year
Adjustment/Revaluation
Balance as on Asar end 2077
Addition during the Year
Acquisition
Capitalization
Disposal during the year
Adjustment/Revaluation
Balance as on Asar end 2077
Amortization and Impairment
As on Sawan 1, 2076
Amortization charge for the Year
Impairment for the year
Disposals
Adjustment
As on Asar end 2077
Amortization charge for the Year
Impairment for the year
Disposals
Adjustment
As on Asar end 2078
Capital Work in Progress
Net Book Value
As on Asar end 2077
As on Asar end 2078

Total Asar end 2078

Total Asar end 2077

90,470,356

90,470,356

90,470,356

279,437,505
369,907,861

279,437,505
369,907,861

279,437,505
369,907,861

52,414,804

52,414,804
422,322,665

369,907,861

422,322,665
21,071,610
59,033,462
80,105,072
80,212,446
160,317,518
289,802,789
262,005,147

21,071,610
59,033,462
80,105,072
80,212,446
160,317,518

21,071,610
59,033,462
80,105,072

80,105,072

289,802,789
262,005,147

Bank
Particulars

Goodwill

Software Purchased

Total Asar end 2078

Total Asar end 2077

Cost
As on Sawan 1, 2076

90,470,356

90,470,356

Addition during the Year

-

-

Acquisition

-

-

279,437,505

279,437,505

-

-

Capitalization

90,470,356

279,437,505

Disposal during the year
Adjustment/Revaluation
Balance as on Asar end 2077

369,907,861

Addition during the Year
Acquisition

-

-

369,907,861

369,907,861

52,414,804

52,414,804

Capitalization

-

Disposal during the year

-
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Bank
Particulars

Goodwill

Software Purchased

Total Asar end 2078

Adjustment/Revaluation

Total Asar end 2077
-

Balance as on Asar end 2078

-

422,322,665

422,322,665

369,907,861

Amortization and Impairment
As on Sawan 1, 2076

21,071,610

21,071,610

21,071,610

Amortization charge for the Year

59,033,462

59,033,462

59,033,462

Impairment for the year

-

-

Disposals

-

-

Adjustment

-

-

As on Asar end 2077

80,105,072

80,105,072

80,105,072

Amortization charge for the Year

80,212,446

80,212,446

160,317,518

160,317,518

Impairment for the year
Disposals
Adjustment
As on Asar end 2078
Capital Work in Progress
Net Book Value
As on Asar end 2077

289,802,789

As on Asar end 2078

262,005,147

80,105,072

289,802,789
262,005,147

4.15 Deferred Tax

Particulars

Deferred tax on temporory differences on following items
Other Trading Assets
Loan and Advance to B/FIs
Loans and advances to customers
Investment properties
Investment securities
Property & equipment
Employees' defined benefit plan
Lease liabilities
Provisions
Other temporory differences
Deferred tax on temporory differences
Deferred tax on carry forward of unused tax losses
Deferred tax due to changes in tax rate
Net Deferred tax asset/(liabilities) as on year end of 2078
Deferred tax (asset)/liabilities as on sawan 1, 2077
Origination/(Reversal) during the year
Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in profit or loss
Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in other comprehensive income
Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in directly in equity
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Group
Current Year
Deferred Tax
Assets
4,485,186
81,048,595
85,533,782

Deferred Tax
Liabilities

Bank
Current Year
Net Deferred
Tax Assets/
(Liabilities)

92,412,556 (92,412,556)
313,575,930 (313,575,930)
4,485,186
81,048,595
7,136,533
(7,136,533)
320,712,463 (327,591,236)

Deferred Tax
Assets
4,485,186
81,048,595
-

Deferred Tax
Liabilities

Net Deferred
Tax Assets/
(Liabilities)

92,412,556 (92,412,556)
313,575,930 (313,575,930)
4,485,186
81,048,595
7,136,533
(7,136,533)
(327,591,236)

(327,591,236)
177,084,440
150,506,796
190,035,097

(327,591,236)
177,084,440
150,506,796
190,035,097

(39,528,301)

(39,528,301)
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Previous Year (Restated Figure)
Net Deferred
Deferred Tax Deferred Tax
Tax Assets/
Assets
Liabilities
(Liabilities)

Particulars
Deferred tax on temporory differences on following items
Other Trading Assets
Loan and Advance to B/FIs
Loans and advances to customers
Investment properties
Investment securities
Property & equipment
Employees' defined benefit plan
Lease liabilities
Provisions
Other temporory differences
Deferred tax on temporory differences
Deferred tax on carry forward of unused tax losses
Deferred tax due to changes in tax rate
Net Deferred tax asset/(liabilities) as on year end of 2077
Deferred tax (asset)/liabilities as on sawan 1, 2076
Origination/(Reversal) during the year
Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in profit or loss
Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in other comprehensive income
Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in directly in equity

137,885
5,895,807
6,033,692

0
137,885
181,512,865 (181,512,865)
5,895,807
1,605,268
(1,605,268)
183,118,132 (177,084,440)

Previous Year (Restated Figure)
Net Deferred
Deferred Tax Deferred Tax
Tax Assets/
Assets
Liabilities
(Liabilities)
137,885
0
5,895,807

137,885
0
181,512,865 (181,512,865)
5,895,807
1,605,268
(1,605,268)
183,118,132 (177,084,440)

5,895,807

(177,084,440)
113,614,715
63,469,726
40,885,715

(177,084,440)
113,614,715
63,469,726
40,885,715

30,228,394
(7,644,384)

30,228,394
(7,644,384)

4.16 Other assets
Particulars
Assets held for sale
Other non banking assets
Bills receivable
Accounts receivable
Accrued income
Prepayments and deposit
Income tax deposit
Deferred employee expenditure
Other
Total

Group
Current Year

Bank
Previous Year

707,584,969
3,568,972
67,358,491
2,118,945,196
1,464,950,517
4,362,408,146

Current Year

589,634,529
17,024,778
74,294,368
1,590,167,181
625,362,480
2,896,483,337

Previous Year
-

-

707,513,702
3,568,972

587,949,980
17,024,778

67,274,723
-

74,210,600
-

2,118,945,196
1,464,950,517
4,362,253,111

1,590,167,181
626,938,972
2,896,291,511

4.17 Due to Bank and Financial Institutions
Particulars
Money market deposits
Interbank borrowing
Other deposits from BFIs
Settlement and clearing accounts
Total

Group
Current Year

Bank
Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

-

-

-

-

175,324,115.93
175,324,115.93

103,132,517.60
103,132,518

175,324,115.93
175,324,115.93

103,132,518
103,132,518
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4.18 Due to Nepal Rastra Bank
Particulars
Refinance from NRB

Group
Current Year

Bank
Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

8,716,363,161.00

1,250,000

8,716,363,161.00

1,250,000

Standing Liquidity Facility

-

-

-

-

Lender of last resort facility from NRB

-

-

-

-

Securities sold under repurchase agreements

-

-

-

-

Other payable to NRB

-

8,420,494

-

8,420,494

8,716,363,161

9,670,494

8,716,363,161

9,670,494

Total
4.19 Derivative financial instruments
Particulars

Group
Current Year

Bank
Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

Held for trading
Interest rate swap

-

-

-

-

Currency swap

-

-

-

-

Forward exchange contract

-

-

-

-

Others

-

-

-

-

Held for risk management

-

Interest rate swap

-

-

-

-

Currency swap

-

-

-

-

Forward exchange contract

-

-

-

-

Other

-

-

-

-

Total

-

-

-

-

4.20 Deposits from customers
Particulars

Group
Current Year

Bank
Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

Institutions customers:
Term deposits

32,088,786,472.85

42,022,977,167.48

32,098,786,472.85

42,045,477,167.48

Call deposits

12,750,750,778.30

6,750,913,454.48

12,750,750,778.30

6,750,913,454.48

Current deposits

24,291,530,541.44

18,291,921,263.19

24,303,127,357.52

18,293,058,230.23

1,061,361,194.54

753,260,915.25

1,061,361,194.54

753,260,915.25

-

-

-

-

-

-

Other
Margin
Individual customers:
Term deposits

37,254,480,962.30

33,598,463,700.18

37,254,480,962.30

33,598,463,700.18

Saving deposits

52,175,290,715.02

39,494,037,853.66

52,175,290,715.02

39,494,037,853.66

Current deposits

3,069,796,558.38

2,592,818,235.30

3,069,796,558.38

2,592,818,235.30

101,336,637.85

100,495,260.79

101,336,637.85

100,495,260.79

162,793,333,860.68

143,604,887,850

162,814,930,676.76

143,628,524,817.37

Other
Total
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4.20.1: Currency wise analysis of deposit from customers
Particulars
Nepalese rupee

Group
Current Year
162,787,526,940.66

Indian rupee

Previous Year

Bank
Current Year

Previous Year

143,599,080,930

162,809,123,757

143,622,717,897

5,806,920

5,806,920

-

United State dollar

-

5,806,920.02

5,806,920

Great Britain pound

-

-

-

-

Euro

-

-

-

-

Japenese yen

-

-

-

-

Chinese yuan

-

-

-

-

Other

-

-

-

-

Total

162,793,333,860.68

143,604,887,850.33

162,814,930,676.76

143,628,524,817.37

4.21 Borrowing
Particulars
Domestic Borrowing
Nepal Government

Group
Current Year

Bank
Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

538,529,944.00

10,937,376.00

538,529,944.00

10,937,376.00

Other Institutions

-

-

-

-

Other

-

-

-

-

538,529,944.00

10,937,376.00

538,529,944.00

10,937,376.00

Foreign Bank and Financial Institutions

-

-

-

-

Multilateral Development Banks

-

-

-

-

538,529,944.00

10,937,376.00

538,529,944.00

10,937,376.00

Sub total
Foreign Borrowing

Other Institutions
Sub total
Total
4.22 Provisions
Particulars

Group
Current Year

Provisions for redundancy
Provision for restructuring
Pending legal issues and tax litigation
Onerous contracts
Other
Total

Bank
Previous Year

-

Current Year
-

Previous Year
-

-

4.22.1: Movement in provision
Particulars

Group
Current Year

Bank
Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

Balance at Sawan 1
Provisions made during the year
Provisions used during the year

-

-

-

-

Provisions reversed during the year

-

-

-

-

Unwind of discount
Balance at Asar end
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4.23 Other liabilities
Particulars
Liability for employees defined benefit obligations
Liability for long-service leave
Short-term employee benefits
Bills payable
Creditors and accruals
Interest payable on deposit
Interest payable on borrowing

Group
Current Year

Liabilities under Finance Lease
Employee bonus payable
Other
Total

Current Year

Previous Year

1,376,113,012
461,693,820
22,229,152

968,215,439
584,881,292
9,359,361

1,375,716,725
461,693,820
22,229,152

966,996,959
584,881,292
9,359,361

30,152,260

32,570,145

30,152,260

32,570,145

733,612,247
327,780,365
935,534,961
3,887,115,817

1,072,814,408
560,187,310
1,201,283,262
4,429,311,217

733,612,247
327,588,454
935,288,157
3,886,280,814

1,072,814,408
560,187,310
1,198,522,996
4,425,332,471

Liabilities on deferred grant income
Unpaid Dividend

Bank
Previous Year

4.23.1: Defined benefit obligations
Particulars
Group
The amounts recognised in the statement of financial position are as follows:
Current Year
Present value of unfunded obligations
Present value of funded obligations
4,173,032,426
Total present value of obligations
4,173,032,426
Fair value of plan assets
Present value of net obligations
Recognised liability for defined benefit obligations

4,173,032,426
-

Bank
Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

3,902,870,441
3,902,870,441

4,173,032,426
4,173,032,426

3,902,870,441
3,902,870,441

3,902,870,441
-

4,173,032,426
-

3,902,870,441
-

4.23.2: Plan assets
Particulars

Group

Bank

Plan assets comprise
Current Year
Equity securities
Government bonds
Bank deposit
Other
Total
Actual return on plan assets

Previous Year

3,293,000,000
880,032,426
4,173,032,426
-

3,079,800,000
823,070,441
3,902,870,441
-

Current Year

Previous Year

3,293,000,000
880,032,426
4,173,032,426
-

3,079,800,000
823,070,441
3,902,870,441
-

4.23.3: Movement in the present value of defined benefit obligations
Group

Particulars
Current Year
Defined benefit obligations at Sawan 1
Actuarial losses/(gain)
Benefits paid by the plan
Current service costs and interest
Defined benefit obligations at Asar end
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Bank
Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

3,902,870,441

3,409,606,237

3,902,870,441

3,409,606,237

273,963,894

637,581,178

273,963,894

637,581,178

(615,377,899)

(644,342,422)

(615,377,899)

(644,342,422)

611,575,990

500,025,449

611,575,990

500,025,449

4,173,032,426

3,902,870,441

4,173,032,426

3,902,870,441
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4.23.4: Movement in the fair value of plan assets
Particulars
Fair value of plan assets at Sawan 1

Group
Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

3,902,870,441

3,409,606,237

3,902,870,441

3,409,606,237

885,539,884

1,137,606,627

885,539,884

1,137,606,627

(615,377,899)

(644,342,422)

(615,377,899)

(644,342,422)

-

-

-

-

4,173,032,426

3,902,870,441

4,173,032,426

3,902,870,441

Contributions paid into the plan
Benefits paid during the year

Bank

Actuarial (losses) gains
Expected return on plan assets
Fair value of plan assets at Asar end
4.23.5: Amount recognised in profit or loss
Particulars

Group
Current Year

Bank
Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

Current service costs

252,843,842

190,203,829

252,843,842

190,203,829

Interest on obligation

358,732,147

309,821,619

358,732,147

309,821,619

Expected return on plan assets

333,288,721

282,333,281

333,288,721

282,333,281

Acturial gain/loss on Other long term employee benefits

(7,454,600)

(19,389,522)

(7,454,600)

(19,389,522)

Total

270,832,669

198,302,646

270,832,669

198,302,646

4.23.6: Amount recognised in other comprehensive income
Particulars

Group
Current Year

Bank
Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

Acturial (gain)/loss

281,418,494

656,970,700

281,418,494

656,970,700

Return on Plan Assets excluding net interest

333,288,721

282,333,281

333,288,721

282,333,281

Total

614,707,215

939,303,981

614,707,215

939,303,981

4.23.7: Actuarial assumptions
Particulars
Discount rate
Expected return on plan asset
Future salary increase
Withdrawal rate
up to 5 years of service
above 5 years of service

Group

Bank

Current Year
8.50%
0.00%
4.00%

Previous Year
9.50%
0.00%
4.00%

Current Year
8.50%
0.00%
4.00%

Previous Year
9.50%
0.00%
4.00%

5.00%
3.00%

3.00%
3.00%

5.00%
3.00%

3.00%
3.00%

4.24 Debt securities issued
Particulars
Debt securities issued designated as at fair value through profit or loss
Debt securities issued at amortised cost
Total

Group
Current Year

Bank
Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

-

-

-

0

14,476,211,557
14,476,211,557

2,494,954,502
2,494,954,502

14,476,211,557
14,476,211,557

2,494,954,502
2,494,954,502
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4.25 Subordinated Liabilities
Particulars

Group
Current Year

Bank
Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

Redeemable preference shares

-

-

-

-

Irredemable cumulative preference shares (liabilities component)

-

-

-

-

Other

-

-

-

-

Total

-

-

-

-

4.26 Share capital
Particulars
Ordinary shares
Convertible preference shares (equity component only)
Irredemable preference shares (equity component only)
Perpetual debt (equity component only)
Total

Group
Current Year
Previous Year
10,989,929,802
9,556,460,698
5,432,712,000
5,432,712,000
16,422,641,802
14,989,172,698

Bank
Current Year
Previous Year
10,989,929,802
9,556,460,698
5,432,712,000
5,432,712,000
16,422,641,802
14,989,172,698

4.26.1: Ordinary shares
Bank

Particulars

Current Year
21,000,000,000
12,000,000,000
6,700,000,000
2,300,000,000
16,422,641,802
10,989,929,802
5,432,712,000
16,422,641,802
10,989,929,802
5,432,712,000
16,422,641,802

Authorized Capital
a. 120,000,000 Ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each share
b. 67,000,000 Non-redeemable Preference Shares of Rs. 100 each
c. 23,000,000 Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs 100 each
Issued Capital
a. 109,899,298.02 Ordinary shares of Rs.100 each share
b. 54,327,120 Non-redeemable Preference Shares of Rs. 100 each
Subscribed and paid up Capital
a. 109,899,298.02 Ordinary shares of Rs.100 each share
b. 54,327,120 Non-redeemable Preference Shares of Rs. 100 each
Total

Previous Year
21,000,000,000
12,000,000,000
6,700,000,000
2,300,000,000
14,989,172,698
9,556,460,698
5,432,712,000
14,989,172,698
9,556,460,698
5,432,712,000
14,989,172,698

4.26.2: Ordinary share ownership
Bank

Particulars

Current Year
Percent

Domestic ownership
Nepal Government
"A" class licensed institutions
Other licensed intitutions
Other Institutions
Public
Other
Foreign ownership
Total

Previous Year

Amount
10,989,929,802

Percent

Amount
9,556,460,698

51%

5,604,864,199.14

51%

4,873,794,956

49%

5,385,065,603

49%

4,682,665,742

100%

10,989,929,802

100%

9,556,460,698

4.26.3: Details of Shareholder holding 0.5% and above
Shareholder Name
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Current Year

Previous Year

Nepal Government
Krishna Gopal Shrestha

51%
1.50%

Amount
5,604,864,199
164,322,987

Laxmi Shrestha

0.68%

74,188,969
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Amount
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4.27 Reserves
Particulars
Statutory general reserve
Exchange equilisation reserve
Corporate social responsibility reserve
Capital redemption reserve
Regulatory reserve
Investment adjustment reserve
Capital reserve
Assets revaluation reserve
Fair value reserve
Dividend equalisation reserve
Debenture Redeption Reserve
Actuarial gain
Special reserve
Other reserve
Deferred Tax Reserve
Employee Development Fund
Total

Group

Bank

Current Year
8,299,321,556
104,188,923
38,257,519
500,000,000
3,206,548,011
8,047,698
229,277
731,677,170
866,530,895
(2,534,825,801)
-

Previous Year
7,585,266,976
104,012,335
78,798,450
2,640,760,691
8,047,698
229,277
423,530,018
2,300,000,000
(2,104,530,750)
-

Current Year
8,299,321,556
104,188,923
38,257,519
500,000,000
3,206,548,011
8,047,698
229,277
731,677,170
866,530,895
(2,534,825,801)
-

Previous Year
7,585,266,976
104,012,335
78,798,450
2,640,760,691
8,047,698
229,277
423,530,018
2,300,000,000
(2,104,530,750)
-

207,988,709
11,427,963,957

172,166,245
11,208,280,941

207,988,709
11,427,963,957

172,166,245
11,208,280,941

4.28 Contingent Liabilities and Commitments
Particulars
Contingent Liabilities
Undrawn and Undisbursed Facilities
Capital Commitment
Lease Commitment
Litigation
Total

Group
Current Year
67,996,713,189
31,865,558,471
99,862,271,659

Bank
Previous Year
49,599,831,507
20,989,278,912
70,589,110,419

Current Year
67,996,713,189
31,865,558,471
99,862,271,659

Previous Year
49,599,831,507
20,989,278,912
70,589,110,419

4.28.1: Contingent Liabilities
Particulars
Acceptance and documentary Credit
Bills for Collection
Forward Exchange Contracts
Guarantees
Underwriting Commitments
Other Commitments
Total

Group
Current Year
Previous Year
2,747,505,240
2,376,505,980
3,737,061
3,737,061
59,796,065,750
43,308,120,713
5,449,405,137
3,911,467,754
67,996,713,189
49,599,831,507

Bank
Current Year
2,747,505,240.16
3,737,061.13
59,796,065,749.85
5,449,405,137.48
67,996,713,189

Previous Year
2,376,505,980
3,737,061
43,308,120,713
3,911,467,754
49,599,831,507

4.28.2: Undrawn and Undisbursed Facilities
Particulars
Undisbursed amount of loan
Undrawn limits of overdraft
Undrawn limits of credit card
Undrawn limits of letter of credit
Undrawn limits of guarantee
Total

Group

Bank

Current Year
5,583,905,135
26,281,653,336

Previous Year
1,407,833,967
19,581,444,944.79

Current Year
5,583,905,135
26,281,653,336

Previous Year
1,407,833,967
19,581,444,945
0
0
0

31,865,558,471

20,989,278,912

31,865,558,471

20,989,278,912
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4.28.3: Capital Commitment
Capital Expenditure approved by relevant authority of the bank but provision has not been made in financial statements.
Particulars

Group

Bank

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

Capital commitments in relation to Property Plant and Equipments
Approved and contracted for
Approved but not contracted for
Sub total
Capital commitments in relation to Intangible assets
Approved and contracted for
Approved but not contracted for
Sub total
Total
4.28.4: Lease Commitments
Particulars

Group
Current Year

Bank
Previous Year

Operating lease commitments
Future minimum lease payments under non cancellable operating lease,
where the bank is lessee
Not later than 1 year
Later than 1 year but not later than 5 years
Later than 5 years
Sub total
Finance lease commitments
Future minimum lease payments under non cancellable operating lease,
where the bank is lessee
Not later than 1 year
Later than 1 year but not later than 5 years
Later than 5 years
Sub total
Grand Total
4.28.5: Litigation
There are 144 pending cases in the court of law as on 31st Ashadh 2078. During the year 62 new cases were filed and 38 cases were settled.
4.29 Interest income
Particulars
Cash and cash equivalent
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank
Placement with bank and financial institutions
Loan and advances to bank and financial institutions

Group
Current Year

Bank
Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

14,503,000

91,171,000

14,503,000

91,171,000

-

-

-

-

38,680,096

155,739,856

38,556,672

155,257,223

1,414,346

119,423,263

1,414,346

119,423,263

13,395,631,933

14,336,629,682

13,397,898,708

14,359,407,272

Investment securities

966,834,945

614,677,560

963,460,071

613,880,189

Loan and advances to staff

705,335,255

478,736,287

705,335,255

478,736,287

2,878,053

3,825,965

2,878,053

3,825,965

15,125,277,627

15,800,203,613

15,124,046,104

15,821,701,198

Loans and advances to customers

Other
Total interest income
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4.30 Interest expense
Particulars
Due to bank and financial institutions
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank
Deposits from customers
Borrowing
Debt securities issued
Subordinated liabilities
Other
Total interest expense

Group
Current Year
16,743,268
112,209,649
7,738,925,404
23,027,054
366,136,602
8,257,041,976

Bank
Previous Year
3,992,146
13,560,366
8,967,205,674
8,104,604
111,316,949
9,104,179,739

Current Year
16,743,268
112,209,649
7,740,132,043
23,027,054
366,216,120
8,258,328,134

Previous Year
3,992,146
13,560,366
8,968,574,430
8,104,604
111,348,379
9,105,579,926

4.31 Fees and Commission Income
Particulars
Loan administration fees
Service fees
Consortium fees
Commitment fees
DD/TT/Swift fees
Credit card/ATM issuance and renewal fees
Prepayment and swap fees
Investment banking fees
Asset management fees
Brokerage fees
Remittance fees
Commission on letter of credit
Commission on guarantee contracts issued
Commission on share underwriting/issue
Locker rental
Other fees and commission income
Total fees and Commission Income

Group
Current Year
619,738,570
43,125,492
1,637,247
9,201,348
21,876,569
2,107,265
4,102,164
8,613,699
799,282,098
10,128,145
93,137,641
1,612,950,236

Bank
Previous Year
927,478,965
28,573,397
1,545,348
6,339,234
18,336,419
3,565,822
5,399,708
7,283,928
618,128,622
9,712,723
275,269,493
1,901,633,659

Current Year
619,738,570
43,125,492
1,637,247
9,201,348
21,876,569
2,107,265
4,102,164
8,613,699
799,282,098
10,128,145
93,137,641
1,612,950,236

Previous Year
927,478,965
28,573,397
1,545,348
6,339,234
18,336,419
3,565,822
5,399,708
7,283,928
618,128,622
9,712,723
275,269,493
1,901,633,659

4.32 Fees and commission expense
Particulars
ATM management fees
VISA/Master card fees
Guarantee commission
Brokerage
DD/TT/Swift fees
Remittance fees and commission
Other fees and commission expense
Total fees and Commission Expense

Group
Current Year
13,911,966
5,373,911
10,130,044
17,466,772
46,882,693

Bank
Previous Year
7,917,434
5,208,473
9,518,831
3,168,571
25,813,309

Current Year
13,911,966
5,373,911
10,130,044
17,466,652
46,882,573

Previous Year
7,917,434
5,208,473
9,518,831
3,168,231
25,812,969

4.33 Net trading income
Particulars
Changes in fair value of trading assets
Gain/loss on disposal of trading assets
Interest income on trading assets
Dividend income on trading assets
Gain/loss foreign exchange transaction
Other
Net trading income

Group
Current Year
308,041,852
315,109,918
371,145,095
994,296,864

Bank
Previous Year
(459,617)
160,850
392,474,673
392,175,906

Current Year
308,041,852
315,109,918
371,145,095
994,296,864

Previous Year
(459,617)
160,850
392,474,673
392,175,906
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4.34 Other operating income
Particulars
Foreign exchange revauation gain
Gain/loss on sale of investment securities
Fair value gain/loss on investment properties
Dividend on equity instruments
Gain/loss on sale of property and equipment
Gain/loss on sale of investment property
Operating lease income
Gain/loss on sale of gold and silver
Locker rent
Other
Total

Group
Current Year
706,349
168,108,094
37,710,013
216,528,834
20,473,889
7,984,698
900,707
452,412,584

Bank
Previous Year
6,118,714
26,003,010
619,565
3,123,893
65,897
35,931,079

Current Year
706,349
168,108,094
37,710,013
216,528,834
20,473,889
7,984,698
900,707
452,412,584

Previous Year
6,118,714
26,003,010
619,565
3,123,893
65,897
35,931,079

4.35 Impairment charge/(reversal) for loan and other losses
Particulars
Impairment charge/(reversal) on loan and advances to B/FIs
Impairment charge/(reversal) on loan and advances to customer
Impairment charge/(reversal) on financial Investment
Impairment charge/(reversal) on placement with banks and financial
institutions
Impairment charge/(reversal) on property and equipment
Impairment charge/(reversal) on goodwill and intangible assets
Impairment charge/(reversal) on investment properties
Provision on Other Assets
Total

Group

Bank

Current Year
(9,993,351)
131,418,608
-

Previous Year
(1,492,015)
548,246,343
-

Current Year
(9,993,351)
131,418,608
-

Previous Year
(1,492,015)
548,246,343
-

(0)
121,425,257

(29,532,451)
517,221,877

(0)
121,425,257

(29,532,451)
517,221,877

Group
Current Year
Previous Year
1,193,888,253
1,109,764,084
601,880,898
633,454,434
270,832,669
198,302,646
175,709,627
171,523,415
27,695,300
28,690,877
16,281,284
31,504,803
1,405,341
57,421,609
151,382,736
98,779,100
2,843,595
3,042,900
607,059,213
463,455,683
3,048,978,916
2,795,939,551
264,646,309
231,570,838
3,313,625,226
3,027,510,389

Current Year
1,192,379,948
601,379,958
270,832,669
175,709,627
27,658,300
16,281,284
1,405,341
151,382,736
2,843,595
607,059,213
3,046,932,671
264,454,398
3,311,387,070

4.36 Personnel Expenses
Particulars
Salary
Allowances
Gratuity expense
Provident fund
Uniform
Training & development expense
Leave encashment
Medical
Insurance
Employees incentive
Cash-settled share-based payments
Pension expense
Finance expense under NFRS
Other expenses related to staff
Subtotal
Employees bonus
Grand total
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632,953,494
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4.37 Other operating expenses
Particulars
Directors' fee
Directors' expense
Auditors' remuneration
Other audit related expense
Professional and legal expense
Office administration expense
Operating lease expense
Operating expense of investment properties
Corporate social responsibility expense
Onerous lease provisions
Other
Total

Group
Current Year
Previous Year
3,173,550
2,963,130
632,840
1,339,589
2,291,406
2,266,406
1,361,334
2,672,080
21,607,056
20,126,226
617,100,854
586,342,451
222,971,124
171,362,619
75,816,300
32,186,799
188,592,101
123,255,666
1,133,546,566
942,514,966

Current Year
3,030,550
632,840
2,216,406
1,341,334
21,607,056
616,565,306
222,971,124
75,816,300
188,499,002
1,132,679,919

Bank
Previous Year
2,899,130
1,339,589
2,216,406
2,652,080
20,126,226
586,197,579
171,362,619
32,186,799
123,180,662
942,161,089

Group
Current Year
Previous Year
45,285,740
45,218,023
5,538,242
4,581,806
16,392,610
14,583,136
7,647,269
7,135,235
5,843,369
6,635,188
7,906,398
6,701,666
52,686,267
56,062,682
61,678,012
46,923,667
50,054,953
41,025,196
8,857,384
9,438,482
41,734,461
43,449,335
267,750
224,460,745
226,281,849
34,830,405
30,042,703
13,562,409
13,178,246
870,250
1,916,517
39,484,592
33,168,718
617,100,854
586,342,451

Current Year
45,274,400
5,538,242
16,392,610
7,647,269
5,841,319
7,906,398
52,686,267
61,625,740
50,054,953
8,836,984
41,734,461
267,750
224,460,745
34,830,405
13,482,642
502,121
39,483,002
616,565,306

Bank
Previous Year
45,205,003
4,581,806
14,583,136
7,135,235
6,635,188
6,701,666
56,062,682
46,871,395
41,025,196
9,421,482
43,449,335
226,281,849
30,028,573
13,129,796
1,916,517
33,168,718
586,197,579

4.37.1 Office administration expense
Particulars
Electricity and Water
Repairs and Maintenance
a) Building
b) Vehicles
c) Computer and Accessories
d) Office Equipment, Furniture and Fixture
e) Other
Insurance
Postage, Telex, Telephone, Fax, SWIFT
Printing and Stationery
Newspaper, Books and Journals
Advertisements
Donation
Security Expenses
Deposit and Loan Guarantee Premium
Traveling Allowances and Expenses
Entertainment
Annual/Special General Meeting Expenses
Other
Total
4.38 Depreciation & Amortisation
Particulars
Depreciation on property and equipment
Depreciation on investment property
Amortization of intangible assets
Total

Group
Current Year
195,490,526
80,212,446
275,702,972

Bank

Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

157,584,213
59,033,462
216,617,675

195,473,714
80,212,446
275,686,160

157,559,597
59,033,462
216,593,059

Group
Current Year
Previous Year
21,421,782
34,463,791
142,362,317
168,550,959
163,784,099
203,014,750

Current Year
21,421,782
6,819,134
28,240,916

Bank
Previous Year
34,463,791
46,818,824
81,282,615

4.39 Non operating income
Particulars
Recovery of loan written off
Other income
Total
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4.40 Non operating expense
Particulars
Loan written off
Redundancy provision
Expense of restructuring
Other expense
Total

Group
Current Year

Bank

Previous Year

344,941
2,869,074
3,214,015

39,480
39,480

Current Year
344,941
2,869,074
3,214,015

Previous Year
39,480
39,480

4.41 Income tax expense
Particulars
Current tax expense
Current year
Adjustments for prior years
Deferred tax expense
Origination and reversal of temporary differences
Changes in tax rate
Recognition of previously unrecognised tax losses
Total income tax expense

Current Year

Group
Previous Year

Current Year

Bank
Previous Year

1,384,821,511

1,349,718,472

1,344,771,573

1,027,222,623

1,384,821,511

1,349,718,472

1,344,771,573

1,027,222,623

190,035,097

40,885,715
1,390,604,187

190,035,097

40,885,715
1,068,108,339

1,574,856,608

1,534,806,670

4.41.1: Reconciliation of tax expense and accounting profit
Particulars

Current Year

Group
Previous Year

Current Year

Bank
Previous Year

Profit before tax

5,197,282,704

4,499,061,573

5,062,343,576

4,399,845,914

Tax amount at tax rate of 30%

1,559,184,811
20,236,425

1,349,718,472

1,518,703,073
20,236,425

1,319,953,774
669,136

(194,167,925)

(293,400,287)

1,344,771,573
26.56%

1,027,222,623
23.35%

Add: Tax effect of expenses that are not deductible for tax purpose
Less: Tax effect on exempt income
Add/less: Tax effect on other items

(194,599,726)

Total income tax expense

1,384,821,511
26.65%

Effective tax rate
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Agricultural Development Bank Limited

Statement of Distributable Profit or Loss
(As per NRB Regulation)

Particulars

Bank
Current Year

Previous Year

Opening Retained Earning

1,872,359,896

495,232,587

Net Profit for the period ended on 31 Asar 2078

3,527,536,906

3,331,737,575

714,054,580

666,347,515

176,587

1,545,095

1. Appropriations
a. General reserve
b. Foreign exchange fluctuation fund
c. Capital redemption reserve

500,000,000

d. Corporate social responsibility fund

35,275,369

33,317,376

e. Employees' training fund

35,822,464

16,404,148

(105,731,497)

(32,186,799)

2,347,939,403

2,646,310,240

149,908,523

34,031,918

22,641,059

37,497,594

h. Acturial loss recognised (-)/reversal (+)

(430,295,051)

(939,303,981)

i. Other (+/-)

(308,041,851)

f. Other
Profit or (Loss) before regulatory adjustment
Regulatory Adjustment:
a. Interest receivable (-)/previous accrued interest received (+)
b. Short loan loss provision in accounts (-)/reversal (+)
c. Short provision for possible losses on investment (-)/reversal (+)
d. Short loan loss provision on Non Banking Assets (-)/reversal (+)
e. Deferred tax assets recognised (-)/ reversal (+)
f. Goodwill recognised (-)/ impairment of Goodwill (+)
g. Bargain purchase gain recognised (-)/reversal (+)

Total Distributable Profit as on 31 Ashad 2078
st

3,654,511,980

2,273,768,359
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5
5.1

Disclosures and Additional Information
Risk Management
5.1.1 Credit Risk
Credit risks are the risk associated with the probability of default on either principal or interest or both for the loan provided by the bank. Hence,
as loan is major asset for the bank, the credit risks comprise of the highest risk exposure of the bank. Management of the credit risks largely
signifies the risk management of the bank as whole.
Credit risk:
a.
Is measured as the amount which could be lost if a customer or counterparty fails to make repayments. In the case of derivatives, the
measurement of exposure takes into account the current mark to market value to the Bank of the contract and the expected potential change
in that value over time caused by movements in market rates;
b.
Is monitored within limits, approved by individuals within a framework of delegated authorities.
c.
Is managed through a robust risk control framework which outlines clear and consistent policies, principles and guidance for credit risk
management.
Management of Credit Risk
The board of directors assumes overall responsibility for the oversight of credit risk. A separate Bank Credit department, reporting to the bank board,
is responsible for managing the bank's credit risk, including the following.
a.
Formulating credit policies in consultation with business units, covering collateral requirements, credit assessment, risk grading and reporting,
documentary and legal procedures, and compliance with regulatory and statutory requirements.
b.
Establishing the authorization structure for the approval and renewal of credit facilities. Authorization limits are allocated to business unit
Credit Officers. Larger facilities require approval by Regional Offices, Credit Department, Loan Portfolio Management Committee or the board of
directors as appropriate.
c.
Reviewing and assessing credit risk: Bank assesses all credit exposures in excess of designated limits, before facilities are committed to
customers by the business unit concerned. Renewals and reviews of facilities are subject to the same review process.
d.
Limiting concentrations of exposure to counterparties, geographies and industries: For loans and advances, financial guarantees and similar
exposures, centrally a limit is established.
e.
Developing and maintaining the bank's risk grading to categories exposures according to the degree of risk of financial loss faced and to focus
management on the attendant risks. The risk grading system is used in determining where impairment provisions may be required against
specific credit exposures. The current risk grading framework reflects varying degrees of risk of default and the availability of collateral or other
credit risk mitigation. The responsibility for setting risk grades lies with the final approving executive or committee, as appropriate. Risk grades
are subject to regular reviews.
f.
Reviewing compliance of business units with agreed exposure limits, including those for selected industries, country risk and product types.
Regular reports on the credit quality of local portfolios are provided to provincial offices, Credit Department and the Loan Portfolio Management
Committee which may require appropriate corrective action to be taken.
g.
Providing advice, guidance and special skills to business units to promote best practice throughout the Bank in the management of credit
risk.
Each business unit is required to implement bank's credit policies and procedures, with credit approval authorities delegated from the Credit
Department. Each business unit has a Credit Risk Officer who reports on all credit-related matters to local management and the Credit Department.
Each business unit is responsible for the quality and performance of its credit portfolio and for monitoring and controlling all credit risks in its portfolios,
including those subject to central approval. Regular audits of business units and credit processes are undertaken by Internal Audit Department.
Impairment assessment and credit risk mitigation
The Bank creates impairment allowances for impaired loans promptly and appropriately.
Impairment assessment methodology
The Bank first assesses individually whether objective evidence of impairment exists for financial assets that are individually significant. When an
account is classified as default or when the Bank no longer expect to recover the principle or interest due on a loan in full or in accordance with the
original terms and conditions, it is assessed for impairment. If exposures are secured, the current net realizable value of the collateral will be taken
into account when assessing the need for an impairment allowance. When the net present value of the collateral is sufficiently adequate to cover the
outstanding facilities, impairment is not calculated for such cases.

76

15th Annual Report

Agricultural Development Bank Ltd.

s[lif ljsf; a}+s ln= ADBL

In the event Bank determines that no objective evidence of impairment exists for an individually assessed financial asset, it includes the asset in a
group of financial assets with similar credit risk characteristics such as product type, collateral type, past due status and other relevant factors and
collectively assesses them for impairment. However, assets that are individually assessed for impairment and for which an impairment loss is or
continues to be recognized are not included in a collective assessment of impairment.
Due to scattered portfolio with no significant coverage of total portfolio from individual customer, bank has considered collective impairment
methodology only.
Bank has used ASB carve-outs to compute the provision against loans and advances due to which, the amount of provision to be created against
Loans and Advances shall be higher of:
a.
Impairment calculated as per Impairment Assessment Methodology as described above or,
b.
Loan Loss Provision calculated as per the provisions of Directive No. 2, Nepal Rastra Bank unified directives.
Impairment allowance on loans and advances as per NRB directive 2 and paragraph 63 of NAS 39 is as stated in the table below. Out of two,
impairment allowance as per NRB directive 2 is higher so it has been booked in the financial statement.
Amount (Rs.)
Particulars
2076/77
2077/78
Total Impairment as per paragraph 63 of NAS 39
901,529,028
802,939,897
Total Impairment as per NRB Directives 2
4,218,165,508
4,339,590,766
Write off /write-back of loans and receivables
Loans (and the related impairment allowance) are normally written off, either partially or in full, when there is no realistic prospect of recovery. Where
loans are secured, this is generally after receipt of any proceeds from the realization of security. In circumstances where the realizable value of any
collateral has been determined and there is no reasonable expectation of further recovery, write off may be earlier.
During the FY 2077/78 bank has recovered the written off loan and interest (i.e. write-back) for the sum of Rs. 21,421,782.
5.1.2 Market Risks
Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices — such as interest rates, equity prices, foreign exchange rates and credit spreads (not relating
to changes in the obligor's/issuer's credit standing) — will affect the bank's income or the value of its holdings of financial instruments. The objective
of the bank's market risk management is to manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters to ensure the bank's solvency
while optimizing the return on risk.
Management of Market Risks
The bank separates its exposure to market risks between trading and non-trading portfolios. Treasury department of bank is responsible for managing
the market risk. Bank sets up limits for each type of risk in aggregate and for portfolios, with market liquidity being a primary factor in determining the
level of limits set for trading portfolios. The bank's Risk Committee is responsible for the development of detailed risk management policies (subject to
review and approval by Board) and for the day-to-day review of their implementation. The Bank employs a range of tools to monitor and limit market
risk exposures.
5.1.3 Liquidity Risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Bank will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with its financial liabilities that are settled by delivering
cash or another financial asset.
Management of Liquidity Risk
The bank's board of directors sets the bank's strategy for managing liquidity risk and delegates responsibility for oversight of the implementation of this
policy to Asset Liability Management Committee (ALCO). ALCO approves the bank's liquidity policies and procedures. Treasury Department manages
the bank's liquidity position on a day-to-day basis and reviews daily reports covering the liquidity position of the bank. A summary report, including
any exceptions and remedial action taken, is submitted regularly to ALCO.
The bank's approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when
they are due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the bank's reputation. The key
elements of the Bank's liquidity strategy are as follows.
a.
Maintaining a diversified fund base consisting of customer deposits (both retail and corporate) and wholesale market deposits and maintaining
contingency facilities.
b.
Carrying a portfolio of highly liquid assets, diversified by currency and maturity.
c.
Monitoring liquidity ratios, maturity mismatches, behavioral characteristics of the bank's financial assets and financial liabilities, and the
extent to which the bank's assets are encumbered, and so not, available as potential collateral for obtaining funding.
d.
Carrying out stress testing of the bank's different types of risks.
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Treasury Department receives information from other business units regarding the liquidity profile of their financial assets and financial liabilities
and details of other projected cash flows arising from projected future business. Treasury Department then maintains a portfolio of short-term liquid
assets, largely made up of short-term liquid investment securities, loans and advances to banks and other inter-bank facilities, to ensure that
sufficient liquidity is maintained within the Bank as a whole. Regular liquidity stress testing is conducted under a variety of scenarios covering both
normal and more severe market conditions. The scenarios are developed taking into account both bank-specific events (e.g. a rating downgrade) and
market-related events (e.g. prolonged market illiquidity, natural disasters or other catastrophes).
5.1.4 Fair Value of Financial Assets and Liabilities
Fair value is a market-based measurement, not an entity specific measurement. For some assets and liabilities, observable market transactions or
market information might be available. For other assets and liabilities, observable market transactions and market information might not be available.
However, the objective of a fair value measurement in both cases is the same – to estimate the price at which an orderly transaction to sell the asset
or to transfer the liability would take place between market participants at the measurement date under current market conditions (i.e. an exit price
at the measurement date from the perspective of a market participant that holds the asset or owes the liability).
Fair values are determined according to the following hierarchy:
Level-1 inputs
Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the entity can access at the measurement date.
Held for trading and available for sale investments have been recorded using Level 1 inputs.
Level-2 inputs
Level 2 inputs are inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly.
Level-3 inputs
Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.
Capital Management
Regulatory Capital
The bank's lead regulator, Nepal Rastra Bank, Central Bank of Nepal, sets and monitors capital requirements for the commercial banking industry as a
whole. The capital requirements are based on the Basel III framework. The Bank has been granted approval by its regulator to adopt the standardized
approaches to credit and operational risk management. The bank's regulatory capital comprises of two tiers’ of capital.
Tier 1 capital, which includes ordinary share capital, share premiums, retained earnings, translation reserve after deductions for goodwill and other
regulatory adjustments relating to items that are included in equity but are treated differently for capital adequacy purposes.
Tier 2 Capital, which includes perpetual bonds, qualifying subordinated liabilities, collective impairment allowance (limited to those credit portfolios
for which the standardized approach is used) and the element of the fair value reserve relating to unrealized gains and losses on equity instruments
classified as available for sale. Various limits are applied to elements of the capital base. For example, the qualifying Tier 2 capital cannot exceed
Tier 1 capital; and qualifying term subordinated loan capital may not exceed 50% of Tier 1 capital. Other deductions from capital include the carrying
amounts of investments in subsidiaries that are not included in the regulatory consolidation and certain other regulatory items. Banking operations
are categorized as either trading book or non-trading book, and risk-weighted assets are determined according to specified requirements that seek to
reflect the varying levels of risk attached to assets and exposures not recognized in the statement of financial position.
The bank's policy is to maintain a strong capital base to maintain investor, creditor and market confidence and to sustain the future development of
the business. The impact of the level of capital on shareholders' return is also recognized and the bank recognized the need to maintain a balance
between the higher returns that might be possible with greater gearing and the advantages and security afforded by a sound capital position. The bank
and its individually regulated operations have complied with all externally imposed capital requirements.
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Agricultural Development Bank Limited
Form No. 1 Capital Adequacy Table

1. 1 RISK WEIGHTED EXPOSURES
a
Risk Weighted Exposure for Credit Risk
b
Risk Weighted Exposure for Operational Risk
c
Risk Weighted Exposure for Market Risk
Total Risk Weighted Exposures (Before adjustments of Pillar II)
Adjustments under Pillar II
SRP 6.4a (5) ALM policies & practices are not satisfactory, add 1% of net interest income to RWE
SRP 6.4a (6) Add .....% of the total deposit due to insufficient Liquid Assets
SRP 6.4a (7) Add RWE equivalent to reciprocal of capital charge of 4 % of gross income.
SRP 6.4a (9) Overall risk management policies and procedures are not satisfactory. Add 3% of RWE
SRP 6.4a (10) Answer the question SRP 6.4a (9) in SRP sheet
Total Risk Weighted Exposures (After Bank's adjustments of Pillar II)
1.2 CAPITAL
Core Capital (Tire I)
a
Paid up Equity Share Capital
b
Irredeemable Non-cumulative preference shares
c
Equity Share Premium
d
Proposed Bonus Equity Shares
e
Statutory General Reserves
f
Retained Earnings
g
Unaudited current year cumulative profit/(loss)
h
Capital Redemption Reserve
i
Capital Adjustment Reserve
j
Dividend Equalization Reserves
k
Other Free Reserve
l
Less: Goodwill
m
Less: Intangible Assets
n
Less: Deferred Tax Assets
o
Less: Fictitious Assets
p
Less: Investment in equity in licensed Financial Institutions
q
Less: Investment in equity of institutions with financial interests
r
Less: Investment in equity of institutions in excess of limits
s
Less: Investments arising out of underwriting commitments
t
Less: Reciprocal crossholdings
u
Less: Purchase of land & building in excess of limit and unutilized
v
Less: Other Deductions

Current Year (Rs.)
182,895,652,933
11,792,446,031
165,270,911
194,853,369,875
67,161,213
2,757,471,613
5,845,601,096
203,523,603,797
Current Year (Rs.)
29,341,648,389
10,989,929,802
5,432,712,000
8,299,321,556
3,654,511,980
1,366,530,895
229,277

300,122,121
101,465,000

Adjustments under Pillar II

Less: Shortfall in Provision (6.4 a 1)
Less: Loans and facilities extended to Related Parties and Restricted lending (6.4 a 2)

Supplementary Capital (Tier II)
a
Cumulative and/or Redeemable Preference Share
b
Subordinated Term Debt
c
Hybrid Capital Instruments
d
General Loan Loss Provision
e
Exchange Equalization Reserve
f
Investment Adjustment Reserve
g
Assets Revaluation Reserve
h
Other Reserves
Total Capital Fund (Tier I and Tier II)
1.3 CAPITAL ADEQUACY RATIOS
Tier 1 Capital to Total Risk Weighted Exposures (After Bank's adjustments of Pillar II)
Tier 1 and Tier 2 Capital to Total Risk Weighted Exposures(After Bank's adjustments of Pillar II)

5,144,678,510

2,286,195,662
104,188,923
8,047,698
246,246,228
34,486,326,899
Current Year
14.42%
16.94%
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5.3

5.4

Classification of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities
5.3.1 Classification-Financial Assets
When an entity first recognizes a financial asset, it classifies it based on the entity’s business model for managing the asset and the asset’s
contractual cash flow characteristics, as follows:
a.
Amortized Cost—a financial asset is measured at amortized cost if both of the following conditions are met:
i.
The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in order to collect contractual cash flows; and
ii.
The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest on the principal amount outstanding.
b.
Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income—financial assets are classified and measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income if they are held in a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and
selling financial assets.
c.
Fair value through profit or loss—any financial assets that are not held in one of the two business models mentioned are measured
at fair value through profit or loss.
When and only when, an entity changes its business model for managing financial assets it must reclassify all affected financial assets.
5.3.2 Classification of Financial Liabilities
All financial liabilities are measured at amortized cost, except for financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss. Such liabilities include
derivatives (other than derivatives that are financial guarantee contracts or are designated and effective hedging instruments), other liabilities
held for trading, and liabilities that an entity designates to be measured at fair value through profit or loss.
Operating Segment Information
5.4.1 General Information
Bank has identified segment on province basis. Information about the provincial segments is mentioned below.
5.4.2 Information about Profit or Loss, Assets and Liabilities
Figure in million
Particulars
Revenues from External customer
Inter Segment revenues
Net Revenue
Total interest revenue
Interest expense
Net Interest Revenue
Depreciation and amortization
Segment profit/(loss)
Entity's interest in the profit or loss
of associates accounted for using
equity method
Impairment of assets
Segment Assets
Segment liabilities

Province-1
2,092
(529)
2,622
1,926
533
1,392
21
639

Province-2
2,293
(802)
3,094
2,127
268
1,859
20
1,179

Bagmati
5,401
1,430
3,970
4,676
5,689
(1,013)
36
204

Gandaki
1,342
(369)
1,711
1,249
330
918
13
361

Lumbini
2,634
(598)
3,232
2,386
653
1,732
26
921

Karnali
412
(84)
496
351
73
278
7
180

SudurPaschim
814
(148)
962
711
200
511
13
394

Total
14,988
(1,099)
16,087
13,425
7,746
5,679
136
3,879

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

21,897
21,897

23,803
23,803

60,448
60,448

13,870
13,870

28,769
28,769

4,500
4,500

8,133
8,133

161,419
161,419

Note: The segment reporting above excludes Head Office.

5.4.3 Measurement of operating segment profit or loss, assets and liabilities
a.
Basis of Accounting
All transactions between the reportable segments are accounted for using pre-determined transfer price.
b.
Nature of difference between the measurement of the reportable segments’ profits or losses and the Bank’s profit or loss
before income tax
There is no difference between the measurement of the reportable segments’ profit and the Bank’s profit before income tax.
c.
Nature of differences between the measurements of the reportable segments’ assets and the Bank’s asset
There is no difference between the measurement of the reportable segments’ assets and the Bank’s asset.
d.
Nature of any changes from prior periods in the measurement methods used to determine reported segment profit or loss and
the effect, if any
No changes are made in the measurement methods used to determine reported segment profit or loss from prior periods.
e.
Nature and effect of any asymmetrical allocations to reportable segments
No asymmetrical allocations are made to reportable segments.
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5.4.4 Reconciliation of Reportable Segment's Revenue, Profit or Loss, Assets and Liabilities
(a)

Revenue

2077/78
Total revenues for reportable segments

17,574,464,936

Other revenues

609,240,852

Elimination of intersegment revenues
Entity’s revenues
(b)

18,183,705,788

Profit or loss
2077/78
Total profit or loss for reportable segments

3,878,556,523

Other profit or loss

1,183,787,052

Elimination of intersegment profits
Unallocated amounts:
(c)

Profit before income tax
Assets

5,062,343,576
2077/78

Total assets for reportable segments
Other assets

161,418,660,310
61,021,688,933

Unallocated amounts
Entity’s assets
(d)

222,440,349,244

Liabilities
2077/78
Total liabilities for reportable segments
Other liabilities

161,418,660,310
61,021,688,933

Unallocated liabilities
Entity’s liabilities

222,440,349,244

5.4.5 Information about Geographical Areas
Revenue from following geographical areas
2077/78
(a)

(b)

Domestic

Amount

Province 1

2,621,575,479

Province 2

3,094,309,239

Bagmati

6,066,963,445

Gandaki

1,711,094,428

Lumbini

3,231,991,764

Karnali

496,109,657

SudurPaschim

961,661,776

Foreign
Total

18,183,705,788
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5.4.6 Information about Major Customer
Particular

5.5

Revenue

N/A

N/A

Total

N/A

Share options and share based payment
The bank doesn't have a policy for share options to its employees. Similarly, during the year the bank has not made any payments or settlements by
issuing new shares.

5.6

Contingent Liabilities and Commitments
Where the bank undertakes a possible liability to make a payment on behalf of its customers for guarantees issued, such as for performance bonds or
as irrevocable letters of credit as part of the bank’s transaction for which an obligation to make a payment has not arisen at the reporting date, those
are included in these financial statements as contingent liabilities.
Other contingent liabilities primarily include revocable letters of credit and bonds issued on behalf of customers for bids or offers.
Total contingent liabilities and commitments are as follows
Particulars

Current Year

Contingent Liabilities

Previous Year
2077/78

2076/77

2,747,505,240

2,376,505,980

3,737,061

3,737,061

59,796,065,750

43,308,120,713

5,449,405,137

3,911,467,754

Undrawn and Undisbursed facilities

31,865,558,471

20,989,278,912

Total

99,862,271,659

70,589,110,419

Acceptance and documentary Credit
Bills for Collection
Forward Exchange Contracts
Guarantees
Underwriting Commitments
Other Commitments

5.7

Related Parties
5.7.1 Parent and Ultimate Controlling Party
Fifty one percentages of the bank's shares has been held by Government of Nepal. As a result, the ultimate controlling party of the bank is Government
of Nepal. In addition to share investment, Government of Nepal has invested in following equity and debt instruments.
Particulars
6% Non-Cumulative Irredeemable Preference Shares

Amount (Rs.)
5,432,712,000

Details of other transactions associated with Nepal Government are:
Particulars
Fund for Priority Sector Lending
Subsidized loan

Amount (Rs.)
9,166,944
529,363,000

5.7.2 Transactions with Key Management Personnel
There is no such transaction between company and the key management personnel other than the employee advance as per company’s internal
policies.
5.7.3 Key Management Personnel (KMPs) Compensation
As per Nepal Accounting Standard- NAS 24 “Related Party Disclosures”, Key Management Personnel are those persons having authority and
responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the activities of the bank. Accordingly, Board of Directors, Chief Executive Officers and Deputy
General Managers are identified as KMPs.
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Compensation to Chief Executive Officer and Deputy General Managers
KMPs
Anil Kumar Upadhyaya
Pratap Subedi
Yagya Prakash Neupane
Dhruba Chandra Gautam
Dirgha Bahadur Aryal

Designation

Short term Employee benefits
6,422,659
1,894,982
1,960,458
2,008,341
1,967,930

CEO
Act. DGM
Act. DGM
Act. DGM
Act. DGM

Post-employment benefits

Other long-term benefits

Gratuity: 2.75 months' salary for each Home Leave:30 Days per Year
year of service
Sick Leave: 15 days per year
Security: 39 Months' Salary
Medical: 1 Months' Salary for each year
of service.

Compensation of the bank's key management personnel includes salaries, non-cash benefits and contributions to the post-employment defined
benefit plans.
5.8 Merger and Acquisition
The bank's ultimate parent company is Government of Nepal. So, the decision related to merger and acquisition rest to with Government of Nepal. No
any indication of merger and acquisition has been received from Government of Nepal.
5.9 Additional Disclosure of Non-Consolidated Entities
All subsidiaries and Associates are consolidated and presented under groups consolidated financial statement
5.10 Events after Reporting date
No any reportable events have happened after the reporting date.
5.11 Interest Capitalization
During the year, Rs. 80,491,435.95 interest accrued on various project loans has been capitalized in line with NRB’s directives on interest
capitalization.
5.12 Movement in Regulatory Reserve
FY
2074/75
2075/76
2076/77
2077/78
TOTAL

Particulars
Opening
Movement
Movement
Movement
Closing

Interest Receivable

Short provision on NBA

262,758,323
17,886,147
34,659,569
(149,908,523)
165,395,516

240,313,081
18,110,416
(37,497,594)
(22,641,059)
198,284,843

Actuarial Loss Recognized
860,937,450
304,289,319
939,303,981
614,707,215
2,719,237,965

Fair Value gain of
FVPL Securities

308,041,851
308,041,851

Total
1,364,008,854
340,285,882
936,465,956
750,199,484
3,390,960,176

5.13 Covid-19 related disclosure
NRB vide its various circulars introduced reliefs to the customers due to Covid-19. Bank has complied all circulars and directives issued by Nepal
Rastra Bank relating to COVID related reliefs.
Details of Information:
Particulars
Accrued Interest Received after Asadh end 2078 till 15 Bhadra 2078
Additional 0.3% Loan Loss Provision created on Pass Loan Portfolio
Extension of moratorium period of loan provided to Industry or Project under construction
Restructured/Rescheduled Loan with 5% Loan Loss Provision
Enhancement of Working Capital Loan by 20% to COVID affected borrowers
Enhancement of Term Loan by 10% to COVID affected borrowers
Expiry Date of Additional 20% Working Capital Loan (COVID Loan) extended for upto 1 year with 5% provisioning
Expiry Date of Additional 10% Term Loan (COVID Loan) extended for upto 1 year with 5% provisioning
Time Extension provided for repayment of Principal and Interest for upto two years as per clause 41 of NRB Directives 2

As of Asadh end 2078
No. of Customers

Amount (Rs.)

NA
154,039
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil

NA
441,575,072
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil

Refinance Loan/ Business Continuity Loan/ Subsidized Loan
Refinance loans are the loans provided at concessional interest rates from Nepal Rastra Bank against the lending as specified in the guidelines.
Interest subsidized loans are concessional rates lending by bank to its customers.
Bank has not provided any loan under business continuity loan scheme.
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Details of Refinance Loan
Particulars
Refinance Loan
Business Continuity Loan

As of Asadh end 2078
No. of Customers
Amount (Rs.)
7,399
8,716,411,823
Nil
Nil

Details of Subsidized Loan
Particulars
Subsidized Loan

6.
6.1

As of Asadh end 2078
No. of Customers
Amount (Rs.)
10,822
18,922,440,147

Other Disclosures
Corporate Social Responsibility
As per the NRB Directive on the Corporate Social Responsibility, the Bank has allocated 1% of the net profit of current fiscal year. The amount allocated
for corporate social responsibility reserve is NPR 35,275,369and NPR 33,317,376 respectively for current year and previous year. The bank has
expensed Rs 75,816,300 for CSR and equivalent amount has been transferred to retained earnings through Statement of Change in Equity.
Details of corporate social responsibility (CSR) expenses during the year is as follows
Category
Social Projects
Direct Donation
Sustainable Development Goals
Financial Literacy
Covid-19 related expenses
CSR fund Transfer to Government (Covid-19)
Total

6.2

Amount in Rs.
3,995,951
23,189,698
4,269,900
546,000
2,804,677
41,010,075
75,816,300

Staff Training and Development Fund
As per the NRB Directive the bank shall spend 3% of the total personnel expenses of preceding year on staff training and development. Further if such
amount could not be spent, short amount shall be credited to staff training and development fund which shall be spent in the next year. During the
current fiscal year bank has apportioned Rs. 35,822,464 for employee training fund.

6.3

Derivative Assets and Derivative Liabilities
At reporting date, the bank's outstanding contract for a non-deliverable forward contract asset (NDF) was of Rs. 70,862,400.

6.4

6.5

Dividend
Bank has proposed 20% stock dividend and 1.05263% cash dividend (for tax purpose) to equity shareholders and 6% preference dividend for
preference shareholders by the decision of board of directors meeting dated 16 December 2021. It will be distributed to shareholders after approval
from Nepal Rastra Bank and annual general meeting of the bank.
land and building
During the current fiscal year bank has sold following property.
Type of Property
Land and Building
Land
Total

Location of property
Buyer
Janakpur Sub Metropolitan City Ward Employee Provident Fund
No. 12, Dhanusha
Dhangadhi Sub Metropolitan City Ward Employee Provident Fund
No. 4, Taranagar Kailali

Disposal Amount
Nrs.121,170,338
Nrs.105,103,905
Nrs. 226,274,243

Fair value of land is Rs. 8,619,215,737 and that of building is Rs. 591,661,819 as on 32/03/2078. If bank has opted revaluation model for measurement
of land and building, the net worth would have increased by Rs. 77.13 per share i.e. revised net worth would have been Rs. 311.40 per share as on
32/03/2078.

84

15th Annual Report

Agricultural Development Bank Ltd.

s[lif ljsf; a}+s ln= ADBL

6.6. Concentration of Borrowings and Deposits
A.
Concentration of Borrowings
Particulars
Total Deposit from ten largest depositors
Percentage of Deposit from ten largest lenders to total depositors

B.

Amount in NPR
Current Year

Previous Year

28,978,977,176

31,682,164,530

17.78%

22.04%

Concentration of Credit exposures
Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Total exposures to twenty largest borrowers
a. As per group (related party)
b. As per individual customer

5,652,804,804

3,896,104,149

3.73%

3.16%

Percentage of exposures to twenty largest borrowers to total loans and advances
a. As per group (related party)
b. As per individual customer

C.

Concentration of Deposits
Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Total Deposit from twenty largest depositors
a. Groupwise
b. As per individual customer

35,179,571,780

37,566,227,720

21.58%

26.14%

Percentage of deposits from twenty largest depositors to total deposits
a. Groupwise
b. As per individual customer
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Agricultural Development Bank Limited
Condensed Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
As on Quarter ended 31 Asar 2078
Particulars
Assets
Cash and cash equivalent
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank
Placement with Bank and Financial Institutions
Derivative financial instruments
Other trading assets
Loan and advances to B/FIs
Loans and advances to customers
Investment securities
Current tax assets
Investment in subsidiaries
Investment in associates
Investment properties
Property and equipment
Goodwill and Intangible assets
Deferred tax assets
Other assets
Total Assets
Liabilities
Due to Bank and Financial Institutions
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank
Derivative financial instruments
Deposits from customers
Borrowing
Current Tax Liabilities
Provisions
Deferred tax liabilities
Other liabilities
Debt securities issued
Subordinated Liabilities
Total liabilities
Equity
Share capital
Ordinary Share
Preference Share(Irredeemable)
Share premium
Retained earnings
Reserves
Total equity attributable to equity holders
Non-controlling interest
Total equity
Total liabilities and equity
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Group
Immediate Previous Year
This Quarter Ending
Ending
10,661,878,417
8,489,989,813
9,740,613,308
12,567,111,166
4,117,575,000
5,007,605,980
70,862,400
133,762,200
1,640,639,672
17,422,939
115,165,303
1,137,559,451
152,862,504,947
121,849,394,269
37,925,364,922
24,448,538,843
1,090,309,721
796,900,115
724,869,450
594,556,795
198,284,843
220,925,902
1,478,378,313
1,295,852,289
262,005,147
289,802,789
2,191,349,333
2,898,117,443
223,079,800,777
179,747,539,993

Bank
Immediate Previous Year
This Quarter Ending
Ending
10,657,796,947
8,489,432,167
9,740,613,308
12,567,111,166
4,117,575,000
5,007,605,980
70,862,400
133,762,200
1,640,639,672
17,422,939
115,165,303
1,137,559,451
152,862,504,947
121,849,394,269
37,898,796,739
24,422,064,121
1,191,126,898
897,717,291
28,840,000
28,840,000
69,384,000
69,384,000
198,284,843
220,925,902
1,476,094,467
1,293,544,827
262,005,147
289,802,789
2,191,201,906
2,896,291,511
222,520,891,576
179,320,858,613

175,324,116
8,716,363,161
162,655,736,288
539,652,648
319,402,441
3,967,546,606
14,476,103,219
190,850,128,478

103,132,518
9,670,494
143,604,887,850
10,937,376
177,084,440
4,429,311,214
2,494,649,108
150,829,673,000

175,324,116
8,716,363,161
162,677,269,936
539,652,648
319,402,441
3,967,959,716
14,476,103,219
190,872,075,236

103,132,518
9,670,494
143,628,524,817
10,937,376
177,084,440
4,425,332,468
2,494,649,108
150,849,331,221

16,422,641,802
10,989,929,802
5,432,712,000
4,184,815,783
11,618,507,564
32,225,965,150
3,707,149
32,229,672,298
223,079,800,777

14,989,172,698
9,556,460,698
5,432,712,000
2,716,798,971
11,208,280,941
28,914,252,610
3,614,383
28,917,866,993
179,747,539,993

16,422,641,802
10,989,929,802
5,432,712,000
3,607,666,972
11,618,507,564
31,648,816,339

14,989,172,698
9,556,460,698
5,432,712,000
2,274,073,753
11,208,280,941
28,471,527,392

31,648,816,339
222,520,891,576

28,471,527,392
179,320,858,613
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Agricultural Development Bank Limited
Condensed Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss
For the Quarter ended 31 Asar 2078
Group
Current Year

Bank
Previous Year

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Corresponding
This Quarter

Up to This
Quarter (YTD)

This Quarter

Corresponding

Up to This
Quarter (YTD)

This Quarter

Up to This
Quarter (YTD)

Up to This
Quarter (YTD)

This Quarter

Interest income

3,895,450,282 14,520,256,817 4,202,004,415 15,800,203,613 3,893,565,887 14,519,025,295 4,206,175,604 15,821,701,198

Interest expense

2,056,739,459 8,253,591,515 2,331,937,895 9,104,179,739 2,058,025,616 8,254,877,673 2,332,246,410 9,105,579,926

Net interest income

1,838,710,824 6,266,665,302 1,870,066,520 6,696,023,874 1,835,540,271 6,264,147,622 1,873,929,194 6,716,121,272

Fees and commission income
Fees and commission expense
Net fee and commission income
Net interest, fee and commission income
Net trading income
Other operating income

463,289,187 1,628,926,316
23,455,418

45,766,809

439,833,769 1,583,159,507

442,276,308 1,901,633,659
20,413,071

25,813,309

421,863,238 1,875,820,350

463,289,187 1,628,926,316
23,455,298

45,766,689

439,833,889 1,583,159,627

442,276,308 1,901,633,659
20,399,944

25,812,969

421,876,365 1,875,820,690

2,278,544,592 7,849,824,809 2,291,929,758 8,571,844,224 2,275,374,159 7,847,307,249 2,295,805,559 8,591,941,962
307,049,739

959,411,125

94,915,244

392,175,906

307,049,739

959,411,125

94,915,244

392,175,906

233,007,748

502,905,965

9,900,113

35,931,079

233,063,548

502,905,965

9,900,113

35,931,079

Total operating income

2,818,602,079 9,312,141,899 2,396,745,115 8,999,951,209 2,815,487,446 9,309,624,339 2,400,620,915 9,020,048,947

Impairment charge/(reversal) for loan and
other losses

(243,803,545)

Net operating income

3,062,405,623 9,288,575,183 2,164,846,042 8,482,729,332 3,059,290,990 9,286,057,623 2,168,721,842 8,502,827,070

23,566,716

231,899,073

517,221,877 (243,803,545)

23,566,716

231,899,073

517,221,877

Operating expense
Personnel expenses

348,096,539 2,705,741,266

616,642,385 3,027,510,389

347,454,685 2,703,501,772

616,177,070 3,025,470,144

Other operating expenses

336,868,324 1,081,442,607

318,903,608

942,514,966

336,250,690 1,080,589,338

318,706,115

942,161,089

89,305,598

216,617,675

89,301,757

216,593,059

Depreciation & Amortisation
Operating Profit

83,134,157

275,279,498

83,117,345

275,262,687

2,294,306,604 5,226,111,812 1,139,994,450 4,296,086,303 2,292,468,270 5,226,703,827 1,144,536,899 4,318,602,778

Non operating income

45,549,870

161,742,703

78,286,689

203,014,750

13,443,426

26,199,520

52,242,191

81,282,615

Non operating expense

2,845,678

3,214,015

18,580

39,480

2,845,678

3,214,015

18,580

39,480

Profit before income tax
Income tax expense

2,337,010,795 5,384,640,500 1,218,262,559 4,499,061,573 2,303,066,019 5,249,689,332 1,196,760,510 4,399,845,914
651,789,942 1,555,654,003

226,476,226 1,390,604,187

Current Tax

532,661,682 1,363,719,118

225,268,820 1,349,718,472

Deferred Tax

119,128,260

Profit/(loss) for the period

191,934,885

1,207,406

40,885,715

681,657,049 1,555,219,192

220,025,611 1,068,108,339

562,528,789 1,363,284,307

218,818,205 1,027,222,623

119,128,260

191,934,885

1,207,406

40,885,715

1,685,220,853 3,828,986,497

991,786,333 3,108,457,386 1,621,408,969 3,694,470,140

976,734,899 3,331,737,575

1,685,220,853 3,828,986,497

991,786,333 3,108,457,386 1,621,408,969 3,694,470,140

976,734,899 3,331,737,575

Condensed Consolidated Statement of
Comprehensive Income
Profit/(loss) for the period
Other Comphrensive Income

(512,966,159) (115,772,730) (825,229,539) (868,771,061) (512,966,159) (115,772,730) (825,229,539) (868,771,061)

Total Comphrensive Income

1,172,254,694 3,713,213,767

166,556,794 2,239,686,325 1,108,442,810 3,578,697,410

151,505,361 2,462,966,515

Basic earnings per share

49.47

31.87

33.13

25.32

47.15

30.65

32.58

27.35

Diluted earnings per share

49.47

31.87

33.13

25.32

47.15

30.65

32.58

27.35

Profit attributable to:
Equity holders of the Bank
Non-controlling interest
Total

1,685,107,001 3,828,893,732
113,853

92,766

1,685,220,853 3,828,986,497

991,575,231 3,108,221,513 1,621,408,969 3,694,470,140
211,102

235,873

-

991,786,333 3,108,457,386 1,621,408,969 3,694,470,140

976,734,899 3,331,737,575
-

-

976,734,899 3,331,737,575
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Ratios as per NRB Directive
Group

Particulars
Capital Fund to RWA
Non-Performing loan (NPL) to total Loan
Total Loan Loss Provision to Total NPL
Cost of Funds
Credit to Deposit Ratio

Current Year
This
Upto This
Quarter Quarter (YTD)

Corresponing Previous Year
This
Upto This Quarter
Quarter
(YTD)

23.13%

Bank
Corresponding Previous
Current Year
Year
This
Upto This
This
Upto This
Quarter Quarter (YTD) Quarter Quarter (YTD)

19.33%

23.13%

19.33%

1.84%

2.84%

1.84%

2.84%

152.46%

121.11%

152.46%

121.11%

4.70%

6.40%

4.70%

6.40%

73.53%

66.31%

73.53%

66.31%

Base Rate

7.13%

9.26%

7.13%

9.26%

Interest Rate Spread

4.37%

4.44%

4.37%

4.44%

Notes:
1.

The above figures are subject to change as per the direction of the Regulators/Statutory Auditors.

2.

Figures are regrouped/rearranged/restated whereas necessary for consistent presentation and comparison.

3.

Personnel Expenses include provision for employee bonus calculated at 5% of profit before bonus and tax as per the provisions made for government controlled entity
in the bonus bylaws 2075.

4

Above Financial statements have been prepared in accordance with NRB Directives and Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRSs) by applying Carve-outs issued
by Accounting Standard Board of Nepal.

5.

Loan and Advances to Customer is presented net of impairment charges and includes interest accruals and staff loans and advances.

6.

Loan administration fees that are integral part of effective interest rate (EIR) is considered immaterial and hence not considered while computing the effective interest
rate.

7.

The Group Financial Statements includes Sana Kisan Bikas Laghu Bitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited ,an Associate having 22% interest, and two Susidiaries namely Kosh
Byabasthapan Company Limited, having 92.89% holding and Gobar Gas Company having 83.96% holding. 100 percent impairment allowance has been provided
against the investment in Gobar Gas Company.

8.

All Inter-company transactions and outstanding balances among group companies are adjusted in Group Financial Statements.

9.

Other Comprehensive Income is not considered while computing Earnings Per Share.

10.

Interest Rate Spread for corresponding previous year is calculated based on the prevailing policy at that period.

11.

A detailed interim financial report has been published in the Bank's website www.adbl.gov.np

Related Party Disclosure
1.

The Group Financial Statements includes Sana Kisan Bikas Laghu Bitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited ,an Associate having 22% interest, and two Susidiaries namely Kosh
Byabasthapan Company Limited, having 92.89% holding and Gobar Gas Company having 83.96% holding. 100 percent imapirment allowance has been provided
against the investment in Gobar Gas Company.

2.

Bank has earned interest income for Rs. 603,490.85 during this quarter by lending to its Assocaite,Sana Kisan Bikas Laghu Bitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited.

3.

All Inter-company transactions and outstanding balances among group companies are adjusted in Group Financial Statements.
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Segmental Information

(Rs in 000')

The bank has identified its operating segments on the basis of provincial offices . The bank evaluates the perfomance of its segments before tax.
Particulars

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

Total

Revenues from External customer

2,500,563

3,244,301

6,147,265

1,541,155

2,962,483

522,943

1,103,216

18,021,927

Inter Segment revenues

(593,738)

(875,311)

1,091,951

(409,856)

(678,959)

(101,716)

(166,197)

(1,733,825)

Net Revenue

3,094,301

4,119,611

5,055,314

1,951,011

3,641,442

624,659

1,269,413

19,755,752

Total interest revenue

1,927,850

2,136,182

4,674,380

1,245,613

2,385,845

348,366

727,869

13,446,105

533,484

267,649

5,688,711

330,338

653,262

72,586

199,793

7,745,823

1,394,366

1,868,533

(1,014,331)

915,275

1,732,583

275,781

528,076

5,700,282

21,100

19,705

35,488

12,861

26,252

7,163

13,050

135,618

Segment profit/(loss)

582,886

1,111,615

(31,583)

337,968

851,348

184,323

379,726

3,416,283

Impairment of assets

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

14,316,493

11,125,597

109,888,653

8,896,890

19,484,241

4,314,398

7,134,270

175,160,542

590,740

1,056,317

1,535,875

339,446

460,357

149,371

338,017

4,470,122

Segment Assets

13,808,636

10,160,263

108,440,357

8,588,646

19,098,028

4,174,399

6,806,423

171,076,753

Segment liabilities

13,808,636

10,160,263

108,440,357

8,588,646

19,098,028

4,174,399

6,806,423

171,076,753

Interest expense
Net Interest Revenue
Depreciation and amortisation

Assets
Provision

The segment report above excludes head office.

Net Profit for the period ended on 31 Asar 2078

3,704,916,053

1. Appropriations
1.1 Profit required to be appropriated to statutory reserve

1,242,890,535

a. General Reserve

740,983,211

b. Capital Redemption Reserve

500,000,000

c. Exchange Fluctuation Fund
d. Corporate Social Responsibity Fund
e. Employees Training Fund
f. Other
1.2 Profit required to be transfer to Regulatory Reserve
a. Transfer to Regulatory Reserve
b. Transfer from Regulatory Reserve
Net Profit for the period ended on 31 Asar 2078 available for distribution

37,049,161
35,822,464
(70,964,300)
459,910,495
632,078,358
172,167,863
2,002,115,024
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Comparison Unaudited and Audited Financial Statements as of FY 2077/78
Statement of Financial Position
Assets
Cash and cash equivalent

As per unaudited Financial
Statement

Rs. in '000

As per Audited Financial
Statement

Variance
In amount

10,657,797

10,636,732

21,065

9,740,613
4,117,575

9,740,613
4,117,575

-

70,862
1,640,640

70,862
1,666,534

(25,894)

115,165

113,668

1,497

152,862,505

150,598,356

2,264,149

37,898,797

37,880,066

18,731

Current tax assets

1,191,127

1,214,561

(23,434)

Investment in subsidiaries
Investment in associates
Investment property
Property and equipment

28,840
69,384
198,285
1,476,094

28,840
69,384
198,285
1,480,615

0
(4,521)

Goodwill and Intangible assets
Deferred tax assets
Other assets

262,005
2,191,202

262,005
4,362,253

(2,171,051)

Due from Nepal Rastra Bank
Placement with Bank and Financial
Institutions
Derivative financial instruments
Other trading assets
Loan and advances to B/FIs
Loans and advances to customers

Investment securities

Total Assets
Capital and Liabilities
Due to Bank and Financial Instituions
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank
Derivative financial instruments
Deposits from customers

222,520,892

222,440,349

80,542

In %

0% Variance is due to re-grouping and
reclassification
0%
0%
0%
-2% Variance is due to adjustment of
bonus shares
1% Variance is due to regrouping of loan
loss provision on lending to BFIs
1% Variance is due to revision in loan
loss provision, amortization of staff
loan and regrouping of deferred
employee expenditure.
0% Variance is due to adjustement of
bonus shares
-2% Variance is due to revision of inclusions and disallowance and hence
revised taxable profit.
0%
0%
0%
0% Variance is due to re-grouping and
reclassification
0%
0%
-99% Variance is due to re-grouping of
deferred employee expenditure.
0%

175,324

175,324

-

0%

8,716,363
162,677,270

8,716,363
162,814,931

(137,661)

0%

Borrowing

539,653

538,530

1,123

Current Tax Liabilities
Provisions
Deferred tax liabilities

319,402

327,591

(8,189)

3,967,960

3,886,281

81,679

Debt securities issued

14,476,103

14,476,212

(108)

Subordinated Liabilities
Total Liabilites
Share capital
Share premium

190,872,075
16,422,642

190,935,232
16,422,642
-

(63,156)
-

Other liabilities
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Reasons for Variance

0% Variance is due to adjustment of
blocked amount (deposit) in lahan
fraud case
0% Variance is due to re-grouping and
reclassification with other liabilities
-3% Variance is due to calculation of
deferred tax on Fixed Assets and fair
value change of bonus shares.
2% Variance is due to regrouping and
reclassification with other assets,
and deposits from customers
Due to rectification/reclassification of some expenses related to
issuance of securities
0%
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As per unaudited Financial
Statement
3,607,667

As per Audited Financial
Statement
3,654,512

Variance
In amount
(46,845)

Reserves

11,618,508

11,427,964

190,544

Total equity attributable to equity
holders
Total liabilities and equity

31,648,816

31,505,118

143,699

Statement of Financial Position
Retained earnings

Interest income
Interest expense
Net interest income
Fee and commission income
Fee and commission expense
Net fee and commission income
Net interest, fee and commission
income
Net trading income
Other operating income
Total operaing income
Impairment charge/(reversal) for
loans and other losses
Net operating income
Personnel expenses
Other operating expenses
Depreciation & Amortisation
Operating profit
Non operating income
Non operating expense
Profit before tax
Income tax expenses

222,520,892
14,519,025

222,440,349

15,124,046

8,254,878
6,264,148
1,628,926

8,258,328
6,865,718
1,612,950

45,767

46,883

1,583,160

1,566,068

7,847,307

8,431,786
994,297

502,906

452,413

9,309,624
23,567

9,878,495

9,286,058
2,703,502

9,757,070

121,425
3,311,387

1,080,589

1,132,680

275,263

275,686

5,226,704
26,200
3,214
5,249,689
1,555,219
1,363,284

5,037,317

5,062,344

28,241
3,214
1,534,807
1,344,772

Current Tax
Deferred Tax
Profit /(loss) for the period
Other comprehensive income
Total comprehensive income
Distributable Profit
Net profit/(loss) as per profit or loss
Add/Less: Regulatory adjustment as
per NRB Directive
Free profit/(loss) after regulatory
adjustments

80,542

0%

(605,021)

-4%

(3,450)
(601,570)
15,976
(1,116)
17,092
(584,478)

959,411

(34,886)
50,493
(568,871)
(97,859)
(471,012)
(607,885)
(52,091)
(423)
189,387
(2,041)
187,346
20,413
18,513

191,935

190,035

Reasons for Variance
In %
-1% Variance is due to additional
provision and other adjustment by
auditors/regulators
2% Variance is due to revision on net
profit for the year and hence its
appropriation
0%

1,900

3,694,470
(115,773)

3,527,537

166,933

(92,233)

(23,540)

3,578,697

3,435,304

143,393

3,694,470

3,527,537

166,933

(718,772)

(565,787)

(152,984)

2,975,699

2,961,750

13,949

0%

Variance is due to recognition of
interest income on staff loan

Variance is due to re-grouping and
reclassification
Variance is due to re-grouping and
-2%
reclassification
1%
1%

-7%
Variance is due to re-grouping and
reclassification
Variance is due to re-grouping and
10%
reclassification
-6%
Variance is due to additional
-415%
provision by the auditor
-5%
Variance is due to amortization exp
-22%
on deferred employee expenditure
Variance is due to re-grouping and
-5%
reclassification
Variance is due to rectificatiton of
0%
errors
4%
Variance is due to re-grouping and
-8%
reclassification
0%
4%
1%
Variance is due to additional
1% disallowance and allowance as per
income tax audit.
Variance due to computation of
1%
deferred tax of Fixed Assets.
5%
Variance is due to rectification of
20%
errors
4%
-4%

As per the reasons as mentioned
5% above.
As per the reasons as mentioned
21% above.
0%
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Major Indicators
Particulars
Net Profit to Total Revenue Ratio

Indicators

2073/74

2074/75

2075/76

2076/77

2077/78

Percentage

18.08

23.76

24.25

18.27

19.37

*Earnings per Share

Rs.

31.59

36.91

42.88

31.45

29.13

Market price per Share

Rs.

435.00

314.00

409

385

479

Ratio

13.77

8.51

9.54

12.24

16.44

Price Earning Ratio
Stock Dividend on Equity Share Capital

Percentage

20

6

6

15

20

Cash Dividend on Equity

Percentage

1.05

15.05

24

0.7895

1.0526

Interest Income to Loan and Advances

Percentage

12.55

13.93

13.85

11.74

9.98

Employee Expenses to Total Operating Expense

Percentage

39.53

28.88

24.72

21.87

33.67

Interest on Total Deposit and Borrowings

Percentage

4.43

6.66

6.61

6.24

4.76

Exchange Fluctuation Income to Total Income

Percentage

0.97

0.06

-0.04

0.03

0.00

Employee Bonus to Total Employee Expenditure

Percentage

9.02

13.56

10.29

7.65

7.99

Net Profit to Loan and Advances

Percentage

2.91

3.65

3.75

2.70

2.33

Net Profit to Total Assets

Percentage

2.15

2.71

2.77

1.86

1.59

Total Loan to Deposit

Percentage

92.90

95.64

93.62

85.84

92.93

Total Operating Expense to Total Assets

Percentage

7.02

8.17

7.82

7.71

5.86

Core Capital

Percentage

18.61

19.28

19.27

16.47

14.42

Supplementary Capital

Percentage

1.80

1.05

1.10

2.82

2.53

Total Capital Fund

Percentage

20.41

20.33

20.37

19.29

16.94

Ratio

31.18

29.15

27.20

33.98

36.21

Non Performing Loan to Total Loan

Percentage

4.60

3.50

3.29

2.84

1.88

Base Rate

Percentage

11.27

11.73

10.58

9.26

7.13

Spread Rate

Percentage

5.87

5.46

4.68

4.44

4.37

Capital Adequacy of Risk Weighted Assets

Liquidity Ratio

Book Networth

Rs.'000

16,363,997

25,967,490

28,352,733

28,470,887

315,051,177

Total Share (Ordinary)

Number

70,876,800

85,052,160

90,155,290

95,564,607

109,899,298

Total Employee

Number

2,632

2,455

2308

2013

2402

* Earnings Per Share of Prior years is not adjusted with bonus shares.
** Staff Loans and Advances are not considered as Loan while computing ratios.
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g]kfn /fi6« a}+saf6 k|fKt ePsf] nfef+z 3f]if0ff tyf ljQLo ljj/0f k|sfzg :jLs[lt k|fKt kqsf ;DaGwdf o; a}+ssf] ;~rfns
;ldltsf] hjfkmM
!= k|f/lDes n]vf k/LIf0f k|ltj]bgdf pNn]v ul/Psf s}lkmotx¿ k"0f{ ?kn] ;'wf/ ug{ tyf To:tf s}lkmotx¿ k'gM
bf]xf]l/g glbg lgb]{zg lbg] .
@= o; a}+ssf] r'Qmf k'FhLsf] @ k|ltzt eGbf a9L ;+:yfks z]o/ wf/0f ug]{ JolQm tyf lgsfo g]kfn ;/sf/dfq /x]sf]n]
g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] lgb]{zgdf pNn]v eP adf]lhdsf] sf/f]jf/ gx'g] Joxf]/f cjut u/fpg] .
#= o; a}+sn] g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] Plss[t lgb]{zg g+ !) sf] a'Fbf g+= & df pNn]v eP adf]lhd g} g]kfn ;/sf/af6
3 ju{sf] Ohfhtk|fKt ljQLo ;+:yf ;fgf ls;fg n3'ljQ ljQLo ;+:yfdf @@ k|ltzt dfq nufgL /x]sf] hfgsf/L
u/fpg] .
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lwtf]kq btf{ tyf lgisfzg lgodfjnL, @)&# sf] lgod @^ sf] pklgod -@_ ;“u ;DalGwt
cg';"rL !% adf]lhdsf] ljj/0f
!=
@=
#=

;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bg M dfly ;dfj]z ul/Psf] 5
n]vf k/LIfssf] k|ltj]bg M k|:t't k|ltj]bgsf] ;DalGwt zLif{sdf pNn]v ul/Psf] .
n]vf k/LIf0f ePsf] ljQLo ljj/0f M jf;nft, gfkmf gf]S;fg, gub k|jfx ljj/0f, OSjL6Ldf ePsf] kl/jt{g tyf
;Da4 cg';"rLx¿ k|:t't k|ltj]bgsf] ;DalGwt zLif{sdf pNn]v ul/Psf] .
$= sfg'gL sf/jfxL ;DaGwL ljj/0f
a}+ssf tkm{af6 tyf a}+ssf lj?4 k/]sf d'2fx¿M
-s_ o; cfly{s jif{df a}+s;Fu ;DaGw ePsf ljleGg d'2fx¿dWo] hDdf !$ j6f d'2fx¿ km};nf ePsf 5g\ . o;
cfly{s jif{df ljleGg cbfntdf ljleGg ldltdf !& j6f d'2fx¿ bfo/ ePsf lyP . @)&* cfiff9 d;fGtdf
!$( j6f d'2fx¿ ljrf/flwg cj:yfdf /x]sf 5g\ .
ljrf/flwg cj:yfdf /x]sf d'2fx¿sf] k|s[lt b]xfo adf]lhd /x]sf] 5M
-v_ a}+ssf] ;+:yfks jf ;~rfnsn] jf ;+:yfks jf ;~rfnssf] lj?4df k|rlnt lgodsf] cj1f jf kmf}hbf/L ck/fw
u/]sf] ;DaGwdf d'2f bfo/ ePsf] s'g} hfgsf/L k|fKt gePsf] .
-u_ s'g} ;+:yfks jf ;~rfns la?4 cfly{s ck/fw u/]sf] ;DaGwdf d'2f bfo/ ePsf] s'g} hfgsf/L k|fKt gePsf] .
%= ;+ul7t ;+:yfsf] z]o/ sf/f]af/ tyf k|ultsf] ljZn]if0f
-s_ lwtf]kq ahf/df ;+ul7t ;+:yfsf] z]o/sf] sf/f]jf/sf ;DaGwdf Joj:yfkgsf] wf/0ff .
z]o/ sf/f]af/df v'Nnf ahf/n] k|ltkflbt u/]sf] d"No tyf dfGotf cg'?k x'g] ePsfn] o; ;DaGwdf Joj:yfkgsf]
wf/0ff t6:y /x]sf] .
-v_ cfly{s jif{ @)&&÷&* sf] k|To]s q}dfl;s cjlwdf a}+ssf] sf/f]af/ ePsf] z]o/sf] clwstd, Go"gtd / clGtd
z]o/ d"Nosf] ;fy} s'n sf/f]af/ z]o/ ;+Vof / sf/f]af/ ePsf] lbg ;DaGwL hfgsf/LM
ljj/0f
cflZjg d;fGt
kf}if d;fGt r}q d;fGt cfiff9 d;fGt
$&%
%%$
$()
$(#
clwstd d"No
#((
$@@
$!$
$!@
Go"gtd d"No
$$@
$%)
$$%
$&(
clGtd d"No
@,&@$,%&#
%,!@#,)#&
$,))(,$)@
^,@&),@@@
sf/f]af/ ePsf] z]o/ ;+Vof
^#
%*
%(
^%
sf/f]af/ lbg
^= ;d:of, r'gf}tL / /0fgLlt
-s_ cfGtl/s ;d:of tyf r'gf}tL
1. sd{rf/L] cfk"lt{ Joj:yfkg .
2. ;~rfng nfut Joj:yfkg .
3. ;du| hf]lvd Joj:yfkg sfof{nonfO{ yk k|efjsf/L agfpg' kg]{ cfjZostf .
4. t/ntf tyf Aofhb/ Aoa:yfkg .
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-v_= afx\o ;d:of tyf r'gf}tL
1. Covid-19 n] cy{tGqdf kf/]sf] k|efj .
2. ;do ;dodf x'g] gLltut / sfg"gL Joj:yfdf kl/jt{g .
3. ;"rgf k|ljlwsf] If]qdf r'gf}tL / cg'kfngf nfutdf cToflws j[l4 .
4. cfly{s j[l4b/ .
5. a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx¿ aLrsf] k|lt:kwf{ .
-u_= /0fgLlt
1. pknAw ;|f]t / ;fwgsf] clwstd kl/rfng u/L Joj;fo j[l4 tyf ljljlws/0fdf k|efjsfl/tf xfl;n
ul/Psf] 5 .
2. cfGtl/s / jfXo >f]tx¿sf] ljljlws/0f ub}{ cfwf/ b/ (Base Rate) nfO{ ahf/ cg'?k agfpFb} nluPsf] 5 .
3. k|lt:kwL{ Jofhb/ sfod ug{ ;~rfng vr{df s6f}lt ub}{ Go"g nfutsf] lgIf]k ;+sng ub}{ shf{ lgIf]k
;lDd>0fnfO{ yk ;Gt'lnt agfpFb} nluPsf] 5 .
4. Joj;fodf yk lgoGq0f x'g] u/L s]Gb|Ls[t Joj;fosf] cjwf/0ff cjnDag ul/Psf] 5 .
5. Digital Banking sf sf ;]jfx¿nfO{ yk lj:tf/ u/L sf/f]jf/nfO{ expidite ub}{ nluPsf] 5 .
6. a}+ssf] Core Banking System nfO{ k|ljlw d}qL agfpg'sf ;fy} Security System nfO{ yk dha't agfOPsf] 5 .
&= ;+:yfut ;'zf;g
;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bg cGtu{t ;DalGwt zLif{sdf pNn]v ul/Psf] 5 .
*= ljj/0fkqdf k|If]k0f ul/Psf / n]vf k/LIf0f ePsf ljj/0fx¿df aL; k|ltzt jf ;f] eGbf a9L km/s ;DaGwL ljj/0f
a}+sn] cfly{s jif{ @)&&.&* df kl5Nnf] k6s @)&* cfiff9df s[lif C0fkq hf/L ug]{ l;nl;nfdf a}+sn] k|sflzt u/]sf]
ljj/0fkqdf k|If]k0f ul/Psf / a}+ssf] n]vf k/LIf0f kZrftsf] jf:tljs ljQLo ljj/0fdf ePsf] km/s @) k|ltzt jf
;f] eGbf a9Lsf] km/s lgDgfg';f/ /x]sf 5g\M

ljQLo cj:yfsf] ljj/0f
jf;nft
cfly{s jif{ @)&&.&*
/sd ?= bz nfvdf
ljj/0f

k|If]lkt ljQLo n]vf k/LIf0f ePsf]
km/s-Ü_ @) k|ltzt eGbf a9L km/s kg'{sf sf/0f
ljj/0f
ljQLo ljj/0f

;DklQ
gub tyf gub ;dfg

8,885

10,637

20%

g]kfn /fi6« a}+sdf /x]sf] df}Hbft
tyf lng'kg]{ /sd

6,068

9,741

61%

a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfdf /x]sf]
df}Hbft tyf nufgL

796

4,118

417%

96

15th Annual Report

aiff{Gtdf kof{Kt lgIf]k ;+sng x'Fbf x'g
uPsf] xf] .
sf]le8sf] sf/0f shf{sf] dfudf sld
eO{ pRr t/ntfsf] sf/0fn] g]kfn
/fi6« a}+sdf pRr df}Hbft /x]sf] .
pRr t/ntfsf] sf/0fn] cGo a}+sdf
;d]t pRr df}Hbft /x]sf] .
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k|If]lkt ljQLo n]vf k/LIf0f ePsf]
km/s-Ü_ @) k|ltzt eGbf a9L km/s kg'{sf sf/0f
ljj/0f
ljQLo ljj/0f
km/jf8{ sG6«ofS6df k|If]lkt eGbf a9L
0
71
100%
Jo"TkGg -8]l/e]l6e_ ljQLo pks/0f
nufgL ePsf] .
pRr t/ntf /x]sf]n] Jofkfl/s
0
1,667
100%
cGo Jofkf/Ls ;DklQx¿
;DklQdf nufgL ePsf] .
ljQLo ;+:yfx¿n] sd shf{ ;fk6
a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfnfO{ k|jfx
2,300
114
-95%
u/]sf] shf{ tyf ;fk6L
pkof]u u/]sf]n] .
ljj/0f

u|fxsx¿nfO{ k|jfx u/]sf] shf{ tyf
;fk6L
lwtf]kqdf u/]sf] nufgL
rfn" s/ ;DklQ
;xfos sDkgLdf nufgL
;Da4 sDkgLdf nufgL
;DklQdf nufgL

174,920

150,598

-14%

25,838

37,880

47%

0

1,215

100%

29

29

0%

69

69

0%

293

198

-32%

2,304

1,481

-36%

u'8jLn -VoftL_ / cd't{ ;DklQ

0

262

100%

:yug s/ ;DklQ

0

0

2.157

4,362

223,659

222,440

a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfnfO{{ ltg{ afFsL
shf{÷;fk6L

585

175

-70%

g]kfn /fi6« a}+snfO{ ltg{ afFsL /sd

18

8,716

48324%

Jo"TkGg -8]l/e]l6e_ ljQLo pks/0f
u|fxssf] lgIf]k bfloTj

0
162,765

162,815

0%

29

539

1757%

;DklQ / pks/0f

cGo ;DklQ
s'n ;DklQ

102%

pRr t/ntfsf] sf/0fn] k|If]lkt
u/]eGbf a9L nufgL ePsf] .
s/of]Uo cfo sd ePsf]n] clws
clu|ds/ e'QmfgL ePsf] .
o; cf=j=df nufgLsf] ;DklQ yk
gePsf], u}/ a}+lsË ;DklQsf] c;'nL
ePsf] sf/0f .
;DklQdf nufgL k|If]lkt eGbf km/s
/x]sf] .
k|If]lkt ljj/0fdf o; ;DklQnfO{
;DklQ / pks/0fdf k|:t't ul/Psf] .
cGo kfpg'kg]{ /sdx¿df ePsf]
kl/jt{gn] k|If]lkteGbf km/s ePsf] .

bfloTj

;fk6L
rfn" s/ bfloTj

t/ntf /x]sf]n] ltg{ afFsL shf{ tyf
;fk6sf] e'QmfgL ePsf] .
g]kfn /fi6« a}+saf6 k'gs{hf{ pkef]u
u/]sf]n] .
;fk6L /sd k|If]lkteGbf clws
/x]sf] .

0
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s[lif ljsf; a}+s ln= ADBL
k|If]lkt ljQLo n]vf k/LIf0f ePsf]
km/s-Ü_ @) k|ltzt eGbf a9L km/s kg'{sf sf/0f
ljj/0f
ljQLo ljj/0f

ljj/0f
Joj:yf /sdx¿

0

:yug s/ bfloTj

0

328

100%

6,921

3,886

-44%

20,500

14,476

-29%

cGo bfloTjx¿

hf/L ul/Psf] C0fkq
c;'/lIft ;xfos cfjlws bfloTj
hDdf bfloTj
O{lSj6L
z]o/ k'FhL
z]o/ lk|ldod
;l~rt d'gfkmf
hu]8f
z]o/wgLx¿nfO{ afF8kmfF8 of]Uo s'n
O{lSj6L
u}/ lgoGq0f :jfy{
s'n O{lSj6L
s'n bfloTj / O{lSj6L

k|If]lkt ljj/0fdf :yug s/ u0fgf
gePsf] .
e'QmfgL lbg afFsL /sd k|If]k0f u/]
eGbf sd ePsf] . a}+sdf /x]s]f t/n
;DklQ e'QmfgLdf k|of]u ePsf] .
k|If]lkt ljj/0fdf >fj0fdf hf/L ePsf]
^ ca{sf] s[lif a08 ;d]t ;dfj]z
ePsf] .

0
190,818

190,935
0

16,423

16,423

0%

0
3,454

3,655

6%

12,964

11,428

-12%

32,841

31,505

0

0

32,841

31,505

223,659

222,440

gfkmf jf gf]S;fgsf] PsLs[t ljj/0f
cfly{s jif{ @)&&÷&*
/sd ?= bz nfvdf
ljj/0f
Aofh cfDbfgL
Aofh vr{
v'b Aofh cfDbfgL
z'Ns tyf sldzg cfDbfgL
z'Ns tyf sldzg vr{
v'b z'Ns / sldzg cfDbfgL
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k|If]lkt ljQLo n]vfkl/If0f ePsf]
km/s-%_
ljj/0f
ljQLo ljj/0f
18,059
9,215
8,843

15,124
8,258
6,866

@) k|ltzt eGbf a9L km/s kg'{sf sf/0f

-16%
-10%

2,134

1,613

-24%

3

47

1683%

2,132

1,566

z'Ns tyf b:t'/df lgofds lgsfosf]
lgoGq0f ePsf]n] k|If]k0f u/]cg';f/ cfDbfgL
gePsf] .
k|If]lkt eGbf km/s 9Ën] z'Ns tyf sldzg
vr{sf] juL{s/0f ul/Psf] .

Agricultural Development Bank Ltd.

s[lif ljsf; a}+s ln= ADBL

v'b Aofh, z'Ns / sldzg cfDbfgL

10,975

8,432

540

994

84%

cGo ;~rfng cfDbfgL

72

452

528%

hDdf ;~rfng cfDbfgL

11,587

9,878

v'b Jofkfl/s cfDbfgL

shf{df ;Defljt Iflt Joj:yf÷
-lkmtf{_ tyf cGo gf]S;fgLx¿

-550

121

12,137

9,757

3,427
1,286

3,311
1,133

-3%
-12%

160

276

72%

7,264

5,037

u}/ ;~rfng cfDbfgL

282

28

-90%

u}/ ;~rfng vr{
cfos/ cl3sf] d'gfkmf
cfos/ vr{
rfn' s/ vr{

6
7,540

3
5,062

-46%

2,262

1,345

-41%

0

190

100%

5,278

3,528

v'b ;~rfng cfDbfgL
;~rfng vr{
sd{rf/L vr{
cGo ;~rfng vr{
x|f;s§L / kl/zf]wg
;~rfng d'gfkmf

:yug s/ vr{
o; cjlwsf] d'gfkmf

(=

-122%

z]o/ ahf/df b]lvPsf] lta| j[l4n] k|If]k0f
u/]eGbf dfly /xg uPsf] .
k|If]lkt eGbf km/s 9Ën] z'Ns tyf sldzg
vr{sf] jlu{s/0f ul/Psf] .
lgofds lgsfon] c;n ju{sf] shf{df
gf]S;fgL Joj:yf u0fgf ubf{ k|of]u x'g]
b/df j[l4 u/]sf] .

l;ljP;df ePsf] x|f; vr{sf] k|efj k|If]lkt
ljj/0fdf gePsf] .
ckn]vg ePsf shf{sf] c;'nL k|If]k0f u/]
eGbf km/s /x]sf] .
k|If]lkt eGbf sd u}/ ;~rfng vr{ /x]sf] .
k|If]lkt eGbf sd s/of]Uo cfo x'gfn] .
k|If]lkt ljj/0fdf :yug s/ ;DklQsf]
u0fgf gu/]sf] .

cfly{s jif{ @)&&÷&* df ePsf ljz]if 36gf tyf kl/l:yltsf] ljj/0f
;dLIff cfly{s jif{df s'g} ljz]if 36gf tyf kl/l:yltsf] >[hgf ePsf] 5}g .
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s[lif ljsf; a}+s ln= ADBL

cfly{s jif{ @)&*÷&( sf] nflu n]vf k/LIfssf] lgo'lQm Pj+ kfl/>lds / ;]jf zt{ ;DaGwdf .
cfly{s jif{ @)&*÷&( sf] n]vf k/LIf0f ug{sf nflu n]vf k/LIfssf] lgo'lQm ;DaGwL k|:tfj pk/ 5nkmn eO{ a}+s tyf
ljQLo ;+:yf ;DaGwL P]g @)&# sf] bkmf ^@ sf] pkbkmf -!_ adf]lhd cfly{s jif{ ;dfKt ePsf] rf/ dlxgf leq n]vf
k/LIf0f u/fpg' kg]{ Joj:yf /x]sf]n] ;f]sf nflu n]vf k/LIf0f ;ldltaf6 l;kmfl/z ;fy k]z eO dxfn]vf k/LIfssf]
sfof{nosf] kq;+VofM @)&*÷&(, r=g+= (( ldlt M @)&*÷)(÷!$ sf] kqaf6 a}+ssf] cfly{s jif{ @)&*÷&( sf] n]vf
k/LIf0f ug{ k/fdz{ k|fKt eP d'tfljs b]xfo adf]lhdsf]] ;]jf, zt{ / ;'ljwfx¿ sfod x'g] ul/ rf6{8{ PsfpG6]G6 >L /hgLz
bfxfn, rf6{8{ PsfpG6]G6 >L ;'hg s'df/ sfkm\n] / rf6{8{ PsfpG6]G6 >L lht]Gb| ld>nfO{ kGw|f}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f;efaf6
cg'df]bg u/fpg] u/L a}+ssf] n]vf k/LIfs lgo'Qm ug]{ lg0f{o ul/of] .
-s_ ;]jf, zt{ ;'ljwfx¿M
1.
n]vf k/LIf0f u/] afkt n]vf k/LIfsnfO{ hgxL ?= *,##,%)).– -cIf/]kL cf7 nfv t]lQ; xhf/ kfFr
;o ?k}ofF dfq_ d"No clej[l4 s/ afx]ssf b/n] # -tLg_ hgfsf] hDdf ?=@%,)),%)) .– cIf/]kL
klRr; nfv kfFr ;o ?k}ofF dfq d"No clej[l4 s/ afx]s kfl/>lds pknAw u/fpg] .
2.

sf7df8f}+ pkTosf aflx/ sfd u/]sf] lbgdf Perdiem & Accommodation jfkt n]vf k/LIfsnfO{ k|ltlbgsf]
?=@,))).– cIf/]kL b'O{ xhf/ ?k}ofF dfq / cGo ;xof]uLnfO{ k|ltlbgsf] ?=!,*)).– cIf/]kL Ps xhf/
cf7 ;o ?k}of dfq tyf e|d0f l6s6 ;'ljwf pknAw u/fpg] . d'Vo sfof{no afx]s sf7df8f}+ pkTosf
leq -ljefu ;d]t_ n]vf k/LIf0f u/]sf] lbgdf a}+ssf] lgodfg';f/ pkTosf aflx/ pknAw u/fO{g]
b/sf] cfwf /sd dfq pknAw u/fpg] .

3.

n]vf k/LIfsn] a}+s;Fu ;Demf}tf u/]sf] & -;ft_ lbgleq n]vf k/LIf0fdf ;+nUg x'g] hgzQmL ljj/0f
;d]tsf] lj:t[t of]hgf tyf sfo{qmd -Audit Plan) k]z ug'{kg]{5 .

4.

ldlt @)&( c;f]h dlxgf leq clGtd n]vf k/LIf0f k|ltj]bg pknAw u/fpg' kg]{5 .

cGo s'/fx¿ ;Demf}tfdf pNn]v u/] cg';f/ x'g]5 .
-v_ n]vf k/LIf0f sfo{nfO{ Jojl:yt t'Nofpg a}+s Joj:yfkg / n]vf k/LIfsx¿ rf6{8{ PsfpG6]G6 >L /hlgz
bfxfn, rf6{8{ PsfpG6]G6 >L ;'hg s'df/ sfkm\n] / rf6{8{ PsfpG6]G6 >L lht]Gb| ld> aLr plNNflvt ;]jf, zt{
/ ;'ljwfx¿sf] clwgdf /xL kGw|f}+ ;fwf/0f;efaf6 cg'df]bg kZrft lgh n]vf k/LIfsx¿;Fu lj:t[t ?kdf
sfo{;Dkfbg ;Demf}tf ug{ Joj:yfkgnfO{ lgb]{zg lbg] .
5.
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qm=;=

-#_

-@_

pkbkmf
-!_

& -@_

bkmf
%

ljBdfg Joj:yf
k|:tfljt Joj:yf
sf/0f
a}+ssf] clws[t, hf/L / r'Qmf k'FhLsf] c+s / ljleGg k|sf/sf] z]o/ a}+ssf] clws[t, hf/L / r'Qmf k'FhLsf] c+s / ljleGg k|sf/sf] z]o/ ;+Vof g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] kq;+Vof a}+=;'=lj= ÷ckm;fO{6÷PlhPd @@ ÷@)&*÷&(
;+Vof
d'n k|aGwkqsf] bkmf % sf] pkbkmf -!_, -@_ / -#_ sf] ;§f b]xfosf] pkbkmf ldlt @)&*.)(.)& sf] k|fKt kqfg';f/ o; a}+ssf z]o/wgLnfO{
?=@,!(,&(,*%,(^).$% -b'O ca{ pGgfO; s/f]8 pgf;L nfv krf;L xhf/
æ -!_ a}+ssf] clws[t k'FhL ?= @!,)),)),)),))).– -PSsfO{; -!_, -@_ / -#_ /fvL ;+zf]wg ul/Psf] 5 M
ca{ ?k}+ofF_ x'g]5 . pQm
k'FhLnfO{ ?=!)).– sf æ -!_
a}+ssf] clws[t k'FhL ?= @%,)),)),)),))).– -klRr; ca{ gf};o ;f7L / k};f k}tfln; _ a/fa/sf] af]g; z]o/ / ;f]df nfUg] s/
b/n] !@,)),)),))).–-afx| s/f]8_ yfg ;fwf/0f z]o/ / ?k}+ofF_ x'g]5 . pQm k'FhLnfO{ ?=!)).– sf b/n] !^,)),)),))).–- k|of]hgsf] nflu !=)%@^ k|ltztn] x'g] /sd ?=!!,%^,*#,$&!.^) gub
(,)),)),))).–-gf} s/f]8_ yfg cu|flwsf/ z]o/df ljefhg ;f]x| s/f]8_ yfg ;fwf/0f z]o/ / (,)),)),))).–-gf} s/f]8_ yfg nfef+z tyf g]kfn ;/sf/sf] nufgL /x]sf] cljdf]Ro c;+lrt cu|flwsf/
;]o/ -Non Convertible Irredeemable Preference share) ?=%,$#,@&,!@,))).– Dff
ul/Psf] 5 .
cu|flwsf/ z]o/df ljefhg ul/Psf] 5 .
-@_ a}+ssf] s'n hf/L k'FhL ? !^,$@,@^,$!,*)#.– -;f]x| ca{ aofln; -@_ a}+ssf] s'n hf/L k'FhL ? !*,^@,)^,@&,&^#.– -c7f/ ca{ a};7\L s/f]8 jflif{s ^ k|ltztn] x'g] /sd ?=#@,%(,^@,&@).– gub nfef+z u/L hDdf
s/f]8 5lAa; nfv PSrfln; xhf/ cf7 ;o tLg dfq_ 5 nfv ;QfO{; xhf/ ;ft ;o qL;7\L dfq_ x'g]5 . h;dWo] ;fwf/0f gub nfef+z ?= $$,!^,$^,!(!.^)- cIf]?kL rjfln; s/f]8 ;f]x| nfv
x'g]5 . h;dWo] ;fwf/0f hf/L k'FhL ?=!),(*,((,@(,*)# -bz hf/L k'FhL ?=!#,!*,&(,!%,&^# -t]|x ca{ c7f/ s/f]8 pgfg\c;L nfv 5ofln; xhf/ Ps ;o PsfgAa] / k};f ;f7L dfq_ k|bfg ug{ :jLs[tL k|fKt
ca{ cG7fgAa] s/f]8 pgfg\;o nfv pgfGtL; xhf/ cf7 ;o kGw| xhf/ ;ft ;o lq;7L dfq_ / cu|flwsf/ hf/L k'FhL ggSo'dLn]6Le ePsf]n] af]gz z]o/ ;d]t ;dfof]hg x'g] u/L clws[t k'FhL / hf/L tyf
tLg dfq_ / cu|flwsf/ hf/L k'FhL ggSo'dLn]6Le O/Ll8d]jn O/Ll8d]jn lk|lkm/]G; z]o/ ?=%,$#,@&,!@,))).– -kfFr ca{ lqrfln; r'Qmf k'FhL j[l4sf] nflu ;+zf]wg k|:tfj k]z u/]sf] . ;fy} bzdna kl5sf]
c+snfO{ z'GofGt/ ul/Psf] .
lk|lkm/]G; z]o/ ?=%,$#,@&,!@,))).–-kfFr ca{ lqrfln; s/f]8 s/f]8 ;QfO{; nfv afx| xhf/_ x'g]5 .
;QfO{; nfv afx| xhf/ _ x'g]5 .
-#_ a}+ssf] s'n r'Qmf k'FhL ? !*,^@,)^,@&,&^#.– -c7f/ ca{ a};7\L s/f]8
-#_ a}+ssf] s'n r'Qmf k'FhL ? !^,$@,@^,$!,*)#.– -;f]x| ca{ aofln;
^ nfv ;QfO{; xhf/ ;ft ;o qL;7\L dfq_ x'g]5 .Æ
s/f]8 5lAa; nfv PSrfln; xhf/ cf7 ;o tLg dfq_
x'g]5 .Æ
-@_ a}+ssf] ;fwf/0f hf/L k'FhLnfO{ b]xfo cg';f/ afF8kmfF8 ul/Psf] 5 M d'n k|aGwkqsf] bkmf & sf] pkbkmf -@_ sf] v08 -s_ / -v_ sf] ;§f b]xfosf] g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] kq;+Vof a}+=;'=lj= ÷ckm;fO{6÷PlhPd @@ ÷@)&*÷&(
v08 -s_ / -v_ /fvL ;+zf]wg ul/Psf] 5 M
ldlt @)&*.)(.)& sf] k|fKt kqfg';f/ o; a}+ssf z]o/wgLnfO{
-s_ ;d"x æsÆ ;+:yfks z]o/wgLM
g]kfn ;/sf/ ?=%,^),$*,^$,@)).– -kfFr ca{ ;f7L s/f]8 æ-@_ a}+ssf] ;fwf/0f hf/L k'FhLnfO{ b]xfo cg';f/ afF8kmfF8 ul/Psf] 5 M ?=@,!(,&(,*%,(^).$% -b'O ca{ pGgfO; s/f]8 pgf;L nfv krf;L xhf/
-s_
gf};o ;f7L / k};f k}tfln; _ a/fa/sf] af]g; z]o/ / ;f]df nfUg] s/
c8\rfln; nfv rf};7L xhf/ b'O{ ;o dfq_================%!Ü -s_ ;d"x æsÆ ;+:yfks z]o/wgLM
g]kfn ;/sf/ ?= 6,72,58,37,039.– -5 ca{ axQ/ s/f]8 cG7fpGg k|of]hgsf] nflu !=)%@^ k|ltztn] x'g] /sd ?=!!,%^,*#,$&!.^) gub
-v_ ;d"x “v” ;j{;fwf/0f ;d"x M
nfv ;}lQ; xhf/ pgfg\rfln; dfq_================%!Ü
nfef+z tyf g]kfn ;/sf/sf] nufgL /x]sf] cljdf]Ro c;+lrt cu|flwsf/
;j{;fwf/0f z]o/wgLx¿ ?=%,#*,%),^%,^)#.– -kfFr ca{
-v_ ;d"x “v” ;j{;fwf/0f ;d"x M
;]o/ -Non Convertible Irredeemable Preference share_ ?=%,$#,@&,!@,))).– Dff
c8\tL; s/f]8 krf; nfv k};l7 xhf/ 5 ;o tLg dfq
-v_
;j{;fwf/0f z]o/wgLx¿ ?=6,46,20,78,724.– -5 ca{
jflif{s ^ k|ltztn] x'g] /sd ?=#@,%(,^@,&@).– gub nfef+z u/L hDdf
_================= $(Ü Æ
5ofln; s/f]8 la; nfv c7xQ/ xhf/ ;ft ;o rf}lj; dfq gub nfef+z ?= $$,!^,$^,!(!.^)- cIf]?kL rjfln; s/f]8 ;f]x| nfv
5ofln; xhf/ Ps ;o PsfgAa] / k};f ;f7L dfq_ k|bfg ug{ :jLs[tL k|fKt
_================== $(Ü Æ
ePsf]n] af]gz z]o/ ;d]t ;dfof]hg x'g] u/L clws[t k'FhL / hf/L tyf
r'Qmf k'FhL j[l4sf] nflu ;+zf]wg k|:tfj k]z u/]sf] .. ;fy} bzdna kl5sf]
c+snfO{ z'GofGt/ ul/Psf] .

v08

kGw|f}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f;efdf s[lif ljsf; a}+s ln= sf] k|aGwkqsf] bkmf
% / & sf] ;+zf]wgsf nflu k]z ePsf] k|:tfjsf] tLg dxn]

Agricultural Development Bank Ltd.

s[lif ljsf; a}+s ln= ADBL
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& -!_

-#_

-@_

-v_

-s_

k|:tfljt Joj:yf

;+zf]wgug'{ kg]{ sf/0f

a}+ssf] clws[t, hf/L / r'Qmf k'FhLsf] c+s / ljleGg k|sf/sf] z]o/ ;+Vof g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] kq;+Vof kq;+Vof a}+=;'=lj= ÷ckm;fO{6÷PlhPd
d'n lgodfjnLsf] lgod % pklgod -!_, -@_ / -#_ sf] ;§f b]xfosf] @@ ÷@)&*÷&( ldlt @)&*.)(.)& sf] k|fKt kqfg';f/ o; a}+ssf
z]o/wgLnfO{ ?=@,!(,&(,*%,(^).$% -b'O ca{ pGgfO; s/f]8 pgf;L
pklgod -!_, -@_ / -#_ /fvL ;+zf]wg ul/Psf] 5 M
æ -!_
a}+ssf] clws[t k'FhL ?= @!,)),)),)),))).– -!_ a}+ssf] clws[t k'FhL ?= @%,)),)),)),))).– -klRr; ca{ ?k}+ofF_ x'g]5 . nfv krf;L xhf/ gf};o ;f7L / k};f k}tfln; _ a/fa/sf] af]g;
-PSsfO{; ca{ ?k}+ofF_ x'g]5 . pQm k'FhLnfO{ ?=!)).– sf b/n]
pQm k'FhLnfO{ ?=!)).– sf b/n] !^,)),)),))).–-;f]x| s/f]8_ yfg z]o/ / ;f]df nfUg] s/ k|of]hgsf] nflu !=)%@^ k|ltztn] x'g]
!@,)),)),))).–-afx| s/f]8_ yfg ;fwf/0f z]o/ / (,)),)),))).–;fwf/0f z]o/ / (,)),)),))).–-gf} s/f]8_ yfg cu|flwsf/ z]o/df /sd ?=!!,%^,*#,$&!.^) gub nfef+z tyf g]kfn ;/sf/sf] nufgL
/x]sf] cljdf]Ro c;+lrt cu|flwsf/ ;]o/ -Non Convertible Irrdemable
gf} s/f]8_ yfg cu|flwsf/ z]o/df ljefhg ul/Psf] 5 .
ljefhg ul/Psf] 5 .
-@_ a}+ssf] s'n hf/L k'FhL ? !*,^@,)^,@&,&^#.– -c7f/ ca{ a};7\L s/f]8 Preference share_ ?=%,$#,@&,!@,))).– Dff jflif{s ^ k|ltztn] x'g]
-@_ a}+ssf] s'nhf/L k'FhL ? !^,$@,@^,$!,*)#.– -;f]x| ca{ aofln; s/f]8 5 nfv ;QfO{; xhf/ ;ft ;o qL;7\L dfq_ x'g]5 . h;dWo] ;fwf/0f /sd ?=#@,%(,^@,&@).– gub nfef+z u/L hDdf gub nfef+z ?=
5lAa; nfv PSrfln; xhf/ cf7 ;o tLgdfq_ x'g]5 . h;dWo] hf/L k'FhL ?=!#,!*,&(,!%,&^# -t]|x ca{ c7\f/ s/f]8 pgfg\c;L nfv $$,!^,$^,!(!.^)- cIf]?kL rjfln; s/f]8 ;f]x| nfv 5ofln; xhf/
;fwf/0f hf/L k'FhL ?=!),(*,((,@(,*)# -bzca{ cG7fgAa] s/f]8 kGw| xhf/ ;ft ;o lq;7L dfq_ / cu|flwsf/ hf/L k'FhL ggSo'dLn]6Le Ps ;o PsfgAa] / k};f ;f7L dfq_ k|bfg ug{ :jLs[tL k|fKt ePsf]n]
pgfg\;o nfv pgfGtL; xhf/ cf7 ;o tLgdfq_ / cu|flwsf/ hf/L O/Ll8d]jn lk|lkm/]G; z]o/ ?=%,$#,@&,!@,))).– -kfFr ca{ lqrfln; af]gz z]o/ ;d]t ;dfof]hg x'g] u/L clws[t k'FhL / hf/L tyf r'Qmf
k'FhL j[l4sf] nflu ;+zf]wg k|:tfj k]z u/]sf] . ;fy} bzdna kl5sf]
k'FhL ggSo'dLn]6Le O/Ll8d]jn lk|lkm/]G; z]o/ ?=%,$#,@&,!@,))).– s/f]8 ;QfO{; nfv afx| xhf/_ x'g]5 .
-kfFrca{ lqrfln; s/f]8 ;QfO{; nfvafx| xhf/_ x'g]5 .
-#_ a}+ssf] s'n r'Qmf k'FhL ? !*,^@,)^,@&,&^#.– -c7f/ ca{ a};7\L s/f]8 5 c+snfO{ z'GofGt/ ul/Psf] .
-#_ a}+ssf] s'nr'Qmfk'FhL ? !^,$@,@^,$!,*)#.– -;f]x| ca{ aofln; s/f]8 nfv ;QfO{; xhf/ ;ft ;o qL;7\L dfq_ x'g]5 .Æ
5lAa; nfv PSrfln; xhf/ cf7 ;o tLgdfq_ x'g]5 .Æ
d'n lgodfjnLsf] lgod & sf] pklgod -!_ sf] ;§f b]xfo adf]lhdsf] g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] kq;+Vof a}+=;'=lj=÷ckm;fO{6÷PlhPd @@
&= z]o/ afF8kmfF8 / z]o/ jfktsf] /sdsf] e'QmfgL M
÷@)&*÷&( ldlt @)&*.)(.)& sf] k|fKt kqfg';f/ o; a}+ssf
-!_ a}+ssf] ;fwf/0f hf/L k'FhLnfO{ b]xfo cg';f/ afF8kmfF8 ul/Psf] 5 M pklgod -!_ /fvL ;+zf]wg ul/Psf] 5 M
æ&= z]o/ afF8kmfF8 / z]o/ jfktsf] /sdsf] e'QmfgL M
z]o/wgLnfO{ ?=@,!(,&(,*%,(^).$% -b'O ca{ pGgfO; s/f]8 pgf;L
-s_ ;d"x “s” ;+:yfks z]o/wgLM
g]kfn ;/sf/ ?=%,^),$*,^$,@)).– -kf+rca{ ;f7L s/f]8 -!_ a}+ssf] ;fwf/0f hf/L k'FhLnfO{ b]xfo cg';f/ afF8kmfF8 ul/Psf] 5 M nfv krf;L xhf/ gf};o ;f7L / k};f k}tfln; _ a/fa/sf] af]g;
z]o/ / ;f]df nfUg] s/ k|of]hgsf] nflu !=)%@^ k|ltztn] x'g]
c8\rfln; nfvrf};7L xhf/ b'O{ ;o dfq_=========================
/sd ?=!!,%^,*#,$&!.^) gub nfef+z tyf g]kfn ;/sf/sf] nufgL
-s_ ;d"x “s” ;+:yfks z]o/wgL M
===============%!Ü
g]kfn ;/sf/ ?= 6,72,58,37,039.– -5 ca{ axQ/ s/f]8 /x]sf] cljdf]Ro c;+lrt cu|flwsf/ ;]o/ -Non Convertible Irrdemable
cG7fpGg nfv ;}lt; xhf/ pgfg\rfln; dfq_ ==================== Preference share_ ?=%,$#,@&,!@,))).– Dff jflif{s ^ k|ltztn] x'g]
-v_ ;d"x “v” ;j{;fwf/0f ;d"x M
====================%!Ü
/sd ?=#@,%(,^@,&@).– gub nfef+z u/L hDdf gub nfef+z ?=
;j{;fwf/0f z]o/wgLx¿ ?=%,#*,%),^%,^)#.– -kfr ca{
$$,!^,$^,!(!.^)- cIf]?kL rjfln; s/f]8 ;f]x| nfv 5ofln; xhf/
c8\tL; s/f]8 krf; nfv k};7L xhf/ 5 ;o tLgdfq_ ========
-v_ ;d"x “v” ;j{;fwf/0f ;d"x M
Ps ;o PsfgAa] / k};f ;f7L dfq_ k|bfg ug{ :jLs[tL k|fKt ePsf]n]
======================== $(Ü Æ
;j{;fwf/0f z]o/wgLx¿ ?=6,46,20,78,724.– -5 ca{
af]gz z]o/ ;d]t ;dfof]hg x'g] u/L clws[t k'FhL / hf/L tyf r'Qmf
5ofln; s/f]8 la; nfv c7xQ/ xhf/ ;ft ;o rf}lj; dfq _= k'FhL j[l4sf] nflu ;+zf]wg k|:tfj k]z u/]sf] . ;fy} bzdna kl5sf]
=============================== $(ÜÆ
c+snfO{ z'GofGt/ ul/Psf] .

qm=;+ lgod pk–lgod v08 pk
ljBdfg Joj:yf
v08
%
!
1
a}+ssf] clws[t k'FhL, hf/L / r'Qmfsf] c+s / ljleGg k|sf/sf] z]o/
;+Vof

kGw|f+} jflif{s ;fwf/0f;efdf s[lif ljsf; a}+s ln= sf] lgodfjnLsf] lgod
% / & sf] ;+zf]wgsf nflu k]z ePsf] k|:tfjsf] tLgdxn]

Agricultural Development Bank Ltd.

s[lif ljsf; a}+s ln= ADBL

s[lif ljsf; a}+s ln=
Joj:yfkg ;d"x

clgns'df/ pkfWofo
k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t

k|tfk ;'j]bL
k|d'v shf{ clws[t
-sf= d'= pk–dxfk|aGws_

o1k|sfz Gof}kfg]
k|d'v ;~rfng clws[t
-sf= d'= pk–dxfk|aGws_

w'|arGb| uf}td

bL3{axfb'/ cof{n

k|]d s'df/ >]i7

k|d'v ljQ clws[t
k|d'v ;]jf clws[t k|d'v hgzlQm Joj:yfkg clws[t
-sf=
d'= pk–dxfk|aGws_
-sf= d'= pk–dxfk|aGws_
-sf= d'= pk–dxfk|aGws_

afa'sfhL yfkf
k|d'v s[lif shf{ clws[t
-sf= d'= pk–dxfk|aGws_

ljefu:t/Lo ljefuLo k|d'v
!=
@=
#=
$=
%=
^=
&=
*=
(=
!)=
!!=
!@=
!#=

lgd{nk|;fb pkfWofo, lj=k|=, hgzlQm Joj:yfkg ljefu
ldg/fh kf]v/]n, lj=k|=, 6]«8 kmfOgfG; ljefu
kKk'afa' >]i7, lj=k|=, ;"rgf k|ljlw ljefu
;'lzn x'dfufO{+, lj=k|=, cfGtl/s n]vf kl/If0f ljefu
s[i0f gsdL{, lj=k|=, 6«]h/L tyf s/]:kf]08]G6 a}+lsË ljefu
;'bLk s'df/ bfxfn, lj=k|=, Joj;fo shf{ ljefu
afz' clwsf/L , lj=k|=, ljQ tyf n]vf ljefu
lgd{n/fh sf]O{/fnf, lj=k|=, sfg"g ljefu
lul/wf/L kf}8]n, lj=k|=, cfGtl/s lg/LIf0f tyf cg'udg ljefu
chos'df/ l/dfn, lj=k|=, l8lh6n a}+lsË ljefu
k|sfz s+8]n, lgb]{zs, s]Gb|Lo tflnd k|lti7fg
z+s/s'df/ cof{n, lj=k|=, ef}lts ;DklQ Joj:yfkg ljefu
clgn s'df/ ofbj, lj=k|, Joj:yfkg ;"rgf ljefu

!$=
!%=
!^=
!&=
!*=
!(=
@)=
@!=
@@=
@#=
@$=
@%=

;'Gb/ k|;fb vltj8f, lj=k|=, ;fdfGo ;]jf ljefu
lagf zdf{, lj=k|=, kl/of]hgf tyf PdP;PdO{ shf{ ljefu
rGb|l;+x yfkfdu/, sf=d'=lj=k|=, s[lif shf{ ljefu
;/f]h s'df/ ;fx, sf=d'=lj=k|=, skf]{/]6 a}+lsË, /fdzfxky
uf]s'n k|;fb kg]?, sf=d'=lj=k|=, shf{ cg'udg tyf c;'nL ljefu
8fn]Gb| yfkf,sf=d'=lj=k|=, cjsf; sf]if Joj:yfkg sfof{no
;l/tf s'df/L kf]v/]n bxfn, sf=d'=lj=k|=, sDKnfO{G; ljefu
?Sd0fL e§ pkfWofo, sf=d'=lj=k|=, zfvf ;~rfng ljefu
dfwj l/hfn, sf=d'=lj=k|=, of]hgf ljefu
lxdnfn kf}8]n, sf=d'=lj=k|=, sDkgL ;lrjfno
>L 6+s k|;fb kf]v|]n, sf=d' lj=k|=, ahf/ tyf cg';Gwfg ljefu
gLs" cfrfo{, sf=d'=lj=k|=, hf]lvd Joj:yfkg ljefu

k|b]z:t/Lo k|b]z k|d'v

!= k|b]z g+= !, sf=d'= k|b]z k|d'v – gj/fh Gof}kfg], k|b]z sfof{no, lj/f6gu/
@= k|b]z g+= @, -s_ sf=d'= k|b]z k|d'v – tLns k|wfg, k|b]z sfof{no, hgsk'/
k|b]z g+= @, -v_, sf=d'= k|b]z k|d'v – gf/fo0f k|;fb cfrfo{, k|b]z sfof{no, jL/u~h, k;f{
#= afudtL -s_, sf=d'= k|b]z k|d'v – hulbZj/ kGyL, k|b]z sfof{no, sf7df8f}+
afudtL -v_, k|b]z k|d'v – /3'gfy Gof}kfg], k|b]z sfof{no, lj/]Gb|gu/, lrtjg

$= u08sL k|b]z, k|b]z k|d'v – 3g]Gb| clwsf/L, k|b]z sfof{no, kf]v/f
%= n'lDagL -s_, k|b]z k|d'v – /fh]z s'df/ >Ljf:tj, k|b]z sfof{no, e}/xjf
n'lDagL -v_, sf=d'= k|b]z k|d'v – lu/L/fh /]UdL, k|b]z sfof{no, bfª
^= s0ff{nL k|b]z, sf=d'= k|b]z k|d'v – v';}{b cxdb, sfof{no, ;'v]{t
&= ;'b"/klZrd k|b]z, sf=d'= k|b]z k|d'v – of]u]Gb| axfb'/ l;+x, k|b]z sfof{no, wgu9L

d'Vo zfvf:t/Lo k|aGws
!= /fh]Gb| /fgfef6, sf=d'= d'Vo zfvf k|aGws, d'Vo zfvf uf}zfnf
@= /~hg vgfn, sf=d'= d'Vo zfvf k|aGws, d'Vo zfvf /Tgkfs{

#= gljg s'df/ kflv|g, sf=d'= d'Vo zfvf k|aGws, d'Vo zfvf nugv]n

a}+s Joj:yfkg ;d"x

Key Performance Highlights

s[lif ljsf; a}+ssf] ;]jf tyf ;'ljwfx?
!= lgIf]k ;]jf (Deposit Product)

#= shf{ tyf ;fk6 ;]jf (Loan & Advances)

-s_ art lgIf]k vftf (Saving Deposit Account)
 af–cfdf art vftf
 ADBL tna art vftf
 sd{rf/L lgj[lQe/0f art vftf
 s[ifs art vftf
 z]o/wgL art vftf
 ;d[4L art vftf
 r]tgzLn gf/L art vftf
 ;fwf/0f art vftf
 ;a} g]kfnLsf] art vftf
 ;fdflhs ;'/Iff art vftf
 ljb]zL d'b|f (FCY) art vftf
 ljk|]if0f (Remittance) art vftf
-v_ d'2tL lgIf]k vftf (Fixed Deposit Account)
 Term Fixed Deposit
 Structural Fixed Deposit
 General Fixed Deposits
 Special Fixed Deposits
 Mero Khusi Mero Bhabisya Fixed Deposits
 ADBL Retired Staff Fixed Deposits
 Corporate Fixed Deposits
 Forex Fixed Deposits
 Remittance Fixed Deposits
-u_ cIfosf]if vftf (Akshya Kosh Account)
-3_ rNtL lgIf]k vftf -Current Deposit Account_
-ª_ dfu tyf cNk ;"rgfdf k|fKt x'g] lgIf]k vftf (Call
Deposit Account)

-r_ s/]G6 sn vftf (Current call Account)
@= % Og ! cgnfOg vftf (5 in 1 Online Account)
s[lif ljsf; a}+s ln=n] :jb]z tyf ljb]zdf /x]sf g]kfnL gfu/Ls
tyf u}x| cfj;Lo g]kfnLx¿nfO{ nlIft u/L JolQmut tkm{sf]
art,rNtL / d'2tL vftf a}+ssf] Website: www.adbl.gov.
np/ www.onlineaccount.adbl.gov.np dfkm{t cgnfOg
?kdf vf]Ng ;lsg] ;'ljwf pknJw u/fPsf] 5 . ;fy} a}+sn]
l8Dof6 vftf, d]/f] z]o/, l;–cfZjf /lhi6«]zg g+=, le;f 8]lj6
sf8{ / O{G6/g]6 a}+lsË ;]jfx¿sf] lgj]bg Ps} ;fy lbg ;lsg] 5
in 1 Online Account ;'ljwf ;d]t ;~rfngdf NofPsf] 5 .

o; a}+ssf b]ze/g} 5l/P/ /x]sf sfof{nox¿af6 u|fxssf] dfu
/ cfjZostf cg';f/sf] k|of]hgsf] nflu ljleGg ju{, If]q /
;d'bfosf gful/sx¿nfO{ nlIft u/L tkl;n cg';f/sf zLif{sdf
shf{ tyf ;fk6 ;]jf pknAw /x]sf 5g .
-s_ s[lif tyf P;=Pd=O{ shf{ (Agricultural & MSME
Loan)


;/n s[lif shf{

df5fkfng shf{

o'jf s[lif shf{
 s[lif pTkfbg shf{

lzt3/ shf{

Pd=P;=Pd=O{= shf{

kz'k+IfLkfng shf{

s[lif oGq v/Lb shf{

yf]s shf{
-v_ pkef]Uo shf{ (Consumer Loan)

3/fo;L shf{

sd{rf/L ;]jf shf{

cf]e/8«fkm\6 shf{

cfjf; shf{

3/ v/Lb shf{

38]/L v/Lb shf{

z}lIfs shf{

;'grfFbL lwtf] shf{

d'2lt /l;b lwtf] shf{ 
z]o/ lwtf] shf{

xfo/kr]{h shf{

tnaL vftf shf{

c6f] shf{

k'glgdf{0f shf{

qm]l86 sf8{ ;'ljwf

;/sf/L tyf cGo ;'/If0fkq lwtf] shf{

sd{rf/L ;]jf shf{
-u_ ;+:yfut shf{ (Consumer Loan)

yf]s shf{

pBf]u shf{

;]jf shf{
 Jofkf/ shf{

cf]e/8«fˆ6 shf{

hnlaB't÷a}+slNks phf{ shf{
 ;/n 7]Ssfk§f shf{xfOkf]lys]zg shf{

Jofj;flos ejg÷xfplhË shf{
 ;xljQLos/0f shf{ lj|hUofk shf{

ljZjf;sf] lnvt (TR) shf{

lgof{t shf{ -k"j{_

P8efG; cg qm]l86

hdfgt bfjL shf{
 lgof{t shf{ -kZrft_

xf]d:6] ;le{; shf{

ko{6g ;]jf shf{

Agricultural Development Bank Ltd.

s[lif ljsf; a}+s lnld6]8
-g]kfn /fi6« a}+saf6 …sÚ ju{sf] Ohfhtkqk|fKt ;+:yf_

www.adbl.gov.np

;Dk"0f{ a}+lsË ;'ljwf ;lxtsf] tkfO{+ xfd|f] 3/ cfFugsf] a}+s

SWIFT:ADBLNPKA

s[lif ljsf; a}+ssf] ;]jf tyf ;'ljwfx¿
-3_ ;x'lnotk"0f{ shf{ (Subsidized Loan)
%_ u}x| sf]ifdf cfwfl/t a}+ls· ;]jf
:jb]zdf g} /f]huf/L >[hgf u/L g]kfnL o'jfx¿nfO{
(Non Fund Banking Service)
ljb]z knfog x'gaf6 /f]Sg dlxnf, blnt tyf lk58f ju{sf]
pBdlzntf ljsf; u/L cfo cfh{t ug{, ljkGg ju{sf s_ a}+s hdfgt ;]jf (Bank Guarantee) : a}+ssf ;Dk"0f{
zfvfx¿n] u|fxsx¿sf] cg'/f]wdf Go"g lwtf] dflh{g tyf ;]jf
hg;d'bfonfO{ k|fljlws tyf Jofj;flos lzIff k|bfg
u/L b]zsf] cfly{s tyf ;fdflhs ljsf; ug]{ p2]Zosf
z'Nsdf lgDg k|s[ltsf hdfgtx¿ hf/L u/L ;]jf lbO/x]sf 5g\ .
;fy g]kfn ;/sf/ dGqLkl/ifbaf6 :jLs[t Aofh cg'bfg
af]nkq hdfgt
ljQLo hdfgt
;lxtsf] ;x'lnotk"0f{ shf{ ;DalGw sfo{ljlwsf] clwgdf
sfo{;Dkfbg hdfgt
sfp06/ hdfgt
/xL lgDgfg';f/sf zLif{sx¿df a}+ssf ;Dk"0f{ zfvfx¿af6
cu|Ld e'QmfgL÷k]ZsL hdfgt
w/f}6L hdfgt
;x'lnotk"0f{ shf{ pknJw x'g]5 .
j08]8 j]o/ xfp; hdfgt
 Jofj;flos s[lif tyf kz'k+IfL shf{
v_ k|lttkq ;]jf (Letter of Credit): a}+ssf tf]lsPsf
 lzlIft o'jf :j/f]huf/ shf{
zfvfx¿af6 ;/n k|lqmof, Go"gtd ;]jf z'Ns shf{ ;'lawf ;lxt
 ljb]zaf6 kms]{sf o'jf kl/of]hgf shf{
g]kfne/sf sfof{nox¿af6 u|fxssf] cfjZostf cg';f/ k|lttkq ;]jf
 dlxnf pBdlzntf shf{
pknAw /x]sf] 5 .
 blnt ;d'bfo Joj;fo ljsf; shf{
^_ cfw'lgs a}+ls· ;]jf (Modern Banking Service)
 pRr / k|fljlws tyf Jofj;flos lzIff shf{
-s_ ls;fg qm]l86 sf8{ (Kisan Credit Card): s[lif ljsf; a}+s
 e'sDk kLl8tx¿sf] gLlh cfjf; lgdf{0f shf{
ln=/ o; a}+s;Fu ;xsfo{ u/]sf cGo a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx¿af6
 sk8f pBf]u ;~rfng shf{
s[lif Joj;fo ;~rfngfy{ shf{ lnPsf ls;fgx¿sf] ;'ljwfnfO{
 k|fljlws lzIff tyf Joj;flos tfnLd kl/ifbaf6
dWogh/ u/L lghsf] :jLs[t shf{ ;Ldf a/fa/sf] /sd s[lif sfo{
dfGotf k|fKt ;+:yfaf6 lnOg] tfnLd cflbsf] nflu
k|bfg ul/g] shf{ .
ug{ cfjZos dnvfb ljpljhg,s[lif cf}hf/ nufPtsf s[lif
 o'jf :j/f]huf/ shf{
;fdfu|Lx¿sf] tyf ls;fgx¿n] pTkfbg u/]sf] s[lif pkh a}+sn]
lgo'Qm u/]sf Ph]G6x¿ dfkm{t v/Lb ljqmL u/L ljQLo sf/f]af/ ug{
$= ljk|]if0f ;]jf (Remittance Service)
s[ifs u|fxsx¿sf nflu s[lif ljsf; a}+s n] ls;fg qm]l86 sf8{
hf/L u/L ;~rfngdf NofPsf] 5 .
s_ Pl8laPn ljk|]if0f (ADBL Remit)M g]kfne/ 5l/P/
/x]sf o; a}+ssf ;Dk"0f{ sfof{nox¿af6 /sd k7fpg] tyf -v_ ls;fg PK;(Kisan App): u|fxsx¿n] cfˆgf] df]jfOn jf Web
kfpg] ;/n, ;'/lIft / e/kbf]{ dfWodsf] ?kdf a}+ssf] cfˆgf]
Browser af6 a}+sn] pknJw u/fPsf] Application Software
ADBL Remit ;]jf ;~rfngdf NofPsf] 5 .
dfkm{t b'/;+rf/ ;+hfndf cfj4 eO{ ljleGg sf/f]af/ ug{ tyf s[lif
v_ Ph]G;L ljk|]if0f (Agency Remit) : ljZjsf] h'g;'s}
Joj;fo ;DaGwL k|fljlws 1fg, s[lif ;fdfu|Lx¿sf] pknJwtf
:yfgaf6 k7fPsf] /sd o; a}+ssf b]ze/ /x]sf
tyf pTkflbt j:t'x¿sf] e08f/0f, k|zf]wg tyf ahf/Ls/0f
sfof{nox¿af6 ;/n k|lqmofn] t'?Gt} u|fxsnfO{ e'QmfgL
;DaGwL ;"rgf k|jfx ug]{ p2]Zosf ;fy ;~rfngdf ls;fg PK;
ug]{ e/kbf]{ dfWod -o; cGtu{t ;dfj]z ePsf Ph]G;Lx¿
-Kisan Apps_ k|0ffnL ljsf; u/L ;~rfngdf NofPsf] 5 .
ljk|]if0f ;]jfx¿ M–
u_ ATM Service : ;]jfu|fxLx¿sf] ;'ljwfnfO{ dWogh/ ub}{ o;

Western Union

Money Gram
a}+sn] b]zsf clwsf+z :yfg Pj+ u|fxssf] a9L le8ef8 x'g] Pj+

Siddhartha

Easy Link
:yfgx¿df a}+ssf] cfˆg} ATM Machine h8fg u/L ATM

BOOM

Prithivi

Prabhu,

Himal
;]jf lbO/x]sf] 5 . xfn o; a}+ssf b]zsf ljleGg (& :yfg ATM
 Sewa

City Express
dfkm{t ;]jf k|jfx eO{/x]sf] 5 .

IME
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s[lif ljsf; a}+ssf] ;]jf tyf ;'ljwfx¿
3_ ;L–cf:jf ;]jf (C-ASBA) : laleGg sDkgLx¿sf] Initial
Public Offering tyf Further Public Offering tyf
Right Offering dfkm{t hf/L ePsf z]o/ v/Lbsf] nflu o;
a}+ssf g]kfne/g} /x]sf sfof{nox¿af6 cfj]bg ug{ ;lsg]
cf:jf (Centralized Application Supported by
Blocked Amount- C-ASBA) ;'lawf ;~rfngdf /x]sf] 5 .

ª_

r_

5_

h_

em_

ADBL Smart Banking :

æ;fydf 5 x/kn tkfO{
xfd|f] Pl8laPnÆ eGg] gf/fsf ;fy o; a}+sdf vftf
/x]sf] u|fxsx¿n] cfˆgf] df]afO{n af6 /sd /sdfGt/,

o'l6ln6L lan e'QmfgL, lgIf]k tyf shf{ df}Hbftsf] hfgsf/L,
:6]6d]G6 tyf r]sa's cg'/f]w nufotsf ;'lawfx¿ ADBL
SMART Banking dfkm{t pkef]u ug{ ;lsG5 .
Internet Banking: o; a}+ssf ;+:yfut÷AolQmut
u|fxsx¿n] vftfaf6 /sd /sdfGt/, o'l6ln6L lan e'QmfgL,
lgIf]k tyf shf{ df}Hbftsf] hfgsf/L, :6]6d]G6 tyf r]sa's
cg'/f]w nufPtsf ;'lawfx¿ Internet Banking dfkm{t
pkof]u ug{ ;lsg] ;'ljwf /x]sf] 5 .
ADBL Debit Card : a}+ssf ;Dk"0f{ u|fxsx?nfO{ g]kfn /
ef/tdf ;d]t k|of]u ug{ ;lsg] VISA DEBIT CARD ;]jf
pknAw /x]sf] 5 .
ABBS Service : g]kfne/g} /lx CBS T24 h8fg ePsf
sfof{nox¿ dfkm{t h'g;'s} zfvfdf /x]sf vftfdf gub hDdf
ug{ tyf e'QmfgL lng, r]sa's k|fKt ug{, Balance Certificate
lng, Account Statement lng, Good for Payment
nufot ;Dk"0f{ ABBS ;'lawf lbO/x]sf] 5 .
Clearing Service : a}+ssf h'g;'s} sfof{nodf cGo a}+ssf]
r]s hDdf ug{ ;lsg] Electronic Cheque Clearing (ECC)
tyf Interbank Payment System (IPS) tyf Connect
IPS ;'lawf /x]sf] 5 .

`_ Foreign Currency Buy/Sell : g]kfn /fi6« a}+sn] tf]s]sf]
laleGg b]zsf lab]zL d'b|fx¿ o; a}+ssf ljleGg zfvfx¿af6
v/Lb lalqm tyf ;6xL ;'lawf /x]sf] 5 .

6_ SWIFT Transfer : o; a}+ssf] :jLkm\6 sf]8 ADBLNPKA
sf] dfWodaf6 laZjsf h'g;'s} d'n's÷:yfgdf /sd k7fpg
tyf h'g;'s} :yfgaf6 k7fPsf] /sd g]kfne/ /x]sf] o; a}+ssf
sfof{nox¿af6 ;lhn} / ;'/lIft k|fKt ug{ ;lsG5 .
7_ Safe Deposit Locker : u|fxsx¿sf] u/uxgf, ;'g nufot
ax'd"No ;DklQ ;'/Iffsf] nflu o; a}+sn] b]ze/sf ljleGg
sfof{nox¿df u|fxs cfkm}n] pkof]u ug{ ;Sg] Safe Deposit
Locker ;'ljwf lbO/x]sf] 5 .
8_ SMS Alert : u|fxssf] vftfdf ePsf] sf/f]jf/sf] cj:yfsf]
SMS dfkm{t ;DjlGwt vftfjfnfsf] df]afO{ndf tTsfn} lgMz'Ns
hfgsf/L u/fpg] ADBL SMS Alert ;'lawf ;~rfngdf /x]sf]
5.
9_ Government Transaction : u|fxsx¿sf] dfu Pj+
cfjZostf cg';f/ g]kfn ;/sf/sf] /fhZj ;+sng nufotsf]
sfo{sf] nflu ;/sf/L sf/f]jf/ ;d]t ub}{ cfO/x]sf] 5 .
0f_ ADBL Demat Account Service : o; a}+sdf Demat
vftfsf] ;'ljwf /x]sf]df cfkm\gf] ef}lts z]o/ k|df0fkqnfO{
Demat ug{ ;lsg] ;'ljwf /x]sf] 5 .
t_ Connect IPS Service : Connect IPS sf] dfWodaf6
u|fxsx¿n] OG6/g]6 k|of]u u/L hxfFaf6 klg cGt/a}+s
hDdf÷e'QmfgL ug{ ;Sg] ;'ljwf /x]sf] 5 .
y_ ADBL Credit Card : a}+sdf vftf eO{ lglZrt lgoldt
cfDbfgL ug]{ u|fxsx?sf nflu ?=!) nfv ;Ddsf] lnld6 x'g]
u/L g]kfn / ef/tdf ;d]t k|of]u ug{ ;lsg] VISA CREDIT
CARD ;]jf pknAw /x]sf] 5 .
b_ ahf/ lgdf{tf (Market Maker) ;]jf M g]kfn /fi6« a}+s dfkm{t
lgZsf;g x'g] ljleGg k|sf/sf nfdf] cjlwsf C0fkqx¿ h:t}
/fli6«o artkq, gful/s artkqsf] k|fylds tyf bf];|f] ahf/
sf/f]af/ / j}b]lzs /f]huf/ artkqsf] bf];|f] ahf/ sf/f]af/
sf/f]jf/ ug{ g]kfn /fi6« a}+saf6 Ohfht lnO{ k|fylds tyf bf]>f]
ahf/ sf/f]jf/ ;'ljwf /x]sf] 5 .
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s[lif ljsf; a}+ssf] ;]jf tyf ;'ljwfx¿
w_ ;'g rfFbL vl/b ;'ljwf (Precious Metal trading) : ;'g rfFbL
Joj;foLx¿ cfj4 ljleGg Joj;foL ;+3x¿sf] l;kmfl/;df Real
time dealing rate df ;'g tyf rfFlb vl/b ug{ ;lsG5 .
;+:yfut a}+ls·
s|l86 lnld6 ;'ljwf (Credit limit facility)
;+:yfut lgIf]k– Current, call and fixed
nufgL (Equity Financing)
shf{ ;'ljwf– Fixed and Working Capital)
yf]s shf{ ;'ljlw (Wholesale Lending)
k|ltt kq tyf hdfgt ;'ljwf Letter of Credit and Bank
Guarantee)

gub Joj:yfkg (Cash Management)
O{–a}+lsË tyf tnj Joj:yfkg ;]jf (e-Banking service and
Salary Management)
SME a}+ls·

g]kfnsf] ufpF b]lv ;x/ ;Ddsf Go'g cfo cfh{g ePsf hgtfx¿af6
l;ldt k'FhL nfutaf6 ;~rfng ug]{ ;fgf tyf demf}nf pBf]ux¿df shf{
;'ljwf tyf Ifdtf clej[l4 u/L cfo chf{g j9fpg ;xof]u ug]{ .
SME shf{ tyf Value chain financing
pBdlzntf tflnd tyf k|fljlws ;xof]u
n3' ljdf -afnL tyf kz' ljdf_

ljQLo ;fIf/tf sfo{qmd
g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] lgb]{zfg';f/ b]zsf] ;Dk"0f{ If]qsf hgtfx¿nfO{
a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfsf] kxF'r tyf d"n k|jfx gcfPsf] kl/k]|Iodf
o; a}+sn] cfkmgf] ah]6 tyf sfo{qmd cGtu{t sfo{qmd ;~rfng Pj+
lj:tf/ ug]{ gLlt cg'?k sfo{ ub}{ cfPsf] 5 . h; cg';f/ k|To]s
sfof{no / k|b]z sfof{nox¿nfO{ nIo lgwf/0f k7fpg] / ;f]xL adf]lhd
sfo{qmd ;~rfngdf x'g] u/]sf] 5 . vf;u/L :yfgLo nlIft ;d"x h:t}
:s"n, sn]h, h]i7 gful/s cflbsf] klxrfg u/L ljQLo ;fIf/tfsf
nflu slDtdf Ps sfof{no Ps sfo{qmd ;~rfng ug]{u/L a}+sn] sfo{
ul//x]sf] 5 .
;+:yfut ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj sfo{qmd
a}+sn] ;+:yfut ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj sfo{nfO{ klg cfTd;fy ub}{ cl3
a9\b} cfPsf] 5 . a}+sn] xfn s'n gfkmfsf] ! k|ltzt /sd ;+:yfut
;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj zLif{s cGt{ut vr{ ug{ sfo{ljlw agfO{
sfof{Gjogdf NofPsf] 5 . a}+sn] ;do ;dodf b}jLk|sf]k, cfunfuL,
e"sDk h:tf] ljklQdf k/]sfnfO{ cfly{s Pj+ ef}lts ;xof]u, jftfj/0f
;+/If0f, k|ltIffno, cf>d, d7–dlGb/ lgdf{0f tyf dd{t, ljBfnonfO{
ef}lts ;fdfu|L, vfg]kfgL Joa:yf, ;8s lgdf{0f tyf lh0ff]{åf/,
;fd'bflos ejg lgdf{0f, j[¢ j[¢f cf>d, s[ofk'qL :yfg, cfbLdf
aflif{s ?kdf s]Gb|b]lv :yfgLo lgsfosf sfof{nox¿ dfkm{t\ cfly{s
;xof]u ub}{ cfPsf] 5 . o:t} g]kfn ;/sf/ :yfgLo ;/sf/sf] ;dGjodf
lhNnfsf :yfgLo:t/df ;fdflhs ;'/Iff eQf ;d]t ljt/0f ub}{
cfPsf] 5 .
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a}+ssf] d'Vo sfof{no, k|b]z sfof{no / zfvf sfof{nox¿sf] ;Dks{ 6]lnkmf]g tyf Od]nx¿
Province Office
Biratnagar
Biratnagar
Biratnagar
Biratnagar
Biratnagar
Biratnagar
Biratnagar
Biratnagar
Biratnagar
Biratnagar
Biratnagar
Biratnagar
Biratnagar
Biratnagar
Biratnagar
Biratnagar
Biratnagar
Biratnagar
Biratnagar
Biratnagar
Biratnagar
Biratnagar
Biratnagar
Biratnagar
Biratnagar
Biratnagar
Biratnagar
Biratnagar
Biratnagar
Biratnagar
Biratnagar
Biratnagar
Biratnagar
Biratnagar
Biratnagar
Biratnagar
Biratnagar
Biratnagar
Biratnagar
Biratnagar
Biratnagar
Biratnagar
Biratnagar
Biratnagar
Biratnagar
Biratnagar
Janakpur
Janakpur
Janakpur
Janakpur
Janakpur
Janakpur
Janakpur

S.n.
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53

Branch
Province Biratnagar
Dhulabari, Jhapa
BhadraPur, Jhapa
Birtamod, Jhapa
Surunga, Jhapa
Damak, Jhapa
lIam
Phikkal, lIam
Mangalbare, lIam
Phidim, Panchthar
Taplejung
Rangeli, Morang
Indrapur, Morang
Birtnagar,Morang
Urlabari, Morang
Kanchanbari, Morang
Aambari, Morang
Tinpaini, Morang
Netachowk, Morang
Branch Letang
Branch Ratuwamai
Inaruwa, Sunsari
Harinagara, Sunsari
Ramganj, Barju
Itahari,Sunsari
Dharan, Sunsari
Duhabi, Sunsari
Laukahi, Sunsari
Dhankuta
Terhathum
Bhojpur
Chainpur, Sankhuwasabha
Khandbari, Sankhuwasabha
Chuhandanda, Terhathum
Gauradha, Jhapa
Ravi, Panchthar
Gaighat, Udayapur
Katari, Udayapur
Beltar, Udayapur
Diktel Khotang
Okhaldhunga
Salleri Solu, Solukhumbu
Champadevi, Okhaldhunga
Sotang, Solukhumbu
Basa, Solukhumbu
Branch Chisapani, Khotang
Province Office Janakpur
Dhalkebar, Dhanusha
Sabaila, Dhanusha
Khajuri, Dhanusha
Nagarain,Dhanusha
Milsarea Janakpur,Dhanusha
Shivachowk Janakpur,Dhanusha

District
Morang
Jhapa
Jhapa
Jhapa
Jhapa
Jhapa
lIam
lIam
lIam
Panchthar
Taplejung
Morang
Morang
Morang
Morang
Morang
Morang
Morang
Morang
Morang
Morang
Sunsari
Sunsari
Sunsari
Sunsari
Sunsari
Sunsari
Sunsari
Dhankuta
Terhathum
Bhojpur
Sankhuwasabha
Sankhuwasabha
Terhathum
Jhapa
Panchthar
Udayapur
Udayapur
Udayapur
Khotang
Okhaldhunga
Solukhumbu
Okhaldhunga
Solukhumbu
Solukhumbu
Khotang
Dhanusha
Dhanusha
Dhanusha
Dhanusha
Dhanusha
Dhanusha
Dhanusha

email
biratnagar.ro@adbl.gov.np
dhulabari.branch@adbl.gov.np
bhadrapur.branch@adbl.gov.np
birtamod.banking@adbl.gov.np
surunga.branch@adbl.gov.np
damak.branch@adbl.gov.np
ilam.branch@adbl.gov.np
phikkal.branch@adbl.gov.np
mangalbare.branch@adbl.gov.np
phidim.branch@adbl.gov.np
taplejung.branch@adbl.gov.np
rangeli.branch@adbl.gov.np
indrapur.branch@adbl.gov.np
birtnagar.banking@adbl.gov.np
urlabari.branch@adbl.gov.np
kanchanbari.banking@adbl.gov.np
jhurkiya.branch@adbl.gov.np
tinpaini.banking@adbl.gov.np
b.netachowk@adbl.gov.np
rtc.letang@adbl.gov.np
ratuwamai.branch@adbl.gov.np
inruwa.branch@adbl.gov.np
harinagara.branch@adbl.gov.np
ramganj.branch@adbl.gov.np
itahari.banking@adbl.gov.np
dharan.banking@adbl.gov.np
duhabi.branch@adbl.gov.np
laukahi.branch@adbl.gov.np
dhankuta.branch@adbl.gov.np
terhathum.branch@adbl.gov.np
bhojpur.branch@adbl.gov.np
chainpur.branch@adbl.gov.np
khandbari.branch@adbl.gov.np
chuhandanda.banking@adbl.gov.np
gauradaha.branch@adbl.gov.np
rabi.branch@adbl.gov.np
gaighat.branch@adbl.gov.np
katari.branch@adbl.gov.np
beltar.branch@adbl.gov.np
diktel.branch@adbl.gov.np
okhaldhunga.branch@adbl.gov.np
salleri.branch@adbl.gov.np
branch.ghorakhori@adbl.gov.np
sotang.branch@adbl.gov.np
dudhkoshi.branch@adbl.gov.np
chisapani.banking@adbl.gov.np>
janakpur.ro@adbl.gov.np
dhalkewar.branch@adbl.gov.np
sabela.branch@adbl.gov.np
khajuri.branch@adbl.gov.np
nagarain.branch@adbl.gov.np
janakpur.branch@adbl.gov.np
janakpur.banking@adbl.gov.np

Office Phone
021-525338
023-560277
023-455331
023-542800
023-550892
023-580471
027-520096
027-540366
027-400111
024-520466
024-460166
021-580049
021-546771
021-538261
021-541878
021-460213
021-580149
021-524260
021-525149
021-560090
025-560141
025-561112
021-470038
025-582750
025-533054
025-540702
025-560840
026-520421
026-460313
029-420166
029-570166
029-560166
021-620166
023-480325
024-412114
035-420166
035-450513
035-440329
036-420166
037-520118
038-520449
038-410087

041-522670
41560101

41400002
41524889
41590013

Office Mobile No
9851315066
9851316369
9851316366
9851316367
9851316370
9851316368
9851315566
9851315567
9851315568
9851315466
9851315366
9851315073
9851315068
9851315067
9851315071
9851315070
9851315075
9851315069
9851315074
9851315072
9849058414
9851315166
9851315169
9851315171
9851315168
9851315167
9851315170
9851315172
9851315866
9851315766
9851315966
9851315667
9851315666
9851315767
9851316371
9851315467
9851315266
9851315267
9851315268
9851316066
9851316266
9851316166
9851316267
9851316167
9851316168
9851316067
9851316466
9851316469
9851316470
9851316472
9851316471
9851316467
9851316468
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Province Office
Janakpur
Janakpur
Janakpur
Janakpur
Janakpur
Janakpur
Janakpur
Janakpur
Janakpur
Janakpur
Janakpur
Janakpur
Janakpur
Janakpur
Janakpur
Janakpur
Janakpur
Birgunj
Birgunj
Birgunj
Birgunj
Birgunj
Birgunj
Birgunj
Birgunj
Birgunj
Birgunj
Birgunj
Birgunj
Birgunj
Birgunj
Birgunj
Birgunj
Birgunj

S.n.
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87

Branch
Mahendranagar, Dhanusha
Jaleshwor, Mahottari
Gaushala,Mahottari
Balawa, Mahottari
Loharpatti, Mahottari
Bardibas, Mahottari
Kanchanpur, Saptari
Kalyanpur, Saptari
Bodebarsain, Saptari
Rajbiraj, Saptari
Hanumannagar, Saptari
Panitanki, Rajbiraj
Siraha
Mirchaiya, Siraha
Sukhipur, Siraha
Lahan, Siraha
Golbazar, Siraha
Province Birgunj
Pokhariya, Parsa
SakhuwaPrasauni, Parsa
Birgunj, Parsa
Shreepur Birgunj, Parsa
Malangawa, Sarlahi
Ishworpur, Sarlahi
Barahathawa, Sarlahi
Nawalpur, Sarlahi
Hariwan, Sarlahi
Kalaiya, Bara
Nijgadh, Bara
Amritgunj, Bara
Simara, Bara
Bariyarpur, Bara
Kolhabi, Bara
Gaur, Rautahat

District
Dhanusha
Mahottari
Mahottari
Mahottari
Mahottari
Mahottari
Saptari
Saptari
Saptari
Saptari
Saptari
Saptari
Siraha
Siraha
Siraha
Siraha
Siraha
Parsa
Parsa
Parsa
Parsa
Parsa
Sarlahi
Sarlahi
Sarlahi
Sarlahi
Sarlahi
Bara
Bara
Bara
Bara
Bara
Bara
Rautahat

Birgunj
Birgunj
Kathmandu

88
89
90

Chandranigahpur, Rautahat
Garuda,Rautahat
Province Kathmandu

Rautahat
Rautahat
Kathmandu

email
mahendranagar.branch@adbl.gov.np
jaleshor.branch@adbl.gov.np
gaushala.branch@adbl.gov.np
balawa.branch@adbl.gov.np
loharpatti.branch@adbl.gov.np
gauribash.branch@adbl.gov.np
kanchanpur.branch@adbl.gov.np
kalyanpur.branch@adbl.gov.np
bodebarsain.branch@adbl.gov.np
rajbiraj.banking@adbl.gov.np
hanumannagar.branch@adbl.gov.np
panitankichowk.branch@adbl.gov.np
siraha.branch@adbl.gov.np
mirchaya.branch@adbl.gov.np
sukhipur.branch@adbl.gov.np
lahan.banking@adbl.gov.np
golbajar.branch@adbl.gov.np
birgunj.ro@adbl.gov.np
pokhariya.branch@adbl.gov.np
dewarwana.branch@adbl.gov.np
birgunj.banking@adbl.gov.np
shreepur.branch@adbl.gov.np
malangawa.branch@adbl.gov.np
ishworpur.branch@adbl.gov.np
barahathawa.branch@adbl.gov.np
nawalpur.branch@adbl.gov.np
hariwan.branch@adbl.gov.np
kalaiya.branch@adbl.gov.np
nijgadh.branch@adbl.gov.np
amritgunj.branch@adbl.gov.np
simara.branch@adbl.gov.np
bariyarpur.branch@adbl.gov.np
kolhabi.branch@adbl.gov.np
gaur.branch@adbl.gov.np
chandranigahapur.branch@adbl.
gov.np
garuda.branch@adbl.gov.np
kathmandu.ro@adbl.gov.np

Kathmandu
Kathmandu

91
92

Ratnapark, Kathmandu
Budhanilkantha, Kathmandu

Kathmandu
Kathmandu

ratnapark.banking@adbl.gov.np
budhanilkantha.branch@adbl.gov.np

Kathmandu
Kathmandu

93
94

Balaju, Kathmandu
Sankhu, Kathmandu

Kathmandu
Kathmandu

balaju.branch@adbl.gov.np
sankhu.branch@adbl.gov.np

Kathmandu

95

Putalisadak, Kathmandu

Kathmandu

putalisadak.banking@adbl.gov.np

Kathmandu

96

Newroad, Kathmandu

Kathmandu

newroad.banking@adbl.gov.np

Kathmandu
Kathmandu

97
98

Thamel, Kathmandu
Newbaneshwor, Kathmandu

Kathmandu
Kathmandu

thamel.banking@adbl.gov.np
nayabaneswor.banking@adbl.gov.np

Kathmandu

99

Kalimati, Kathmandu

Kathmandu

kalimati.banking@adbl.gov.np

Kathmandu
Kathmandu
Kathmandu
Kathmandu

100
101
102
103

Maharajgunj Kathmandu
Chabahil,Kathmandu
Tripureshwor,Kathmandu
Koteshwor, Kathmandu

Kathmandu
Kathmandu
Kathmandu
Kathmandu

maharajgunj.banking@adbl.gov.np
chabahil.banking@adbl.gov.np
tripureswor.banking@adbl.gov.np
koteswor.banking@adbl.gov.np
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Office Phone
44520012
44556047
44400013
44550009
31560474
31540153
31446048
31521041
31580077
31520247
33520173
33550005
33413008
33560147
33540227
051-522130
51532241
51528501
51525208
53551060
46575024
46540307
46570006
46530201
53551060
53540353
53501066
53520094
53419817
53410166
55520116
55540651
55565116
01-4476282
4242175,4225570,
4223061,
4376634-4371642
4350375, 4351600,
4364561
4450360
4410874, 4423059,
4420091
4241626, 4223468,
4224673
4256395, 5365097,
5363978
4620375., 4620509.
4285871, 4275168,
4283038
4374747, 437879
474813
4466565, 4470042
4260905, 4249426
4600984, 4601748,

Office Mobile No
9851316473
9851316866
9851316868
9851316870
9851316869
9851316867
9851316567
9851316568
9851316569
9851316566
9851316570
9851316571
9851316766
9851316768
9851316770
9851316767
9851316769
9851325043
9851317267
9851317268
9851317266
9851317269
9851316966
9851316967
9851316968
9851316969
9851316970
9851317166
9851317171
9851317169
9851317167
9851317168
9851317170
9851317066
9851317067
9851317068
9851318266
9851318267
9851318273
9851318271
9851318287
9851318272
9851318274
9851318275
9851318276
9851318277
9851318278
9851318269
9851318279
9851318280
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Province Office

S.n.

Branch

District

email

Kathmandu

104 Jorpati, Kathmandu

Kathmandu

jorpati.banking@adbl.gov.np

Kathmandu
Kathmandu

105 Swyambhu, Kathmandu
106 Kalanki, Kathmandu

Kathmandu
Kathmandu

swyambhu.banking@adbl.gov.np
kalanki.banking@adbl.gov.np

Kathmandu

107 Kritipur, Kathmandu

Kathmandu

kirtipur.banking@adbl.gov.np

Kathmandu
Kathmandu
Kathmandu
Kathmandu
Kathmandu
Kathmandu

108
109
110
111
112
113

Kathmandu
Kathmandu
Kathmandu
Kathmandu
Lalitpur
Lalitpur

gausala.banking@adbl.gov.np
maitidevi.banking@adbl.gov.np
kamalpokhari.banking@adbl.gov.np
kapan.banking@adbl.gov.np
lagankhel.banking@adbl.gov.np
chapagau.branch@adbl.gov.np

Kathmandu
Kathmandu
Kathmandu

114 Satdobato, Lalitpur
115 Mangalbaza, Lalitpur
116 Pulchowk, Lalitpur

Lalitpur
Lalitpur
Lalitpur

satdobato.branch@adbl.gov.np
mangalbazar.banking@adbl.gov.np
pulchowk.banking@adbl.gov.np

Kathmandu

117 Sallaghari, Bhaktapur

Bhaktapur

sallaghari.branch@adbl.gov.np

Kathmandu

118 Dudhapati Bhaktapur

Bhaktapur

dudhpati.banking@adbl.gov.np

119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131
132
133
134
135
136
137
138
139
140
141
142
143
144
145
146
147
148
149
150
151

Bhaktapur
Bhaktapur
Kavrepalanchok
Kavrepalanchok
Kavrepalanchok
Nuwakot
Nuwakot
Nuwakot
Sindhupalchok
Sindhupalchok
Sindhupalchok
Rasuwa
Nuwakot
Kathmandu
Sindhuli
Ramechhap
Dolakha
Kathmandu
Sindhuli
Chitawan
Makawanpur
Makawanpur
Makawanpur
Makawanpur
Chitawan
Chitawan
Chitawan
Chitawan
Chitawan
Chitawan
Chitawan
Chitawan
Dhading

gatthaghar.banking@adbl.gov.np
mpurthimi.branch@adbl.gov.np
dhulikhel.branch@adbl.gov.np
banepa.banking@adbl.gov.np
panchkhal.branch@adbl.gov.np
trishuli.branch@adbl.gov.np
kharanitar.branch@adbl.gov.np
ranipauwa.branch@adbl.gov.np
chautara.branch@adbl.gov.np
melamchi.branch@adbl.gov.np
barbise.branch@adbl.gov.np
dhunche.sbranch@adbl.gov.np
chhahare.banking@adbl.gov.np
thankot.branch@adbl.gov.np
sindhuli.branch@adbl.gov.np
ramechhap.branch@adbl.gov.np
charikot.branch@adbl.gov.np
mulpani.branch@adbl.gov.np
dakaha.branch@adbl.gov.np
province.birendranagar@adbl.gov.np
hetauda.branch@adbl.gov.np
palung.branch@adbl.gov.np
hetauda.banking@adbl.gov.np
chhatiwan.branch@adbl.gov.np
bharatpur.banking@adbl.gov.np
gunjanagar.branch@adbl.gov.np
mandi.branch@adbl.gov.np
narayanghat.banking@adbl.gov.np
khairhani.branch@adbl.gov.np
tandi.banking@adbl.gov.np
bharatpur2.branch@adbl.gov.np
banking.sauraha@adbl.gov.np
gajuri.branch@adbl.gov.np

Kathmandu
Kathmandu
Kathmandu
Kathmandu
Kathmandu
Kathmandu
Kathmandu
Kathmandu
Kathmandu
Kathmandu
Kathmandu
Kathmandu
Kathmandu
Kathmandu
Kathmandu
Kathmandu
Kathmandu
Kathmandu
Kathmandu
Birendranagar
Birendranagar
Birendranagar
Birendranagar
Birendranagar
Birendranagar
Birendranagar
Birendranagar
Birendranagar
Birendranagar
Birendranagar
Birendranagar
Birendranagar
Birendranagar

Gaushala, Kathmandu
Maitidevi, Kathmandu
Kamalpokhari, Kathmandu
Kapan, Kathmandu
Lagankhel, Lalitpur
Chapagaun, Lalitpur

Gatthaghar, Bhaktapur
Bode, Bhaktapur
Dhulikhel, Kavre
Banepa, Kavre
Panchkhal, Kavre
Trishuli, Nuwakot
Kharanitar, Nuwakot
Ranipauwa, Nuwakot
Chautara, Sindhupalchok
Melamchi, Sindhupalchok
Barhabise, Sindhupalchok
Dhunche, Rasuwa
Chhahare, Nuwakot
Thankot, Kathmandu
Sindhuli
Manthali, Ramechhap
Charikot, Dolakha
Mulpani, Kathmandu
Dakaha, Sindhuli
Province Birendranagar Chitawan
Kantirajpath, Makwanpur
Palung,Makawanpur
Hetauda, Makawanpur
Chhatiwan, Makawanpur
Bharatpur, Chitwan
Gunjanagar, Chitwan
Madhi, Chitwan
Narayangardh, Chitwan
Parsa, Chitwan
Tandi, Chitwan
Hakimchowk, Chitwan
Sauraha, Chitwan
Gajuri, Dhading

Office Phone
4911976, 4912526,
4911527
5247021, 5247023
5274177
5219022, 5219023
4334935, 4333255,
4331200
4462993, 4497683,
4474180
4418539
4424049, 4446060
4810492
5544978, 5521153
5574515
5542515- 55220305539818
5538844, 5538250
5537401, -5011659
016615181
-6610052, -6612041
6613565
- 6610579
6634439, 5639080
-6631234
6633502
011-490368
011-664680, 662703
011-499161
010-560125
010-411002
011-620119
011-401066
011-489016
010-540166

047-520170
048-540003
049–421166

056-419133
057-520338
057-400018
057-523393
057-416037
056-520758
056-591313
056-501030
056-571068
056-583227
056-560904
056-526553
056-580379
010-402096

Office Mobile No
9851318270
9851318281
9851318282
9851318283
9851318268
9851318284
9851318285
9851318286
9851318166
9851318170
9851318167
9851318168
9851318169
9851318067
9851318066
9851318068
9851318069
9851317667
9851317666
9851317668
9851317966
9851317968
9851317967
9851317766
9851317767
9851317768
9851317866
9851317969
9851318288
9851317566
9851317466
9851317366
9851318289
9851317567
9851318466
9851318567
9851318568
9851318566
9851318569
9851318467
9851318471
9851318473
9851318468
9851318472
9851318470
9851318469
9851318474
9851318367
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Province Office
Birendranagar
Birendranagar
Birendranagar
Pokhara
Pokhara
Pokhara
Pokhara
Pokhara
Pokhara
Pokhara
Pokhara
Pokhara
Pokhara
Pokhara
Pokhara
Pokhara
Pokhara
Pokhara
Pokhara
Pokhara
Pokhara
Pokhara
Pokhara
Pokhara
Pokhara
Pokhara
Pokhara
Pokhara
Pokhara
Pokhara
Pokhara
Pokhara
Bhairahawa
Bhairahawa
Bhairahawa
Bhairahawa
Bhairahawa
Bhairahawa
Bhairahawa
Bhairahawa
Bhairahawa
Bhairahawa
Bhairahawa
Bhairahawa
Bhairahawa
Bhairahawa
Bhairahawa
Bhairahawa
Bhairahawa
Bhairahawa
Bhairahawa
Bhairahawa
Bhairahawa
Bhairahawa
Bhairahawa
Bhairahawa

114

S.n.
152
153
154
156
157
158
159
160
161
162
163
164
165
166
167
168
169
170
171
172
173
174
175
176
177
178
179
180
181
182
183
184
184
185
186
187
188
189
190
191
192
193
194
195
196
197
198
199
200
201
202
203
204
205
206
207

Branch
Dhadingbesi, Dhading
Khanikhola, Dhading
Dharke,Dhading
Province Office Pokhara
Pokhara, Kaski
Bagar, Kaski
Gagangauda, Kaski
Chipledhunga, Kaski
Damauli,Tanahu
Khairenitar, Tanahun
Dumre, Tanahun
Galyang, Syangja
Waling, Syangja
Putalibazar, Syangja
Gorkha
Arughat, Gorkha
Palungtar, Gorkha
Beshishahar, Lamjung
Bhorletar, Lamjung
Bhotewodar, Lamjung
Chame,Manang
Baglung
Hatiya, Baglung
Kushma, Parbat
Huwas, Parbat
Beni, Myagdi
Jomsom,Mustang
Chapakot, Syangja
Gandaki, Gorkha
Malepatan, Kaski
Rajahar, Nawalpur
Kawasoti, Nawalpur
Province Office Bhairahawa
Dayanagar, Rupandehi
Majhagaun, Rupandehi
Parroha, Rupandehi
Bhairahawa, Rupandehi
Mangalapur,Rupandehi
Dhakdhai, Rupandehi
Siddharthanagar, Rupandehi
Khasauli, Rupandehi
Butwal, Rupandehi
Lumbini, Rupandehi
Parasi, Nawalparasi(West)
Bardghat,Nawalparasi (West)
Taulihawa, Kapilvastu
Krishnanagar, Kapilvastu
4 No.Jeetpur, Kapilvastu
Tansen, Palpa
Rampur,Palpa
Tamghas, Gulmi
Ridhi, Gulmi
Sandhikharka, Arghakhanchi
Thada, Arghakhanchi
Pharsatikar, Rupandehi
Palung Mainadi, Palpa

15th Annual Report

District
Dhading
Dhading
Dhading
Kaski
Kaski
Kaski
Kaski
Kaski
Tanahu
Tanahu
Tanahu
Syangja
Syangja
Syangja
Gorkha
Gorkha
Gorkha
Lamjung
Lamjung
Lamjung
Manang
Baglung
Baglung
Parbat
Parbat
Myagdi
Mustang
Syangja
Gorkha
Kaski
Nawalpur
Nawalpur
Rupandehi
Rupandehi
Rupandehi
Rupandehi
Rupandehi
Rupandehi
Rupandehi
Rupandehi
Rupandehi
Rupandehi
Rupandehi
Parasi
Parasi
Kapilvastu
Kapilvastu
Kapilvastu
Palpa
Palpa
Gulmi
Gulmi
Arghakhanchi
Arghakhanchi
Rupandehi
Palpa

email
dhading.branch@adbl.gov.np
khanikhola.branch@adbl.gov.np
dharke.branch@adbl.gov.np
pokhara.ro@adbl.gov.np
pokhara.banking@adbl.gov.np
bagar.branch@adbl.gov.np
gagangauda.branch@adbl.gov.np
chipledh.branch@adbl.gov.np
damauli.branch@adbl.gov.np
khairenitar.branch@adbl.gov.np
dumre.branch@adbl.gov.np
galyang.branch@adbl.gov.np
walling.branch@adbl.gov.np
syangja.banking@adbl.gov.np
gorkha.branch@adbl.gov.np
aarughat.branch@adbl.gov.np
palungtar.branch@adbl.gov.np
besishahar.branch@adbl.gov.np
bhorletar.branch@adbl.gov.np
bhotewodar.branch@adbl.gov.np
manang.branch@adbl.gov.np
baglung.branch@adbl.gov.np
hatiya.branch@adbl.gov.np
kusma.branch@adbl.gov.np
huwas.branch@adbl.gov.np
beni.branch@adbl.gov.np
jomsom.branch@adbl.gov.np
chapakot.banking@adbl.gov.np
gandaki.branch@adbl.gov.np
malepatan.branch@adbl.gov.np
rajhar.branch@adbl.gov.np
kawasoti.branch@adbl.gov.np
bhairahawa.ro@adbl.gov.np
dayanagar.branch@adbl.gov.np
majhganwa.branch@adbl.gov.np
paroha.branch@adbl.gov.np
bhairahawa.branch@adbl.gov.np
rtc.mangalapur@adbl.gov.np
dhakdhai.branch@adbl.gov.np
bhairahawa.baninkg@adbl.gov.np
khasauli.branch@adbl.gov.np
butwal.banking@adbl.gov.np
lumbini.branch@adbl.gov.np
parasi.banking@adbl.gov.np
bardaghat.branch@adbl.gov.np
taulihawa.banking@adbl.gov.np
krishnanagar.branch@adbl.gov.np
jitpurkvastu.branch@adbl.gov.np
tansen.branch@adbl.gov.np
rampur.branch@adbl.gov.np
tamghas.branch@adbl.gov.np
ridhi.branch@adbl.gov.np
sandhikharka.branch@adbl.gov.np
thada.branch@adbl.gov.np
pharsatikar.banking@adbl.gov.np
palungmainadi.branch@adbl.gov.np

Office Phone
010-520336
010-401001
010-414150
061-520156
061-525014
061-528883
061-561723
061-539127
065-563166
065-412371
065-580192
063-460279
063-440115
63-420166
064-420166
064-410066
064-400041
066-520166
066-410027
06-6400027
066-440166
068-520166
068-620030
067-420166
067-411046
069-520466
069-440416
063-411128
061-538084
078-545476
078-540972
071-520146
071-413001
071-527907
071-440596
07-1521445
071-560915
071-411001
071-520625
071-551595
071-542746
071-580278
078-520166
078-580606
076-560038
076-520025
076-550154
075-520142
075-400142
079-520166
079-400065
077-420166
071-400197

Office Mobile No
9851318366
9851318368
9851318370
9851318966
9851318967
9851318968
9851318970
9851318969
9851318866
9851318868
9851318867
9851319368
9851319367
9851319366
9851318666
9851318668
9851318667
9851318766
9851318768
9851318767
9851319066
9851319566
9851319567
9851319266
9851319267
9851319466
9851319166
9851319369
9851318669
9851318971
9851319667
9851319666
9851319866
9851319870
9851319872
9851319869
9851319868
9851319876
9851319871
9851319867
9851319873
9851319874
9851319875
9851319766
9851319767
9851319966
9851319968
9851319967
9851320066
9851320067
9851320266
9851320267
9851320166
9851320167
9851319877
9851320068
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Province Office
Bhairahawa
Bhairahawa
Bhairahawa
Dang
Dang
Dang
Dang
Dang
Dang
Dang
Dang
Dang
Dang
Dang
Dang
Dang
Dang
Dang
Dang
Dang
Dang
Dang
Dang

S.n.
Branch
208 Purkotdaha, Gulmi
209 Chandrauta, Kapilvastu
210 Pakadi, Kapilvastu

District
Gulmi
Kapilvastu
Kapilvastu

211
212
213
214
215
216
217
218
219
220
221
222
223
224
225
226
227
228
229
230

Dang
Banke
Banke
Banke
Banke
Banke
Bardiya
Bardiya
Bardiya
Dang
Dang
Dang
Dang
Dang
Dang
Pyuthan
Rolpa
Pyuthan
Rukum East
Pyuthan

Province Office Dang
Traning Center Pipari, Banke
Newroad, Nepalgunj Banke
Dhamboji, Nepalgunj Banke
Khajura, Banke
Kohalpur, Banke
Gulariya, Bardiya
Rajapur, Bardiya
Neulapur Bardiya
Lamahi, Dang
Tulsipur, Dang
Trimarga Ghorahi, Dang
Gadhawa, Dang
Ghorahi, Dang
Narayanpur, Dang
Khalanga, Pyuthan
Libang, Rolpa
Bhingri, Pyuthan
Rukumkot, Purbi Rukum
Branch Bijuwar

Surkhet

231 Province Office Surkhet

Surkhet
Surkhet
Surkhet
Surkhet
Surkhet
Surkhet
Surkhet
Surkhet
Surkhet
Surkhet
Surkhet
Surkhet
Surkhet
Surkhet
Surkhet
Surkhet
Surkhet
Surkhet
Surkhet

232
233
234
235
236
237
238
239
240
241
242
243
244
245
246
247
248
249
250

Birendranagar, Surkhet
Chhinchu,Surkhet
Sitalpati, Salyan
Khalanga,Jajarkot
Dailekh
Jumla
Kalikot
Gamgadhi,Mugu
Simikot, Humla
Sukatiya, Kalikot
Kumalgaun, Kalikot
Odanaku, Kalikot
Kushe(Dhime) Kalikot
Limsa Nayakwada
Musikot, Rukum (West)
Branch Dolpa
Branch Dullu, Dailekh
Branch Rakam Karnali
Branch Dillichaur

Dhangadhi

251 Province Office Dhangadhi

Dhangadhi

252

Dhangadhi
Dhangadhi
Dhangadhi

Campusroad,Kailali
253
254 Bhajani, Kailali
255 Hasuliya, Kailali

Dhangadhi

256

Traning Dhangadhi Kailali

Tikapur, Kailali

Surkhet
Surkhet
Surkhet
Salyan
Jajarkot
Dailekh
Jumla
Kalikot
Mugu
Humla
Kalikot
Kalikot
Kalikot
Jajarkot
Jajarkot
Rukum West
Dolpa
Dailekh

Kailali
Kailali
Kailali
Kailali
Kailali
Kailali

email
purkotdaha.banking@adbl.gov.np
chandrauta.branch@adbl.gov.np
pakadi.banking@adbl.gov.np

Office Phone
076-540550

082po.dang@adbl.gov.np
560510,560511,560536
rtc.pipari@adbl.gov.np
tribhuwanchowk.branch@adbl.gov.np
nepalgunj.banking@adbl.gov.np
khajura.branch@adbl.gov.np
kohalpur.banking@adbl.gov.np
gulariya.branch@adbl.gov.np
rajapur.branch@adbl.gov.np
neulapur.branch@adbl.gov.np
lamahi.banking@adbl.gov.np
tulsipur.branch@adbl.gov.np
ghorahi.branch@adbl.gov.np
gadhawa.branch@adbl.gov.np
ghorahi.banking@adbl.gov.np
82560580
narayanpur.branch@adbl.gov.np
pyuthan.branch@adbl.gov.np
rolpa.branch@adbl.gov.np
banking.bhingri@adbl.gov.np
rukumkot.branch@adbl.gov.np
bijuwar.branch@adbl.gov.np
086-590450,590460
083 521171 /521154
karnali.po@adbl.gov.np
/524196
083
surkhet.branch@adbl.gov.np
521632/520247/520411
chhinchu.branch@adbl.gov.np
083 540145/540245
salyan.branch@adbl.gov.np
088 400031/400032
jajarkot.branch@adbl.gov.np
089 430020
dailekh.branch@adbl.gov.np
089 410203/ 410152
jumla.branch@adbl.gov.np
087 520025/520307
kalikot.branch@adbl.gov.np
087 440059
mugu.branch@adbl.gov.np
087 460107
humla.branch@adbl.gov.np
087 680012
sukatiya.branch@adbl.gov.np
no landline
kumalgaun.branch@adbl.gov.np
no landline
odanaku.branch@adbl.gov.np
no landline
kushe.branch@adbl.gov.np
no landline
limsa.branch@adbl.gov.np
no landline
rukum.branch@adbl.gov.np
088 530097/530267
dolpa.branch@adbl.gov.np
087 550062
dullu.branch@adbl.gov.np
089-411091,411008
rakamkarnali.branch@adbl.gov.np
dillichaur.branch@adbl.gov.np
091-521210, 091dhangadhi.ro@adbl.gov.np
522451, 091-522255
091-521202, 091rtc.dhangadhi@adbl.gov.np
525202
091-522541, 091dhangadhi.branch@adbl.gov.np
524148
bhajani.branch@adbl.gov.np
091-580187
hasulia.branch@adbl.gov.np
091-545003
091-560166, 091tikapur.branch@adbl.gov.np
561166, 091-561167

Office Mobile No
9851320268
9851319969
9851319970
9851320666
9851320671
9851320667
9851320668
9851320669
9851320670
9851320766
9851320767
9851320768
9851320569
9851320566
9851320570
9851320571
9851320567
9851320568
9851320466
9851320366
9851320467
9851320866
9847822623
9851321866
9851321867
9851321868
9851321066
9851321666
9851321766
9851321166
9851321566
9851321266
9851321366
9851321567
9851321568
9851321569
9851321667
9851321669
9851320966
9851321466
9851321767
9863517524
9848333061
9851322766
9851322769
9851322767
9851322773
9851322774
9851322772
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Province Office

S.n.

Dhangadhi

257

Dhangadhi
Dhangadhi
Dhangadhi
Dhangadhi
Dhangadhi

258
259
260
261
262

Dhangadhi

263

Dhangadhi

264

Dhangadhi
Dhangadhi

Attariya, Kailali
265
266 Dodharachandani, Kanchanpur

Dhangadhi

267

Dhangadhi
Dhangadhi
Dhangadhi
Dhangadhi

Dadeldhura
268
269 Baitadi
270 Patan, Baitadi
271 Darchula

Dhangadhi
Dhangadhi
Dhangadhi
Dhangadhi
Dhangadhi
Dhangadhi
Head Office
Head Office

272
273
274
275
276
277
278
279

116

Branch
Shukhad, Kailali
Dhangadhi, Kailali
Mangalsen, Achham
Sanphebagar, Achham
Silgadhi, Doti
Martadi, Bajura
Chainpur, Bajhang
Shreepur Belauri, Kanchanpur

Mahendranagar, Kanchanpur

Jhalari, Kanchanpur
Lamki, Kailali
Bungal, Bajhang
Jorayal, Doti
Jogbuda, Dadeldhura
Branch Sigas, Baitadi
Head Office Ramshahpath
Corporate Banking Ramshahpath

15th Annual Report

District

email

Kailali

sukhkhad.branch@adbl.gov.np

Kailali
Achham
Achham
Doti
Bajura

dhangadhi.banking@adbl.gov.np
mangalsen.branch@adbl.gov.np
sanphebagar.branch@adbl.gov.np
silgadhi.branch@adbl.gov.np
bajura.branch@adbl.gov.np

Bajhang

bajhang.branch@adbl.gov.np

Kanchanpur

belauri.branch@adbl.gov.np

Kailali
Kanchanpur

attariya.branch@adbl.gov.np
dodharachadani.branch@adbl.gov.np

Kanchanpur

mahendranagar.banking@adbl.gov.np

Daeldhura
Baitadi
Baitadi
Darchula

dadeldhura.branch@adbl.gov.np
baitadi.branch@adbl.gov.np
patan.branch@adbl.gov.np
darchula.branch@adbl.gov.np

Kanchanpur
Kailali
Bajhang
Doti
Dadeldhura
Baitadi
Kathmandu
Kathmandu

jhalari.banking@adbl.gov.np
branch.lamki@adbl.gov.np
bungal.branch@adbl.gov.np
jorayal.branch@adbl.gov.np
jogbuda.branch@adbl.gov.np
shigash.branch@adbl.gov.np
bod.divn@adbl.gov.np
ramshahpath.banking@adbl.gov.np

Office Phone
091-403010, 091403020
091-526628, 091524503, 091-524297
097-620166
097-625003
091-411180
097-541021
092-421424,
091-421054
099-580209,
099-580245
091-551087,
091-550510
099-400005
099-523294,
099-524064
096-410366,
096-410166
095-520166
095-400016
093-420166
099-540222,
099-540221
091-540520
9815668411
9848572515
096-411093
0
16600111110
01-4212975

Office Mobile No
9851322771
9851322776
9851322266
9851322267
9851322166
9851321966
9851322066
9851322667
9851322770
9851322668
9851322666
9851322566
9851322466
9851322467
9851322366
9851322669
9851322775
9851322067
9851322167
9851322567
9851322468
01-4263387
9851322866
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